YEAR 2015 PROPOSAL SUMMARY SHEET

ITEM# 1

Agency: Community Relations- Social Development C ission
Agency Director George P. Hinton, CEQ

Name of parent company and/or affiliated enterprises if agency is a subsidiary andfor affiliate of
another business entity Non-Applicable

Address 4041 N. Richards Street, Milwaukee, W1 53212
(Street) (City)  (State) (Zip)

Contact Person Mr. George P. Hinton

Telephone # _414-906-2720 Email __ghinton(@gr-sde.org
Agency Fiscal Period January 1, 2015-December 31, 2015 Federal ID Number 39-103323¢

Please complete the following information for each 2016 program proposed in your proposal.
Program name, and if applicable, a program number must be assigned to each program. This
proposal must include programs from cnly one division. 1n order o apply for programs from
meore than one division, a separate, complete proposal must be submitted for each division.

Division: DCSD DSD__ MSD_X Housing
E TABLE OF CONTENTS IN PR UIREMENTS FOR PR LUMB

A. Program Mumber: _MSD-00]
Program Name: Wisconsin IJ<ome Energy Assistance Program (WHEAP)

Continuation New X

2014 Funding: $1.451.027 - -

2015 Request:_$2.222 468 -

Site(s):
(1) 4041 N. Richards Street , (3) _6848 N. Teutonia Avenue
(2) _2968 S. Chase Street_  (4) %,

s 2
THIS SHEET MUST BE ATTACHED TO THE TOP OF THE PROPOSAL PACKAGE.
PLEASE DUPLICATE AS NEEDED. PLEASE USE A SEPARATE SHEET FOR EACH DHHS DIVISION FOR
WHICH YOU ARE SUBMITTING PROPOSALS AS WELL AS A SEPARATE SHEET FOR EACH PROGRAM
WITHIN EACH DIVISION FOR WHICH YOU ARE APPLYING.
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Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program (WHEAP)

MSD-001
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2015 PURCHASE OF SERVICE PROPOSAL CONTENTS - I. INITIAL SUBMISSION

This proposal contents shest must be attached immediatel

y after the proposal summary sheet (item #1

1 Technical
-_-..‘_-Reguirements Proposal
s Check
| item # ltem Description Tnciuden | pacd ot
INTRODUCTION
1 Proposal Summary Sheet X Page 1
Proposal Contents X Page 2-3
2 Cover Letter X Page 4
Part 1 - AGENCY PROPCSAL
3 Authorization To File X Page §
4 Agency Description and Assurances X Page 8-7
5 Board Of Directors, Owners, Stockholders Demographic X Page 8-9
Summary
6 Ownership, Independence, and Governance X Page 10-44
7 Owners/Officers X FPage 45
8 Mission Statement X Page 46
9 Agency Organizational Chart X Page 47
10 Agency Licenses and Certificates X Page 48
11 Indemnity, Data And Information, and HIPAA X Page 49
Compliance Statement
13 Related Organization/Related Party Disclosure X Page 50
14 Employee Hours-Related Organization Disclosure X Page 51
=18 Conflict Of Interest & Prohibited Practices Certification X Page 52
16 Equal Employment Opportunity Certificate X Page 53
17 Egual Opportunity Palicy X Page 54
18 Audit Fraud Hotline X Page 55
19 Ceriification Statement Regarding Debarment And X Page 56
Suspension
20 Additional Disclosures X Page 57-65
21 Certification Regarding Compliance With Background X Page €66-68
Checks — Children & Youth
22 Certification Regarding Compliance With Background X Page 69
Checks - Caregiver
23 Promotion of Cultural Competence X Page 70-72
24 Emergency Management Plan X Page 73
Part 2~ BUDGET AND OTHER FINANCIAL INFORMATION
25 IRS Form 980 For Non-Profit Agencies X Page 74
26 Certified Audit/Board Approved Financial Statement X Page 75-127
27 Electronic versions of; Budget
Form 1 {Program Volume Data) X i Page 1-87
Form 2 and 2A X
Form 2B X
Form 3 and 38 (Anticipated Program Expenses ) X
; Form 4 and 4S (Anticipated Program Revenue) X
Form 5 and 5A X
L Form 6-6H X

Milwaukee County
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Part 3 ~PROGRAM PROPOSAL

* { Technical
- : Reguirements Proposal
- Check
each
ltem Page # of
ltem # item Description Included Proposal
Part 3 —-PROGRAM PROPOSAL
28 Program Organizational Chart X PP 1
29a Program Logic Model . X PP 2-6
29b Program Narrative X PP 7-33
29¢” Experience Assessment For Agency N/A | N/A
29d Experience Assessment For Agency Leadership N/A | NIA
289e 'Most Recent Program Evaluation (Current Contractors) X PP 34
30 Provider Proposal Site Inforration X PP 35-40
31 . Accessibility X PP 41
32 _ Staffing Plan X PP 42-74
33 Staffing Requirements- X PP _75-86
34 Current Direct Service Provider/indirect Staff Roster X PP 87-89
36 Client Characteristics Chart- X PP 90-96
DCPI Designation of Confidential and Proprietary Information | N/A N/A
SDE Siatement of Deviations and Exceptions N/A N/A

- Note: DCPI and SDE forms are optional, check column if included

Part 4 - OVERVIEW OF PROPOSAL REVIEW PROCESS, PROPOSAL REVIEW AND
- SCORING CRITERIA
Overview Of Proposal Review Process
Proposal Review and Scoring Criteria

Agency attests that all tems and documents checked are complete and included in the proposal
packst.

Authorized Signature: fi»»-au . Date: _ March 25, 2015

Printed Name: Gerard Randall Title:  Board Chair

Agency: _Community Relations-Social Development Commission

Proposers applying for programs up for competitive, panel review must submit all items in the
above table (Introduction; Part 1, Agency Proposal; Part 2, Budget and Other Financial
{nformation; and Part 3, Program Proposal).

SD ool Wlnsin Home Ene Assistance Prorarn (WHEAP)- Social Development Commission . ag 3
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Making s differsnce today, while irvesting in tomonrows

March 25, 2015 ITEM #2

Mr. Héctor Colén, Director

Milwaukee County Department of Health and Human Services
1220 West Vliet Street, Room 301R

Milwaukee, WI 53205

Dear Mr. Colon:

I am farniliar with the "Year 2015 Purchase of Service Guidelines: Program and Technical
Requirements” set forth by the Milwaukee County Department of Health and Human Services

5{ and am submitting the attached proposal which, to the best of my knowledge, is a true and
E complete representation of the requested materials.
Sincerely,
Authorized Signature: Aﬁwﬁ C:v\gv Date: March 25, 2015
Printed Name: Mr, Gerard Randsll Title: SDC Board Chair
Agency: C i ions- Social Development Commissi
MSD 001 Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program (WHEAP)- Social Development Commission Page 4
4041 1 Richards Streat = Milwaukee, W1 53212 = P: 414.906.2200 ¢ crsdc.org
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MSD-001
Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program (WHEAP)

PART 1
AGENCY PROPSAL
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YEAR 2015 AUTHORIZATION TO FILE RESOLUTION Item #3
{Applicahle for Non-Profit and For-Profit Corporations Only)

PLEASE NOTE: Proposals cannot be recommended for funding to the Milwaukee County Board
until the Authorization to File is completed and received by DHHS Contract
Administration.

This is to certify that at the March 19, 2014 meeting of the Board of Directors of Community

Relations - Social Development Commission (SDC), the foliowing resolution was introduced by

Q.\ D (_(3__,,\13& Q\ c\\f\(‘))( (Board Member's Name}, and seconded by

“'\ b\\l\N\O\ §‘21)T_>\LLN\ . (Board Member's Name), and unanimously

approved by the Board:

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of Community Refations — Socigl Development
Commission (SDC) hereby authorizes the filing of a proposal for the Year 2014 Milwaukee County
Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) funding.

In cohnection therewith, Geotge P. Hinton, CEQ ig authorized to negotiate with DHHS staff. In

accordance with the Bylaws (Article VII Section 7.3} of Community Relations — Social Development
Commission (SDC) George P, Hinton, is authorized {o sign the Year 2015 Purchase of Service

Contract(s).
Name:; ‘{/@

Date: March 19, 2015

ignature of the Secretary of the Board of Directors)

Printed Name: ViAnna Jordan

001 Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program (WHEAP)- Soclal Development Commisslon © ~  Page5
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YEAR 2015 AGENCY DESCRIPTION AND ASSURANCES ITEM# 4

Please check all the statements below that describe your business entlty:

] Corporation [] Partnership/Joint Venture [J Service Corporation (SC)
'For-Prof'rt ] Limited Liability Company (LLC) [ Sole Proprietorship
Non-Profit [ Single Member LLC ] Individual Credentialed Provider

The agency has on file and agrees to make the following documents avatiable for review upon request
by DHHS.

X Articles of Incorporation (applicable for Corporations only)
N/A  Operating Agreement (applicable for LLC only)
Bylaws (applicable for Corporations only)

Personnel Policles

s

A client grievance procedure informing clients covered under DHS 94 of their rights and identifying the
process clients may use to enforce those rights. The procedure is in compliance with Wisconsin
Statute §51.61 and Wisconsin Administrative Code DHS 94.

X Audit Hotline Policy {see item 18)

X  Accounting Policies and Procadure Manual in compliance with General Accepted Accounting Principles
(GAAP) and the Wisconsin Department of Health and Family Services (DHFS) allowable cost policies.

X Agency billing procedut;e, in compliance with DHS 1, regulating billing and collection activities for care
and services provided by the agency and purchased by Milwaukee County.

X A 'whistieblower policy and procedure that enables individuals to come forward with credible
information on illegal practices or violations of organizational policies. This policy must specify that the
organization will not retaliate against individuals who make such reporis.

X A conflict of interest policy and procedure to ensure all conflicts of interest, or appearance thereof,
within the agency and the Board of Directors (if applicable) are avoided or appropriately managed
through disclosure, recusal, or other means. At a minimum, the policy should require full written
disclosure of all potential conflicts of interest within the organization.

X A code of ethics policy, which outlines the practices and behaviors expected from trustees, staff, and
volunteers. The code of ethics policy shall be adopted by the board and shall be disseminated to all
affected groups as part of crientation and updated annually.

¥ Anemergency policy, which cutlines the policies and procedures to be prepared for an emergency
such as a tornado, blizzard, electrical blackout, pandemic influenza, or other natural or man-made
disaster. Provider shall develop a written plan, to ba retained in the Provider’s office, which addresses:

" The steps Provider has taken or will be taking to prepare for an emergency,
Which, i any, of Provider's services will remain operational during an emergency;
The role of staff members during an emergency, -

Provider's order of succession and emergency communications plan; and

= GRS
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5. How Provider will assist Participants/Service Recipients to individually prepare for an emergency.
Providers who offer case management or residential care for individuals with substantial cognitive,
medical, or physical needs are actively encouraged to develop an individualized emergency
preparedness plan and shall assure at-risk Participanis/Service Recipients have been offered any
e assistance they might require to complete the plan.

X Obcupancy Permit and/or other permits required by local municipalities, as applicable, for services
being provided.

Agency_ agrees to_submit 2 original co| |es of a certified audit re ort rformed b an_independent
b with th di

requlrements of the Purchase of Service Contract.

Authorized Signature: ’L_ﬂoq C_J, " Date: __March 25,2015

Printed Name: _Gerard Randall Title:  SDC Board Chair

Agency: Community Relations-Social Development Commission

MSD 001 Wisconsm Home Energy Assistam:e Prograrn (WHEAP) Somal Development Commlsslon ] a 7
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items 5.6.& 7 partially comptise the points scored under Adminisfrative Ability
Item 5 partially comprises the points scored under Cultural Diversity and Cultural Competence
. [TEM # 5

YEAR 2015 BOARD OF DIRECTORS/AGENCY OWNERS/STOCKHOLDERS
DEMOGRAPHY SUMMARY

Board members and staff must be able to serve a culturally diverse p‘opulation_in a manner that reflects
culturally competent decision making and service delivery.

Cultural Diversity — The presence of individuals and groups from different cultures. Cultural diversity
in the workplace refers to the degree to which an organization, agency or other group is comprised of
people from a variely of differing backgrounds related fo behaviors, attitudes, practices, beliefs, values,
and racial and ethnic identity.

Ethnicity Female Male Handicap
Asian or Pacific Islander
Black ' 3 B
Hispanic - 1 |
American Indian or Alaskan Native | -
White } . 3 3

Totals | 7 | 9

A “disabled individual" is defined pursuant to section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 as any
person who:

“’Mas a physical or mental impairment that substantially fimits one or more major lite activities (e.g.
caring for oneseff, performing manual tasks, walking, séeing, hearing, speaking, breathing, learning
and working};

2. Has a record of such impairment, or;
3. s regarded as having such impairment.

Ethnicity is defined as:

1. Asian or Pacific Islander: All persons having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East,
Southeast Asia, the Indian Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example,
China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands and Samoa.

2 Black: All persons having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa.

3. Hispanic: All persons of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South America or other Spanish
culture or origin, regardless of race. (Excludes Portugal, Spain, or other European countries).

4. American Indian or Alaskan Native: All persons having origins in any of the original peoples of North
America, and who maintain cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition.

5 White: All persons who are not Asian of Pacific Islander, Black, Hispanic, American Indizn or
“.Alaskan Native.

MSD 001 Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program (WHEAP}- Soclal Development Commission
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ftem 5 Contd.

‘Authorized Signature: /Q_.J«éé.ﬂ-, . Date: __March 20, 2015

Printed Name: Gerard Randall
Title: Board Chair
Agency: Community Relations-Socia! Development Commission

MSD 00t Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program {WHEAP)- SocDeveIopment Commission Page 9
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YEAR 2015 BOARD OF DIREC
GOVERNANCE {Applicable to fo

Please list the current boal
interest (applicable for for-profit corporations only),
dividends (applicable for for-profit corporations only),
compensation from the agency, and whether the board
board members include individuals

“Independent”

organization as an employee or in
determined by individuals who are comp
material financial benefi
d by the organization; and (4) who are not related

directly or indirectly,
charifable class serve

parent or child), or do not reside with, any individual described above.

In addition, a resume must be submitted for each
include the board member's name, education an
identifying information such as social

board member.

| security humbers, addresses,

JTEM#86

TORS OWNERSHIP, INDEPENDENCE, COMPENSA TION, AND
r-profit and nonprofit Corporations Only)

rd members and indicate the office title, term, percentage of ownership
amount of prior years distributions or
whether the board member receives any
member can be considered independent.
(1) who are not compensated by the
dependent contractor; {2) whose compensation is not
ensated by the organization; (3) who do not receive,
ts from the organization except as a member of the
to (as a spouse, sibling,

The resume should
d experience but should exclude
D.0.B and marital

status.

Board Member | Office Title | Term | % Amount Compen- | Independent?| Resume
Name Owner| Distributions/ | sated? ~ {Yes/No) . Attache

ship | Dividends ($) | (Yes/No)

Gerald Randall Chair 32017 [ NJA NJA No Yes Yes
stephanie Findley_ | Vice Chair 32017 | NfA NJA No Yes Yes
Jason Fields Treasurer 3/2018 | NfA N/A No Yes Yes
ViAnna Jordan Secretary 4f2015 | NJA NJA No Yes Yes
Alma Ramirez Member at Lar] 4/20% | NJA | NJA No Yes Yes
Melanie Commissioner | 6/2015 | NfA NJA No Yes Yes
Cosgrove Holmes

Brian Schupper Commissioner | 302017 | NJA NJA N¢ Yes Yes
Jim Sullivan Commissioner | 32017 | NJA NJA No Yes Yes
Delta Triplett Commissioner | 4/2016 | N/A NfA No Yes Yes
Jo'Mar J. Hooper | Commiissioner | 3/2017 NfA NIA No Yes Yes
Vincent Bobot Commissioner | 4/2016 | NJA NJA No Yes Yes
Monique Taylor Commissioner | 4/2016 | NJA N/A No Yes Yes
Dr. Gary L. Williams | Commissioner | 3/2017 1 NjA N/A No Yes Yes
Dr. Demond Means | Commissioner | 4/2016 NfA N/A No Yes Yes
Sara Van Winkle Commissioner | 3f2017 | NfA N/A No Yes Yes
Erika Steele Commissioner | 3/2017 | NJA NJA No Yes Yes

Are positions of Agency Head (e.g. President, Chief Executive Officer, Executive Director, etc.), Board
Chair, and Treasurer held by separate individuals?

v Yes

no

Milwaukee County
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ITEM# 6, continued

If agency is a non-profit corporation with fewer than five board members, explain the rationale for the
number of board members, and indicate what, if any, compensatory controls are in place to mitigate self-
dealing and cther potential ahuses by the Board.

Board Commitiees/ Advisory Committees

Committee Name Cornmittee Purpose

Executive Committee The Executive Committee recommends the hiring and
firing of the CEQ, and oversees the performance of the
CEQ. The Executive Committee Is also responsible for
conducting routine and ordinary business of the
Commission between meetings of the Commission, and
for providing guidance and direction to the Commission on
all matters related to the development of policies and
procedures for the Commission.

Pension Committee The Pension Committee serves as the trustee for the
Comimission’s Pension Fund and reports twice a year to
the Commission on the status of the Pension Fund.

Budget, Finance & Resource Development | The Budget, Finance and Resource Development
Committee Committee:

¢ recommends to the Commission an annual budget
and compensation plan for the agency that
incorporates  financial information  and
program/agency outcomes and performance data
and recommends fiscal policies and procedures to
strengthen the Commission’s fiscal responsibliity,

« ogversees, monifors, and reviews the Commission’s
financial situation to ensure, appropriate use of
agency resources, including agency budgets and
revenues, reporting quarterly to the Cormmission
on the Commission’s financial status, including a
comparison of actual income and expenditures
and budgeted income and expenditures,

¢ designs, recommends, and implements strategies
that will improve the capacity of the agency to
Increase income through contributions of funds,
goods, or services from individuals, foundatlons,
and other services, and serves as a catalyst for

SD m sc.o mistance Pram HEA So lpme Comissio N Pa i
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aggressive and effective fund development and
for the realization of the agency’s potential for
income growth as necessaty to meet, sustain, and
perpetuate its mission and programs.

Program Planning & Public Policy Committee The Program, Planning and Public Policy Committee:

» reviews proposals for new programs and services,
and with the assistance of the CEO, makes
recommendations to the Commission for action

on such proposals,

o makes suggestions and recommendations to the
full board in connection with advocacy issues and
public policy matters relating to the mission of the
agency,

s monitors collaborative efforts between the
Commission and other community agencies and
organizations to promote efficient delivery of
services to members of the community who need
them, and

o facilitate and sponsor public town hall meetings
and open forums to gain community input and
feedback about the Commission and its programs.

Audit Committee The Audit Commlitee assists the Board of Commissioners

in fulfilling oversight of the agency’s financial statements,

compliance with legal and regulatory requirements, and
the performance of the agency’s intemal audit function
and independent auditors.

Human Resource Committee The Human Resources Committee recommends salary and
employee benefits, oversees, monitors, and reviews
Commission personne} policies, receives and acts, in
‘accordance with Commission policies, upon grievances of
employees of the Commission, and develops and
recommends changes where appropriate in agency
personnel policies and procedures as needed to ensure
qualified persons are employed at the Commission.

Governance Committee The Governance Committee considers and makes
recommendations to the Commission concetning changes
in the governance and procedures of the Commission as
set forth in the Commission’s by-laws and regulations, and
develops and implements procedures for the orientation
of the full Commisston and each individual Commissioner.

MSD 001 Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program (WHEAP)- Social Development Commission
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ITEM¥ 8, continued

& The Board of Directors’ 2015 meetings for the agency are tentatively scheduled for the following

dates:

January 16, 2015

May 15, 2015

September 18, 2015

February 13, 2015

June 19,2015

October 16, 2015

March 13, 2015

July 17, 2015

November 13, 2015

April 17, 2015

August 2015- In recess

December 18, 2015

Contractor agrees to retain Board of Directors’ meeting minutes for a period of at least four
{4) years following confract termination and agrees to provide Milwaukee DHHS access to
the meeting minutes upon request.

Authorized Signature: M =

Printed Name: Gerard Randall Title: Board Chair -
Agency: Community Relations- Social Development Commission

iviilwaukee County

Page 9852
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GERARD A. RANDALL, IR.

EDUCATION:

Marquette University; Milwaukee, Wisconsin
B.A., College of Arts and Science
Degree Recelved, 1975

Dunbar Vocationa! High School; Chicago, llinals
Diploma Recelved, 1671

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY:

Exacutive Director - Mliwaukee Partnership Acadenyy, pilwaukee, Wi
2010 - Present

Managing Pariner — The Lazarus Group, LLC, Milwaukee, Wi
The Lazarus Group, LLC provides expertise to organizations seeking to develop their
workforce into more efficient, productive, and cost effective units,
2008 - Present

Senlor Fetlow — Worliforce Davelopment Initiatives

New American Policy institute, Mitwaukee Wi -
Develop and iwestigate policles and strategles that affect America’s workforce
productivity,
2009 - Present

Prestdent/CEO — Private industry Councll, a Workforce Development Board, Milwaukee, Wi
The Private Industry Counctl (Currently the Milwavkee Area Workforce investment
Board} Is the local administrator for Unlted States Department of Labor programs
funding. 1ts annual budget, in excess of thirty millien dolfars, 8ssists in the development
of the Milwaukee County community workforce.
1998 - 2007

Community Relatlons Counsel — Milwaukes County Executive's Office, Milwaukee, Wi
1945 - 1998

Teacher - Milwaukee Public Schools; Mitwaukee, Wi
Exceptional Education, 1986 - 1995

AFFILIATIONS AND HONORS:

Cardinal Stritch University - Board of Trustees; Trustee
Milwaukee Public Museum - Board of Directors; Director
Hew Amerlcan Pollty Instltute, Inc. - Board of Directars; Director and Senior Fellow

MSD 001 Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance rogram (WHEAP)- Social Deiopmn cOlsn
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Milwaukee Gounty

onsin Home Energy Assistance Program (WHEAP} Social Development Cornmission

idllwaukee World Festival, Inc. - Soard of Directors; Director

Rite-Hite Family YMCA - Board of ODlrectors; Director

Fresh Coast Baskethall Classic - Board of Directors; Director

United Performming Arts Fund - Board of Directors (Former Director}

L.G. Scholarship Fund, inc. - Boord of Directors {Former Director & Vice President}
University of Wisconsls System - Board of Regents {Former Regent & Regent Vice President}
Milwsukee Partnership Academy - Executive Partners [Past Chalrman and Founding Divectar)
America's Black Holocaust Museum - Board of Directors (Former Director)

Public Policy Forum - Board of Directors {Former Director}

VISIT #ilwaukee - Board of Directors {Former Director}

30th Street industrial Corvidor Corporation - Board of Diractors {Former Director)
Mitwaukee Symphony Orchestra - Board of Directors [Former Dircetor)

Very Special Arts - Wiscansin - Board of Directors (Former Director)

Mareus Center for the Performing Arts - Board of Directors {Former Divector)

{eaders Forum - Board of Directors {Formet ant Founding Director)

Milwaukes Community Service Corps - Board of Directors {Former Director)

Girl Seouts of Milwaukee - Board of Directors (Former Divector)

Rosalie Manor - Board of Directors {Former Director and Vice President}

Milwaukee Accoss Telocommunications Authority - Board of Directors {Former Director]
Wild Space Dance Company - Board of Directors (Former Director and President)
Spectrum High School - Board of Directors {Former Director)

St. Aernlifan - Board of Directors (Former Director}

Quality Education Cornmission {Former Commisstoner)

Milwaukee Soclal Development Commisslon (Former Comimissioner)

Governor's Commission on School Vielence {Farmer Commissioner)

Milwaukee public Schools Task Foree an School to Work inltiatives {Past Membor)
Mitwaukee Public Schools Councll on Vocational and Technical Education {Past Member)
Milwaukee County Community of Promise [Past Advisory Councl! iember)

Friends of tho House of Peace {Past Member)

Natiohal Councll Teachers of Mathematics {Pest Mamber}

Phi Delta Kappa - Natienal Educators Fraterniy (Past Member)

Ameritach Teacher Award - Bronze Reciplent, 1992 and 1994

Page 954
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STEPEANIE FINDLEY, MSM

Stephatie Findley is the founder and Chief Executive Dfficer of Miswest Conslrutiion &
Management Services, LLT & for proft comporation spedielizing In goncrete, peinting, drywall,
fiooring, senstruction management, ele.

Stephianie’s aducatonal background includes a Masher of Selence in Business tlenagement
from the Sthoo! of Busmess at Cardinal Sirttch Univemily and & Bachelar of Aris degres from
Cancordia Univershy of Wiscensin in Businese Managemant

Siephanie has hullt her caresrat o management exper with aver 18 vears of resaaich, pullic
inveivement and oulreaeh; polifical arvd business slrsisgy expariance. She hes worked with »
wide range of cilents using her undamstonding of individuais, teame and organizations to help
Teaders and businesses be more succeashil.

Stephanie has led siraiegic nidatives with sepior management aoioss indueties to ascess
BUBINESE Processes, iemify revenue growih opperiunities and ireve otpanizationst practice.
Siephanie provides design and implemeniation aseistance it her disnts at hey work through
changes such &5 businses siar ups, AcQuUIsiions, reorganizing, growth and eenfinucus
mprovemant projests.

Tne Wiszensin Depariment of Transporiation is & retipient of her publie ivvolverpent and
cutrapch sxpedonce. Stephanie designed and inplementsd the “Urban Oulresch iniafive”
wiich has boan intorporetsd on ail filure nighway sroscis sumsuneing pulsiic nvolvement.
Eriot o launcing her 2% business, Stephanie haid a number of lesdership mise in
management with a number of organizatons. Stephenie also sison s puovher of boands
reprasenting the tnteres! of the general community a6 wal g2 the usiness communiy.

She hat worked with a wide range of prople using her cndaretanding of individuals, leams and
orgarizations o help build the next gencralion of leaders.

MSD 001 W‘lscoin Home Energy Assistance Program (WHEAP)- Soclal Development mission : Pge 16
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MISSION STATEMENT

"We arc clected te help create apportunities for success...”
) - dason Flelds

BIOGRAPHY

Born Miwaukee, Jenuaty X9, 1974; singfe. Graduate Miwavier Lutheran HLS,
UL Torvierstecmiruker; Yinanclal advisor, banker. Member. Prince Hall
Iasonic Lodge Ho. 4; Alpha Phi Alpha Fratemity, Ine.; Milwavkec Urban League
Youny Prof [s; Mational Association of Insurance and Financiyl Advisors;
National Asseciation of Black Accountants. Momber: Demuocratle Party of
Wisconsin {fmi, Chdirman of 4th Congressional District); Milwautor County
Deraocrats {fmr. End Distick vice chairman): YPW {Young Profossionals of
Miwavkue) Elocted o Assembly 2004; reclected sinee 2006,

ACCOLADES

2012-Named 35 one of the Nations Top Pro-Growth Progressive
Leaders
A2 Wizconsin League of Consavation Aveard, 2011-2012
2B T LIV ESsotiton of W Leglsiative Achievement Award
: 2012-Black Alliance for Educational Optlons {BARD) Chamglon of £d
CAREEH SNAPSHD Reform Usaler 40 Aveard
S1at enrete vethe 18" 2012-Mispanic Chamber of Commerce Award
e s 2912-Maglonat Technology Adoption Advisory Councit {NTAAC)
e Midwsstern Regional Viee-Prasident
2050 Meharry Medical College % State Farns Alliance:
Feort ol Champion Aveard,
2009-Wisconsin Minarity Supplier Dev, Council
Ao of Excellente
2007- WMitwaukee Business Journal: “40 ander Forty”
2008 Oniiiwaukee.com: “100 Milwaukeeans you need to know"
2003- Honorable Mention:; Milwaukee Bustness Jownal
“Fuiure Levders to Watch”,
2002- Redpient of Community Brainstorming Award:
“Ordingry Peaple Doing Extroordinory Things.”
2002- Featurad in Milwaukee Magazine, Septembor lasue:
“35 Un end Coming Feture Leaders”

s e b s e b wm

.'Jl_h.-”.:_ml- Caourell

F030: Amuoncan

Traiu o

ity foe HEY SKILAS

Conflict Resolution

teatership & Miznzgement

Highly Motivated

Articulate

Advanced Commumication Style
Tamm Collahoration

Financial Analysis

Analytical / Problem Solving Mind Set
Public Speaidng

NMedis interviews and Prosentations
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PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

ama kb A w v mmn f ] mm b b S

Wisconsin State Legislature: 11™ Assermbly District 2004-Present

As the State Representative of the 11™ Assembly district | am expected to become expertina number of complox
subjecs, arcas wd feniliar with a vast arvay of Issues raised by pending legislation. My duties gleor involve
examination and analysis of the State’s budget, constituent work, overseelng of public agencies, analysis of
POVEnMENT programs, review of major agency tules and review of gubernatorlal appolntments.

Chalrrpn of the Financial Institutions Committee 2009-2010
Wieilife Financiad Sarvices 2008-2004
Flnmuied RopiAgancy Direztor

A5 n Finaciat Service Representalive with Metlife | acquived 4 insurance Heenses, as wel as series 5, 7, 63, and
65. 1 sald 5l major produtts offered by Metlife to consumers with "sultabifity” always my first priority,

As an Agency Director, 1 Instructed  Freshman/Sophomore  Representatives o becoming  successiul
Representatives within the Metlte family.

Guardian Cradit Union 2003
EBranch Mancger
& Managod staff of eleven tellarg, one Assistant Manzger and two bank Teller Suparvisars.
Zt Responsible for daily opurations, developed partnarships with outside organizations, trained staff and
scheduled workfiow.
& jmplemented work procedures to make client services more efficlent.
& provided business services, financlal planning and cash fiow analysis for business ewners and individuals.

Wells Fergo 8ank 2002-2003
Personed Eanker
& Brosight on board by Reglonal Manager to mount turnaround for this #1 lending bank durlng expansion.

Objective: to promolc community relationships with the bank,
& Asiisted Home Mortgage Branch Managers promote Wells Fargo emerging markets home programs,
Rasponsibiiities Included selling hank products, meintaining customer satisfaction through problem
solving, and assisting small businesses abstain financing thiaugh partneiship referrals.
Formed a team of Individuals from retall, private banking, and commercial departments to perform as
Pusiness resource for depositors.
Created Leads and planned seminars for Mortgage Branch Managers through my extensive tontart list of
Pastors, Ministers and clergy.
Operated as {falson between Wells Fargo and YPM Young Professionals of Milwaukee
Propased sin sigma study for 1oca) branches 1o Improve customer service

Cayman Island Culsine 2000-2G01
Dhief Operntions Gfficer

@ Duties included managing nine full time staff members,

@ Began implementation of organizational process to efficiently purchase products and redistribute to four
Jocations with total employee count of 1200
Developad marketing plan to expand Inte iatering buslness within two years,
Megotiated with the Counzy of Milwaukeo to provide food service o amployaas working at tounty
Yocations.
Hurmsn rescurces management, Progessed payroll, taxes and budget for the enpansion of the business.
Managed to toduce expenses by $10,000 and Increase revenue by $17,000 the ficst year.

% & ©
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EDUCATION AND SERTIFICATION |

Cardinal Stritch University: Major- Business Management
Expected Graduation Date: Spring 2043
GPAr 3.4
Praviously Securities Licansed: 6,7,63,65
Previoushs Insurance Licenzed: Life & Health, Proparty & Casualty

AFFILIATIONS

P b e v 0 wasen c 8 R

Prince Hall Mason, Blazing Star, Ladge k4
Alpha Phi Alpha Fraternity, incorporated
Nationel Assacietion of Black Accountets
Milwaukee Urban Lengue Young Professioaals
National Assoctatinn of investment Advisors

Hatloncl Asseciatlon for the Advantement of Colored People {NAACP)

References Provided Upon Request

o e e e
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ViAnna J. Jordan
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Professional Experience

2010 —2009 United Methodist Church, 2008 Flood Recovery Program
- Milwankee, WI; Case Manager — Gather, assess, réfer and present
client information to Unmet Needs Committee. Assist Wisconsin
residents who suffered damages in summer storms of 2008 recover from
losses and create client a disaster recovery plan.

2007 - 1987 United States Army; Computer Systems: Analyst,
Maintainer, Operator, Instructor

2007 - 2005 Milwaukee, Wisconsin; - Military Entrance Processing
Station Worked in a joint command processing essential paperwork
required for all Wisconsinites and individuals from neighboring states
who voluntarily entered the armed forces.

2004 - 2001 - Ft. Gordon, GA Instructor - Taught A+ N+, TCPIP and
Computer Systems Secutity to Advanced Individual Training soldiers
entering the army who chose a military occupational skill would in the
computer field.

2003 Iragi War; Served Under 3rd Army Forces Command - C3
Information Management Division out of Ft. McPherson, Georgia;
Supervised 6 soldiers with the mission: set up, train and maintain
compirter baitle systems and their applications for a war time head
quarters command center, serving top echelon under a joint command
which included all branches of military.

2001 - 1999 - Izmir, Turkey; North Atlantic Treaty Organization

Page 959
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(NATO) Support and maintain top secret computer network for NATO
users.

'1999 - 1997 - Ft. Belvoir, Virginia; Land Information Warfare Activity
(LIWA) Platoon Sergeant of 50 soldiers while directly supervising 7
subordinates. Developed and maintained a new, state of the art, top
secret information center where the goal was to eouple cutting edge
technology with military intelligence.

1997 - 1994 - Naples, Italy; North Atlantic Treaty Organization (NATO;
Repair and maintain fop secret computer systéms,

1994 - 1990 - Ft. McPherson, Georgia; Directorate of Information
Management; Repair and maintain all top secret computer systems on
entire post.

1991 - 1990 - Yong San (Seoul), Korea; 201st Signal Support Battalion
Repaired and maintained top secret computer systems throughout the
entire country of South Korea.

1990 - 1989 - Ft. Bliss, Texas; 1st Support Battalion Supported Adjutant
General soldiers by maintaining and repairing their computer systems;
solely responsible for upkeep and maintenance of the Tactical Army
Combat Computer System.

1989 - 1987 - Ft. Gordon, Georgia; Advanced Individual Training (AIT)
Attended AIT and eamed military occupational skill - computer
maintenance and hardwatre basic electronics course.

1987 - Ft. Jackson, South Carolina; Basic Training - Learned survival
skiils necessary to be a soldier.

* Granted a Top Secret Clearance with Secret Compartmentalized
Investigation in 1989 and maintained clearance throughout military
career.
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Education
Indiana University Bachelor of Science - 1984; Bloomington, Indiana

St. John Cathedral High School Diploma - 1975; Milwaukee,
Wisconsin

Harambee Community School Diploma - 1971; Milwaukee,
Wisconsin

_ )o eve!opmen Cission S
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Alma L. Ramirez
RESUME

EDUCATION
= Marquette University Milwavkee, Wi
December 2004 - Bachelor of Arts
o Major: Criminology and Law Studies
o Minor: Political Science

* 5t. Thomas More High School Milwaukee, W
lune 2000~ High School Diploma
EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE :
Community Advocates Milwaukee, W

Justice 2000 Municipal Court Alternatives Program
Team Leader, February 2007—Present ‘ .
¥ Review service plans to ensure client needs are addressed, appropriate goals are identified, and regular
appointments are scheduled.

» Participate in peer case staffing and service plan reviews.
> Meet with the case management team on a reqular basis to discuss difficult cliants, cornmunity
resources, general office issues, training needs and other issues that develop
» Document quality assurance and staffing activity in the program database.
»  Ensure effective and efficient operation of daily program activities in the absence of the program
director and service coordinator.
» Create and implement a program training procedure for new staff and student interns.
> Ensure that current policies and procedures are documented in the program Training Manual.
»  Oversee the training of new staff and studentinterns
¥ Oversee and coordinate the completion of special projects.
» Provide case management services and manage an average case load of 25-30 clients.
Justice 2000
Municipal Court Alternatives Program Milwaukee, Wl

Case Manager, September 2005 - February 2007

Provide services to defendants in the Milwaukee Municipal Court who are at risk of incarceration.
Conduct interviews to assess financial, social, clinical, and criminal situations in order to determine the
needs of defendants and appropriate alternatives to incarceration.

Parform court appearances to provide recommendations of alternatives to incarceration for defendants.
Create service plans to meet client needs and monitor participation in community service, mental
health andfor AODA treatment.

Complete referrals for client services as needed,

Prepare written reports notifying the court of the client’s compliance/non-compliance status.

Maintain accurate and verified records in the client database that document all case managemnent activity.
Collaborate with community agencies to connect clients with needed referrals.

YYVYV YV VYV

Associated Bank Milwaukee, WI
Customer Service Representative, March 2003 - September 2005
¥ Provided account maintenance services to customers, )

MSD 001 Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program (WHEAP} Social Development Commisslarn
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» Responsibilities included: processing customer account transactions, maintaining accurate cash batancing
records, and answering customer inquiries.
» 2004 - Awarded the Associated Bank Excellence Award for customer service and accuracy.

US Bank {formerly Firstar Bank) Milwaukee, Wi
Teller/Personal Banker, April 2001 — March 2003

¥ Provided account management services to customers.

» Responsibilities balancing records, and answering customer inquiries. Asa personal banker, responsibilities
also included: processing customer account transactions, maintaining accurate cash responsible for
opening new accounts, researching account errors, filing, tracking sales reports, and general custormer
service.

INTERNSHIP

State of Wisconsin Office of the Public Defender Milwaukee, Wl
Client Services Intern — Trial Division, September 2002 - December 2002
¥  Assisted public defenders with criminal court cases
» Responsibilities included: interviewing defendants and family members, acquiring medical, school, and
court records, submitting reports for court, and communicating with various social service agencies,

MSD 001 Wisconsin Home Energy Assistae Prgram (WHEAP)- Social De[oent Commission I Page 7
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MELANIE COSGROVE HOLMES

Executive Summary i

A hands-on senlor execttive with proven ability to provide proaciive icadership in ufilizing
corporate resources to deliver products end services that contribute to client satisfaction,
employes satisfaction and business growth. Intemationally recognized suthorlty in the
contemparary world of werk and accomplished public spaaker.

Areas of Experiise
»  Siraiegic Planning and Execution
= Crealive Product Development
= Business Process Re;Englmerlng
= Siaff Management and Development
=  Team Bullding and Leadership
»  Communications ~ Both Written and Verbal

Professional Experlence

ManpowerGroup, Milwaukea, Wi 1/82 to the present
Publicly-owned, $22 bilion global warkforce solutions company

Played a key role in vonfribuling to ManpowerGroup's steady growth while shaping the staffing

industry, :

Ve President, Wortd of Work Sokitions 1106 to the present %
Vice President, Business Operations Support Group 8/96 to 1/06 N
Vice Presidont, Customer Services 1194 to 8/86

Vice President, Product/Program Development 8/88 fo 1/94

Director, Special Projects 1/82 to 8/88

Achievement Highlig hts
* Consistently and successfully maneged lamé teams.

Developad and Implemented a revolutionary training program that has tralned over nine
milfion tomporary employses fo use automated equipment,

* Developed an afficlent end effective way to train ManpowerGroup's temporary workforce on
qual!ty and workplace lasues.

* Developed and maintsined a state-of-the-ar intake process for ManpowerGroup's

assotiates,
= Adapted the ISO 9000 standard to the ataffing Industry and achieved regisiretion for the
1100 Notth American offices.
Melanle Cosgrove Holmes pags 1of2 [
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Milwaukee County

«  Managed the workforce develapment efforts where ManpowerGroup partners with pieblic
(including the U.S. Bepartment of Labor) and privete organizations to train and employ

uhdet- and un-employed indwiduals.

= Managed fhe diversity and Inclusion efforis whera ManpowerGroup pariners with NGOs for

aecess to diverse candidates.

= Manages community Investment where ManpowerGroup cansciously and intentionally gives

fime, 1etent and treasure back o the communifies we serve.
» Directs the ManpowerGroup Foundation.

= Successful and popular blogger (manpowergmupblogs.usionntenmomry-working).

«  Public spagker and media spokesparson on subjacts including the changing world of work,
global trends, the talent mismatch, generations at work, the aging workforce, workforce
development, communily involvemant, corporate soclal responsibility and quality.

Other Work Experience
Clerical Temporary Emplayes, ManpowerGroup, Milwaukee, Wi
Spacia! Agent, Norihwestern Muiual, Milwaukes, Wi

Specialist, Educational and Training Divigion, Northwestern Mutual
Headquarters, Milwaukes, WI

Assistant o the General Agent, Narthwestern fiutual, New Orleans, LA
Various poshions at Tulane Urdversity Alumni Asgociation, New Qrleans, LA

Education and Tralning
MBA, Kaliogg Schoot of Management, Northwestern Unlversity
Executive Leadership Programme at INSEAD, Fontainebleau, France

Stretegic Leadership Series at the Lubar School of Business, University of
Wisconsin— Milwaukee

Attended Tulane Unlversity
Aftended the Universily of Mississippl

Community Involvement
Chair of tha Board, Mitwaukee Area Technical College
Board Member, the Milwai.lkee Urban League
Board Member, GOA Youith and Family Centers
Board Member, the Milwaukes Area Workforce investment Board

11/81 10 1/82
1181 1o 11781

1776 to 12/60
1975 to 187¢
1971 to 1875

12/05
11702

8/02 fo 03
17110 574
0168 to $70

Advisory Councll Member, University of Wisconsin — Milwaukee Schoo! of Coninuing Edusatlon

Center for the Study of the Workplace

Melanle Cosgrove Holmes

EAP)-
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Brian Schupper

T Fiftden poars f copminilty developrens, policy research and inalysis; sirategle plenning,
Jundraising und leadership coltivation it nrémicre, internationally recognived non-prefil orgarizatioas

. Crmiug{penergfze audpmmrwm; board meubers and organtzational leqders
Tl eay ] .f\ ‘ gﬂ
28 Led orpl@ﬂi i !:iré&n# role in ralsiy;
ACHIEVEMENTS
5 2 PrA XECT

# Leoad GMC County Task Foroe strategic plonning, including asalysis of structural challenges and solutd 2
consuliznt retitionships and synibesize information. Contribute to public relations and communications strulcgics.

& Create and implement cconomie development plan fior regrionud water ohusior.

s Creative pariner on development of ari, design aad wehnology seglonad cluster.

@ Developed and implemenied recominendations and strategies for UW-Milwaukei and Greuter Milwaukee
Cominittee to form parinerships with the ismell water technology cluster; created strategic parinership guidolines
and model agrcement for GMC

* Tnitinted and maneged study identifying community shallonges und opportunities; developed 30 three-year
strategic gonls toward donor npgrade, prospect cultivation tnd helghtened organizational penetration i commumnity;
implemented sclivn sieps resulling in 75% of gouls achieved within 18 monile

o Initiated and oversaw merger of profizams to engoge next genexation of comimunal leadership, vesulting in
hundreds of highly committed present and fiture sommunity leaders

L M| P
= Developed omerging leaders, many of whom have buen recognized by prestiglous conmunlty awards and
moved on te highest lovels of orgaelzational leadership
Warked directly with U'W-Mitwaukee Chancellor and Grenier Mifwaokes Commiltoe President 1o plan, implement
and lead a “waler track™ ns part of Governor Doyle’s state trade mission 10 Ismel, focused on developing
relationships with lending international waier technology educational instirutions and businesses
* Mannge gaverninental and communal relationships for muttiple GMC projosts; teverape relationships to achicve
common goals and advance oommuml sgondas
Serve ss GMC represcrdative on multiple city, state and regional boards and commiliees
Completed ninc-month Futore Milwaukes lendership developrent program through Marquette University
Escorted, cullivated and seewed gifts lrom more than 100 couununity leaders on 11 locsl, national and
international missions and lobbyiag sexsions
o Initisted, planned and exscuted as many us 30 engagetiant, callivation and fundrising ovents cech year, ranging
from 15 to 300 participants, including creation of customized group meetings with high net worth prospects
o Selectod as one of 15 leaders for nationwide pilot program to identify, reorit and mentor future
comninnal service professionats

FUNDRAISING

«  Muanaged and implemented mulliple key aspocts of $31.1 million annual compaign plans, leading to successive
inereases in dollars miscd and 1,000+ new locat donoks
Worked with doner family to ¢lose £1 million restricted gift supporting all local education programs
for five-year period

= Sweccessfully led three $4 milliun campaign segmonts, surpassing goal sach year, inclding cultivation of
104 new $5000 donors and 33 new $10,000 donors, Campaigs growth uvcraged 7.5% from 3,250 donars,
14% for gifs under 519,000,

*  Managed afl detalls of premicre annuat national event ut the John F, Kennedy Center, with 2400+ conunun ity
lenders in atendance and $750,000+ raised

-

o e e e e e e T I .

MSD oo1 Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program (WHEAP)- Soctal Development Commission

Milwaukee County

Page 966

Page 27

Flle # 15-444



an Sennpgcr, page 2 of 2

EXPERIENCE

Greater Milwnukee Conrittee, Milwaukes, Wl Assist in implementation and management of agenoy
strategle goals and objectives; research and mialysis regarding issues of concern to the GIMC; intertace with

key steategic parthers, manage external research projects, manage and leverage governmental and communily

parimerships, On “loan® to Milwaukee Water Council to create and inplement Economic Development plon,
s Director of Policy (Mareh, 2010-preseat)

Sciupper Consulting LLC, Milwaukes, #1: Consultant for UW-Milwaukes and the GMC to creaie frrinerships
hetween Milwaukes and Jsraell water technology businesses and educetional instiutions. Representuiive on Govemor
Doyle's WI Trade Mission to Isvacl in November 2009.

»  President (September, 2000-March, 2010)

Atrti-Defaciriion Leagrie, Washington, B World's forcmos organization fighting sutl-Sensifisn and all forms of
hatred through ednention, proteetion of civil sights and tuiilding bridges with diverse groups acrose the commumity
a  Directur of Devolapment, SWashington BC Repton {20056-2008)

Jewish Comnuniiy Fedevation of Clevelud, Cleveland, O Umbzclla fundraising organization for 15 Jocal
agencies and four infernational partners, widely recognized as pre-eminent Federation among 157 péer organizations
»  Director of Campaign Steategic Planning (2005-06), Assistont Canipaign Director (2004-06), Dircetor of
Women's Division (2002-06), Dircctor of Young ‘Leadership Division (2600-02)

Darrell Friedman Tustitute, Bakimore, MD: One of six higher education Institutions natlonwide dedicated to
{raining non-profit professionals with a focus on the Jewish conmunity
v Natlonal Co-chair of Alerant Fundralslag Campalgn {2004-2006)

Unired Jewish Communitles, Natiomvide: Umbrelia arganization ropresenting all local Jewish communities in
North America, raisiog $1 bilfion annually for domestic and international social scrvices
o  Nationnt Recruitment Corps (2003-2006), Nationni Education and Engagemenl Thsk Foree {2002-06)
+  Published “Engaping the Next Generation: Challenges and Promises® in Agendn: Jawish Educatiny

EDUCATION

Continning Edncallon

« Fuiure Milwankee (2010-11), Marquette University

»  Advancing Manager Cerlificatc Program {2005-08), Case Westurn Resurve University School of Menagemerd
o Senfor Fundraiser Skifls; Relationship-Based Fundrnising (Augnst, 2005), tinited Jewish Communitles

Gradaie Pegrees
¢ WA Policy Sciences (2000), Thivarsity of Marylaud, Batrimore County
‘Flhesie: “The Americun Jewish Influence on WS, Forcign Plloy Toward fan”
e NEA, Jewlsh Stedies (2008} Faltinor ¢ Hebrew Univarsin
Vionors: Silberman Prize Gop pradunte thesis); Tedoration Exccutive Recruitment & Education Brogram Scholar

Hnde rgradniate Begree
o IhA. History (190R)Jokae Topking University; Honors Thesls: “Sports, the Media and Ametican Ideatity”

CURRENT BOARDS and COMMITTEES

Computitive Wisconsin (CW1)

Milwaukee Forum

Milwaukee Gateway Acrotrapalis Corporation
Milwaukes Jewish Federation

Milwaukee Jowish Community Relations Council
Social Development Commission

I I

& O

o i et e S e D T e e e S g P L e R ST T )

MSD o1 Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program {WHEAP)- Soclal Developmant Commission

Milwaukee County

Page 967

Page 28

File # 15-444



MSD 001 Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Prograrn {WHEAP)- Sacial Development Commission

Milwaukee County

J"‘.‘aﬂﬂﬁui r”l[. ].n 4!‘!33\“

ESPERHNCE

DIRECTOR, MILWALKEE COUNTY CUTLD 3L FFORT SERVICES
200 wesent. Responsible for Jeadership and managa o opendions of 5 1340 soaphoyee Child Supyorn
Agenay with 126,000 cuser,

WISCOMEIN STATE SEMATOR, Madizon, W)
LRGP
= Repeueented 16000 residents of Mibwankee and Waskesha sotios.
*  {hairmen. Commitice oo Banking, Mitisey affare, Biotechnolagy, s Finanesal Instisations.
* o Co-Liv, it Commities on Audit; Viee Chsir, Conmittee on Judiciary and Carsctis.
o Dyufied and pagsed ovor b asparae picies of lagislution fwough an ndvorasy basad proecsy,
intecasting with politiesl, brsinss, wnd judical ersliigs,
*  Worked with bi-partisan offtnt in hut]rh;,u aiive houses, developing Wrong reputaton for
pastigrakipy #nd tewm building seross pulill\-‘u dividis o pass key legisintion, iluding Rescurch
& Develnpmnin tiex credits for Wisconsin nmsulscigers
» Auior of ndividuad Kitireinont Accotint reloms and modemization law.,
e Author of sormprehensive payday hending reform regudation, wouking with bath adveenoy BROUPS
and business o balance eomsumen protestion and coonpmic v inadity,
Sunote suther of the most swieeping Bk Drivioyg epislation m oves 3 yeurs,
= Authror of Healilh Care Cost Transperency Act, & compeehensive relorm allowans prest
distiaree af healtficsre coste b bebp rodusg expenss and botics Fafvmn pations,. Rl 2 beosd
cealition of suppia] smong bofh potithal parties, moevider:, wmwwers, and oy wibups,
» Mutped constituem sivviees fur 160000 regideit: atwd directod offree st alS, mintained sy
niliee Imrwj.'h, oversae dozens Gf s, sed exoretsod i).!rll!g'hl|,!gut..‘pon.\.ﬂ“§1t

LANY DFFICTR OF JAMES SULLFVAN. Waswsitna, W1
Fringipal. 20072011
+  Hopasmnt chants moetvd aud probate lilipmiion s Milvaunkoe aiteiit couna,
= {Reneral low praciice repraenting individuns nod Dsiesses in forl colteact, and Probue
inattees

ALVERMAN. Oily of Wanwitods, W1

AGTWR07
o Actrely wenlved with nimicipul gl and develipon.
o Parlieipated inostadl v uad eraployes contracting:
» Momber, Goard of Tabbe [Hialih.

FOFEY & LARDNER, Molwauies, Wi
Agupelote, M0G0
K Clork, 19072001
¢ Aspseine in regalilory buadih fae prachse
s Respunaibilitied inchnhed conumet soview amd diafung, romdelovy comphaee tor ghaseomms and
hospitals, wd assdstines with coanles liigation
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Delta L. Triplett

Executive Search and Diversity Management Consultant
Proven ability to improve diversity hires, in wmiddle management to senior level management positions.

PROFESSIONAL ATTRIBUTES

«  Strong communication skills, proven ability at commanding the attention of the target audience.

+ High level of proficiency with recruiting technologies (ATS, social media) and able to evolve those tools as
technology changes.

s  Consultative recruiting skilis; able to build connections and long-term relationships internally and externally,
focus on strong leadership and client management.

e Collaborates across HR COEs to strengthen organizational capability {e.g. works with L & D on interview
training, works with Compensation on changes to market values of jobs, etc.).

+ Provides guidance and general oversight of the selection process; register certification, composition and
practices of interviewer panels, festing, final candidate selection, background checks, drug screens, and offer
letters.

«  Supports an enterprise diversity and inclusion strategy, by linking Affirmative Action plan execution with key
business strategies to strengthen recruitment, retention and progression for key demographic groups.

» Intercultural competency (ability to work within a multi-national, multi-ethnic, multi-lingual organization).

¢  Demonsirable history of recruiting talent that “sticks” in his or her respective organization.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

July 06 to Present The Ten Group Milwaukee, WI
Principal/Diversity Consultant

» Sirong ability to design, development, and implement the company’s strategic plan, for increasing presence in
targeted market sepments.

e Establish the corporate goals and objectives; and the detail course of action by which they will be achjeved.

s Designed and developed custom-tailored diversity recruitment and consultative services to meet the needs and
specifications of the clients,

e  Established relationships with corporate and commuity leaders to ensure, The Ten Group, as the “vendor of
choice” for-diversity management and recruiting initiatives to generate a prospective client lists.

o Motivational speaker, focus on educating organizations on the value of corporate diversity especially in
communities where they conduct business and its impact fo their bottom line.

» Established and grew clients list to include Johnson Controls, Kohl’s Corporate, Quarles & Brady LLP, Foley
& Lardner LLP, Veolia Water, Alliant Energy, We Energies, Cooper Power Systems and Aurora Healthcare.

February 10 to November 10 The Ten Group - Milwaukee, W1
Executive Search Partner (Coniract)
Client: Johnson Controls
e Selected as the Executive Search Partner for Johnson Controls Corperate office, to evaluate and identify
competent candidates for middle management to Senior Director level positions, which involved C-Suite
collaborative partnerships.
e Consulted with senior leadership as a “trusted advisor” concerning diversity management talent acquisition
and talent developmental strategies.
¢ Recognized as a “thought lcader™ and “go to person” for diversity talent acquisition, retention, and
implementation of inclusionary practices.
« Exceéded departmental goals, by increasing diversity hires by 66%, with a time to fill rate of 39 days.
s  Achieved 75% improvement rate, in middle management to senior level diversity hires.
Increased diversity hires for women in middle management to senior level positions by 25%.
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* Collaborated with HR Business Partners to create and streamline an effective recrnitment processes.
# Integrated the proprictary “comprehensive profile tool” (CPT) to create metrics and processes o increase
knowledge base of internal customers, resulting in an increased hire rate,

October 08 to October 0% Quarles & Brady LLP Milwaukee, W1
Diversity Recruiting Manager
¢ Responsible for developing, implementing, and monitoring the firm’s internal diversity recruitment program.
» Developed diversity consultative services for Client Services Teams, to assist clients in meeting their
diversity goals.
* Responsible for building the Quarles & Brady brand from a diversity perspective as the community relations
representative,
» Led the firm’s efforts to develop a supplier diversity program and build inroads into potential clients from a
business development and community partnership perspective.
= Created avenue’s that put Quarles & Brady LLP on the national diversity stage, with a critical pipeline of
diverse talents and stakeholders.
¢ Direct all efforts for college relations in developing spring programs by building relationship with university
leadership, student groups, and firm alumni; to establish Quarles & Brady as a “firm of choice” amongst top
tier colleges and universities.
» Created a parinership with Harvard Law School Student Services, 1o establish the first Diversity Blog for law
firms within their institution.
August 06 to June 07 The Ten Group Milwaukee, WI
Executive Recruttment Consultant (Contract)
Client: Kohl’s Corporate
* Responsible for full life cycle recruitment of senior level TT professionals,
Filled 42 senior levels, IT positions over a 9 month period with an average time to fill rate of 37 days,
Maintained a 91% offer to acceptance ratio,
Drastically, increased diversity recruitment efforts by filling 71% of the 42 positions with diverse hires.
Created matrix data tables to help streamline recruitment processes and correlate information.

February 06 to June 06 The Ten Group Milwaukee, WI
Engincering Recruiting Manager (Contract)
Client: Cooper Power Systems
¢ Developed matrix score sheet to rate candidates and provide hiring managers an overview of candidate
profiles.
*  Worked to build rapport with hiring managers to gain the “trust factor” needed within the recruitment process
to decrease cycle time.
¢ Responsible for developing job reqmremems and creating scopmg sessions with the client, to better
understand their needs.
» Collaborated with hiring managers, to create innovative recruitment strategies that increased passive
candidate flow.
» Developed recruitment processes to decrease cycle time by enhancing technological resources, driving
efficiency matrix and increasing accessibility of recruitment sources.

June 05 to February 06 NuVision Entertainment Milwaukee, W1
Talent Management Consultant (Contract)
* Responsible for developing relationships with key stakeholders in the entertainment business to create
opportunities for client exposure in multiple media outlets,
Negotiated contractual agreements which resulted in long term deals for artists,
Accountable for financial management and advisory decisions, based on client’s need and fonner spending

tendencies,
¢ Managed all logistical requirements for client in relation to travel, security, accommodations, and required
fees.
MSD 001 Wisconsin HomeEnergy AsslstanceProgram (WH EAP)- Social Development Commission Page31
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o Represented client at the 2005 Stellar Awards and the 2005 Christian Comedy Conference as a panel speaker
on; Artist Management and Development.

July 04 to June 05 General Electric Milwaukee, WI
Recruiter/Diversity Consultant (Contract)

e Member of the diversity committee responsible for designing, developing, and implementing diversity
initiatives that are holistic in approach yet defined in their objectives.

» Responsible for creating the diversity recruitment plan for GE-Infrastructure designed to meet the client’s
needs, utilizing best practice methodology.

= Sourced, screened and interviewed candidates for open positions through various channels, including internal
position responses, iransfers, employee referrals, intemet advertisements, search firms, direct recruiting, and
customer specitic proprietary databases.

e Interacted with internal staff to conduct recruitment needs analysis, presented qualified candidates, and review
recruiting results; vtilize a database management staffing metrics to track and monitor all recruitment
activities.

o Created best practice methods that tailored metric processes to improve recruiter efficiency and succession
rates.

» Developed and implemented new recruiter orientation training on recruitment processes and workflow.

e Trained new recruitent staff on the utilization of Brassring and Hiresystems for applicant tracking and
requisition management.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts, Afro-American Studies May 1998
(Erphasis in Sccietal Issues)

University of Wisconsin-Madison

Madison, W1

a H EA)- Social opnt Cornmls
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Resume
Joe’Mar J. Hooper

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Legislative Fiscal Manager
April 2012-Present
October 2010-December 2011
City of Milwaukee Department of Administration- Intergovernmental Relations Division
*  Conducted lobbying activities at various levels of government to advance the Mayor’s legislative
agenda. Assisted in the development of the City’s state and federal legislative agendas,
¢ Led program development and special projects for the Department of Administration.
¢  Liaison with the Budget Office to identify opportunities to improve the city’s fiscal capacity through
state or federal legislative changes.
*  Worked under the City’s Budget Director to identify challenges and opportunities related to the City’s
budget through rescarch that leads to initiative development and organization change.
¢ Analyze legislation and research local, state, and federal policy to inform the Mayor® Office and
Common Council. Prepare testimony for and write letters on behalf o the Mayor.

Deputy City Treasurer
December 2011~ April 2012
City of Milwaukee Office of the City Treasurer
#  Directed the collection of property taxes and fees levied for the City of Milwaukee and other taxing
Jurisdictions within the City of Milwaukee which totaled over $783 million in 2011.
» Directed the management and investment of all city funds not needed for immediate obligations, City
investrent funds have an average daily balance of $213 million.
B Oversaw the banking and treasury management relationships for the City.
- *  Oversaw the enforcement of delinquent tax collections and the foreclosure of delinquent properties.
Oversaw a staff of 30 regular term and 30 temporary staff members,

Budget Manager
January 2008- October 2010
City of Milwaukee Department of City Development
¢ Responsible for the development and administration f the annual operating capital, and grants budgets
for the Department of City Development (DCD), Redevelopment Authority (RACM), and
Neighborhood Improvement Development Corporation (NIDC).
Responsible for sefting and enforcing administrative and fiscal policies throughout the department.
Responsible for the budgeting and administration of the department’s CDBG and HOME funds,
Oversaw the completion of various portions of the annual fiscal audits of RACM and NIDC.
Developed and implemented a new investment policy and program for the Redevelopment Authoriiy™s
excess funds
*  Directly managed budget and accounting staff of three accountants. Indirectly manage the 18
members of the Finance and Administration Division of DC in the absence of the director,

Budget and Policy Specialist
February 2006- January 2008
City of Milwaukee Department of Administration-Budget and Management Division
*  Responsible for research, development, and presentation of the city’s annual budget including the
city operating, capital, and grant budgets.

gram H
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+ Responsible for research, development, and presentation of the city’s annual budget including the city
operating, capital, and grant budgets.

o  Assigned to various departments including the Housing Authority, Department of City Development,
Assessor’s Office, Milwaukee Public Library, City Clerk’s Office, and Milwaukee Area Workforce
Investment Board.

e Completed research and analysis for program development at the request of the Mayor, Budget Director,
and Director of Administration.

» Responsible for Analysis of information, program evaluation, and preparation of presentations for
monthly department performance accountability meetings with the Mayor.

Executive Budget and Policy Analyst
June 2005- February 2006
State of Wisconsin Department of Administration
«  Provided budget advice and analysis to help state agencies and the Governor in their deliberations on state
resoutce allocation during the preparation of the biennial budget.
 Provide policy, fiscal, and administrative analysis of proposed, pending and passed legislation to aid in the
Governor’s legislative functions and recommend whether or not legislation should be vetoed or signed.
»  Prepared budget and policy analysis in order to aid the Governor in his deliberations on major state policy
directions.
« Monitored the budgets of the Departments of Commerce, Tourism, Financial Tnstitutions, and the Wisconsin
Housing and Economic Development Authority.

Economic Development Specialist
December 2004- June 2005
Wisconsin Housing and Economic Development Authority (WHEDA)
» Responsible for public outreach and education about WHEDA's economic development programs through
community meetings, public speecbes, and training with lenders and businesses.
+ Responsible for the review, processing, and underwriting of WHEDA’s economic development program
applications

BOARDS, MEMBERSHIPS, AND HONORS:
s Community Relations-Social Development Commission- Board Member and Treasurer {12/12-Present.
o Certificate of investing public funds.
s Guest lecturer on budget and Finance at UWM Nonprofit Management Class ( 2009, 2010, 2011).

EDUCATION

University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee
e Masters of Public Administration- May 22, 2005
e Bachelors of Arts in Secondary Education- May 11,2003

HONORS
e Vice President of UWM Public Administration Student Society (PASS).
¢ Graduated Magna Cum Laude.
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Yincent J. Babot

RBicgraphy and Resume
Born 1952, Milwaukee, Wigconsin
Married 38 yeare to wife, Linda
Father of one daughter, Bonnie
Graduate of Pulaski High School, 1970

Tn 1971, entered the Milwaukea Polive Department as a
Police Alde

In 1574, promoted to the rank of Pollea Officexr

In 1976, shot in the line of duty during an armed robhary
in the Clty of Milwaukee

In 1977, nemed police officer of thae year by the Wisconsin
Law Enforcement Officers Assoclation

In 1982, promoted t& the rank of Sergeant of Palice
In 1952, promoted to the rank of Lisutenant of Polica

Numezous awards and honores during service as a police officer;
Cless *a* citaticn for Outstanding Servies, 1976; Purple Heart
recipient, 1976; 28 seperate Maritorious Arrests for orimes;

such as, burglary, armed robbery and murder. In the 2§ arxrests,
€9 suspects were taken into cuatedy.

Graduate of University of Wisconsin ~ Milwaukee, Bachalcr of
Science degree, 18978

@raduete of Marquette University Law School, Juris Doctorate,
1952

In 1993, appointed to the position of Asgistant Clty Attorney
with tha City of Milwaukee.

{Frosecuted municipal ordinange vioclations fox one r. Legal
counsel for the Housing Authorlty of tha City of lwaukes and
the Milwaukem Public Library wystem for five years.)

On August 3, 1999 appolinted to Municipal Court judge im the
city of Milwaukee.

Elected in April, 2000 to £ill the remainder of the texm.
Elected to a four yaar term in Apxil), 2001. .
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Received judicial training cartification in traffic law at the
Judicial College in Reno, Nevada.

Mewber of the faculty staff for ths Wisconsin Municipal Judges
Association. Involved in conducting training cessions for
munieipal and circult judgea in traffic law.

Avcomplishments as & Municipal Court Judge:

Appoinced as Chief Judge of the Milwaukee Municipal Court.
buring last two years as & Municipal Judge, the court’'s
operating budget wae less then the preceding year while the
overnll revenue increased.

Instiruted night court sesalons whereby citizens could attend
court in the evening to ovoid missing work or school.

Community Court Initiative - Farticipated in progren where the
Milvaukee Municipsal Court collsborated with the Private IndustXy
Council to conduct nightly aourt sesgiong in the community.

Driver’'s License Reinstatement Program - Developed & program
where the Milwaukea Manicipal judges went into the communitcy and
provided a detailed and specific plan to citizens on how to
reingtate their driving privileges in the State of Wisconsin.

veuth Development Boot Cawp - Collaborated with retired Marine
Corp. soldiers to provide a thoot camp® training program for
youthful offendars.

Tax Intercept Program - gpearheadsd an initiative enabling the
Milwaukee Municipal Court to intercept tax rafunds to satisfy
delinguent Jjudgmencs.

Monthly Payment Plan - Inetituted a program where dafendants
could pay 25% of thelr unpaid f£ines then entar inte a monthly
payment plan to gsatisfy their outscanding judgments.

The Milwaukea Municipal Court received the 2003 Innovative
Avard for Large Governmments by the Public Policy Foxum.

{(This was the firat awaxd received by the Milwaukee Hunicipal
Court for outstanding performance.}

August, 2003 - resigned sudgaship to run for Mayox of the city
of uilwaukee.

April, 2004 to Jenuary, 2005 - practiced law in the private
BactoY .

Jenyaxry, 2005 to May, 2008 - Retusned to the position of
Aspigtant City Attorney with the Milwaukee city Attorney’s
OFfica. (Involved in the development and iwmplementation of the
Cormumity Progecution program conbating nuizance propertiaes in
the City of Milwaukes). farved as Legal Counsel for the

n Home Energy Assistance Program {WHEAP)- Social Development Commission
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Deparcnent of Neighborhood Ssrvives.

May, 2008 - Retired from employment with the City of Milwaukee.
May, 2008 to Present - Private practice ss an attorney,

Nay, 2008 to Pregent - Censultant for the City of Green Bay
regarding comrmunlty prosecution. Alsc, presently developing a

training program for the City of Racine regarding community
progsecution.

Copuni ty Sexvice

Pro Bono legal work for the Wilson Park Little League
Aggociation eince 1993,

Southside Scholarship Foundation

Tesn Challenge of Wisconsin

Bt. Joseph's Foundetion

13th District Heighborhood Association
Tean mentor for the YMCA

i o =
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Monique Taylor
Employee Retirement Specialist

Monique Taylor is a Homan Resource Professional with 8 years of experience in the Human Resource field.
Milwaukee County curtently employs me as a Retirement Specialist in the Human Resources Department
located at the County Courthouse. Assisted salaried and non-salaried leaders in administering a wide scope
of HR. functions related to petformance management, retirement planning, benefit administration, wage
administration, State and Federal regulatory compliance, staffing, recruitment and retention.

Specialties
Human Resources Management

Experience

Employees' Retirement Specialist , Milwaukee County
Government Agency; 5001-10,000 employees; Government Administration industry
March 2009 — Present

« Commute off-site to facilitate countywide monthly/annuzl Pension Board Meetings and quarterly
Pre-Retirement Seminars.

o Skilled at building networks and cultivating relationships with a broad range of Directors, County
Supervisors, Trustees, the County Executive, and others.

« Manage the Milwaukee County Pension Board which consists of nine members - three members
appointed by the County Executive, two members appointed by County Board Chairman, three
employee members clected by the employee participants and one employee member elected by
retired participarts.

o Process accutate pension estimates, workflows, and other retirement processing within our pension
administration system for retirees, accidental, ordinary or survivor members.

» Manage over 7,500 retirees within our pension administration system — V3 (product of Vitech

Systems Group).

Passionate participant of the Milwaukee County Diversity Committee.

Milwaukee County Employee Elected Pension Board Member (Trustee)

Provide daily consulting on retirce relaied issues.

Positive community and governmental relationships.

Human Resource Recruitment Coordinator . CHOM HILL
Privately Held; 10,001+ employees; Civil Engineering industry
April 2007 — May 2008

Human Resource Coordinator , Adecco

Public Company; 10,001+ employees; ADEN; Staffing and Recruiting industry

MSD 001 cosin HomeEn Assistance Program {WHEAP}- Soclal Developent(‘.ommissin ) P 38
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March 2005 — March 2007

Harley Davidson/ Human Resource Assistant , Spherion

Public Company; 10,001+ employecs; SFN; Staffing and Recruiting industry
March 2003 — May 2005
Education

Concordia University-Wisconsin , BA, Human Resource Management
2005 — 2009 I

Wharton School, University of Pennsylvania

MSD 001 Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance P (WHEAP)- Social Development Commission 7 o Pae 39
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CURRICULL VITAE

1.0 Gary L Wiliams, PRI
Schaoe) of Educaton
Department of Eduentiomal Folicy and Community Btudses
University of Wisoonsin-Mitwsulee
Appoiviment Type: 12 month
Farulty Rank: Climicel Assistant Professor

30 GERERAL INFORMATION

2.1 Formal Education

21.1 Ph.In - Usban Sosial Insutudons 1893
Urnivarsity of Wisconsindiilwaukes
Distsstevien: The Black Professional in Mihwauiee:
A Desoriptive Anoipsis

2.1.3 Master of Arts - Polifical Scenos 1677
Uriversity of Wieonsin-hilwaakee
Thesis: Jmpast of Tupe of Release on Residivism

2.1.59 Bochder of Science - Hocinlegy and Pritinal Seionce 1975
Universily of Wicoonsin-Milwsulee

2.7 Significont Continuing Education

m oY Avgeciation of Sehoel Distist Admirdchyaters {WASDA.
WASE and AWDA Jeirg Educster Effectivensss Conferense
on Wiccontin Ast 10 Madizon, WI; Auguet 012

2992 Wiresnrin Association of Scheol Beayde Landerchiy Condorence
Suly 2012 (LaCrosse, WIS

398 Terifienton fom Profescional Develpmant Ploy; Pl Guality of Edusator
Tyt Som Deparmment of Pulblic Justractdon DR 2010

2% Oulnares sng Commonities Summer Feouly Inetitate Bummer 2000
205 Frewly Doluge UK Rock County Frmmer 2006

295 Train the Tesiners ~ Diversity and Cpaliition Building in Times
of Dricig, 472004 Wachington, ..

1
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227 Training Progeams - UWM Selsoel of Comtinuing Educstion
Sept - Nov 3004 (8.4 CEUe)

2.5 Academic and Professional Pasifions Held

2.3.1 Clinical Assictant Prefescer, University of Wisvooain-
Wilweulee Suhool of Edvostion, Depertment of
Liucntionsl Pelicy & Comesunity Basties  2005-Present

2.3.2 Director, Ins'itute for Interenlturs) Research fIF]
University of Wizconsin-Milwaoie, 2002-Frasent

2.3.3 Divecter of Multicplturs] Affudirs
University of Wisoonsin-hilwsulse Z003-2008

2.3.4 Accictent to the Vics Chanoellor, Divisten of Stodsnt Afpire
University of Wisconsin-Mivwaukee 2002-2003

2.3.5 Zxesulive Direcler
Btudest Acsdemis Development & Multfoultursl Affnirs
Universiiy of Wisoomsin-Miwaukee 2000-2002

2.8.6 Deputy Ascistant ChanosBor, Student and Multoultwral Affairs
Universiy of Wisoonsin-Sweulee (998-2000

2.3.7 Ascigiert Vics Chereelor, Acadonsds sad Multiouliursd Afedre
University of Wizconsin-Mitwowke 1994-1902

2,3.8 Bposal Assistent o ths Provost Vies Chaneellor and to
ihe Besistant Chancellor of Student Afrirs, University of
Wikconsin-Miwsuslee 1952-19%84

238 mmmmmwdmm
Madison, Wisesnsiz Suramer 199

2.3.10 Lecharer, Lilwandcer Aven Tochnicdd College 1991

2.311 Instrooter, Vrdvarsity of WicaoneinMiweulee Colloge of

Letters and Seience, Depyriment of Alroclogy 1588-1991
emd 19872005

2.3,12 Director, Studant Support Sorvises
Dupartment of Lesrning Siglie snd Edueabonal
Univarsity of Wisoonein-Milwaies [981-1952

-~
-
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PDemond £. Mieans, Ed.D

. Cemond A. Means currenty serves as Superintendent of Schools for the Mequon-
Thiensville Schoot Dislrist, having been appuintzd to the position in 2007. The Meguon-
Thiznsylle School District s consistenty ranked 83 one of Wisconsin's top pubfic schoot
gistriets. Under Dr, Means’ fesdsrship, the school dislriet has improved lis acadamic
parformance as an organizatisn er has rateivet numeous awards for be'ng a high
achieving school disiriel.

Dr. Means bagan hia caresrin 7854 e a social shudies teacher, goach and etvisor at
Homestead High School n the Mequon-Thiensvills Schoot District, He qulckly realized
that his passion for school-wide lendership would stesr him out of the classoom—
whare he had sstebiished himeelf a5 & promising young teacher—and inip schoot
administration. D, Mesns quickly moved through the ranks of educational administration
serving as an Assistant Supsrintendent, Co-Interim Supserintendent of Schools, Direcior
of Human Resoutces, Principal, and Assistent Principat,

In Dacarmber of 2010, Dr. Maans was appointed by former Governor James Dovia to
seive as @ nepresenizihes for the state of Viaponais on the Education Commission of the
Siates, @ nativnsl educstional policy consortivm. Although the fequon-Thiensvilie
Sehao! District i high schinving in the aggregate, Dr. Means has appropriately poinisd
out tha need to focus on Te achisvement gap in the disikict. To that end, Or. ieans,
along with hs feliow suburban superintendents, estabished & Closing the Achlsvement
Gap Task Foree.

Or. Damend Means enmed his doctoral degres in Educationa Leadarship from Cardinal
Siritch Universty fn 2005, Master's degree [n Educetional Leaderghip from Cardinal
tirteh Univarsity In 1997 and his Bachelors of Are degres from Contordia Unlversity of
Wisconsin In 1694,

Cument Non-Profit Board Posilions:
= Miwaukee Pubiic Museum
= Mikvaukes Recues Mission
= American Heart Associntion - Mefropoitan Miwaukes

Professicnal Assaciation Board Posliigns:
« Educelion Commiselon of the States
. Smercan Associstion of Schoa! Adminislrators Governing Board Tdember

“ Mequon
Thiensville

SCHOOL DISTRICY

Social

el a1
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SARA VAR WINKLE

1739 North 49th Street
Milwaukee, Wisconsin $3208
4147306364

saravwigisbeglobal.net

EDUCATION

University of Michipen - A.B. Enpiish Lonpuage snd Litorsture, cum Jaude
Jumnes B, Angell Scholar, English Honors Program, Moriar Bosrd

University of Wiseonsin-Madisen, Schow! of Law - LD,
Wisconsin Law Alumnd Awird

University of Wisconsin-Madises, Schiosl of Journalism and Mass Communication
Coursework cumplete for MA. in Joumnalism

EMPLOYMENT

Consultant/Writer, Selfert & Assotiates, 5.0, 2012 - 3013
Laegel research, writing, and siraiegy. State end Federel levels, multiple junsdictions.

Independent Legal Scholorfi¥riter-Contributor, Oxford Untversity Press, 2004-05
Scholar/Contributor to 2nd edition of “Histwory of Black Wommen In America™; research and
published entrics for eneyelopedie of history of Africon American women in the legal profession,
contribulions of Africen American women throughes! histery of the civil rights movement.

Executive Director, West North Avenue Business Association, Milwaukee, W1, 1998 - 2001
Economic developmient, community onganizing, public relations for terpoted business district,
Artorney-at-Law, Law Office of Seymour Pikofsky, 8.C., 1992 - 1998

Associate in general practice/litigation firm. Sole responsibility for lege! reseanch/writing, and
appeliate practice for S-member firm; cireuit, state, and federal fovels,

Leaw Clerk, to the Hon. Neal P, Netlesheim {retired), Wisconsin Court of Appeals, 1995 - 1992
Researched and wrote opinions of the court on wide range of fogal issucs.

Technicnl Writer, University of Michignn Medical School

Page 43
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Erica Steele, HCCW Director of Latino Empowerment Biography:

HCCW Direcior of Latino Empowerment, Erica Steele is a graduate of University of Wisconsin-Madison. Erica
graduated with degrees in International Studies, Spanish and Latin American, Caribbean and Iberian studies. Erica
loves to travel and has been to more than a dozen countries; with extended stays in Argentina and Egypt.
Distinguished by a her high energy and interactive style, Erica has created, directed and lead educational and
training programs such as Empowering Latings and the HCCW Advanced Manufacturing Welder Training Initiative at
the Hispanic Chamber of Commerce-Wisconsin. Erica’s passionate civic leadership is dedicated to community
advancement and development through education, training and connecting individuals and their skills to community
resources and others to form mutually beneficial relationships and strategic partnerships. Since the creation of
Empowering Latinos in 2011, the program has inspired success in hundreds volunteers and adutt participants year
after year through mentoring and goal-oriented fearning. More racently, the HCCW Advanced Manufacturing
welder Initiative has served dozens of low-to-moderate income individuals to develop new professional and
technical skilis and enter successful careers in the weiding industry. In her spare time, Erica is often found enjoying
Latino community events involving dance, music or the arts throughout Milwaukee. Erica believes you can’t start a
work day without salsa music and takes her recreation seriously, 100, learning new Latin dance steps to Salsa,
Bachata, and Cumbia in weekly dance classes.

MSD 001 Wisconsin Home Enrgy Assistance Program (WHEAP)- Social Development Commission
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... YEAR 2015 AGENCY OWNERS/STOCKHOLDERS/OFFICERS

.7 Please list each agency owner, stockholder, officer, LLC manager, Partner, andfor LLC member, and
indicate the office title and total compensation. For Non-profits this will include names of officers
appointed by the Board (such as COO or CEQ). In addition, for For-profit organizations also provide the
percentage of ownership interest, amount of prior year's distributions or dividends from the agency
during the prior year. Please note that only those stockholders hoiding twenty percent or greater
interest must be listed. Volunteer board members with no ownership stake or compensation need not
be listed here {but should be listed on tem 6). This lfem applies to both For-profif and Non-profil
agencies.

ITEM#7

Amount of Total
Distributions/ Compensation
Dividends ($} (8)*

%
Officer
Title Owner-

ship

Namea Status

All Officers of

the Commission

[CIStockholder/Owneri LG

‘Member! Partner (for profit only)

[ OfficerA LC Manager (for profit
only)
X Officer {non-profit only) )

Officer
Commissio
ners

0%

$0

$0

All Non-Officer
Commissioners

FJStockholder/Owner/LLG
Member! Partner (for profit only)

[ CfficerLLC Manager (for profit
only)

X Dfficer (non profit only)

Non-officer
Commissio
netrs

0%

$0

$0

George P.
_Yinton

[Istockholder/Owner/LLC
Member! Partner {for profit only)

[ Officar/LLC Manager (for profit
only)

CEO

0%

30

$147,499.87/
annual

¥ Officer (non profit only)
{1Stockholder/Owner/LLC
Member/ Partner (for profit only)

{0 OfficerLLC Manager (for profit
only) -

] Officer {nop profit only)
[Clstockholde’Owner/LLC
Member/ Pariner (for profit only)

O OfficerLLC Manager (for profit
only)

[[] Officer (non profit eniy)
[CIStockhotden/Ownert LC
Member/ Partner {for profit onty)

[ oOfficer/LLC Manager {for profit
only]

O %mmamw
*Total Compensation should reflect amount reported on IRS Form W-2 and 1088,

Authorized Signature: {%‘u«ﬂdu .

Printed Name: Gerard Randall

Date: March 25, 2015

Title: Board Chair

Agency: Community Relations - Social Development Commission

77 Wlsi o rgy nceorm (WHEAP)- Sacial Development Comissio P ]
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itom 8 comprises the poinie scored under iiission
YiZAR 2615 AGENCY MISSION STRATEMENT ITEM# 8

Agency: Community Relations-Social Development Commission

Submit your agency's Mission Statement. Explain how it aligns with the Division or Program’s
stated mission, values or goals.

S

The mission of the SDC is empowering Milwaukee County residents with the resources to move
beyend poverty.

To meet the agency’s mission, 8DC staff works to connect low income familics, households, and
individuals to effective resources that make an impact on their economic status and quality of life.
Our operation of more than 20 poverty reduction pregrams and services provide low-income
families with an integrated approach. This fits well into the goals of the Wisconsin Energy
Assistence Program whick provide assistance for hesting costs, electric costs, and energy crisis
situntions.

s =

1 Wisconsin Home Energy Assistanice Program (Wi

MSD 00 HEAP)SciaDeveIopentomisslon —— Pgee
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AGENCY ORGANIZATIONAL CHART ITEM #9

Submit an organizational chart of the agency detailing each major department or program.

See Agency Organization Chart on the following Page

S1 Wiscon HonAsstanc HEA Social Deve]pmentCommissio S Pa

Page 986

Milwaukee County File # 15-444



sedeuein VLA =
Jadeueiy
SIURISISEY -
ABru3

JaBsuely -
SIONALEG el
{EOURPISRY

Jafeusyy
$30{AI8S YHRIH

1aBeusiy
SANTS | -
UOUNANN

(s)snBeuEN
STHAIAG .
Buesng

218400103

$301/495 [BUOIUBAIRI)

sa01des Suiulelsns

sa01Ala6 Jsoudelq

saiuadold

uonENSIUILIPY

AL

ainjons jeuoneziuesio ST0T

Page 987

File # 15-444

Milwaukee County



AGENCY LICENSES AND CERTIFICATIONS
ITEM # 10

Submit a copy of each agency license or certificate required to provide the service for which you
are requesting funds and copies of any notices of noncompliance or restrictions,

Agency licenses and certifications do not apply for the Energy Assistance program which the
Community Relations-Social Development Commission is applying for here.

061 Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Progra {WHEAP) Social Development Commission
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ITEM # 11

YEAR 2015 INDEMNITY, DATA & INFORMATION SYSTEMS COMPLIANCE, HIPAA

lndemniﬂﬂnsurance
Contractor agrees to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify, defend and hold

harmless, the County and its agents, officers and employees, from and against all loss
or expense including costs and atiorney’s fees by reason of liability for damages
including suits at law or in equity, caused by any wrongful, intentional, or negligent act
or omission of the Contractor, or its {their) agents which may arise out of or are
connected with the activities covered by this agresment.

Contractor shall indemnify and save County harmless from any award of damages and
costs against County for any action based on U.S. patent or copyright infringement
regarding computer programs involved in the performance of the tasks and services
covered by this agreement.

Provision for Data and Information Systems Compliance

Contractor shall utilize computer applications in compliance with County standards in
maintaining program data related to the contract, or bear full responsibility for the cost of
converting program data into formats useable by County applications. All Contractors
shall have internet access, an email address, and shall utilize Microsoft Excel 2000 or
newer, or shall use applications which are exportable/convertible to Excel.

Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act

The contractor agrees to comply with the federal reguiations implementing the Health
Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA) to the extent those
regulations apply to the services the contractor provides. or purchases with funds
provided under this contract.

Authorized Signature: ?ao«%@éwvg? . Date: March 25, 2015

Printed Name: Gerard Randall
Title; Board Chair .
Agency: Communi Relations-Social Development Commission

scosin Ho Energ slm: ProaMHEDSocial Devloe Cornmon P

) Page 989
Milwaukee County File # 15-444



ITEM# 13

YEAR 2015 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES
Milwaukee County Employee

Submit 2 list of any Milwaukee County employee, or former County employee to whom your
agency paid a wage, salary, or independent contractor fee during the preceding three-year
period. Include payments made during 2012, 2013, and 2014 to any person who was at the
time of payment, also employed by Milwaukee County.

Employee 2012 Wages | 2013 Wages 2014 Wages
Non-Applicable

XINo employment relationship with current or former Milwaukee County employees
{within 3 years) exIsts.

Related Party Relationshlps

The agency rents from or contracts with a person who has ownership or employment interest in
the agency, serves on the Board of Directors; or is a member of the immediate family of an
owner, officer, employee, or board member? [ Yes No

If such & relationship exists, submit a copy of lease agreements, certified appraisals,
and contract agreements, ete.

Submit a full disclosure of the relationship, including the extent of interest and amount of
estimated income anticipated from each source, for each individual if any board member,
stockholder, owner, cfficer, or member of the immediate family of any board member,
stockholder, owner or officer, holds interest in firms or serves on the board from which materials
or services are purchased by the agency, its subsidiaries, or affiliates. “Immediate family”
means an individual’s spouse or an individual's relative by marriage, lineal dascent, or adoption
who receives, directly or indirectly, more than one-half of histher support directly from the
individual or from whom ihe individual receives, directly or indirectly, more than one-half of

his/her support.

% or Estimated
Name Relationship Income
Non-Applicable
Authorized Signature: ‘ q . Date: March 25, 2015
Printed Name: Gerard Randali. Board Chair
Agency: Community Relations- Social Development Commission

MSD 001 Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program (WHEAP)- Social Development Commission Page 50
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ITEM # 14
FORM 2C - YEAR 2015 EMPLOYEE HOURS - RELATED ORGANIZATION
DISCLOSURE

For each employee of your agency who works for more than one related organization
which may or may not be under contract to Milwaukee County, the total number of
weekly hours scheduled for each affiliated corporate or business enterprise must be
accounted for by program/activity.

“Related Organization” is defined as an organization with a board, management, andfor
ownership which is (are) shared with the Proposer organization.

Related Organization/ Total Weekly
Employee Name Employer Program/Activity Hours
Non-Applicable

Please check the statement below, sign and date the form if the above condition does
not exist.

v No employee of the agency works for more than one related organization that may
or may not be under contract to Milwaukee County.

Authorized Signature: 79«..-1/3 Co-ﬂ. - Date: March 25, 2015

Printed Name: Gerard Randall
Title: Board Chair .
Agency: Communi Relations-Soeial Development Commission

SD ool Wisonn Horn Energy Asslst-lnc Progra

WHEA) Social Development Commission.  Page
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ITEM # 15
YEAR 2014 CONFLICTS OF INTEREST AND PROHIBITED PRACTICES

Interest in Contract

No officer, employee or agent of the County who exercises any functions or responsibilities
with carrying out any services or requirements to which this contract pertains has any personal
interest, direct or indirect, in this cantract.

Interest of Other Public Officials

No member of the governing body of a locality, County or State and no other public official of
such locality, County or State who exercises any functions or responsibilities in the review or
approval of the carrying out of this contract has any personal interest, direct or indirect, in this
contract.

Contractor covenants sthe presently has no interest and shall not acquire any interest, direct or
indirect, which would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of services under
this coniract. Any conflict of interest on the part of the Contractor wilt be disclosed to the
County. In the event Contractor has a conflict of interest that does not permit Contractor to
perform the services under the contract with respect to any client or recipient, Contractor will
notify the County and will provide the County with all records and reports relating to same.

Prohibited Practices _

Contractor attests that it is familiar with Milwaukee County’s Code of Ethics, Chapter 9 of
Milwaukee County Code of General Ordinances, which states in part, “No person may offer to
give any County officer or employee or his immediate family, or no County officer or employee
or his immediate family may solicit or receive anything of value pursuant to an understanding
that such officer's or employee’s vote, official action, or judgment would be influenced thereby.”

Said chapter further states, “No person(s) with a personal financial interest in the approval or
denial of a contract being considered by a County department or with an agency funded and
regulated by a County department, may make a campaign contribution to any candidate for an
elected County office that has fina! authority during its consideration. Contract considerations
shall begin when a contract is submitted directiy to a County department or to an agency until
the contract has reached Hs final disposition, including adoption, county executive action,
proceedings on veto (if necessary) or departmental approval.”

Where Agency intends to meet its obligations under this or any part of this RFP through a
subcontract with ancther entity, Agency shall first obtain the written permission of County; and
further, Agency shall ensure it requires of its subcontractors the same cbligations incurred by
Agency under this RFP.

Authorized Signature: _27«—41:2 L\S% Date: March 25, 2015 .

Printed Name: Gerard Randall
Title: __Board Chair
Agency: Community Relations- Social Development Commission

MSD oo1 Wisconsin om er Assistance Pogra I-IEAP)- Social Develpent Commission

- Page 2
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YEAR 2015 EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY CERTIFICATE FOR MILWAUKEE COUNTY CONTRACTS (TEM# 16

In accordance with Section 56.17 of the Milwaukee County General Ordinances and Title 41 of the Code of Federal
Regulations, Chapter 60, SELLER or SUGCESSFUL BIDDER or CONTRACTOR or LESSEE or (Other-specify),(Hence forth
referred to as VENDOR) certifies to Mitwaukee County as fo the following and agrees that the terms of this cerlificate are
hereby incorporated by reference into any contraci awarded.

Non-Discrimination

VENDOR certifies that it wilt not discriminate against any employee of applicant for employment because of race, color,
natignal origin, sex, age or handicap which includes but is not limited to the Tollowing: employment, upgrading, demofion or
transfer, recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoff or termination; rales of pay or other forms of compensation; and
selection for training including apprenticeship.

VENDOR will post in conspicuous places, available fo its employees, notices io be provided by the County setting forth the
provision of the non-discriminatory clause.

A violation of this provision shall be sufficient cause far the County to terminate the contract without liability for the
uncompleted portion or fer any (materials or services purchased or paid for by the contractor for use in completing the contract.

Affirmative Action Program

VENDOR cerlifies that it will strive to implement the principles of equal employment opportunity through an effective affirmative
action program, which shall have as its objective to increase the utilization of women, minorities, and handicapped persons
and other protected groups, at all levels of employment in all divislons of the vendor's work force, where these groups may
have been previously under-utilized and under-represented.

VENDOR also agrees that in the event of any dispute as to compliance with {he afore stated requirements, it shail be his
responsibility to show that he has met all such requirements.

Non-Segregated Facilities

VENDOR certifies that it does not and will not maintain or provide for ils employees any segregated facilities af any of its
establishments, and that it does not parmit its employees to perform their services at any location under its control, where
segregated facilities are maintained.

Subcontractors

VENDOR certifies that it has obtained or will cbtain ceriifications regarding non-discrimination, affirmative action program and
non segregated facilities from proposed subcontractors that are directly related to any contracts with Milwaukee County, if any,
prior to the award of any subcontracts, and that it will retain such certifications in its files.

Reporting Requirement
Where applicable, VENDOR certifies that it will comply with all reporting vequirements and procedures established in Title 41
Code of Federal Regulations, Chapter 60

Affirmative Action Plan

VENDOR ceriifies that, if it has 60 or more employees, it will develop and/or update and submit (within 120 days of contract
award) an Affirmative Action Pian to: Mr. Paul Grant, Audit Compliance Manager, Milwaukee County Department of Audi,
2711 West Wells Street 9™ Floor, Milwaukee, W1 53208 [Telephone No.: (414) 278-4292). '

VENDOR cartifies that, if it has 50 or more employees, it has filed or will develop and submit (within 120 days of contract
award) for each of its establishments a written affirmative action plan. Current Affirmative Action plans, if required, must be
filed with any of the following: The Office of Federai Contract Compliance Programs or the State of Wisconsin, or the
Mitwaukes County Department of Audit, 5711 Wesl Wells Street, Milwaukee, W) 53208 [Telephone No.: (414) 278-4292},

If a current plan has been filed, indicate where filsd: State of Wiscongin and the years covered: Feb 1, 2014 to Jan 31, 2015.
Updates on cument plan are being completed by extemal contracter to be completed and filed by June 1, 2015.

VENDOR will also requite its lower-tier subcontractors who have B0 or more employees to establish similar written affimative

action plans.
Employees
Community Relations Social Development Commission cerlifies that it has 141 employees in the Standard Metropolitan

Statistical Area (Counties of Milwaukee, Waukesha, Ozaukee and Washington, Wisconsin) and (No. of Employees) 141
employees in fotal.

Compliance
VENDOR certifies that it is not currently in raceipt of any outstanding letters of deficlencies, show cause, probable cause, or
other notification of noncompliance wiih EEQ regulations.

Executed this 25th day of March 2015 by: Community Relations - Social Development Commission

By ey - Address: 4041 N, Richards Street
Gerard Randall City/StateiZip: Milwankee W1 53212
Board Chair

ocial Devioe omlssin

TraD o1 Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program (WHEAP)- S Page 53
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YEAR 2015 EQUAL OPPORTUNITY POLICY ITEM# 17

Community Relations- Social Development Commission (SDC) is in compliance with the equal opportunity
policy and standards of all applicable Federal and State rules and regulations regarding
nendiscrimination in employment and service delivery.

EMPLOYMENT - AFFIRMATIVE ACTION & CIVIL RIGHTS

It is the official policy of SDC that no otherwise qualified person shall be excluded from employment, be
denfed the benefits of employment or otherwise be subjected to discrimination in employment in any
manner on the basis of age, sex, sexual prientation. gender identity and gender expression, disability.,
marital_status, family status. lawful source of ingome, or status as a victim of domestic abuse,_sexual
assault, or stalking, handicap, physical condition, developmental disability, arrest or conviction record,
sexual orientation, military/veteran status or military participation. We pledge that we shall comply with
Affirmative Action and Civil Rights standards fo ensure that applicants are employed and that employees
are treated during their employment without regard to the above named characteristics. Such aclion
shall include but not be limited to the following: employment, upgrading, demotion, transfer, recruitment,
or recruitment advertising, layoff or termination, rates of pay or cther forms of compensation and
selection for training including apprenticeship.

SDC has a written Affirmative Action Plan, which includes a process by which discrimination complaints
may be heard and resolved.

SERVICE DELIWVERY - CIVHL RIGHTS

It is the officlal policy of SDC that no otherwise qualified applicant for services or service recipient shall be
excluded from participation, be denied benefits or otherwise be subjected to discrimination -in any
manner on the basis of age, race, religion, color, sex, national origin or ancestry, handicap, physical
condition, developmental disability, amest or conviction record, sexual orientation, military/veteran status
or military participation. We pledge that we shall comply with civil rights laws to ensure equal
opportunity for access to service delivery and treatment without regard to the above named
characteristics. SDC has a written Civil Rights Action Plan which includes a process by which discrimination
complaints may be heard and resolved.

All officials and employees of SDC are informed of this statement of policy. Decisions regarding
employment and service delivery shall be made to further the principles of affirmative action and civil
rights.

To ensure compliance with all applicable Federal and State rules and regulations regarding Equal
Opportunity and nondiscrimination in employment and service delivery, SDC has designated an Equal
Opportunity Coordinator. Any perceived discrimination issues regarding employment or service delivery
shall be discussed with Ms. Pamela Biagui, HR Director. Ms. Biagui may be reached during week days
at 414-978-2708.

A copy of the Affirmative Action Plan and/or the Civil Rights Action Plan including the process by which
discrimination complaints may be heard and resoclved is availabie upon request.

@mg Randall. Board Chair Date:

This Policy Statement shall be posted in a conspicuous location.

MSD 001 Wisconsin nergy isancEAP)- Social Devepmt Commisslon o Page 54
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MILWAUKEE COUNTY GOVERNMENT

HOTLINE
Ph: (£14) 93-FRAUD — Fax: (414) 223-1895
(933-7283)

Write: Audit Hotline 2708 W, Wells 8t., &% Pigor, Milwankee, WI 53208
Wehuite: my.execpecom/~milconud

A service of the Milwaukee County Camptrolier’s Office

For Reporiing:

. Incidents of fraud or waste in County government

Concerns over inefficient Mitwzukee County governiment operptions
CALLERS NOT REQUIRED TO IDENTIFY THEMSELYES

Y

- iﬁﬁimuhﬁtwnty:

Aging - EHler Abuse Helpline

Child Sspport - TIPS Heline
{Turn in Parents for Supporl)

bistvict Atoroey —
Consamer Fraud Linlt
Public Intepsity Linkt

Mendal Hoalih
Crisis Hotline
Crisls Hotline {TTYTD}

£y of Milwaeles:
Frnod Hotlbne

o
i

Milwaukee County

e m;m Numbers werssees

A3 2BBEIT

SAITRENR

A4-2 T3040
41424048

J4-B57-TRE |

$14-257-6300

EheniT™s Beparinscng ~
Conmonity A Pashers
cAnonyons D Repenting)
Cou flos e

| State of Wisvonsing

* ©hild Abuse or Neghecot Reforeals
PO Consomer Prastéetion Unit
Wiscansin W-2 Frand Wofline
Wisconsin Child Care Fraud
Lapisbative Audit Bureau Hoetling

Federal:
Aledicare Fra
Soeiad Seerrity Frawd

414.285-3440 !i Feideral Fonds Fraed (Frawdbet)
i
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4342732020
4142784867

{
4142207333
1:400-998-0700
1-877-865-3432
18773023728
18173728317 |

13004478477
1-800-269.0274
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TEM# 18

Audit Services Division Hotline

Milwaukee County has set up the Audit Services Division Hotline to be the primary conduit
for concemned employees, citizens, and contractors to communicate allegations of fraud,
waste and abuse involving County government, Milwaukee County’s resolution states, in
part,

"all department heads and administrators of Milwaukee County are hereby directed to
provide information regarding Milwaukee County Audit Services Division Fraud Hofline to all
professional service and construction contractors when they commence work for Milwaukee
County and, further, that instructions and bulletins shall be provided to said contractors that
they post this information in a location where their employees will have access to i and
provide said information to any and all subcontractors that they may retain; and

. “Milwaukee County funded construction and work sites shall also have posted the bulletin
that the Audit Services Division has developed which provides the Fraud Hotline number and
other information and the Depariment of Public Works shall inform contractors of this
requirement”

A Hotline bulletin is attached (See flyer under Appendices). Please distribute the revised
bulletin to contractors as contracts are let or renewed and also post it prominently at all
County employee work locations associated with your organization.

This certifies that the copies of Audit Hotline poster will be posted at prominent locations
within our organization upon effective date of awarded contract.

Authorized Signature: M_(‘g,ﬂ?_ Date: _March 25, 2015

Printed Name: _Gerard Randall Title: Board Chair

", gency:_Community Relations-Social Development Commission

MSD 001 Wisconsin Home Assistance Program (WHEAP)- Social Development Commission ~~~ Page55
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ITEM# 19
CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT AND SUSPENSION

The Proposer certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief, that the corporation, LLC,
parinership, or sole proprietor, and/or its' principals, owners, officers, shareholders, key
employees, directors and member pariners: (1) are not presently debarred, suspended,
proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from covered
transactions by any Federal department or agency, (2) have not within a three-year
period preceding this proposal been convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered
against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining,
attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State or local) transaction or
contract under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State antifrust statutes or
commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of
recards, making false statements, or receiving stolen property; {3) are not presently
indicted for or otherwise criminally charged by a governmental entity (Federal, State or
local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in (2) of this certification; and,
{4) have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal had one or more pubilic
transactions (Federal, State or local) terminated for cause or default.

Authorized Signature: %ﬁ C.,\9-7 . Date: March 25, 2015

Printed Name: Gerard
Title: Board Chair .

Agency: Communif Relations-Social Development Commigsion

MSom Wisconn Hme Enery Asslsc rogramWHEAP)- Sm:al elpnt CD'mISSiOFl ' Paes
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TTEM# 20

____ ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES
1. Has your organization or any representative, owner, partner or officer ever failed to perform work
awarded or had a contract terminated for failure to perform or for providing unsatisfactory service?

[] Yes XNo [If yes, on a separate page please provide a detailed explanation.

2. Within the past five (5) years, has your organization or any representative, awner, partner or officer
{collectively “your Gompany®) ever been a parly to any court or administrative proceedings or
disciplinary action, where the violation of any local, state or federal statute, ordinance, nules,
regulation, or serious violation of company work rules by your Company was alleged?

[J Yes XNo If yes, on a separate page, please provide a detailed explanation outlining the
following:
« Date of citation or violation
+ Description of violation
s Parties involved
¢ Current status of citation

3 Within the past 5 years has your crganization had any reported findings on an annual independent
audit? ‘

X Yes []No [f yes, on a separate page please provide a detailed explanation.

4, Within the past 5 years, has your organization been required to submit a corrective action plan by
virtue of review or audit by independent auditor, or any govermmental agency or purchaser of
services?

X Yes [_INo If yes, on a separate page please provide a detailed explanation including if the
corrective action has been accepted by the purchasing agency and completely
implemented? K not, please explain remaining action required by purchasing
agency. )

5. Have you, any principals, owners, pariners, shareholders, directors, members or officers of your
business entity ever been convicted of, or pleaded guilty, or no contest to, a felony, serious or gross
misdemeanor, or any ¢rime or municipal violation, involving dishonesty, assault, sexual misconduct
or abuse, or abuse of controlled substances or aicohol, or are charges pending against you or any
of the above persons for any such crimes by information, indictment or otherwise?

[] Yes X No If yes, on & separate page, please provide a detailed explanation.
Authorized Signature: %-—«—«LQL.A}L, + Date: March 25, 2015

Printed Name: Gerard Randall
Title: Board Chair -

Agency: Community Relati ocial Development Commission

MSD 001 Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program {(WHEAP)- Soclal Development Commission
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ITEME 21

RESOLUTION REGARDING FILE 99-233 REQUIRING BACKGROUND CHECKS
) FOR AGENCIES SERVING YOUTH

Proposer cerfifies that it will comply with the provisions of the Milwaukee County Resolution Requiring
Background Checks, File No. 59-233. Agencies under contract shall conduct background checks at their own
expense.

RESOLUTION REQUIRING BACKGROUND CHECKS ON DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND
HUMAN SERVICES CONTRACT AGENCY EMPLOYEES PROVIDING DIRECT CARE AND
SERVICES TO CHILDREN AND YOUTH '

Provisions of the Resclution requiring ciminal background checks for current or prospective employees of
DHHS contract agencies and agenciesforganizations with which the DHHS has reimbursable agreements

providing direct care and services to Milwaukee County children and youth were initially passed by the
County Board in Seplember, 1888.

In May, 2000, the County Board adopted a modification of the resoclution that separatés individuals who have
committed crimes under the Uniform Controlled Substances Act under Chapter 961 Wisconsin Statutes from
the felony crimes referenced in the original Resolution and those referenced under Chapter 948 of the
Siatutes.

The Eesolufion shall apply only to those emp‘ loyees who proyide direct care and services to Milwaukee County
v to other agenc

children and vouth in_the ordinary gourse of their employment, and is not intended to a

employees such ag clerical, maintenance or cusiodial staff whose duties do not_include direct care and

) services to children and youth. -

1. DHHS contract. agencies "and agenciesforganizations  with which the DHHS has reimbursable
agreements shall certify, by written statement 1o the DHHS, that they have a written screening process
in place to ensure background checks, extending at least three (3) years back, for criminal and gang
activity, for current and prospective employees providing direct care and services to children and youth.
The background checks shall be made prior to hiring a prospective employee on all candidates for
employment regardless of the person's place of residence.

2. DHHS contract agencies and agenciesforganizations with which the DHHS has reimbursable
agreements shail certify, by written statement to the DHHS, that they are in compliance with the
provisions of the Resolution; that the statement shall be subject to random verification by the DHHS or
its designee; and, that the DHHS or its designee shall be submitted, on request, at all reasonable times,
copies. of any or all background checks performed on its employees pursuant to this Resolution.

3. DHHS contract agencies and agencies/organizations with which the DHHS has reimbursable
agreements which do not submit to the DHHS or its designee, coples of any or all background checks,
on request, at all reasonable times, pursuant to this Resclution, shall be issued a letter of intent within
10 working days by the DHHS or its designee to file an official 30-day notice of termination of the
contract, if appropriate action is not iaken by the contract agency towards the production of said
documents.

4, DHHS contract agencies and agenciesforganizations with which the DHHS has reimbursable
agreements shall psrform criminal background checks on current employees who provide direct care
and services to children and youth by January 31, 2001 and, after 48 months of employment have
elapsed, criminai background checks shall ba performed every four (4) years within the year thereafter.

Slj ool Wisconsloe nergy Asslsta Prom (WHEAcil pment Comis 7 S Page 66
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ITENN 21 confinued

5. DHHS contract agencies and agenciesforganizations with which the DHHS has reimbursable
agreements shall hire prospective employees after January 31, 2001 conditioned on the provisions
stated above for criminal background checks and, after four (4} years within the year thereafter, and for
new employees hired after January 31, 2001. )

6. DHHS contract agencies and agencies/organizations with which the DHHS has reimbursable
agreements which determine that a current or prospecfive employee was convicted of one or more of
the foilowing offenses shaii nofify the DHHS or jts designee immediately. Offenses include: homicide
(all degrees); felony murder; mayhem; aggravated and substantial battery; 1 and 2" degree sexual
assault; armed robbery; administering dangerous or stupefying drugs; and, all crimes against children
as identified in Chapter 848 of Wisconsin Statutes,

7. DHHS contract agencies and apencies/organizations with which the DHHS has reimbursable
agreements which determine that a current or prospective employee was convicted of any other
offense not listed in Number 8 shall notify the DHHS or its designee immediately. Offenses include but
are not limited to: criminal gang member solicitations; simple possession; endangering public safety;
robbery; theft; or, two (2) or more misdemeanors involving separate incidences within the last three (3)
years. '

8. DHHS contract agency employees and empioyees of agenciesforganizations with which the DHHS has
reimbursable agreements who provide direct care and setvices to children and youth, charged with any

of the offenses referenced in Number 6 and Number 7, shall notify the DHHS or its designee within two
(2) business days of the actual arrest.

8, Upon notification from a contract agency or from agencies with other reimbursable agreements that
their screening process has identified a current or prospective employee with a conviction as stated in
Number 6, or a conviction that occurred less than three (3) years from the date of employment as
stated in Number 7, the DHHS or ifs designee shall issue a letter of intent within 10 working days to file
an official 30-day notice of termination of the contract If appropriate action is not taken towards the
exclusion of said individual from having any contact with children or youth in the direct provision of care
and services to children and youith.

10. The DHHS or its designee, upon receipt of nofification of potentially disqualifying past criminal
misconduct or pending criminal charges as stated in Number 6 and Number 7 of this Resolution, shall
terminate the contract or other agreement if, after 10 days’ notice to the contract agency, the DHHS or
its designee has not received writien assurance from the agency that the agency has taken appropriate
action towards the convicted current or prospective employee consistent with the policy expressed in
this Resolution.

11. DHHS contract agencies and agenclesforganizations with which the DHHS has reimbursable
agreements which determine that a current or prospective employee was convicted of any crime under
the Uniform Controlled Substances Act under Chapter 961 of Wisconsin Statutes, exciuding simple
possession, and the conviction occurred within the last five (5) years from the date of employment or

time of proposal, shall notify the DHHS or its designee immediately.

12, Upon notification frem- a contract agency or from agencies with other reimbursable agreements that
their screening process has identified a curent or prospective employee with a conviction under the
Uniform Controfled Substances Act under Chapter 961 of Wisconsin Stafutes, excluding simple
possession, the DHHS or its designee shall issue a letter of intent, within 10 working days, to fils an
official 30-day nofice of termination of the contract if appropriate action is not taken towards the
exclusion of said individual from having any contact with children or youth in the direct provisien of care
and services to children and youth, Current or prospective employees of DHHS contract agencies
or other reimbursable agreements who have not had a-conviction within the last five (5) years
under the Uniform Controlled Substances Act under Chapter 951 of Wisconsin Statutes,
excluding simple possession, shall not be subject to the provisions of this Resolution.

o Deve[pm comm!ssi ] I Page 67
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ITEM# 21 confinued
CERTIFICATION STATEMENT
RESOLUTION REGARDING FILE 99-233 REQUIRING BACKGROUND CHECKS
FOR AGENCIES SERVING CHILDREN AND YOUTH

This is to cerlify that Community Relations- Social Development Commission {(SDC)
(Name of Agency/Organization)

(1) has received and read the enclosed, “PROVISIONS OF RESOLUTION REQUIRING
BACKGROUND CHECKS ON DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES CONTRACT AGENCY
EMPLOYEES PROVIDING DIRECT CARE AND SERVICES TO MILWAUKEE COUNTY
CHILDREN AND YOUTH;”

(2) has a written screening process in place to ensure background checks on criminal and gang
activity for curent and prospective employees providing direct care and services to children
and youth; and,

(3) is in compliance with the provisions of File No. 99-233, the Resolution requiring background
checks.

Authorized Signature: /%——-QAC—.Q . Date: April 1, 2015

Printed Name: Gerard Randall
Title:__ Board Chair -

Agency: Comppuni Reati.ns' - Social Development Ci ission

MsD oot Wisconsin Homee Assistan )- Soclal Delommission
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IEM® 22
CERTIFICATION STATEMENT

RESOLUTION REGARDING CAREGIVER AND CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECKS
Applies to all agencies with employees who t the definition of "¢ iver”, per definition below)

Contract agencies and agencies with which the DHHS has reimbursable agreements
shall certify, by written statement, that they will comply with. the provisions of £5.50.085
and ss.146.40 Wis. Stats. and DHS 12 and DHS13, Wis. Admin. Code State of Wiscansin

Caregiver Program (all are online at hitp:/iwww.legis.state.wi.usirsb/code.htm). Agencies
under contract shall conduct background checks at their own expense.

DEFINITION: EMPLOYEES AS CAREGIVERS {Wisconsin Caregiver Program Manual,
hitp:/fdhfs.wisconsin.govicaregiver/pdffilas/iChap2-CaregiverBC.pdf)

A caregiver is a person who meets all of the foliowing:

» Is employed by or under confract with an entity; )

+ has regular, direct contact with the entity’s clients or the personal propetty of the clients; and
= is under the entity's control.

This includes employees who provide direct care and may also include Housekeeping,
maintenance, dictary and administrative staff, if those persons are under the entity’s contrel and
have regular, direct contact with clients served by the entity. '

This is to certify that Community Relations- Social Development Cormisgion _js in
compliance with the provisions of $5.50.065 and ss.146.40 Wis. Stats. and DHS 12 and
DHS 13, Wis. Admin. Code State of Wisconsin Caregiver Program.

Authorized Signature: y : )-_ Date: April 1, 2015

Printed Name: Gerard Randail
Title: Board Chair -

Agency: Communi lations- Social Development Commission

e e e e e e e it
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Energy: Assistance Proposal - Gallegos, Diane Pagel of 1

Energy Assistance Proposal

Gallegos, Diane

Tue 3/31/2015 118 PM

Tateorge Hinton {ghinton@cr-sdc.org) <ghinton@cr-sdc o1g>;

George,

We have received your proposal for the Energy Assistance (WHEAP) RFP for Milwaukee
County.

After doing an initial review, we have found an issue with the proposal and are allowing you an
opportunity to revise these items in your proposal.

1. Certification Regarding Compliance with Background Checks. Part 1, ltems 21 and 22.
Caregiver background checks are a required element of ali Milwaukee County Purchase
of Service contracts with DHHS and are monitored annually. The forms submitted are outside

of the RFP dates. Please complete and resubmit the forms with a current date.

You may submit these documents to me electropically at this email address by noon
Friday, April 3, 2015 and mail the originals.

thanks

Diane

Diane Gallegoy

Contract Services Coordinator

Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program
Milwaukee County

Department of Health and Human Service
1220 W Viiet Street Room 300-038 .
Milwaukee, Wl 53205

Diane.Gallegos@MilwaukeeCountyWl.gov
414-289-5744[]

https=//outlook.office365.com/owa/ 4/1/2015
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ITEM#E 21

RESOLUTION REGARDING FILE 99-233 REQUIRING BACKGROUND CHECKS
FOR AGENCIES SERVING YOUTH

Proposer certifies that it will comply with the prdvisions of the Milwaukee County Resolution Requiring
Background Checks, File No. 99-233. Agencies under contract shall conduct background checks at their own
expense. .

RESOLUTION REQUIRING BACKGROUND CHECKS ON DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND
HUMAN SERVICES CONTRACT AGENCY EMPLOYEES PROVIDING DIRECT CARE AND
SERVICES TO CHILDREN AND YOUTH

Provisions of the Resolution requiring criminal background checks for current or prospective employees of
DHHS contract agencies and agencies/organizations with which the DHHS has reimbursable agreements

providing direct care and services to Milwaukee County children and vouth were initially passed by the
County Board in September, 1999,

In May, 2000, the County Board adopted a madification of the resolution that separates individuals who have
commiited crimes under the Uniform Controlled Substances Act under Chapter 861 Wisconsin Statutes from
the felony crimes referenced in the original Resolution and these referenced under Chapter 948 of the
Statutes.

The Resolution shall apply only to those employees who provide direct care and services to Milwaukee County
children and vouth in the ordinary course of their employment. and is not intended to apply 1o other agency
mployees su lerical, maintenance stodjal sta ose duties do not include direct care and

services {o children and youth.

DHHS contract agencies and agenciesforganizations with which the DHHS has reimbursable
agreements shali certify, by written statement to the DHHS, that they have a writien screening process
in place to ensure background checks, extending at least three (3) years back, for criminal and gang
activity, for current and prospective employees providing direct care and services to children and youth.
The background checks shall be made prior to hiring a prospective employee on all candidates for
employment regardless of the person’s place of residence.

2. ' DHHS contract agencies and agenciesforganizations with which the DHHS has reimbursable
agreements shall certify, by written statement to the DHHS, that they are in compliance with the
provisions of the Resolution; that the statement shall be subject to random verification by the DHHS or
its designee; and, that the DHHS or its designee shall be submitted, on request, at ali reasonable times,
copies of any or all background checks performed on ite employees pursuant to this Resolution.

3. DHHS contract agencies and agenciesforganizations with which the DHHS has reimbursable
agreements which do not submit to the DHHS or its designee, copies of any or all backgreund checks,
on request, at all reasonable times, pursuant to this Resolution, shall be issued a letter of intent within
10 working days by the DHHS or it designee to file an official 30-day notice of termination of the
contract, if appropriate action is not taken by the contract agency towards the production of said
documents.

4, DHHS contract agencies and agenciesforganizations with which the DHHS has reimbursable
agreements shall perform criminal background checks on current employees whe provide direct care
and services to children and youth by January 31, 2001 and, after 48 months of employment have
elapsed, criminal background checks shall be performed every four (4) years within the year thereafter.

MSD 001\ In e Assistance ro (WHEAPocIaI Development Commission o B Pae 66
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ITEMI 21 continued

5. DHHS contract agencies and agenciesforganizations with which the DHHS has reimbursable
agreements shall hire prospective employees after January 31, 2001 conditioned on the provisions
stated above for criminal background checks and, after four {4) years within the year thereafter, and for
new employees hired after January 31, 2001.

B. DHHS contract agencies and agenciesforganizations with which the DHHS has reimbursable
agreements which determine that a current or prospective employee was convicted of one or more of
the following offenses shall notify the DHHS or it designee immediately. Offenses include: homicide
(all degrees); felony murder; mayhem; aggravated and substantial battery; 1% and 2™ degree sexual
assault; armed robbery, administering dangerous or-stupefying drugs; and, all crimes against children
as identified in Chapter 948 of Wisconsin Statutes. ’

7. DHHS contract agencies and agencies/organizations with which the DHHS has reimbursable
agreements which determine that a current or prospective employee was convicted of any other
offense not listed in Number 6 shall notify the DHHS or its designee immediately. Offenses include but
are not limited to: criminal gang member solicitations; simple possession; endangering public safely;
robbery; theft; or, two (2) or more misdemeanors involving separate incidences within the last three (3)
years.

8. DHHS contract égency employees and employees of agenciesforganizations with which the DHHS has
reimbursable agreements who provide direct care and services to children and youth, charged with any
of the offenses referenced in Number 6 and Number 7, shall notify the DHHS ot its designee within two

{2) business days of the actual arrest.

9. Upon notification from a contract agency or from agencies with other reimbursable agreements that
their screening process has identified a current or prospective employee with a conviction as stated in
Numbet 6, or & conviction that ocourred less than three (3) years from the date of employment as
stated in Number 7, the DHHS or its designee shall issue a letter of intent within 10 working days to file
an official 30-day notice of termination of the contract if appropriate action is not taken towards the
exclusion of said individual from having any contact with children or youth in the direct provision of care
and services fo children and youth. ‘

10. The DHHS or its designee, upon receipt of notification of potentiafly disqualifying past criminal
misconduct or pending criminal charges as stated in Number 6 and Number 7 of this Resolution, shall
terminate the contract or other agreement if, after 10 days’ notice fo the contract agency, the DHHS or
its designee has not received written assurance from the agency that the agency has taken appropriate
action towards the convicted current or prospective employes consistent with the policy expressed in
this Resolution.

11. DHHS contract agencies and agencies/organizations with which the DHHS has reimbursable
agreements which determine that a current or prospective employee was convicted of any crime under
the Uniform Controlled Substances Act under Chapter 961 of Wisconsin Statutes, excluding simple
possession, and the conviction occurred within the last five {5) years from the date of employment or

time of proposal, shall notify the DHHS or its designee immediately.

12.  Upon notification from a contract agency or from agencies with other reimbursable agreements that
their screening process has identified a current or prospective employee with a conviction under the
Uniform Controlled Substances Act under Chapter 961 of Wisconsin Statutes, excluding simple
possession, the DHHS or its designee shall issue a letter of intent, within 10 working days, to file an
official 30-day notice of termination of the contract if appropriate action is not taken towards the
exclusion of said individual from having any contact with children or youth in the direct provision of care
and services to children and youth. Current or prospective employees of DHHS contract agencies
or other reimbursable agreements who have not had a conviction within the last five (5} years
under the Uniform Controlled Substances Act under Chapter 861 of Wisconsin Statutes,
excluding simple possession, shall not be subject to the provistons of this Resolution. :

MSD oo1 Wisconsin Homem_! Assistance Program (WHP)— Soclai Development Commission '
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ITEM® 21 continued

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT

RESOLUTION REGARDING FILE 99-233 REQUIRING BACKGROUND CHECKS
FOR AGENCIES SERVING CHILDREN AND YOUTH

This is to certify that Community Relations- Social Development Commission (SDC)
{Name of Agency/Organization)

(1) has received and read the enclosed, "PROVISIONS OF RESOLUTION REQUIRING
BACKGROUND CHECKS ON DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES CONTRACT AGENCY
EMPLOYEES PROVIDING DIRECT CARE AND SERVICES TO MILWAUKEE COUNTY
CHILDREN AND YOUTH;"

(2) has a written screening process in place to ensure background checks on criminal and gang
activity for current and prospective employees providing direct care and services to children
and youth; and,

(3) is in compliance with the provisions of File No. 99-233, the Resolution requiring background
checks.

Authorized Signature: /Qc«.MCRJJ; ¢ Date: March 25.2014

Prinied Name: Gerard Randall
Title:__Board Chair -

Agency: Community Relations - Social Development Commisgion

MSD 001 Wisconsin Home Ener i Progra (HEAP)- Sociav[opmen't Commission ._... 68
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ITEM # 22
CERTIFICATION STATERENT

RESCLUTION REGARDING CAREGIVER AND CREAMAL BACKGROUND CHECIKS
{Applies to all agencies with em ployees who meet the definition of “caregyiver”, pex definition helow)

Contract agencies and agencies with which the DHHS has reimbursable sgreements
shall certifv, by written statement, that they will comply with the provisions of £%.50.065
and £5.146.40 Wis. Stats. and DHS 12 and DKS43, Wis. Admin. Code State of Wisconsin
Caregiver Program (il are online at nﬂg:llm,Iggis,s;gte.wi.gslrsycode.m|. Agencies
under contract shall conduct background checks at their own expense.

DEFINITION: EMPLOYEES AS CAREGIVERS (Wisconsin Caregiver Program Manual,
http:ﬂdhfs.wisconsin.govlcaregivsripd-ffileslchapz-Caregivech.pdﬂ

A carsgiver is a person who meets all of the following:

» is employed by or under contract with an entity;

« has regular, direct contact with the entity's clients or the personal property of the clients; and
« is under the entity’s control.

This includes employees who provide direct care and may also include Housekeeping,
maintenance, dietary and administrative staff, if those persons are under the entity's control and
have regular, direct contact with clients served by the entity.

This is to certify that Community Relations- Social D velopment Commission s in
compliance with the provisions of 8.50.085 and ss.146.40 Wis. Stats. and DHS 12 and
DHS 13, Wis. Admin. Code State of Wisconsin Caregiver Program.

Awuthorized Signature: 791”'*&") [’-"'5\5 . Date: March 23, 2014

Printed Name: Gerard Randall
Title: Board Chair -

Agency: Community Relations- Social Dev lopment Commission

T T
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ITEM#23

CULTURAL COMPETENCE

Cultural Competence - A sef of congruent behaviors, attitudes, practices and policies
formed within a system, within an agency, and among professionais to enabie the systeni,
agency and professionals to work respectfully, effectively and responsibly in diverse
situations. Essenfial elements of cultural competence include valuing diversity,
understanding the dynarnics of difference, institutionalizing cultural knowledge, and adapting
to and encouraging organizational diversity.

Cultural Humility - Cultural Humility recognizes variation within members of a group which
may otherwise be similar in terms of race, gender, ethnicity, or other characleristic. The
emphasis in Cultural Humility is not on specific knowledge of any given cultural orientation,
but rather on an approach which demonstrates a respectful atlitude toward diverse poinis of
view, recognizing that groups of individuals cannot be reduced to a set of discrete fraits. This
approach specifically avoids making broad assumptions about groups based on defined traits
or behaviors; instead, it focuses on recognizing and infegrafing the unique perspective each
client brings to the service delivery expenience.

Describe your proposed strategy for developing and maintaining Cultural
Competence. Apart from having a culturally diverse board and or staff, please provide
specific examples of existing andfor proposed policies, procedures, and other practices
promoting Cultural Competence. A defining characteristic of Cultural Humility is client
centered care. Proposers should describe their client centered approach specifically in terms
of how it incorporates Cultural Humility.

The Social Development Commission (SDC) provides services to a diverse population of residents
who live in Milwaukee County. As such, the agency maintains a diverse group of staff, board, and
volunteer members who make contributions to the development of a culturally competent team.

The SDC approach to staff development focuses on customer service directed to SDC clients who
participate in a number of SDC programs and services. SDC works to prepare its staff 1o address
clients in a cultural appropriate and sensitive manner, to learn effective cross-cultural communication
and conflict resolution techniques. In early fall an all-staff’ training event includes interactive
workshops that focus on customer service and provides staff with tocls to help them determine cultural
perceptions that may make communication a challenge. SDC fecls that when staff is able to
understand these cultural perceptions, they are betier able to meet clients’ needs and gain a personal
level of trust.

SDC develops and maintains cultural competence through the following policies, procedures, and
practices:

MSD 001 Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Proga (WHEAP)- Social Devlopment Ccrnrrlissi_
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Milwaukee County

ITEM # 23 Continued

e New employees and managers are informed of the SDC’s Equal Rights Policy Statement as
part of their orientation program and in-service training. New staff will receive training on the
policy, along with instruciion on the laws and regulations concemning equal opportunity in
employment and service delivery.

o  Staff refresher training for Equal Rights Policy updates are required once every thiee years.

e The Bqual Rights Policy is available in alternate formats.

« A short form of the Equal Rights Policy is included in recruitment materials, use of media,
publications, phonc listings, and directories.

¢ The Equal Rights Policy is incorporated in contracts and agreemenis with vendors and
contractors for scrvices.

Customer referral sources are notified of the Equal Rights Policy.
The SDC’s Equal Opportunity Coordinator has received civil rights training.

o The SDC’s Equal Opportunity Coordinator provides cultural swareness, disability sensitivity
and language needs for provider staff training.

e The SDC’s Equal Opportunity Coordinator provides input to management to improve equal
opportunity in employment and service delivery.

e The SDC assures that services are equally available to cveryone by:

o Providing equal access to all programs, services or activities, including but not limiled
to cligibility, treatment, staff assignments, outreach, intake, diagnosis, assessment,
evaluation, research, days and hours of service, facilities assignments, communication
of information, and referrals to other services.

o Providing language interpreters 1o assist applicants and customers with limited ability
to read, speak, or understand program rules and guidelines.

o Providing literature, posting information and audio-visual materials in languages
understood by customers.

o Providing culturally competent bilingual and/or bicultural qualified staff and
specialized services so as to maximize use and completion of the program.

o Ensuring that sanctions and terminations are applied in a culturally sensitive and non-
discriminatory manner.

o All SDC staff arc encouraged 1o participate in agency-sponsored diversity training.

All SDC case managers participating in case management training are educated in culturally
competent service delivery practices.

The agency continues to maintain staff that approximates the cultural diversity of our clients. This
is achieved through advertising in diverse job search websites, and posting openings at many sites
throughout the county. This cultural diversity is shown by the table below:

R SN - 171 e RS S !
" Race/Ethnicity SDC Staff SDC Clients
African American 72 (51%) 56,213 (64%)
Caucasian/White 33 (24%) 16,391 (19%)
Asian/Pacific Islander 4 (3%) .

T TR T e e e T A T
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American Indian 2 [1%) _
Two OF more races - 4 (3%) -
Hispanic/Latino 26 (18%) 17,254 [20%)

In addition to cultural competency, cultural humility is promoted throughout the agency as well. A
respectful attitude toward differing points of view is promoted and encouraged throughout the
agency, especially in service delivery. Youth & Family Development Program staff provides
holistic case management service on a case by case basis, both on a family and individual level.
This case management service delivery is provided in 2 manner that is culturally humble through:

Being open and taking the time to learn about the clients’ needs and cultural background.
Exhibiting culturally sensitive case management and programming.

» Being sensitive to clients’ pasts, and looking toward their future, both in the transition from
poverty to self-sufficiency, and in the encouragement of clients as they define their
individual sense of self.

« Actively promoting the fact that poverty does not define an individual or his or her sense of
self.

oo1 Wisconsin Home F.nei m (WHEAP)- Social Develoent mmission o e2
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EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PLAN ITEM#24

The Social Development Commission is committed to the safety of its customers, clients and
stakeholders. SDC recognizes the importance of a comprehensive Business Continuity Plan to
insure safety, health and continued availability of quality services to our clients. To insure the
effective availability of essential services, SDC opcrétes on a Continuity of Operation Planning
(COOP) with focus on Disaster Prevention and Total Business Recovery. This plan is designed
and enables critical business activities to continue without interruption when unexpected event(s)
occur. The plan entails critical business processes, activities and related risks to proactively
minimize potential losses and ensure the continuity of operations in the event of unexpected
events. Revised in January of 2014, the COOP is attached here:
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Section 1

11 POLICY STATEMENT

1t is the policy of the Comuunity Relations-Social Developrment Commission (SDC) to maintain a
comprehensive Continuity of Cperations Plan (COOP) for all critical agency-wide functions. Directors and
or managers of each depariment are responsible for ensuring compliance with this poticy. SDC Disaster
Recovery efforis excrcise roasonable measures to protect cmployees, safeguard assets and clients’ accounts.

This Continuity of Operations Pian is an agency-wide blucprint for the Community Relations-Social
Development Commission located in Milwaukee Wisconsin, The plan is desigoed to guide SDC throvgh a
recovery effart of specifically identified agency Tunctions. At the onset of an emergency condition, SDC
ernployees will respond quickly to any condition, which could impact the agency’s ability to provide
services. The procedures included in this plan are designed to provide clear, concise and essential directions
10 iccover from various degrees of interruptions and/or disasters to the agency.

L2 CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT

This manual remains the property of Community Relations — Social Development Commission (SDC) and
raay be repossessed at any time. Unauthorized use or duplication of this manual is stricily prohibited and
may result in disciplinary or legal action.

1.3 MANUAL DISTREBUTION
Cupies or replaccment of ihis plan will be posted on the SDC intranet/insider for staff to access. Program

Directors/ Managers will receive one printed version to be posted in a designated area of the facility. The
revision date of the manual is located in the lower left hand comer of the footer, This date indicates the most

published date of the plan.
1.4 Executive Overview

The Social Development Commission is commmitted 1o its customers, clients and stakeholders. SDC
recognizes the importance of a comprehensive Business Continuity Plan to insure safety, health and
continved availability of quality services to our clients. To insure the effective availability of essential
services, SDC has implesnented 2 Continuity of Operation Planning (COOF) with foces on Disaster
Prevention and Total Business Recovery. This plan is designed and enubles critical business activities 1o
continpe without interruption when unexpected eveni(s) occur. The plan entzils eritical business processes,
activities and related risks to proactively minimize potential losses and ensure the continuity of operations in
the event of unexpected cvents,
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SDC's Continvity of Operation Planning (COOP) purpose is to ensure quick and affective recovery of SDC's
locatien at the time of a business interruption or disaster regardless of the type of event (i.e. accidental, man-
made, or natural disaster),

The goa) of the COOP is to:

Minimize interruptions to the normal operations
Limit the extent of disruption and damage
Minimize the economic impact of the intermpiion
Identtfy altemative location{s)

Train key personnel with emergency procedures
Provide rapid restoration of service

N N

1.6 Applicability

This policy applies to all SDC programs and locations.

1.7 Scope

The COOP Flan is to be executed only afier immediate life-safety issues are addressed. Although a plan can
be written to address every possible type of disaster, this plas is intended to be used as a procedural resource
during a disaster,

18 Policy

The Contingency of Operation Plan policy is as follows:

= SDC shall develop a COOP plan to meet the needs of critical supporting operations in the event of @
disruption extending beyond normal business hours

o Procedures for executing the plan shall be documented and reviewed at least anmually and updated as
necessery

o Appropriate personne] shall be trained to execute contingency procedures

& The plan, recovery capabilities and persormel must be tested to identify weaknesses of the capability
at least annually

= The plan facilitates the identification of resources required to resume business operations at a
survival eble Jevel which includes:

o Critical intemat resources

o Critica! verdor and supplicis
o Infrestructure and dependencies

SDC 2/14/2014
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Section I1

2.1 Line(s) of Succession and delegation of authority

Emergeney Lendership Transition Policy Statement

The Community Relations - Social Development Commission recognizes the need to easure the continved
operation of the organization in the event of the unforescen disability, death, or departure of the Chiel
Executive Officer. In the unlikely event of an wntimely vacancy, the Community Relations - Social
Development Commission has in place the following emergency succession plan to facilitate the transition to
both interim and long-term Jeadership.

The Board of Commissioners has participated in the developrent of the attached emesgency succession plan.
The process has included a careful review of the position description of the Chief Executive Officer and
assignment of key responsibilities in the areas of organizational Jeadership, program development, program
administration, operations, financial operations, résource development, comamunity presence and Board of
Commissioners” relationships.

Promulgation:

Whereas the Community Relations - Social Develapment Commission has a rich tradition of leadership
dating back to its founding in 1963;

Whereas this leadership has enabled the Commimity Relations — Social Development Commission to grow
and advance its mission and operations to a position of prominence in the area of poverty eradication, and;

Whereas in order to continve this tradifion of excellence in Jeadership, it is essential that the Community
Relations ~ Social Development Commission further develop staff leadership for the future and establish
procedures for the continuity and transition of leadership;

Therefore, be it resolved that the Board of Commissioners adopt and review and update annually, an
Emergency Leadership Succession Plan to facilitate the conlinuity and orderly transition of staff leadership
in the event of an unforesecn departure of the Chief Executive Officer.

Approved by action of the Board of Commissioners o8 December 16, 2010.

Signed this day by: (Reference COOF version 17 for eotal capiured signaiires}

BobhieWehher e Juty 31,2012
Board Chairperson Date

Dehnrsb Blanks. Augnst3 2012
Chief Executive Officer Date

Ac;m; Chief Executive Officer Appointes Date
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22

1.

Chief Executive Officer Emergency Suecession Plan

Rationale; In order to ensure the continuous coverage of the Chief Execntive Officer duties
critical to the ongoing operations of the Community Relations - Social Development
Comumission and its services to customers and constituents, the Board of Commissioneys is
adopting policies and procedures for the temporary appointment of an Acting Chief Executive
Officer in the event of an unplanned or extended absence of the Chief Executive Officer.

‘While the Board acknowledges that such an absence is unlikely and undesirable, dve diligence in
exercising its governance functions requires that the Board have an emergency suecession: plan in place.
It is expected that this plan will ensure continuity in external relationships, organization operations and
staff functioning.

As pecessary, the Core Executive Leadership Team membors will complete supervisory and
management tiaining in preparation for sch an sbseace.

The Chief Bxscutive Officer will ensure completion of requisite iraining sad preparntosy setiviiy to
edueaie ond inform the Core Executive Lendership Team members of their responsibilities in the event
of en unplanned absence, Cross-iraining of other staff will be providsd. The taining will inclede
notification of emergency suceession plang, roles and sesponsibiliiies.

The Chief Ezecative Officer will ensure that #n operations inventoty is completed and updated as
necessary. The inventory will include corporate and nonprofit status documents, financial information
and contacis, benefis information and coniacie and office lease information and contact,

‘Temporary, Unplenned Abzence (Short-term): A temporary absence is defined as zn gbsence of less thon
threz mooaths end one in which the Chied Executive Officer will retarn to hfes position onee the events
precipiteting the ubsence arc rezolved. Aw unplanned absence is one thet crises unexpectedly, in contrast
1o a plonoed leave, such a3 vocaiion or sabbatical,

A, Inthe event of an unplanned shori-term absence, the Board of Commissioners empowers the
Bowg Chairperson to implemeri (he terms of the emergency succession plan to ensore short-
term continnation of the Communily Relations — Social Development Commission operation end
vminierrupted loadership.

B. Iuthe event of an unplanned short-term sbsence of the Chisf Execotive Officer, hie highest
renking Core Exccutive Leadenhip member is instrusted to invmediniely aotify de Boaxd
Chaizpersen or, in hisfher absence, the Board Vice-Chatvparamn, of the absence. As soon as
fensible, the Chairperson is instrueted to convene an emergency meeting of the Roard of
Commissioners to affirm the procedures in this plan or to mele modificativns as the Board of
Commissioners desms appropricie.

C. The Board at the emargency imesiing will determine who, if anyone will hold the position of
Acting Chief Executive Offtcer. :

D. Shopld the standing appointee to the position of Acting Chief Exneauntive Officer be unable to
serve in that capacity; 4 back-up appointes for the position of Acting Chief Bxecutive Officer
shall ke named,

E. If the Acting Chief Executive Officer is new 1o his or her position {less than one year), the Board
of Commissioners may appoint the back-up sppointes to the position. The Board may also
consider the opiion of splitting executive duties among multiple designated appointees.

SDC 2/14/2014
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E. Authority of the Acting Chief Executive Officer: The Acting Chief Executive Officer shall have
the same anthority for decision-making and independent action as the absent Chief Executive
Officer with the following stipulations; The Board Chairperson shall have authority to:

manage the operating results of the Community
pmovide oversight of all program and service delivery
establish and maintgin effective communications
overall personnel decision-making

approve all organizational expenditures

provide contract compliance oversight

ho oo TP

G. Compensation of Acting Chief Executive Officer: To compensate for the additional
responsibilities required of hie Acting Chief Executive Officer, he/she shall be offered additional
compensation for the term of the short-term unplanned absence. Compensation will be in the
form of a temporary increase in salary of a minimum of 10% over their curent annual salary.

H. Board Oversight of the Acting Chief Executive Officer: The Acting Chief Executive Officer
shall report to the Board Chairperson about Board Policies regarding Executive Limitations
during the short-term absence of the Chief Executive Officer. It is anticipated that reporting will
occur frequently, minimally weekly, to ensure the Chairperson is fully informed about matters
important to the organization’s stability.

L Completion of Short-Term Emergency Succession Plan: The decision about when the absent
Chief Executive Officer returns to lead the Community Relations — Social Development
Commission will be determined by the Board Chairperson and the Chief Executive Officer who
will mutnelly decide upon return to work dates. A reduced work schedule for a set period of
time may be permitted with the approval of the Board of Commissioners.

3. Long-term Unplanned Absence: A long-term unplanned absence is defined as an absence of more than
three months and one in which the Chief Executive Officer will return to his/her position once the events
precipitating his/her absence arc resolved. A long-term unplanned absence is one that arises
unexpectedly. The procedures and conditions to be followed should be the same as for the short-term
absence with one addition:

A. The Board of Commissioners will give immediate consideration, in consuliation with the Acting
Chief Executive Officer, to temporarily filling the areas of need on staff that may have erisen asa
result of the Chief Executive Officer’s absence or the new responsibilities of the Acting Chief
Executive Officer. This recognizes the fact that for a term of more than three months, it may not be
reasonable (0 expect the Acting Chief Executive Officer to carry the responsibilities and  duties of
both positions.

4, Unplanned Permanent Change in the Chief Executive Officer: A permanent change occurs when the
Board of Commissioners determines that the Chief Executive Officer will not be returning to the
position. In this sltuation the procedures and conditions will remain the same as for the long-term
temporary absence’ with this addition:

A. Within seven (7) days of the determination, the Board Chairperson will appoint an Ad-Hoc
Committee on Transition end Search that may inclode Board and off-Board members within to plan
and carry out a transition 10 & new permancnt Chief Executive Officer, The Board will also consider
the need for outside consulting assistance depending on the circumstances of the transition and the
Board's capacity to plan and manage the transition and search, The Transition and Search Ad-Hoc
Comnittee will also detexmine the nced for an Interim Chief Executive Officer and plan for the
recruitment and selection of an Interim Chief Exccntive Officer and/or permanent Chief Executive
OHficer.
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B. The person identified to serve as Acting Chief Executive Gificer vnder sections 2 and 3 abave
shall serve until either an Interim Chief Executive Officer or pemmanent Chief Executive Officer
is under contract to lead the agency.

5. Communications Plan: As soon as possible after transferring responsibilities to the Acting Chief
Executive Officer, the Board Chairperson will notify the Executive Team and staff, members of the v
Board of Commissioners and key funders of the delegation of authority. The Acting Chief Executive
Officer and Board Chairperson shall develop strategic communication points regarding the transition
management. These points will be communicated to key external stakeholders and others in writing
and/or verbally, &s determined by the Board Chairperson.

The Board Chairperson will communicate with: all Board members, the Office of the Mayor, the
Common Council President and Alderpersons, the Director of the Community Development Grants
Administratior, the County Executive, the County Board Chair and Supervisors, other key community
partners as determined by the Chairperson and Acting Chief Executive Officer.

The Acting Chief Executive Officer will communicate with all partner and delegate organizations.
23 Order of Succession

SDC*s order of succession is to ensure that decision-making authority is uninterrupted. Line of succession
and delegation of authority has been established for key positions by the Chief Executive Officer (CEO).

The CEO may utilize the three levels of succession or may appoint one or more staff people from the Core
Executive Leadership Team:

m  Highest Position - Agency's highest position of authority
w  Key Loadership Position - Designated multiple people with specific reles/responsibilities r
m  Delegation of Emergency Authorities — Designated person/ people who are authorized to make i

decisions or act on behalf of the department or agency head. J

11
5DC 2/14/2014

Page 1030
Milwaukee County File # 15-444



Section ITF

31 Team overview

The SDC COOP established the following teams. Each team plays a vital role in the in recovery operations.
Members of the teams includs persounel who are also responsible and accountable for assigaed roles and
responsibilities.

Listed below illusirates the COCP Teams.,

sk Masagement] § ol ronn
Teass_ - Finpnce Teain
) i | ] |
gency Canizaleation 1 : 2l 1
ase Tesw [ Toam wo’!“’ . ‘mﬂﬁfhm Laearsnce Tram 1
| =2 H ¥ 5
Recovery Ske Comtral Offkce Pencls and
Teaw Hickards 51, Server & Dalx Comprusetion
r | i | E | " )
Energy Assintance ’
Faclities Tonmn (x4} Sites IMI'M Employee Services
N | . "
Yoler & Telphoar
% :
Peslcdop & Support

3.2 Notification & Activation Procedures

In the event of a disaster, the plan will be activated and the Emergency Response Team (ERT) will notify the
Crisis Management Team(CMT) and Communication Team (CT} and inform them of the details of the event
and if relocations is required, Once teams are notified, the C'T will notify their respective primary/secondary
leaders of the lecation where the disaster occumred and inform them of all applicable information and prepare
to respond and relocate If necessary. The CT will communicate messages to appropriate stafi (managers,
supervisors, leads, eic.) regarding provedures to follow, role/ responsibilities, altemative destinations, if
applicable, and provide status updates as needed. Updates will be communicated to all team members via
cell phone, intemet/intranet, and through the use of emergency recorded message line. Bach Administrative
Depariment and Service Program showld retain an updated phone tree at all times. This will be the avenue for
line staff to receive updates.

12
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33 Roles/Hesponsibilities

TiAM NAME S = MEMBERS SIBIELLITES
Crisis Management Team {CMT) CEO Rnspnnsable for authonmng declamations of
Directors disaster, emergency investment strategy,

- _ . 1 Bpproving public release of informetion.
Emergency Response Team (BRT) | Opermtions Manager Assess the damage caused by the disaster or
Executive Support Mygr. | ensure precautionary measmres are taken in
LT. Manager light of any impending disaster. Once the
i Q.A. Manager ERT determnines the extent of the disaster,
| they have atsthorization 1o order an evacuation
of the facility or work with apprepriate staff
to mitigate the effects to the ageney or
e s ATt L.y DROgTAM, _
Communication Team {CT) Program Managers Ensure staff, vendors snd clients are notified
' Executive Support Mgr. ! as well as donars ond constituents are
; infoned. Also responsibles for providing the
tight level of information to the right person
s i c———— - about who, what, snd when,
Technology Recovery Team (TRT) | LT, Stsff Ensure that IT data and hardware are
protacted Participate in the full assessment of :
the irapact to the critical function of the
organization in order to decide what action to
talke.

!
!
i

The need for relocation will require the teams
io ovaluate the availability of “hot, warm and
cold sites”.

i When the *hot, warm, or cold” sites bave been
determined, IT will be responsible for
providing programs md administrative
departments with a temporary network
infrastructure, PC’s, printers, efc., as
necessary to support SDC’s crivical business
_ - _ . . activities,

Recovery Site Team (RST) ! Bxecutive Support Mgr. | Provide enlerpnse-ievel suppm for both the
| Operations Manager physical site and LT, jssues. RST enswres that
i the alternate site is adequate and prepared for
e B I T = i telocaging seaff and equipment.
Finance Team (FT) Finance Dircotor Monitor costs related to the incident; provide |
Operations Manager cogt analysis and overall fiscal
pietvre, Identify essential personnel, back-up
and supporting staff for relocation of for
performing cssential financial funstions,
anure vital fiscal records, systems and

Tnsurance NoGfication Team (INT) | Parchasing Manager. | Operations department along swith programs |
i will assess the damage. Contact the owner of
the property. Operations Asgistant would

. B contact the inguranceagent, )
| Record Retention Team (RRT) - | Quality Assurance | Identify vital reconds to be retrieved.

13
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Section IV

41 Comamunication Contact Listing ) . ,
SOCIAL mﬂ.umm cmum:}n tw
: m‘ﬂ.‘@‘_ hER) e _
Costa
.2 Alternafe
Team Staff :
Neme Kamz Thile Loceton [P 8
Crigis George
Mansgement | Hinton | CEO Cenrel Office | X
Inn Progrom
Steplun | Service
CMT d Direcior Central Office | X
Keliy Financs
| CMT Parkhill | Director Central Office | X
Pamela | HRD .
CMT Bispui | Director Centrel Office | X
Karla
Emergency | Harvey- L
Response Johuson | QA Menager | Central Office | X om 9115
. Rey Operations
{ ERT/RST | Marquex | Mgy, AlSies X
Monfque | Purchasing 3 shy N {414) 536~
ERT/INT Jones i Meonsger Central Office | X g 0672 | 4440
@1d)
Lisa ) 332-
ERTRST | Greco | LT. Mer. Gentral Office | X 1939
414)
Abra Executive 627- (414) 372-
| BRT Fortson | SupportMer. | Central Office | X | | Abre317@sbeslobalge; 12272 | 3026
_ _ o 14}
Communization | Dale Communicaticas 405~ {414) 540-
Tean Shuster | Manzger Ceatral Office | X dshuster @wi.reom 3233 1408
o (41d)
Sandra andry 1 2306 915-
CT White | Division Mer. | Chaseffemonis § X | | om 6785
@14)
Sonya | Spec. Unit 241-
cr Bddic | Manzger Centrs) Office X | seddie@crsdo.org 0062
) {414)
Bar Program ! } - 1 510- #14) 897-
CT_ _ ] Guyon ] Memages [Food Service | X : _ 374|844
m i (414
QGombe  § Frogram : 517-
Cr n Manager |Weamimiou i jimgambon@wisreom | 9302
14
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et Alsrnate
Team Siafl Nomb | Contact
Nawme Name Title Locatlon S Emai! Address er Numbesr
454) ’
Commumication | Sreve Program . 640-
Teumn Schoente | Mir, Weatherization X utkeyd @acl.co | 9807
414
Technology {Lia | IT 332-
Recovery Greco | Manager | All Sites X @att. 1939
' {414)
Suznoe | Systens w6 ginail 532-
TRT Wu Admin All Sites X 1152
@is
Finance Kelty Finance S06-
Teom Packhill | Divector Central Office X 2744
@14)
Kepte | Grant 906-
Fr Andareon | Accountant | Centeal Office X 2819
mrd {414)
Retention | Patricin | Lead 702~
Team Payne | Bookkeeper | Food Service 1| K| | poayoe@opsde.ong 9625
' 414
Operations Merows | Muintenance 350-
Team Hamis | Lesd All Sites X mherris@cr-sde.ors 4747
' o 1a)
Operations | Lerad | Security - 708
Team Adnmns | Lead Cemsal Office X . T208
i5
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Section V
81 Emergency Phone Numbers

i am eomv sy, vl BEY

Additional Contaci Information
8D Cpersiions Muneres | £14.895-2808 Office i
i £34516-4321 Cell Phons i
Richards Locallons (4149257252 !
District Five Potice Statiois: ! |
2020 . 4tk Swest | |
Milwaukee, WIS3283 S i
Teuteniz Lovstion: FA13835.7043 1
Distriet Four Police Station 1
6029 W, Sitver Speing Dr. |
Milwenkes, WLS3218 I ——
Chase Location: F14035-7222 i
Diptriet Two Polics Station :
245 W, Lincoln Ave,
Milwaukee, Wi 5107 i .
Not-Emergency Police Numbey 4149334444 {
Fire Departoent - Nos-Ercrgency 414-786-8008 —a j
WE Energise: Electrical Outages o-e0147971 e
Natural Gas Leaks SU0-261-5328 ]
Paivon Controd SO0-815-8855
R Conditions N {O0-762.3047
“Bonded Alarm Service | 414-529-1123
Al # 414-581-1402
i6
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52 Emergency Procedures

521 Disaster Defined:

Disaster is defined a5 a loss of the facility processing due to 2 catastrophic event, which causes vital
businegses processes to stop for an extended pedod of time (i.e. 24 hours or more). This includes, but not
limited to:

Any incident that may endanger the lives and safety of the employes

Loss of the building due to fire, water damage, hurticanes, etc.

Regional Broat dus to ssvers weather conditions, civil disruption, vic.

Loss or delay of providing mission-critical functions for an extended period of time

An occurrence that results in significant loss of assets or revenue flow

An occurrence resulting in the inability to meet important castomer commitments and contractual
obligations or to protect the interests or SDC and/or its employees.

8 B T & @

522 General Evacnation Procedures

1 there is a situation that calls for evactation, employees shonld contact the
- | Operetions Manager and/or nearest security personnel or 906-4615 (Richerds),
| Facilitios and/or secuity staff will ensure that offices and all other aress of the
| building are clear of employees, clients, and visiters.
Once the notice that the building must be evacunted employees, clients and visitors
will leave the building using the nearest unobstructed exit.

All employees, clients and visitors will assemble at the SDC asserbly point(s).
| If you are required to evacuate or take shelter, please take your personal items with
you if possible. You may not be able to return: to your office or re-enter the

523 Fire Evacuation Procedures

' I vou discover a fire or ses nmoke:
| Sound the building’s fire alarm. i e B e

Evacuate siaff and ciients 1hiweeh ove of the 11711 lighted EXIT signy,

Close all doors if possible, but leave them unlocked, -

| Re-ussgmble everyone at the designated assembly point(s), _

_ Once evervone Is safe, proceed with the following steps:

| Stay calm and call 911, Tell the dispatcher the location of the fire and be specific
1 with detsils. Contact the Operations Mannger,
| Account for all staff and clients visiting the promises

| Report the names of everyone not accounted for to the Fire Department, piving
| their last kngwn location in the building, i
| Call ihe Program Director/ Manager as snon as you are abie to do 20 safely.
_ | The Operations Managar will contact the building’s owner 10 tepot ihe fizs,

i7
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5324 Medical Emergencies

| 7] Stay calm and contrct nearest security personnel or 906-4615 (Richards). Provide as
| much deteiled information as possible, ) .

| e person should sty with the individual{s} sorking modical aiteniion.

Security will call 911 to report the type of injury/iltness, providing them with: The
condition of the individual, what happened to the individual, and their

location. Security should meet the responders outside and take them direcly to the
location

DO NOT MOVE INDIVIDUAL(S} . .
chpwlkingmthcpemmkamhiwmatemmﬂ ics arrive

d Secuﬁtywﬂloomplemanhcidm_kepmandfuwdlmpymmdm

I - Manaacr and the Operations Manager.

Note: SDC staff are not allowed to administered medications to any costomer, visitor or to other staff unless
CFR certified,

£25 Poawer Failure/Ges Leak Procedures

b, | rations Manager inwmediately,
| For Power Failure, the Operations Munager will call the building’s owner after calling
| WE Energies at |-500.667-4757 to identify the location and problew
Security will evacuate staff and clients who are jn inenediate danger of the threat or of
injury to the designated exterior assembly area(s). _—
For gas leaks, the Operations Manager will call the building’s owner aficr celling WE
! Energmes aty 1-500-261-5225, Security will open doors/ windows when possible.
1f evacuation i pol ecessary, secusity witl monage crowd conirel '
The Oyperations Manager will notify the CEO immediately by cell phone
"The Operations Manager will complete an incident report and forward & copy to the

Purchusi P Mianager.

526 Tornado or Severe Weather Procedures

| Keep your radio or television turned on to hear broadeast from the Emergency
Broadcast System (EBS). You can also tune into the Emergency Alert System (EAS)

station; WTMJ 620 AM, )

Suiy calm

" Stay away from the perimeter of the building end all exterior glass which can shatter

| during high winds; closc drapes, carizins and blinds. )

""If a tomado warning cxists, stafl &nd clients are to seck shelter in the designated Severe

‘Weather Shelter Area(s). Security will dircet Clients/ Visitors to arca. )

Close 2l doors Hiast vou go thvouph, but DO NOT LOCK THEM

§it down near & wall. Hold your head between your knees and lock your hands over

L vonr head

I you are TRAPTED i1y o bordering anca

Stay cahin

Seek shelier under a sturdy picce of fursiture )

A Holdyourheadbetmehwmkneesand]ockmn_ghmdsmmrhead ) |

: e = :

U Use good . _
in place until weather passes and security or Emergoncy Officials give the all clear

18
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527 Lightning Strike Procedures

| K & person is strack by lightning aud is not breathing o has no pulse, perform CPR
| immedigtely. This is common with 2 lightning strike.

| Call 911 Smmediutely and Operations Manager,
Help the victim 1o be warm and dry while waiting for emergency assistence

528 Filood Procedures

| Comtaet il Oporations Manager.
| Procesd in an orderly fashion mihggghestle\ml of the buiidina,
| Reassemble cveryone in a desipnated spot on the Bighest Jevel of the building,
| Wait for an all clear sign from the Operations Manager or other authority befoze
leaving the desigaated safety area,
Stay ckear of nay alectrical fixture or ontlets.
Do not epter flooded areas
'Iha()penumsmmgotntsecnntywﬂ! guideataﬂ’on howmproeeedonmhe

| reveives clesrance

—

ersonnel immediately or 96-4615 {Richards),

If the porvon against whom the threat was made is not aware of the threat, security

| will prompily netify him or her, pmvidetheoppmmmtywtdkwxﬂﬂuw

“enfurcement, and provide safety precantions,

| Temporary suspmsim(ofmpluym)vnﬂheoms:dued pending an

, investigation. A mental health risk assessment may be required prior to retim o
ney. _

The viethm will be provided with support services.

] mwmngbehavmrmnstbemponndmsecuﬁty-dtheOpermonstger l'.f
| the person against whom the threat was made is not awarc of the threat, security

| will prompily notify him or her, provide the opportimity to talk with law

o enfmwnem, and provide advice on safﬂmaulanm .

Tanq:orary suspensions {of employess) will be considered, pending an

| investigation. A mental health risk assessment may be required prior to return to
| agency. The victim will be provides with suppurt xervices.

| amount of money you leave in desk drawets. If possible, secare personal iterns at
& all times,

¥ Do aot leawa oell plmnea CD's, money, purses etc visib ete vigible in cars

19
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5.2.12 Theft of Personel Items Procedures

| I Stay celm and notify the Operations Manager and/or nearest security personnef or
| 906-4515 (Richards),
i Contact your bank, credit card and cell phmae pspunios o caposl services,
. Complete an Incident Report und forward a copy to the Operations Manager and
¢ Purchasi nz Munnger.
If necessary, the Operations Marmgm will contact the police department so that the
| client, visitor or employee whose items have been stolen can complete a police
L yeoi,
| The Cperations Manager will review survelllmocupesandfomardaeopytoﬁw
A i potice gersonnel,

. 5i7 g

Siayca!mand notify the Operations Manager and/or nearest security petsonne] or
(1 B004615 (Richards),
- [Sccurity will call 911 and give the site Jocation

1 b Grerptons Menaser will notify the CEO and the building’s owner

Security will wait for the police to arrive, keeping staff and clients cut of the area
of suspicion

' The Qe ations Manager will review scowrity surveillance taves with police

| The Operations Manager will take an inventory of missing items and complete an
Incident Report. The report will be forwarded to the CEQ and the Purchasing
M

Acop%erofﬂwpoﬁce report will be obtained by the Operations Manager from the
3rd District Police station located on 49th and Lisbon. Police reports are ready for
pick up 5 - 10 days after the incident.

§.2.14 TPhusical Assault/Fight/Staiking Procedures

(i | Call 911 and stay calm and notify the Operations Manager and/or nearest security
" personnel or 906-4615 (Richards).

~ Security will isolate the individuals and disperse onlookers, asking witnesses to

| remain available.

. If victim requires medical attention, follow medical emergency section, it

accordance with blood-bom sathosen pohcy

Do not leave victim alone.

Whmparﬁesamupmmdd:scou@geanyﬁnﬂmwsualormbdmm

Document all activities including potential witnesses and their contact information.

| Notify security immediately and call local law enforcement if stalker is on the 1

| premises. A safety plan will be designed in conjunction with the individual being

. stalked, Law enforcement, the Operations Manager, and the CEQ will be notified

' of this plan immediately. Such plan may include a restraining ordes, prohibition

. from visiting the agency, no coutact order, etc. Depending on the circumstances,

staffmmbetwdlbeglventheoppormnitymchmgethuremmladdms,ofﬁw
_[phnne number and location as tecessary,

20
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5215 Suicide Attempt/Threat Procedures

| Call 911 jewnediately

| If conopmed abw.t jmaeninent harm, talk calinly with the mdnldual( 5)

oy erowds,

Hmmﬂledigtﬁtyofﬁehdiviﬁmb?nﬂlﬂnﬁﬁnsmhokem.mddiming

I ; 3 Manager is
o notavailable.cmlhem;m_m' personnel immediately or 906-4615.

_ Dommentlll activities and complele an inchkdent n.‘pott

Try not to pagic. do o1 upset the capturer, llwm try 10 remain calm as possihie

Adhor 10 the request of the individual{s) that is holding you hostnge

5.2.17 Stolen Vehicles/Plates/Stickers Procedures

Stay calm tnd notify the

Complete a police report providing plate number, make/modsl and last known

locaiion of the vehiclke.

rorwardﬂ:ﬂmfmuonmﬂnhn&asmg Mannger who wili contact the
| insgurance CORnpany

ummummmmumomumgmmm

the invident.

A copy of the ummmommmaﬂbmmoﬁumm
located on 49" and Lisbon. Police reports are ready for pick up § - 10 diys afier

Forward a copy ufﬂaemﬁoemmm the Purchasing Managcromc. ohuunnd

. | stolen the program needs to do the following:

Normaily the offender only steals the plate with the sticker, If the plates are

Stolen Plates

Dﬂver:huﬂdnuﬂfy&eOpﬂuﬂmmemmmMmmmm
{ maleef:mdel plate number and spproximate date, Bme and focation of theft

| ngmnMnnmmﬂwmpleteanhmﬂantRnpnﬂandfmwaxdnwpywﬂw
WmﬂmmmthWWWMMmﬂmcmpmlpom

prmn Manmpeers

| title, sticker, p}mmcnﬁmorvmmmmmmmwm

' Kmmofvmidckegimﬂonmuﬂcn,

ol ot rephacemenis

SDC 2/14/2014
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5218 Vehicle Acridents Procedures

T Tt Police Report: .
: _Driver should contact the potice o comyplels 4 podee 7epon of the incident
 If the other deiver stays on the some, take their driver's license and vehicie

_——-—w——’ !“‘ i - e nm—
Dn ers should nolify their Program Manager ‘and ihe Purchasing Manager t
| inform them of the sccident 5o that an incident report can be vormpleted
| Piekarous N . N L ]
Onéc the driver of the SDC vehicle arrives back on sitc, the Operstions Manage,r i
L wi piciage ,ofthe  vehicle and forward copies to the Puschasing Manager ¢

[ / mfemathn jon (plate nummber, make/model and color)

| if an cmployee. is inJurcd in the accident, the employec 5 supemsoror managar
rust complets an accident repon and forward it to the Humen Resources

| Depertwcnd, Biedical auemion, i neeessary shiudd be sought right avay,

5.2.19 Active Armed Shooter/Weapons Procedures

[SHIE e Cail 911 if possitdde: provide the dispatcher of the situation including location. |
ST Get all oeoupants on the floor and out of the Line of gunfire. Also, ensure tat
| 10 one is visible from outside the room. It is best to separate, rather than ’
bisdidle fogather,
L Proceed to 2 room that can be locked or barricaded, Turn off all of the lights,
| Close and lock all windows and doors. If you cannot lock the door, barricade

i with desks, chairs, etc. Close all curtains and blinds,

Unfxmxhnr voices may be the shooter altempting to Ture the victims from their !
| | safe space; do not respond to any voice commands until you can verify with |
Leeramby St sthey are heing issued by g poliee offieer, N
Remam in p]aoe place undil law enforcement, emergency managemem andfor
umvcrmjLoﬁ' icials give an all clear notification.

Remain silent. Turn oﬁ‘ all radios or other devices that may entit sound,

_Silence all cell i e
Shasaber ifvilike e "If you cannot safe]y evacune, proceed to & room that can be locked and/or
faqiliiy | barricaded, Turn off all of the lights. Close and lock ali window and doors, If
| youcarmotlockthedoor barricade it with desks, chairs, etc. Close all curtains

"Gt ail occupants on the fioor and out of line of ganfire, Also, ensure that no
- one is vigible from outside the room:. It is best to separate, rather than huddle

| lflt is possiblc to escapethc area safely and avoid danger, do 50 by the TeArest |
| exit or window. Leave books, backpacks, purses, ete. in the room. As you exit
' the building, kcep your hands above your head and listen for instructions that

my be given by police officers an the cutside. if you receive no instructions,

| s to o safe location. . i
1 Contact9il Rapit murnamemdlocatlon = i
Remain calm, keep your hands above yo your head and follow instructions. Ifan‘]

officer points a firearm at you, please iry to remain calm. Make no movement
_that may cause the officer to mistake ysuu: actions for a threat, .
“TF you witness anything, teil the responding officers as much ich about whaf you |
i know about the situation,

22
SDC 2/14/2014

Page 1041
Milwaukee County Fite # 15-444



| If possible, evacunte the srea immediately,

| Dial 911 if posaible and alert police to the shooters location. ¥f you cennot
speak, leavethephomopmsoﬂmpnhmcanhmnmwhn.tlstahn piace.

= to overcome the shoomrwi&fmiaamhstmsun&atshoul&
| be initisted after all other options have been exhausted,

1f the shooter leaves your area and you are sble to escaps, proceed

| lmmediately to a safer place. Do not touch anything that is near the shooter.

23
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Section VIE

Program Alternative Location

In the event of a disaster, SDC has alternative facilities where key muanagement and staff wonld resume
providing services as necessary. Mermorandums of Understanding will developed with alteraative
landlords for sites as needed. The chart below identifies site names and alternative sites:

Site Name Contoet Persen . . Alternative Location
Note: Defailed infornmation will he
wentified on the Memorandom of
) L Understanding -
Administrative Offices (Richards) George Hinton Opetations Managed! Department wilt
2 Bxecutive Roy Marquez comact SDC's Tensnt Represeniative to
O Accounting determine adequate location within
o Comrunity mitle radius along a bus Yine; if another
Relations/Communication SDC locativn doesn't have adequate

@ Operations relacation space 10 house the displaced
@  Purchasing Program{s).
a IT
o HRD
© Audit Dept, -
o Semtor Companion (Richards) Sandra White

Mattie Payne
G _Energy Assistance {Richards) Sendra White
@ __GAIN (Richardg) Carey Courtney
o VITA ®Richards) Ella Dunbar
2 Waysto Work )
e {Richards) Prisciila Wellace
o YFDP
& Weatherization (Richards) Jim Gambon
n  Leadf NIP
o Food Service (Teutoala) Earf Guyton
B Enetay Assistance Sandra White
©_Energy Assistance (Chase) Sandra White .

Section VI Systems Description
i tHon

The Information Techmology Department provides programs and admiinistrative
departments with a sound network infrastructure, PC and network operations, and
telecommunications. IT manages and supports a variety of hardware and software
applications including the data and telsphone communications network, file, database
and print servers, B-mail system, Cap60 database, and Blackbavd Financial Edge
accounting software. 1T manages the network, telephong, and veicemaii system for all
{ocations. IT is responsible for mafnitaining computing snd telecommunications systems
B8 necessary o support SDC's business aclivitics.

SDC 3/14/2014
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Network Infrastyucture

The network infrastructure currently consists of a voice and data network which
interconnects 3 remote locations via point-to-point T-1 connections on a fractional DS3
to the main Richards Street facility. CR-SDC currently uses ISDN-PRI voice services
and analog lines at the Richards Street location and a variety of analog POTS and
Cenirex lines at its 14 remote locations. CR-SDC currently utilizes a 20 Mbs managed
internet connection that is centrally located at the Richards Street facility to provide
managed internet access for all locations.

Eirewall Protection

The managed firewall service by Fortinet protects the network with a Firewall
Appliance (FortiGate), E-Mail Relay Service (FortiMail), Network Introsion
Detection/Prevention, Virus & Spam Protection, as well as Web Content Filtering.

ternal N rk
SDC’s internal server network consists of 6 HPACompaq Proiiant 350 servers, each
with a minimum of 2GB RAM, Dual Processors, and Raid 5 drive configurations (36-
146GB); a Microseft Exchange Server; and a Fax Server. All servers rin Windows
Server 2003. Unitrends is used for daily backups of file server data on all servers.

CAP6

CAP60 is our Integrated Services Delivery System. It is an agency-wide database
application used 10 capiure non-duplicated client information, make referrals to other
programs within the agency; track and monitor Impact of services (service outcomes);
and prodoce multiple reports to management, funders, and government agencies,

Finnncial Management Software
Our financial management software is Blackbaud's The Financial Edge and is running
on an SQL database server. The Financial Edge is an account and financial
management application designed for non-profit and governmental agencies, It gives us
a business-oriented approach toward financial management and has modules for
General Ledger, Accounts Payable, Payroll, Purchase Oriders, Fixed Assets, and Budget
Management. ’

Bac & Retenti
Unitrends Rackup Pro backup software is installed on all of the servers, and is
configured to backup all data to the
Unitrends backup storage appliance, Data from seven (7) servers is backed up onto the
appliance daily.

Schedule

The cumrent backup is scheduled to run every day. All backups are done as a full or
incremental backup. Incremental backups are run every weekday, full backups run
every Saturday, and a full hot bare metal backnp is run every Sunday. An archive job
that backs up the last full backup, last incremental backup, and last hot bare metal
backup for sach server onto the archive drive is scheduled to run every Monday.
Backup jobs are scheduled to start no earlier than 7:00PM on weekdays and Saturday,
or 3:00PM on Sunday. The archive job is scheduled to nm every Monday at 8:10AM.

SDC 2/14/2014
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Section IX DISASTER RECOVERY PROCEDURES

In the event of a disaxter situation at any of the SDC Jocations, the Emergepey
will;

1. Provide employses with a safe alternative-working environment as needed

2. Assure that an aliernate facility will be available to ensure employee safety

3. Alleviate the cument problem at hand and provide continuous updates regarding the
disaster and or progress

4. Provide appropriate contact information to all employees affected by the disaster

5. Alleviate the problem and provide continuous update regarding the crisis

41
SDC 2/14/2014
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Section X Glossary

Continuity of Operations Plan | Document that describes the methods and

(COO0P) procedures for recovering business operations
from disaster scenarios.

Business Impact Analysis Measures the effect of resources loss and provides

(BIA) management with data upon which to base
decisions on risk mitigation and continuity

planning. ,

Disaster Recovery Plan The recovery of the IT systems infrastructure that

(DRP} supports the recovery of the business. The DRP
is referred to by the Business Continuity Plan in
order to completely recover the site business.

Facilities Varicus sections of or entize structures that have
been segregated into separate SDC service areas.

Emergency Procedures Procedures that staff follow during evacuation
drills and cvents.

Maximum Tolerable Outage | The maximum period of time that business

MTO) processes can operate before the loss of resources
affects their operations.

Recovery Strategy Approved course of action to be employed in
response to a business disruption, interruption or
disaster,

Recovery Point Objective The age of the date to be restored.

{RPO)

Recovery Time Objective The time needed to recover from a disaster.

(RTO)

Task Requirement Activities required to be performed within the
time frame by the responsible person.

Testing and Maintenance Tested schedule to confirm the accuracy of the

Schedule Disaster Recovery Plan.

42
SDC 2/14/2014
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Section X1 Appendices

. Locsl iMedia Telephone Contacis

Emploves Notification Form

Disaster Recovery Program — Response Check tist
Damage Assessment Form

Recovery Status Report Fonm

Digaster Recovery Matrix

Iraining Schedule

SDC 2/14/2014
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L Locar MEpLt TELEPEONE LMD FAT NUMBERS

Inivrraation regarding the area can be ebtained through the following.

Felerision Satinns Telephone P Website Addrer
WISN. Chamnet 12| 937333 | apsepases | wswabecom
WHTT - Chusnel 6 (a1 1550218 §414) 3622151 sl arhec.com
WTMI - Chagiel & AT URTSEIN 4141 967-5375 s ot con
WD Clael 5 (14} BOT-R140. LD TS50 o mmushedfeenm
Al Rudie Telephone _Fax Website Addvess
WISN 1414) 545-48900 (i) dpayy | Sl con/miinun]
WOKY {414) 545-5020 (414) 545-4089 s thehighl
WM (414} 967-5475 (414) 967-5208 swwhlihvimicom
WMCS {414) 444-1290 (414) 444-1409 i
WNOV {314 449.9663 (414) 4499945 Gl
£M Radhn __Felephone. Fax Webstie Address
L | MR | 45154008 s il
WINR (AR DT _! AL ITRO001 W japuninds
i
. wopW | {414)325-1800 1414 607-1837 | SRR
4%
SO 2/14/2016
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2. EMPLOYEE NQTIFICATION SCRYPT

In the event of a disaster situation at any of the SDC Jocations, the following message to the employees
will be contacted through the Communication Team.

Employee Notification Script

Below is an example notification script for notifying staff and/or alters business interruption/ disaster
impedes critical business functions. Contract the staff to inform them of work expectations,

This is

(Your Name- i.e., program manager)

The Date is , and the time is
(Today's Date) (Current Time and Time Zone)

I am calling to inform you that, (Site Name) {Location, Strect address, City and State) has been affected
bya i
(Give sitwation- business interruption/ disaster, crisis, or emergency)

Ineed you to:
1) Stay at home and wait for instructions

2)Goto

(Complete Recovery Site’s name)
3) Call your staff and let them know to either:

a) Stay home and wait for instructions
b) Go to

{Complete Recovery Slie’s name)

45
5DC 2/14/2014
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2 [MSASTER RECOVERY FROGRAN SUPPLY LIST

Bisaster Recovery Program Supply List

Program Contact __

Days of Operation —
Hours of Operstion

T Telephone Number____

Weekend Hours: Yes

Number of Staff ____ Part Time

Equipment Needed to Operate

No

Full Time

Equipinent Needed to
| Operate

Hardware:

Number -
Needed

Volunteers _____

e —ne

Personal Computer(s)

Telephone(s)

1 Fax Machinels)

Network Printer (s}

Parsonal Printer(s)

Scanacr(s)

Software:

"Microsofi Office

Financial Edge with Web
based Products

Paycheck with Integration
Tools interface

Stromberg

Adobe

Other Equipment/ Supplies:

SDC 2/14/2014
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4, DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT

Damage Assessment Report

ooonogoc

Fire/ Flood

Explosion

Power failuref Gas leak
Chemical hazards
Burglary ’
Agency closing

- Other,

Please Check applicable box

1 Access/ Safety/ Security

O
O

]
0

]
a

ul

Open Access to Building

Limited Access to Building- Explanation:

No Safety Concerns
Safety Concerns Explanations:

No Secnrity Concerns
Security Concems Explain:

Other Concerns:

2 Structures

Overview of damage:

Walls
f1 No Visible Danlage
O Visible Damage- Explain:

Floors
0O No Visible Damage
O Visible Damage- Explain:

Ceilings
O No Visible Damage
0O Visible Damage- Explain:

3 Equipment Damage

(1 Destroyed Yes No

SDC 2/14/2014
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5. RECOVERY STATUS REPORT

Recovery Status Report

Note: Please complete the form with the most current information that is available.

Person Name: Department:

Date:

Time:

Location:

Emplovee health and safety:

No Issues: or Assistance needed for;

Status or Condition:

Action Taken:

Department’s risk of 1oss to the agency

Department’s most critical function that is imperiled due to the incident

Status of the function’s operation;

ent’s recov 1aiys

List any resources needed for the recovery that are not immediately available,

48
SDC 2/14/2014
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Re: Wheap - Stewart, Cleo Page 1 of 1
Re: Wheap

Jonathan M Howell <jhowell@esiwi.com>

‘Wed 5/27/2015 2:20 PM

ToStewart, Cleo <Cleo.Stewart@milwaukeecountywigov>;

Good Afternoon Cleg,

I am requesting the current RFPs from community advocates, SDC and UMOS that have been submitted for the contract year FY
15/16. Please let me know when you have received this email and i you need anything from me.
Thank you very much,

Jonathan M Howell

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 10, 2015, at 12:36 PM, Stewart, Cleo <Cleo Stewat@milwaukeecountywi goy> wrote:

HiJon

The 2012 proposal has to be sent by several email because we can only send 26 KB.

Thanks

Cleo A. Stewart

Office Support Assistant Il

Office: 414-289-5980[- ]

Fax: 414-289-8574[-]

Cleo.Stewart@milwaukeecountywi.gov

This message is intended for the sole use of the individual and entity to which it is addressed, and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law, I you are not the
intended addresses, nor authorized to receive for the intended addressee, you are hereby natified that you may
not use, copy, disclose or distribute o anyone the message or any information contained in the message. If you
have received this message in error, please immediately advise the sender by reply email and delete the message,

<SDC 2012 RFP-1.pdfs

https:/foutlook.office365.comfowal 5/29/2015
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MSD-001
Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program (WHEAP)

PART 2
BUDGET AND

OTHER FINANCIAL
INFORMATION

Milwaukee County



IRS FORM 990
Item #25

The Community Relations-Social Development Commission is a Community Action Agency witha
quasi-government status and is not required to file an IRS Form 990. The Social Development
Commission is a registered not-for-profit entity with a charitable mission. Attached is a copy of
SDC’s IRS Certificate of Registry.

T i o S Ce = R . L.
S A e P e TS ST A i ORI

DUPLIGATE

U. B. Treas Bervice Regiitry No,

_— CERTIFIGATE OF REGISTRY | - wommms

(hae, oot v Manshctr, roducer, o Veads o Arios Taatl Unter
" Ghapter 32, Internad Revenus Codo of 188

OFFICE OF DISTRICT DIRECTOR DF INTERNAL REVENUE
Wisgenaln : January 11 19.65

This vertitios that ..c.ommu.u;t:.r..P@l@t&m&.—.&.&o&a}..Ra!elwm&ni_c.gmamgm.m_.mJ.xankgﬁ‘.ﬁggsz-.v
iso .Insx:umen.tm X ef. the. City of Muaukee of articles, the sale or uke of which is subject to tox

. frmd b, imporiez, whalssalur, lehber, or tato

tader Ch “32," 1 R Codln!1954nndhnl gistered with the unders d District Director of
Inteynal Revenhe with raspect to tha busi ! dat .. 16k W\ MiRRe0Rin AVE . e
- Mhlesaxes, Ulssongin
as required by Regulations 44 and 46, as revised.
Mﬂleuoxpnmdnxﬁ:lumnvh-purchmdtubgamhhmnuwherou :; bed P
certilicate farnished the vendar by this registrant shows tha registzati and the Infernal B District

umﬂmop&hmﬂﬂmhoimh-y %J’th :E
v Bt B TG e gt o )

WISCONSIN SALES AND USE TAX Ffacsh BEpatras S0
CERTIFICATE OF EXEMPT STATUS (GES) Wedison Wi 53708-5202
{Governmental, Religious, Charitable, Bclantific or Edugational Org-nlnllon) PHONE {803) 268-2776
TOD {606) 267-1049
Sales 10 tha beknw named organization Bre exempt from Wiscanaln ales and use tax under sec. 005258
T7.75(1) end (Ba), Wia. Stats.
rETSSUED =
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

To the Board of Commisslonass

Community RelationsSaclal Development Commission
in Milwaukee Gounty

Milwaukge, Wisconsin

Report on the Finapcial Statemants

Wa have audited the accompanying financial stafements of the goverrirmienta) activities, the business-type
activities, the discretely presented eomponent unit, each major fund, and the aggreyats remaiing fund
information of the Community Relations-8ocial Develapment Commisslon in Miwaukee County {the
“Gommissior”, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2013, and the related netes:to the tinancial
statements, which-collectively comprise the Community Relations-Sociat Development Comtiission's basic
financial statements as fisted in the kible of contents.

Management's Responsibiiity for the Financlal Statemerits

"Management is respongible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
agcordance with avoounting principles generally accepied in the binited States of America; this includes the:
design, mplementation, and maintenance of intermal control relevanit i the preparation and fair presentation of

financial statements that are free from meterial misstatement, whether tze to fraud or error,
Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is fo express opinions onthese financial statements hased oh our audit.  We condugted our
audht In secordance with. auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of Amsrica and ke
standards applicable.to financlal audits contalned In Gevernment Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States. Those stardards requirs that we ptan and periorm:the audil to obtain reasonabie
assurancs ahout whether the financial statemiertts are free from material missiatement,

An audtt involves petforming progedures fo obtain audit-evidence about the amounts arid disdiostres nthe
finanicial sttements. The progedures sslected depend on the audifors' judgment, rckuding the-assessment ot
the risks of material misstaternant of the financial statements, whethardue to fraiid of afror. In making tHoss
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal coritrol bverfinancial reporting relevantio the Commission's
prepatailon snd fair presentation of the finaricial statements in order o design audit procedisres thst are

appropriale In‘the circumsianess but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effastivenass of the
Commission’s intemal contrel. Aczordingly, we' express no such opinion. An.audit alse ingludés evaluating the:
appropriateness of aceouniing policies used afnid the feasonableness. of sigrificant acoounting éstimates made’
by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements,

We befieve that the audit evidence we have obiained is sufficlent and appropriate fo provide a hasls for bur
audif opinishs.
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To the Board of Commissioners
Community Relations-Social Development Commission
in Milwaukee County

Opinions

In our oplnion, the financial statements referved to above present fairly, in all material respeats, the respeciive
financial position of the governmenta! activities, the business-type activities, the diseretaly presented
component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Commission, as of
December 31, 2013 and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereot
and the respective budgetary comparison for the Special Revenue Fund for the year than ended in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note [, the Commission adopted the provisions of GASB Statement No. 65, lfems Previously
Raporied as Assets and Liabiiities, effective January 1, 2013. Our opinions are not modified with respect to this
matter, '

Cther Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United Stales of Ameriea require that the management's
discussion and analysis as listed in the tabls of contents be presented to supplement the basic financial
statements, Such inforrmation, although not a part of the basic financia! statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for
placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context, We have
applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management
about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for congistency with
management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obizined
dusing our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinicn or provide any assurance on
the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence fo express an opinion
or provide any assurance.

Supplementary information

Our audit was cenducted for the purpose of forming opinions ori the financial statemants that collectively
comprise the Commission's baske finahcial statemeants. The departmental schedules as listed in the table of
contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required pan of the basic financiai
statements. Such Information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to
the underlying accounting and other racords used to prapare the basic financial statemants. The information
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and cariain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used 1o prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements
themselves, and other additicnal proceduras In accordance with audiing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. In our opinicn, the deparimental schedules are tairly stated in all material respects, in
relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.
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To the Board of Commissioners
Community Relations-Social Development Commission

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also lssued our report dated September 23, 2014
on our conhsideration of the Community Relations-Social Developmsnt Commisslon's internal control over
financial reporing and on our tests of fts compliance with cenain provisicns of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements and other matiers. The purpose of that report is to descrite the scope of our testing of intarnat
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral pant of an audit perfermed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Community Relations-Social Developmant
Commissicn's internal contro! over financial reporting and compliance.

Lot 9‘:/5 Vb Hrsrme, L F

Milwaukee, Wisconsin
September 23, 2014
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Community Relations - Social Development
Commission in Milwaukee County

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (unaudited)
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

State and Jocal governments, including Community Relations - Social Development Commission in Milwankec
County {SDC}, must conform to Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 34 as wel! as
all other generally accepled accounting principles (GAAP). GASB 34 requires two additional financial reports - the
staternent of net position and the statement of activities. In addition, GASB 34 requires a Management’s
Discussion and Analysis, which is an overview of financial activities for the fiscal year.

Financial Highlights

. SPC's overall financial position, as reflected in total net position, decreased by $549,931. Apart from the
purchase and depreciation of grant-funded fixed assets, the financial position decreased by $308,275.

+ In governmental funds, the total fund balance decreased by 5268,698.

A synopsis of key financial activities for 2013 is as follows:

» On Janvary 1, 2013, the indirect rate charged to programs was 12.3%.

. On December 10, 2013, the Board of Commissioners approved the 2014 budget.

Overview of the Financlal Statements

The basic financial statements are comprised of (1) SDC’s government-wide financial statements as required by

GASE 34, (2) fund financial statements that comply with reporting to the Federal Government and other funding

sources, and (3) notes to the financial statements. In addition, other information supplementary to the basic

financial statements is provided. .

Governmeni-Wide Financiat Statements

. SDC’s government-wide financiat statements are the statement of net position and the statement of activities.
These statements present an aggregate view of SDC’s finances in a manner similar to private-sector business.

Both statements distinguish governmental activities from business-type activities.

® The statement of net position presents information on all of SDC’s assets and liabilities with the difference
between the two being reported as net position.

. The staterment of activities presents information showing how SDC’s net position changed during the year,

. $DC’s government-wide financial statements are shown on pages 12 and 13 of this report.
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Community Relations - Social Development
Commission in Milwaukee County

Management’s Discussion and Analysis {(unaudited)
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Overview of the Financial Statements (Continued)
Fund Financial Statements

. SDC also produces fund financial statements, A fond is 2 grouping of related accounts that is used to
maintain control over resources that have been segregated for specific activities. SDC, like other state and
local povernments, uses fund accounting to demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements.
Fund financial statements generally report operations in more detail than SDC’s government-wide statements,

. There are three fund financial staternents: the balance sheet, the statement of revenue, expenditures, and
changes in fund balances and the statement of cash flows.

. SDC has two kinds of funds: governmental and proprictary. Governmental funds include general and special :
revenue. SDC has two proprietary fands: one enterprise fund (fond service) and one internal service fund
(SD Properties). '

. Financial information is presented separately on both the balance sheet and the statement of revenue,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances for the general fund, special revenue fund, and enterprise fund, as
these are considered to be major funds, Detailed data for each of the individual funds is provided separately
as additional information. The governmental fund financiel statements are on pages 14 through 17 of this
report.

. SDC adopts an annual appropriated budget for its special revenue fand, A budgetary comparison statement
has been provided to demanstrate compliance with this budget. The budgetary comparison stalement 15 on
page 18 of this report.

. The proprietary fund statements for SDC’s food service projects are prepared on the same basis of accounting
and measurement focus as SDC’s government-wide financial statements. In addition, SDC provides a
statement of cash flows for the proprietary fund. Proprietary fond statements are located on pages 19 - 21 of
this report,
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Community Relations - Social Development
Commission in Milwaukee County

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (unaudited)
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Overview of the Financial Statements (Continued)

Fund Financial Statements {Continued)

The major features of SDC’s financial statements, including the portion of the activities reported and the type of
information contained are shown in the table below.

SDC*s Government-
Wide Statements Governmental Proprietary
Scope Emtire SDC, The activities of SDC that are Acrivities that SDC operates
not propsietary such as similar to private business.
governmentally funded special | SDC's food service setivity
purpose programs and consists of proprietary
pnrestricted funds. operations.
Required Statement of net position | Balance shect and statement of | Statement of net position,
Financial and statement of revenue, expenditures, and statement of revenue, expenses,
Statements activities. changes I fund balance. and changes in net position,
and statement of cash flows.
Basis of Accrual accounting and Modified accrual accounting Accrual accounting and
Accounting and | economic resources and current financial resources | economic sesources focus.
Measuremnent focus. focus.
Focus
Type of Asset Al assets and Yiebilities, | Generally includes assets All assets and liabilities, both
and Liability both financial and capital, | expected 1o be used up and financial and capital; shon-
Information short-term and fong-term, | Habilities that come due during | term and long-term.
’ the year or soon sheresfter, No
capital assets or long-term
liabilities included.
Type of inflow | Alirevenue and expenses | Revenue for which cash iy All revenue and expenses
and Ohaflow during the year, received duering or scon after during the year, regardless of-
Information regardless of when cash the end of the year, when cash is received or paid.
is received or paid. expenditares when goods or
services have been received and
the related liability is due and
payzhle. :

Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes to the financial statements provide additiopal information that is essential to the full understanding of the
dara provided in SDC's government-wide and fund financial staternents, The notes to the financial staterents can
be found beginning on page 22 of this report.
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Management's Discussion and Analysis (unaudited)
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Community Relations - Social Development
Commission in Milwaukee County

Financial Analysis

SDC as a Whole

Net Position

Table 1 provides a summary of STXC's net position for the year ended December 31, 2013, compared 1o 2012.

Tabie 1
Condensed Statenient of Net Position
Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total Change
2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012 2012-2013
Current and other assets % 3,507,051 § 5495964 § 124950 § 108,805 F 3632001 § 5,604,769 ~35.20%
Capital assets 519,076 811,555 - - 519.076 811,555 -36.04%
Tolal assets $,4026,127 3 6307519 _§ 124950 § 108,805  § 4151077 § 6416324 -35.30%
Other Hlabilities $ 2,525,057 % 4220789 $ 4714 § - § 2,529.831 § 4,220,789 40.06%
Long-term debt outstanding 254,931 274514 - . - 254,931 274,514 -1.13%
Tolal liabilities $§ 2779988 $ 4405303 § 4774 § - § 2784762 $ 4.495.303 «38.05%
Net position:

Nat investment in
capital assets $ 264145 3 517,041 H - 5 - 5 264,145 % 537,041 -50.81%
Restricted 489,388 669,803 - 489,388 669,803 -26.94%
Unrestricted 492,606 605,372 120,176 104,030 612,782 709,402 -13.62%
Total net position _ 5 1246139 $ 1,812,216 $ 120176 § 104030 $ 1,366315 $ 1016245 -28.70%

In governmental activities, total assets decreased by
cost) resulted in a decrease in cash balances,

Total liabilities decreased by $1,715,315 resulting from a decrease in nnearned revenue,

$2,281,392. The decrease in administrative surplus (indirect

In business-type activities, net position increased by $16,146 due to an increase in the number of contracts secured
by the food service enierpiise.

Milwaukee County
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Community Relations - Social Development
Commission in Milwaukee County

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (unaudited)
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Financial Analysis (Continued)

SDC as a Whole (Continued)

Change in Net Position
Table 2 shows the changes in net position for the fiscal years 2013 and 2012,
Governmental Business-Type
___Activities Activities Total
s W L7 I I 203 2012
Revetwue:
Program Revenue:
Operating grants and contributions ~ §  29.627.046  § 46009035  § -3 - F 29627046 S 46,009,035
Charge for services 345,190 387,591 155,586 62,697 500,776 450,288
General sevenue - other 10,479 25,027 - - 10,479 25,027
Total revernue 29,982,713 46,421,653 155,586 62,697 30,138,301 46,484,350
Expenses:
Child education 12,500,861 21,632,330 - - 12,500,841 21,632,330
Community services 12,093,588 19,454,583 - 12,093,588 19,454,583
Eanergy assistance 1,796,388 1,521,382 1,796,388 1,921,382
Senior services 316,651 203,453 - 316,651 293,453
Food programs 3,030,448 3,230,178 - 3,030,449 . 3,230,178
Housing activities 661,033 106,196 - 661,035 106,190
Depreciation - unassigned 149,820 137,556 - - 149,320 - 137,556
Food service enterprise - - 139,440 94.029 139,440 94,029
Total cxpenses 30,548,792 46,775,672 139,440 94,028 30,688,232 46,869,701
Chenges in net posilion {366,077y (354,019) 16,146 (31,332) (549,931) (385,351)
Net position - beginring 1,812,216 2,166,235 104,030 135,362 1,916,246 2,301,567
Mel position - ending $ 1246139 % 18izn6 5 120,176 § 104030 § 1366315 § 1916246
et e e

As shown, grants from federa}, state, and local governments provide about 99% of the funding for governmental
activities. In the prior year, grant revenue provided approximately 99% of funding. SDC does not rely on property
taxes for any activities.

. Program revenue for governmental activities, in the form of charges for services and operating grants and
contributions, accounted for most of SDC’s total revenue of $29,982,715. ‘This is a decrease of 3 16,438,938
over the prior year for governmental activities and an increase of $92,889 for business-type activities.

» Expenses decreased $16,226,880 for governmental activities and increased by $45,411 for business-type
activities,
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Community Relations - Social Development
Commission in Milwaukee County

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (unaudited)
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Financial Analysis (Continued)
Governmental Activities
Net Cost of Governmental Activities

Table 3 reports the cost of six major SDC activities. The table also shows each activity's net cost (total cost less
grants and fees generated by the activities).

Table 3 -
Net Cost of Governmental Activities
Total Cost . Net Cost
of Services of Services
2013 2012 2013 2012
Child education $ 12,500,861 § 21,632,330 $ (140) 140
Community services 12,093,588 19,454,583 (249,289) (7.935)
Energy assistance 1,796,388 1,921,382 (9,406) (6,315)
Senior services 316,651 293,453 . .
Food programs 3,030,449 3,230,178 (167,68%) (227,380)
Housing activitjes 661.035 106,190 212) -
Totals $ 30398972 % 46638116 $ (426736 $ (241.450)
s Thetotal cost of all governmental activities decreased $16,239,144 as a result of the discontinuing of two
major programs.

Business-Type Activities

Revenue for SDC’s business-type activity (food service program) was comprised of charges for services (see
Table 2).

e Charges for services, which are amonnts paid by patrons for food services, increased from $62,797 for 2012
to $155,586 for 2013,

Governmental Funds

SDC completed the year with a total governmental fund balance of $1,173,771, $268,698 less than last year's
ending fund balance of $1,442,469,

The general fumd had & decrease in fund balance of $75,217 compared to an $18,320 decrease in 2012.

9
i o TS
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Community Relations - Social Development
Commission in Milwaukee County

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (unaudited)
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Financial Analysis (Continued}
Budgetary Highlights

. The special revenue fund incurred costs less than budgated amounts by $9,023,727. This was offset by grant
revenues less than budget by $9,068.256, for a total fund balance decrease of $268,698.

Capltal Asset and Debt Administration

Capital Assets

At the end of the 2013 fiscal year, SDC had invested $3,116,497 in a range of capital assets, including: land,
buildings and improvements, vehicles, furniture, and equipment {see Table 4). Total accurnulated depreciation on
these assets was $2.597.421. This amount represents a net decrease of $292 479. Additicnal information about

capital assets can be found in Note 3, page 38,

. SDC recognized deprectation expense of $241,656 for governmental activities.

Table 4
Capital Assets
Governmental
Activities
%
2013 212 Change
Land 13 84,550 $ 84,550 0.00%
Buildings 451,680 451,680 (.00%
Leasehold improvements 491,575 81797 0.17%)
Fumjture and equipment 2,082,692 2,860,880 ( 77.20%)
Accumulated depreciation ( 2,597421) (3403525 ( 23.68%)
Totals $ 519006 0§ B1L3SS  ( 36.04%)

Long-Term Debt

At year-end, SDC had $254,931 in notes payable outstanding, a decrease of $19,582 from last year. Additional
information about SDC”s notes payable is presented in Note 11 to the financial statements on pages 41 and 42,

10
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.~ Community Relations - Social Development
- Commission in Milwaukee County

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (unaudited)
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Factors Bearing on SDC's Future {Continued)
Funding Levels

In 2013 SDC was not successful in the renewal of the State and Federal Head Start contracts resulting in a Joss of
approximately $20,000,000 of grant vevenue, 50% of the SDC annual operaiing budget. SDC adjusted staff levels
and modified operating systems to support a smaller organization,

Strategic Plan

In the fall of 2014 SDC will embark on an agency wide strategic planning process. Upon completion of the process
SDC will be in a position to make fundamental decisions and actions that shape and guide what the organization is,
what it does, and why it does it, with a focus on the foture.

Focusing On Outcemes

SDC funders are moving more towards sustainable outcome based funding strategies. To meet these requirements,
in 2014 SDC will implement the CAP 60 customer management system. This gystem will allow SDC to carefully
manage agency programs on a case by case basis, insuring complete conformity to internal protocols and
regulations, in addition to meeting all organizaticnal and community needs, The web-based system is designed to
exceed federal, state and local standards.

Organizational Cultare

8SDC will create a strong workforce culture making it easier for the organization to stay focused, define goals, and
deliver on those goals.

Contacting SDC’s Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and investors and creditors with a
general overview of SDC's finances and to demonstrate SDC' s accountability for the money it receives. If you
have questions abont this report or need additional financial information, contact George Hinton, Chief Executive
Officer, Comrunity Relations - Social Development Commission in Milwaukee County, 4041 North Richards
Street, Milwaunkee, Wisconsin 53212.

11
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Community Relations - Social Development
Commission in Milwaukee County

Exhibit1
Statement of Net Position
As of December 31, 2013
Primary Government
Component
Gover tal Busk Type ) Unft- 8D
Activities Activities Total Foundation
Assets:
Cash 3 454,806 § $ 454,506 3 B.42%
Restricted cash 926,974 926,974 -
Receivables:
Dwse from grantor agencles 1,638,913 - 1,638,913 .
Qiher accounts receivable 539,229 672 539,901 53,965
Internal balances (124,278} 124,278 - .
Enventory 37,996 . 17,996 -
Prepaid hiems 33411 33411
Beneficial interest - Greater Milwaukes Foundation - 117,540
Capital Assets not being depreciated 84,550 84,550 -
Capital Assets being depreciated, net 434,526 - 434:526 -
Total assets 5 4,026,127 5 124950  § 4151077 8 179,934
Liabilities:
Accounts payable % 804,418 5 - 3 804,418 § 150
Line of credii 425,000 - 425,000
Accrued liabilities 426,073 426,073 416
Unearned revenue 869,566 4,774 874,340 1,560
Long-term liabilities:
Due within one yesr 26,264 26,264
Due in more than one year 228,667 - 228,667 -
Tola) jisbilities 2,779,988 4,774 2,784,762 2,126
Wl position:
Net investment in capital sssels 264,145 - 264,145
Restricted for grant programs 489,388 - 489,388 .
Unrestricted 492 606 120,176 612,782 177,808
Total net position 1,246,139 120,176 1,366,315 177,808
Toul lizbilities and net position 3 4,026,127 3 124,950 & 4151077 3 179034
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Community Relations - Social Development
Commission in Milwaukee County

Exhibit TII
Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds
As of December 3], 2013

Special
General Revenue Totals
Assets:
Cash $ 454,806 $ - % 454,806
Restricted cash - 926,974 926,974
Receivables:
Due from grantor agencies . 1,638,913 1,638,913
Other accounts receivable 29,613 483,028 512,641
Due from other funds 1,250,464 795,254 2,045,718
Inventory - 35,535 35,535
Prepaid items 20,033 8,271 28,304
Total assets § 1,754,916 $ 3887975 § 5,642,801
Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 39,162 $ 585,359 % 624,521
Accrued liabilitics 205,272 99,915 395,187
Unearned revénue 278,999 561,510 840,509
Due to other fonds - 2,183,903 2,183,903
Line of credit 425,000 - 425,000
Total liabilities 1,038,433 3,430,687 4,469,120
Fund balances (deficit):
Nonspendable for inventory and prepaid items 20,033 43,806 63.83¢
Restricted for grant programs - 471,508 471,508
Unassigned (deficit) 696,450 (58,026) 638,424
Total fund balances 716,483 457,288 1,173,771
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 1,754,916 $ 3887975 § 5642891
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. Community Relations - Social Development
* Commission in Milwaukee County

Exhibit IV

Reconciliation of Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds to the
Statement of Net Position

As of December 31, 2013

Total fund balance - governmental funds $ 1,173,771

Total net position reported to governmental activities in the statement of net
pusition are different froin the smount reported above as 1ota] governmental
funds balance because:

Capital assets used in government acrivities are not financial resources and, therefore,
are 110t reparted in the fund staiements. Amounts reported for governmental activities
in the statement of net position are;

Governmental capital agsets 1,038,495
Governmental accumulated depreciation (999,626)
38,869
Net position in the internal service fund, which is not included in the governmental
fund types:
Net position in the internal service fund 33,499
Total net position - governmental activities 31,246,139
R R s i S a3 T = — = 5
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Community Relations - Social Development
Commission in Milwaukee County

Exhibit V )

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and

Changes in Fund Balances - All Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Special
General Revenue Total
Revenne: )
Pederal, state, and local grants $ - $ 29475548 § 29,475,548
Other 10,479 496,688 507,167
Total revenve 10,479 20,072,236 209,982.715
Expenditares:
Child education . 12,500,861 12,500,861
Community services 85,696 11,405,864 11,491,560
Energy assistance ' 1,796,388 1,796,388
Senior services - 316,651 316,651
Food programs - 3,030,449 3,030,449
Various programs - 454,469 454,469
Housing activities - 661,035 661,035
Total expenditures 85,696 30,165,717 30,251,413
Excess (deficiency) of revenue over cxpenditures (75,217) (193,481) (268,698)
Beginning fund balance 791,700 650,769 1,442,469
Ending fund balance $ 716,483 $ 457288 9 1,173,771
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Community Relations - Social Development
Commission in Milwaukee County

Exhibit VI

Reconciliation of Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in
Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds $  (268,698)
Amounts reparted for governmental activities in the
- statement of activitics are different because:
The acquisition of capital assets are reporied in the governmental [unds as
expenditures, However, for governmenta) activities, (hose costs are shown
in the statement of net position and allocated over their estimated nseful lives
as annual depreciation expenses in the statement of activities,
Deprecistion expense reported in the statement of activities (149,820}
Internal service funds are used by management Lo charge the costs
of certain activities, such as building occupancy costs, insurance,
and security to other funds, The excess of revenue over cxpenses
is a decrease of expenses in governmental activities. (147,55%)
Change jn net position - governmenial activilies $ !566.077!
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Community Relations - Social Development
Commission in Milwaukee County

Exhibit VII
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance -

Actual and Budget - Special Revenue Fund
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Original Variance -
and Final Favorable
Actnal Budget (Unfavorable)

Revenue $ 29972,236 $39,040492 § (9,068,256}
Expenditures (30,165,717)  (39.180,444) 9,023,727
Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenditures (193,481) (148,952) (44,529)
Beginning fund balance 650,769 650,769 -
Ending fund balance $ 457288 $ 501817 % {44,529)

iEtance ¥ ) 5
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Community Relations - Social Development

Commission in Milwaukee County

Exhibit VIII
Statement of Net Position - Proprietary Funds
As of December 31, 2013
Business-Type
Activities - Governmental
Enterprise Fund Activities -
Food Internal
Service Service Funds
Assets:
Current assets:
Accounts receivable % 672 3 26,588
Due from other funds 124,278 397,805
Inventory 2461
Prepaid expenses - 5,107
Total current assets 124,950 431,961
Non-current assets:
Land - 84,550
Buildings and equipment, nel - 395,657
Total nen-current assels - 480,207
Total assers $ 124,950 $ 912,168
Liabilities:
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ $ 179,897
Accrued liabilities - 30,886
Uneamed revenue 4,774 29,057
Due to other funds 383,808
Current portion of notes payable 26,264
Total corrent liabilities 4,774 650,002
Long-term liabilities:
Notes payable - 228,667
" Total liabilities 4,774 878,669
Net position:
Net investment in capital assets - 225,276
Unrestricted (deficit) 120,176 {191,777)
Total net position 120,176 33,499
Tolal ligbilitics and net position 3 124,950 $ 912,168
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Community Relations - Social Development
Commission in Milwaukee County
Exhibit IX

Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position - Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Business-Type

Activities Governmental
Enterprise Funds Activities -
Food Internal
Service Service Funds
Reverue: X
Charges for services and other $ 155,586 § 1,650,505
Operating expenses:
Salaries and wages 41,633 231,685
Fringe benefits 13,513 87,999
Contractnal 223 87,143
Training . .
Travel 50 496
Occupancy and building depreciation 8,012 1,173,297
Equipment matntenance and depreciation 5,046 56,896
Consumable supplies 7,133 60,222
Participant assistance 58,239 .
Other 5,591 87,631
Indirect costs - -
Total operating expenses 139,440 1,785,369
Operating income (loss)’ 16,146 (134,864)
Nonoperating expenses-interest - 12,695
Change in net position 16,146 (147,559}
Beginning net position 104,030 181,058
Ending net position § 120,176 $ 33,499
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Community Relations - Social Development
Commission in Milwaukee County

Exhibit X .
Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Internal
Enterprise Service
Fund Funds Total
Cash flows from operating activities;
Cash received for charges to programs 5 - % 1,650,505 % 1,650,505
Cash received for meals served 155,586 155,586
Cash payments for salaries and fringe benefits (55,146) (293,888) (349,034)
Cash paymenis for services and supplies (i00.440% (1,309,531) (1,409,971)
Net cash provided by operating activities - 47,086 47,086
Cash flows from capital and reldted financing activities:
Purchase of equipment and leasehold improverents - (14,808) (14,808)
Interest paid - : {12,695} (12,695)
___Payment of notes payable - (19,583 (19,583)
Net cash used by capi_l‘.il and related financing activities - (47,086) (47,086)
Change in cash . . .
Cash - December 31, 2012 - - -
Cash - December 31, 2013 3 -8 -__§ -
Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net
cash used in operating activities:
Operating income (Jogs) $ 16146 & (I34864) 9§ (118718
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)
1o net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization . 157,467 157,467
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Prepaid expenses and inventory - 92,508 92,508
Due to\from other funds (16,145) (81.466) {97.611)
Accounts payable (12,355) (12,355)
Uneamed revenue [4)) - (1)
Accrued liabilities - 25,796 15,796
Net cash provided b ing activities $ - § 47086 _§ 47,086 -

Program )

L IEINEILS,

Assistance

: oe e scial Deveopment Commission Page 98

Page 1096
Milwaukee County File # 15-444



Community Relations - Social Development
Commission in Milwaukee County

Notes to Financial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Note 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Introduction

The fingnciat statements of Cormunity Relations - Social Development Commission in
Milwaukee County (SDC) conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America as applicable to governmental units. The accepted standard-setting body for
establishing governmental accounting and financial reperting principles is the Governmental
Accounting Standards Boand (GASB).

The atcounting and reporting framework and the more significant accounting principles and
practices are discussed in subsequent sections of this note. The remainder of the notes are
organized to provide explanations, including required disclosures of 5DCs financial activities
for the year ended December 31, 2013.

Reporting Entity

SDC was created in 1963 as an Intergovernmental Public Commission under Section 66.0125 of
the Wisconsin State Statutes. In 1964, SDC was designated as the Community Action Agency
for Milwankee County. Commission members represent three sectors of the commupity - the
public sector, with representatives from the City of Milwankee, Milwaukee County, Milwaukee
Public Schools, and Milwaukee Area Technical Coltege; low-income represcntatives from six
geographically designated areas of the County; and representatives from the private sector,
representing business, labor, the religious community, and private charitable organizatious.

SDC is an intergovernmental planning and programming organization, which studies human
problems, proposes solutions, and delivers services to help low-income people to become
independent and self-reliant. As the Community Action Agency, SDC is responsible for
coordinating and implementing federal anti-poverty programs in Milwaukee County. SDC
receives federal Head Start funds, which comprises approximately 47% of overall program
revenue in the year ended December 31, 2013.

The financial statements of the reporting entity include those of SDC, the primary government,
its blended component pwit and it's discretely presented component unit,

22
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Community Relations - Social Development
Commission in Milwaukee County

Notes to Financial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Note 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Reporting Entity (Continued)

Component units are legally separate organizations for which the primary government is
financially accountable or other organizations for which the nature and significance of their
relationship with the primary govermnment are such that their exclusion would cause the
reporting entity's financial statements 10 be misleading. The primary government is financially
accountable if (1) it appoints a voting majority of the organization's governing body and it is
able to impose its will on that organization, (2) it appoints a voting majority of the
organization's governing body and there is & potential for the organization to provide specific
financial benefits to, or impose speeific finencial burdens on, the primary government, (3) the
organization is fiscally dependent on and there is a putential for the organization to provide
specific financial benefits to, or impose specific financial burdens on, the primary government.
Certain legalty separate, tax exempt organizations should also be reporied as a component unit
if all of the following criteria are met: {1} the economic resounrces received or held by the
scparate organization are entirely or almost entirely for the direct benefit of the primary
government, its component units, or its constituents; (2) the primary government or its
component units, is entitled to, or has the ability to access, a majority of the economic resources
received or held by the separate organization; and (3) the economic resources received or held
by an individual organization that the primary government, or its component units, is entitled to,
or has the ability to otherwise access, are significant to the primary government.

Component units are reported using one of two methods, discrete presentation or blending,
Generally, component units should be discretely presented in a separate columm in the financial
stalements. A component unit should be reported as part of the primary government using the
blending method if it meets any one of the following criteria: (1) the primary government and
the component unit have substantively the same governing body and a financial benefit or
burden relationship exists, (2) the primary government and the component unit have
snbstantively the same govemning body and management of the primary government has
operational responsibility for the component unit, {3) the component unit serves or benefits,
exclusively or almost exclusively, the primary government rather than its citizens, or (4) the
total debt of the component unit will be paid entirely or almost entirely from resources of the
primary government.

The blended component unit, SD Properties, Inc., is included in SDC’s reporting entity due to
the significance of its operational and financial relationship with SDC. SD Properiies, Inc. was
established in 2002 a5 a nonprofit organization. SD Properties, Inc.”s purpose is to own
property that is rented to SDC. The Board of Directors of SD Properties consists of three
individuals appointed to that position by the Chairperson of the Board of Commissioners of
SDC whose appointment has besn confirmed by the Board of Commissioners of SDC.
Activities relating to 8D Properties, Inc, are included in the intemal service fund. The SD
Froperties, Inc. does not issue separate Tfinanciai staiements.

23
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Community Relations - Social Development
Commission in Milwaukee County

Notes to Financial Staternents
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

The discretely presented component unit, SD Foondation, is reported in a separate column to
emphasize thai it is & legally separate unit from SDC. The SI Foundation was established in
2003 as a nonprofit organization. SD Foundation’s purpose is to provide financial suppott to
SDC by obteining grant awards and through fund-raising activities. The SD Foundation
consists of a separate board of directors made up of & minimum of 10 and a maximum of 20
individuals. The SDC Chief Executive Officer and the SDC Board of Commissioners Resource
Committee Chair serve as ad-hoc members. The SD Foundation does not issne separate
financial statements.

Basis of Presentation

In March 2012, the GASB issued statement No. 65 - Items Previously Reported as Assets and
Liabilities. This statement establishes accounting and financial reporting standards that
reclassify, as deferred outflows of resources or deferred inflows of resources, certain items that
were previously reported as assets and liabilities and recognizes, as outflows of resources or
inflows of resources, certain items that were previcusly reported as assets and Habilities. This
standard was implemented effective January 1, 2013 and had no significant effect on the
financial statements.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The statement of net position and statement of activities display information about the repotting
government as a whole. They include all funds of the reporting entity except for fiduciary funds.
The statements distinguish between governmental and business-type activities. Governmental
activities are financed through intergovernmental revenues, and other nonexchange revenues.
Business-type activities are financed in whole or in part by fees charged to external parties for
goods or services. Likewise, the primary government is reported separately from certain legally
separate component units for which the primary govemment is financially accountable.

The statemnent of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given
function or segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly
identifiable with a specific function or segment. Indirect expenses are common purpose costs
benefiting more than one function or segment. Indirect expenses are allocated based on an
indirect cost allocation plan approved by SDC’s cognizant agency. Program revenues include 1)
charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use or directly benefit from goods, services,
or privileges provided by a given function or segment, and 2} grants and contributions that are
restricted to meeting Lhe operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment.
Other items not included among program revenues, including interest income, are reported as
general reveniues. Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than as
Program revenues,
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Community Relations - Social Development
Commission in Milwaukee County

Notes to Financial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Note 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {Continued)
Bas!s of Presentation (Continued)

Fund Financial Statements

Financial statements of the reporting entity are organized into funds, each of which is
considered to be a separate accounting entity. Each fund is accounted for by providing a
sepurate set of self-balancing accounts, which constitute its assets, deferred cutflows of
resources, liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, net position/fund equity, revenues, and
expenditures/expenses.

Funds are organized as major funds or nonmajor funds within the governmental and proprietary
staterments. An emphasis is placed on major funds within the governmental and proprietary
categories. A fund is considered major if it is the primary operating fund of SDC or meets the
following criteria:

a. Total assets, liabilities, revenues or expenditures/expenses of that individual governmental
or enterprise fund are at least 109 of the corresponding total for all funds of that category
or type, and

b. The same element of the individual governmemal or enterprise fund that met the [0% lest is
at least 5% of the corresponding total for all governmental and enterprise funds combined.

c. In addition, any other governmental or enterprise fund that SDC believes is particularly
important to financial statement users may be reported as a major fund.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds and proprietary funds. Major

individual govemmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are reported as separate
columns in the fund financial statements.
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Community Relations - Social Development
Commission in Milwaukee County

Notes to Financial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Note 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Basis of Presentation (Continued)

Fund Financial Statements (Continued)
SDC reports the following major governmental funds:

General Fund

. The genersl fund is the operating fund of SDC. It is used to account for and report all
financial resources, except those accounted for and reported in another fund.
Special Revenue Fand

Special revenye funds are used to account for and report the proceeds of specific revenue
sources that are legally restricted or committed to expenditures for specified purposes
(other than debt service or capital projects).

SDC reports the following major enterprise fund:

Food Service Fund

Enterprise funds are used to sccount for programs, which are financed primarily by vser
charges or fixed bid arrangements, where the intent of SDC is that the costs of providing
services to the low-income comnmnity on a continuing basis be financed or recovered
through a fee or service charge.

In addition, SDC reports the following fund type:

Internal Service Fund

The internal service fund is used to acconnt for services provided by one department to
other departments of SDC on a cost-reimbursernent basis, principally relating to building
and administrative services. The internal service fund includes activities of SD
Properties, Inc., a blended component unit.

26
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Community Relations - Social Development
Commission in Milwaukee County

Notes to Financial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Note 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Measurement Focus, Basls of Accounting, and Basis of Presentation
Goveroment-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide statement of net position and statement of activities are reported using the
econoraic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual
basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the
liability is incurred or economic asset used. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, and
liabilities resulting from exchange and exchange-like transactions are recognized when the
exchange taxes place. Nonexchange transactions, in which SDC gives or receives value without
directly receiving or giving equal value in exchange, incinde grants and donations, Inlerest
eamings on temporary investments are recognized in the fiscal period earned.

As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide
financial statements. Exceptions to this general rule are charges between SDC's food service
fund and varions cther functions of the government, Elimination of these charges would distort
the direct costs and program revenues reported for the various functions concerned.

Fund Financial Statements

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of aceounting. Revenues are recorded when
they are both measurable and available. Available means coliectible within the current period or
soon cnough thereafter to be used to pay Liabilities of the carrent period. For this purpose, SDC
considers revenues 1o be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current
fiscal period or if the grant program is ending. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund
liability is incurred, except for ynmatured interest on long-term debt, claims, jodgments,
comperisated absences, and pension expenditures, which are recorded as a fund liability when
expected to be paid with expendable available financial resources. '

Intergovernmental aids and grants are recognized as revenues in the period SDC is entitied the
resources and the amounts are available. Amounts owed to SDC which are not available are
recorded as receivables and unavailable/unearned revenues.. Amounts recejved before eligibility
requirements (excluding time) are met are recorded as liabilities. Amounts received in advance
of meeting time requirements are recorded as deferred inflows.
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Community Relations - Social Development
Commission in Milwaukee County

Notes to Financial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Note 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Basls of Presentation (Continued)
Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

Proprietary and fiduciary fund financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as described previously in this note.

The proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items.
Operating revenues and expenses gencrally result from providing services and producing and
delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The
principal operating revenues of the water utility are charges to custotners for sales and services.
Operating expenses for proprietary funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative
expenses, and depreciation on capital assets, All revenues and expenses not meeting this
definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

All Financial Statements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management 1o make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenves and expenditures/expenses during
the reporting petiod. Actal resnlts could differ from these estimates.

28
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Community Relations - Social Development
Commission in Milwaukee County

Notes to Financial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Note 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policles (Continued)
Cash and Investments

For purposes of the statemnent of cash flows, 8DC cansiders all highly liquid investments with
an initial maturity of three months or less when acquired to be cash equivalents.

Investment of SDC funds is governed by the investment policy approved by the Board of
Comrmnissioners. Available invesiments are limited {o: '

a. Federally-insured cemtificates of deposit, not to sxceed the FDIC insurance limit,
including interest, at commercial banks or savings and loan mstitutions.

b. U.8, Treasury securities and securities of Federal agencies and instrumentalities.

c. Repurchase agreements with financial institutions collateralized by U.S. Treasury
or Federal agency securities.

d. Money market fonds that invest in securities approved under the gnidelines of the
investment policy.

e, State of Wisconsin Local Investment Pool.

The investment policy does not address custodial credit risk, credit risk or interest rate risk.

Investments are stated a1 fair value, which is the amount at which an investment could be
exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties. Fair values are based on quoted
market prices. No investruents are reported at amortized cost. Adjustments necessary 10 record
investments at fair value are recorded in the operating statement as increases or decreases in
investment income. Investment income on commingled invesiments of municipal acconnting
funds is allocated based on average balances. The difference between the bank statement
balance and carrying value is due to outstanding checks andfor deposits in transit.

The Wisconsin Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP} is part of the State Investment Fund
(SIF), and is managed by the State of Wisconsin Investment Board. The SIF is not registered
with the Securities and Exchange Commission, but operates under the statutory anthority of
Wisconsin Chapter 25. The SIF reports the fair value of its underlying assets annually.
Participants in the LGIP have the right to withdraw their funds in total on one day's notice. At
December 31, 2013; the fair value of SDC 's share of the LGIF's assets was substantially equal
Lo the aiount as reported in these statemenls.

See Note 2 for further information.

29
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Community Relations - Social Development
Commission in Milwaukee County

Notes to Financial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Note 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Receivables

During the course. of operations, trangactions occur between individual funds that may result in
amounts owed between funds. Shori-term interfund loans are reported as “due to and from other
funds.” Interfund receivables and payables between funds within governmental activities are
eliminated in the statement of net position. Any residual balances ontstending between the
governmenta) activities and business-type activities are reported in the governmental-wide
financial staternents as internal balances.

Accounts receivable have heen shown net of an allowance for uncollestible accounts, if needed.
All amounts are expected to be collected within one year. '

Inventories and Prepaid ltems

Governmental and proprietary fund inventories, if material, are recorded at cost based on the
FIFO method using the purchases method of accounting. These inventory iterns are generally
used for operations and maintenance work and are pot for resale. They are valued at cost based
on FIFO, and charged to operation and maintenance expense when sed.

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are
recorded as prepaid items in both government-wide and fund financial statements.

Advances to Subgrantees

Advances Lo subgrantees represent funds advanced to subrecipient agencies in anticipation of
those ageacies providing future services to SDC. These amounts are returnable to SDC if the
subrecipient agency is unable to provide the service.

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant and equipment, ate reported in the government-
wide financial statements. Capital assets purchased with unrestricted funds are capitalized at
cost when purchased, Maintenance and repair costs are charged to operations as incurred
whereas renovations and improvements are capitalized. The assets are depreciated on a stratght-
line basis over their economic useful lives.

Capital assets purchased with grant award funds are recorded as an expense in the governmental
special revenue fund at the time of purchase. The assets purchased with grant award funds are
owned by SDC while used in the programs for which they were purchased or in other future
authorized programs. However, the funding sources have a reversionary interest in the capital
assets proceeds on subsequent disposition. The capital assets purchased with grant award funds
are capitalized in the grant-funded fixed asset fund, The assets are depreciated on a straight-line
basis over their economic nseful lives.

30
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Community Relations - Social Development
Commission in Milwaukee County

Notes to Financial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Note 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Capital Assets {Continued)
Capitalization thresholds (the dollar value above which asset acquisitions are added to capital

assel accounts), depreciation methods, and estimated useful lives of capital assets repoited in
SDC’s financial statements are as follows:

Capitalization Depreciation Estimated

Threshold Method Lives
Buildings $5,000 Straight-line 30-35 yrs
Leaschold improvements 5,000 Straight-line 7-10 yrs
Fumniture and equipment 5,000 Straight-line 5-10yrs

Compensated Absences

Vacation is earned at defined hours per pay period for the various employee levels, Employees
are allowed to carryover to the following year one-half of the vacation ezmed in a year.
Employees who terminate. or retire are paid for accumulated vacation earned but not taken.
$DC records vacation pay when earned.

Employees may accumnlate unused sick pay to a maximum of 80 days. However, accumutated
unused sick pay does not vest; therefore, upon termination or retirement, accumulated sick leave
is forfeited. SDC records sick pay when the employess use this benefit.

Payments for vacation and sick leave will be made at rates in effect when the benefits are used.
Accumulated vacation liability at December 31, 2013 is determined on the basis of current wage
rates.

Long-Term Obligations

All long-term obligations to be repaid from governmental and business-type resources are
reporied as liabilities in the government-wide financial statements. The long-term obligations
consist entirely of notes payable.

Leng-term obligations for governmental funds are not reporied as liabilities in the fund financial
staternents. The face value of debts (plus any preriurns) are reported as other financial sources
and payments of principal and interest are reported as expenditures. The accounting in
proprictary funds in the same as it is in the povernment-wide statements,
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. Community Relations - Social Development
Commission in Milwaukee County

Notes to Financial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Note 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Equity Classifications

Government-Wide Statements
Equity is classified as net position and displayed in three components:

a. Net investment in capital assets - Consists of capital assels including restricted
capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding
balances {excluding unspent debt proceeds) of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or
other borrowings that are atiributable to the acquisition, construction, or
improvement of those assets,

b. Restricted net position — Consists of net position with constraints placed on their
use either by 1) external groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or
regulations of other governments or, 2) law through constitutional provisions or
enabling legislation.

c. Unrestricted net positian — All other net positions that do not mest the definition of
“restricted” or “net investment in capital assets.”

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is SDC's policy to use
restricted resources firsy, and then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

Fund Statements

Governmental fund equity is classified as fund balance and displayed as follows:

a. Nonspendable - Includes fund balance amounts that cannot be spent either because
they are not in spendable form or because legal or contractual requirements réquire
them to be maintained intact.

b. Restricted - Consists of fund balances with constraints jplnced on their use either by 1)
external groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other
governments or 2) law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.
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Community Relations - Social Development
Commission in Milwaukee County

Notes to Financial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended Décember 31, 2013

Note 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Equity Classifications (Continued)

Fund Statements (Continued)

¢. Committed - Includes fund balance amounts that are constrained for specific purposes
that are internally imposed by the povernment through formal action of the highest
level of decision making autherity. Fund balance amounts are committed through a
formal action (resolution or motion) of SDC. This formal action must occur prior to the
end of the reporting period, but the amount of the commitment, which will be sobject
to the constraints, may be determined in the subsequent period. Any changes to the
constraints imposed require the same formal action of SDC that originally created the
commitment.

d. Assigned - Includes spendable fund balance amounts that are intended to be used for
specific purposes that are not considered restricted or committed. Fund balance may be
assigned through the following; 1} All remaining positive spendable amounts in
governmental funds, other than the general fund, that are neither resivicted nor
committed. Assignments may take place after the end of the reporting period.

e. Unassigned - Includes residual positive fund balance within the general fund which has
not been classified within the other above menticned categories. Unassigned fund
balance may also include negative balances for any governmentat fund if expenditures
exceed amounts restricted, committed, or assigned for those purposes,

SDC considers restricted amounts to be spent first when both restricted and inresiricted fund
balance is available unless there are legal documents / contracts that prohibit doing this, such as
in grant agreements requiring dollar for dollar spending. Additionally, SDC would first use
committed, then assigned and lastly unassigned amounts of unrestricted fund balance when
expenditures are made,

Proprietary fund equity is classified the same as in the government-wide statements.
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- Community Relations - Social Development
Commission in Milwaukee County

Notes to Financial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Note 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Federal, State, and Local Agency Grant Funds

Program funds authorized under federal, state, and local agency grants, with the exception of the
Child and Adult Care Food (CACF) program, are requisitioned from such agencies primarily for
reimbursement of allowable costs incurred up to amounts contracted for under each grant,
These funds are accounted for at the time allowable costs are incurred. The grant periods to
individual grants do not necessarity coincide with the fiscal year of SDC. Since SDC receives
funds either on an advance basts or on a cost-reimbursement basis, ¢ither a receivable (due from
grantor agencies) or a liahility (deferred revenue) may exist at SDC's balance sheet date,

CACF is funded through the State of Wisconsin, Department of Public Instruction and
reimburses SDC on a predetermined rate for each eligible meal served. Revenue is recognized
in the period the meals are served. Any excess revenue not expended at the end of the grant
award period is recorded as a special revenue fund balance and is available for use in the foture
progran.

Expendifures
SDC accounts for operating expenditures by program activity and cost category. Indirect costs

are allocated to programs, as permitted, based on indirect cost rate detailed in an indirect cost
plan.

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting
Budgets are established as part of the grant application process and are approved by the
respective grantor agencies. A formal consolidated bndget is prepared and reviewed by SDC

based on anticipated funding levels. An actual to budget comparison for the Special Revenue
Fund is included in the financial statements. No badget is adopted for the Generat Fund.
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Community Relations - Social Development
Commission in Milwaukee County )

Notes to Financial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Note 2 Cash and Investments
SDC’s cash and investments at year end were comprised of the following:

Bank Balance  Carrying Value  Associated Risks

Cash deposits $ 143489 $ 1,383,711 Custodial credit risk
LGP 6,498 6,408 Credit risk

$ 1441337 $ 1390200

Reconciliation to financial staternents

Per statement of net position '
Primary Govemment:

Cash 3 454,806 }

Restricted cash 926,974 L
Component Unit:

Cash 8,429

Total Cash and Investments $ 1,390,209

Deposits in each local and area bank are insured by the FDIC in the amount of $250,000 for
time and savings accounts (incloding NOW accoumts) and $250,000 for demand deposit
accounts (interest-bearing end noninterest-bearing). In addition, if deposits are held in an
institution outside of the state in which the poverniment is located, insured amounts are forther
limited to a total of $250,000 for the combined amount of all deposit accounts.

35
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Community Relations - Social Development
Commission in Milwaukee County

Notes to Financial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Note 2 Cash and Investments (Continusd)
Custodial Credit Risk
Deposits
Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, SDC's deposits may not be
returned to SDC. SDC’s deposit policy is that cash is deposited in banks with FDIC coverage
and bank balances in excess of FDIC coverage are collateralized with securities held by the
pledging financial institution in SDC's name.
As of December 31, 2013, $250,000 of SDC’s bank balance of $1,210,125 was insured and
another §165,350 was collateralized by securities held by the pledging financial institotion and
$794,775 was uninsured.

As of December 31, 2013, SDC elso had $224,714 of funds on deposit with a credit union for
the Ways to Work program which was entirely insured.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to #n investment will not fulfil] its
obligations.

SDC had invested $6.498 as of December 31, 2013 in the external Wisconsin Local
Government Investment Pool which is not rated.

See Note 1 for further information on deposit and investment policies.
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Community Relations - Social Development
Commission in Milwaukee County

Notes to Financial Statements

As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Note 3 Capital Assets
Buildings and equipment of the proprietary funds at December 31, 2013, consisted of the
following:
Beginning Ending
Internal Service Funds Balance Additions Deletions Balance
Capital assets not depreciated:
Land $ 84550 3 - $ - $ 84,550
Capital assets depreciated:
Buildings 451,680 - - 451,680
Leasehold improvements 817,970 - (320,395) 497,575
Furniture and equipment 1,047,388 14 808 {18.000) 1,044,196
Total ig 1 14,808 (338.395) 1,993,451
Less accumulated depreciation;
Buildings 148,622 41,124 - 189,746
Leasehold improvements 773,628 5,543 (320,395) 458,776
Fumitore and equipment 856472 110,800 (18.000) 949.272
Total depreciati 1.778.722 157.467 (338.395) 1.597.794
Internal service fund capital
assots (net) $622,866___§ (142659) § $ 480207
37
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Community Relations - Social Development
Commission in Milwaukee County

Notes to Financial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Note 3

MSD oot Wisnsi

Milwaukee County

Capital Assets (Continued)

Beginning Ending

Governmental Activilies ___Balance Additions Deletions Balance
Capital assets not depreciated:
_Land $ 84550 % - 5 - % 84550
Capital assets depreciated.

Buildings 451,680 - - 451,680

Leasehold improvements 817,970 - (320,395) 497,575

Furniturg and equipment 2,860,880 18,195 (796,383) 2,082,692
Total depreciated assets 4,130,530 18.195 {1.116.778) 3,031,947
Less accurnulated depreciation:

Buildings 148,622 41,124 - 189,746

Leasehold improvements 773,629 5,543 (320,395) 458,777

Furniture and equipment 2.481.274 194,989 (727.365) 1.948.898

Total accumulated depreciation 3,403,525

241,636 (1.047.760) 2,597.421

Total governmental activities

capital assets (e $811.555

$ (2234610 § (69.018) § 519,076

Depreciation expense for the year ended December 31, 2013, was charged to governmental

functions as follows. :

Govermmental activities:
Internal service fund depreciation

Depreciation not charged to a specific function

iation for ¢
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$ 149,820

91.836

3241650
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Community Relations - Social Development
Commission in Milwaukee County

Notes to Pinancial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Note 4 Operating Leases

Rent expense for facilities for 2013 totaled $1,115,250. The foture minimum payments under
operating leases with initial or remaining terms of more than one year are as follows:

2014 $ 438,692

2015 36,558

Zotal $ 475,250
Note 5 Restricted Cash

In 2005, SDC received a Weatherization grant from the Wisconsin Department of
Administration (DOA). Included in the Weathetization grant is a stipulation that SDC maintain
a separate and distinct bank acconnt that reflects the receipt and expenditure of all funds related
to the Weatherization program. The cash balance in this restricted zccount was $702,260 as of
December 31, 2013, An additional $224,714 of cash is also restricted for other grant programs.
See Note 2 regarding cash,

Note 6 Employee Benefits

SDC has a defined contribution pension plan, which is avaitable to all employees of SDC who
are 18 years of age or older and have completed 1,000 hours of service during a calendar year.
The plan is a voluntary money purchase plan to which SDC contributes an amonnt equal to 7%
of the annual compensation paid to eligible employees who enroll in the plan. SDC's
contributions to the plan in 2013; 2012; and 2011 wers $568,748: $1,064,608; and $1,137,108
respectively.

SDC also has a deferred compensation plan that is available to all employees of SDC. The plan
is a voluntary contribution plan, which was formed under Section 457 of the Internal Revenue
Code, The SDC adopted GASB Statement No, 32, Accownting and Financial Repotiing for
Internal Revenue Code Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plans, a rescission of GASB
Starement No. 2 and an amendment of GASB Statement No, 3], GASB 32 specifies that the
plan assets are to be held in trost for the exclusive benefit of participating employees and are not
available to creditors. The tax-sheltered annuities purchased under the plan are insared by the
Insurance Commissions Fund for the State of Wisconsin. The assets are the property of the
employees who have made the contributions into the plan and, therefore, are not included in
these financial statements,
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Community Relations - Social Development
Commission in Milwaukee County

Notes to Financial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Note 7 Unearned/Unavailable Revenues

Governmental funds report uneamed revenne in connection with receivables for revenues that
. are not considered to be available to liquidate liabilities of the current period. Governmental
funds also defer revenus recognition in connection with resources that have been received, but
not yet earned. At the end of the current fiscal year, the various components of unavailable
revenne and uneamed revenue reported in the governmental funds were as follows:

Grant drawdowns prior to meeting all eligibility requirements $ 561,510
Over-allocation of indirect expenses to programs/activities (see Note ) 278,999
Other 29.057

Note & Indirect Costs

To facilitate equitable distribution of commeon purpose costs benefiting more than cne direct
cost allocation objective, SDC has negotiated an agency-wide indirect cosis allocation plan with
jts cognizant agency, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS).

Rates are based upon a percentage of total allowable direct costs. For 2013, a fixed indirect cost
rate of 12.5% was set based upon anpusl projected costs.

The indirect cost allocation plan provides for the carryover of excess revenue of expenditures.
The following recaps the activity of the indirect cost pool for 2013:

Uneamed revenue, December 31, 2012 $ 517,069
Indirect charges to programs/activities 3,341,312
Indirect expenses (3.579,382)
Uneagped revenue, December 31, 2013 §_ 278999
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.. Community Relations - Social Development
Commission in Milwaukee County

Notes to Financial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Note 9 Related Parties

As required by Wisconsin Statates, SDC has representatives from several gmf:tor agencies on
the Board of Commissioners. Cash received from related parties for the year ended December
31, 2013, and due from grantor agencies at December 31, 2013, is summarized as follows:

Due From

Cash Grantor

Received Agencies
Milwaukee County § 1,504,000 - $§ 550,016
City of Milwaukee 476,144 241,469
Milwaukee Area Technical College 13,060 3,063
Totals ' $ 1993204 & 794548

Note 10 Delegate Expenses

SDC delegates a portion of severai of their programs to delegate agencies. Delegate expenses
are included on the statement of revenue, expenditures, and changes in fund balance in the
contractual expense category in the special revenue fund. Delegate expenses reported for the
year ended December 31, 2013, are as follows:

Program Amount
Federal Head Start $ 5,193,645
State Head Start 331,450
Youth Diversion Project {YDP) 29,605
Total $ 5554700
Note 11 Notes Payable

Notes payable consist.of the following:

Fixed interest rate 4.5% note payable to Wells Fargo with an criginal

balance of $274,514. Requires monthly payments of $3,108. The balance
of the note payable is due on February 25, 2018. The note is collateralized
by real estate, § 254931

Notes pavable _ % 254031
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Community Relations - Social Development
Commission in Milwaukee County

Notes to Financial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Note 11 Notes Payable (Continued)

The notes payable activity during 2013 was as follows:

Beginning Ending Due Within
Govt'l Activities Balance Additions  Reductions Balance One Year
Notes payable:
§. 274514 & - % 19582  §23403 § 26264

Futore debt maturities ate as follows:

Principal Interest Total
2014 £ 26264 $ 110260 $ 37290
2015 27,488 9,802 37,290
2016 28,743 8,547 37,290
2017 30,108 7,182 37.290
2018 . 142,328 1,559 143,887
Totals ¢ 25493 % 38316 203,047

Interest expense for the year ended Decermber 31, 2013, was $12,695.
Note 12 Line of Credit

§DC has a $525,000 line of credit with a bank. The line expires on March 8, 2014, and has an
interest rate equal to the bank index rate with 2 minimum rate of 5%.

The line of credit activity during 2013 was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance  Additions Reductions _Balance
Line of credit $ - § 655000 $ 230,000 §425.000

42
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Community Relations - Social Development
Commission in Milwaukee County

Notes to Financial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Note 13 Interfund Recseivables and Payable

The compesition of the interfund balances at December 31, 2013, is as fellows:

Receivable Fund Payable Fund __Amount Amount
General $ 1,250,464
Special revenue $ 1,250,464
Special revenue 795,254
Special revenne 795,254
Internal service 397,805
Internal service 259,620
Special revenue 138,185
Enterprise 124278
Internal service 124,278
Totals § 2,567,801 $ 2.567.801
Receivable Payable
Amount Amount
Recap:
General § 1,250,464 $ .
Special revenue 795,254 2,183,903
Enterprise 124,278 .
Internal service 397805 383.898
Totals $ 2,567.801 $ 2,567 80]

The interfund balances resulted from the time lag between the dates that (1) interfund goods and
services arc provided or reimbursable expenditures occur, (2) transactions are recorded in the
accounting system, and (3) payments between funds are mads. All amounts are due within one
year,

For the statement of net position, interfund balances which are owed within the govermnmental
activities or business-type activities are netted and eliminated.

Note 14 Economic Dependency
SDC is economically deperdent on annual contributions and grants from federal, state and local

governinents as it receives 9% of its revenues for governmental activities from these sources,
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Community Relations - Social Development
Commission in Milwaukee County

Notes to Financial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Note 15 Risk Management

SDC is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, or deswuction of
assets; errors and omissions; workers compensation; and health care of its employeces. All of
thess risks are covered through the purchase of commercial insurance, with minimal
deductibles. Settled claims have not exceeded the commercial coverage in any of the past three
years. There were no significant reductions in coverage compared to the prior year.

Note 16 Commitments and Contingencies

Claims and judgments are recorded as liabilities if alt the conditions of Governmental
Accounting Standards Board pronouncements are met. The Liability and expenditure for claims
and judgments are only reported in governmental funds if it has matored. Claims and judgments
are recorded in the government-wide statermnents and proprietary funds as expenses when the
related liabilities are incurred.

From time to time, SIXC is party to various pending claims and legal proceedings. Although the
outeome of such matiers cannot be forecasted with certainty, it is the opinion of management
and legal counsel that the likelihcod is remote that any such claims or proceedings will have a
material adverse effect on SDC's financial position or results of operations.

SDIC receives federal and state grants for specific purposes that are subject to review and audit
by the grantor agencies. Such audits could lead to regiiests for reimbursements to the grantor
agency for expenditures disallowed under terms of the grants. Management believes such
disaliowances, if any, would be immaterial.

Note 17 Beneficial Interest — Greater Milwaukee Foundation

GAAP requires that if a community foundation accepts a contribution from an agency and
agrees o transfer those assets, the remum on investment of those assets, or both back to the
agency, then these contributions are presented as a liability (instead of as a net asset) on the
financial statements of the community foundation and as an asset on the financial statements of
the donor. As a result, assets ransferred by SDC Foundation to the Greater Milwankee
Foundation, 3 community foundation, for which SDC Foundation, as donor, i3 the beneficiary of
the transferred assets, have been reflected on SDC Foundation's Statement of Net Position as an
asset entitled Beneficial interest - Greater Milwaukee Foundation.
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Community Relations - Social Development
Commission in Milwaukee County

Notes to Financial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Note 18 Effect of New Accounting Standards on Current-Period Financial
Statements

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has approved the following:

Statemnent No. 67, Financial Reporting for Pensicn Plans - ar amendment of GASB
Statement No. 25

- Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions - an amendment of
GASB Statement No. 27

- Staternent Na. 69, Government Combinations and Disposals of Government Operations

- Siatement No. 70, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Financial
Gnarantees '

When they become effective, application of these siandards may restate portions of these
financial statements.

45
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2015 PROGRAM YOLUME DATA AND UNIT CGS
Program funded by Stie nutst Include separate form for each Stz e o E————————
‘ Y NAME Community Belations-Social Developmens Commislsan
AGrNCY FEDERAL TAX 1) NUMBER 39-5234567
DHHS DIVISION Manggement Servicss: Wikcensin Home Entrgy Asistonce Program
e e
NAME OF PROGRAM SITE
Zmne | Zugn 2 oz 3 Fone d Zooe 8 Lone &
ADDRESS Of PROGRAM BITE Jﬂl&mm!\"ﬂxh Wsrrshs SLEAS| 404 K Rikan, | E968 3. Chase | 2968 & Capse T3 5. Chnse
Tevwwis X Tewinwla S8 N, Towania Avenne - o Avesr Avemoe
FROGRAM NAME I"mmn-!\ia_ile l‘@n&m- Program ume | Program Name ;| Frogvam Name !'nmnkaiw
e Progweht |- Propwests | Pregrwmss | propewest | - progrsws | | peogawss |
NUMBER OF DAYS PROGRAM OPERATES PER WEEK | ssol - o ss - - osml  ssg 5.50( - 55|
NUMBER HOURS PROGRAM OPERATES PERDAY | 8ol -omeol - wes]  mee] T we| - se)
NUMBEROF CASES TOBESERVED PERYEAR* |-~ - 2so0000] - 1soo0ee]  esonce] imeseno]  aseoc0]  su00.00]
TYPE OF UNIT: Month / Day/ Fiour!1f4 Hourfother - Uher - Other ;. Other ~ Other Other * Oiber
Olher Specify L bpplicawts . )  Appliconts | Applicasts | Applicants |~ Applicasts | Applicests |
1. DHHS Program’s Units Co = —d = I e
2. Other Fundiog Source's Units el e, ol BE e A
4. 2014 Budgeted Units s
5. 2013 Actusl Units L
5 3 Actaal Closts 1 Soms urme 40 vt oot | B9 ot g Bl il e =5

*THIS SAME FIGURE 1S TO BE USED AS THE "TOTAL" ON THE CLIENT CHARACTERISTICS CHART

DATE (INITIAL) : _. DATE (FINALY:

Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program (WHEAP} Social Development Commission Budget Page- 1

Page 1126
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. q
PROGEA

Program funded

eack Site

AGENCY NAME
PE & ADDRESS OF PROGRAM SITE

AGENCY FEDERAL TAX YD NUMBER

DHHS DIVISION

PROGRAM NAME
(SELECT FROM TABLE OF CONTENTS)

ALL Proposers must pravide the UNITs

NUMEBER OF DAYS PROGRAM OPERATES PER WEEK details even if their Programs are

Cost reimburmnents onky

NUMBER HOURS PROGRAM OPERATES PER DAY

NUMBER OF CASES TO BE SERVED PER YEAR *

TYPE OF UNYT: Month / Day/ Hour/1/4 Hourfother <] [Applene- Eo1 e
Other; (Specify)
ONS: PROGRAM COST
TOTAL COST BY PER
PROGRAM FUNDING UNIT
UNITS SOURCE
@) ®) ©

1. DHHS Program's Units and Costs

2. Other Funding Source's Units and Cosfs

3. Total

44004 Budgeted Units and Costs

= 213 Aginal Units and Costs

« THIS SAME FIGURE IS TO BE USED AS THE "TOTAL" ON THE CLIENT CHARACTERISTICS CHART
A Form 1 must be completed for each sife (address) if the agency is reimbursed by site.

P e

Micv, 614 DATE QNITIAL) : 1 e 0

-

CIEE DATE (FINALY LA R

Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Pro WHEAP} Social Developrment Commission  Budget Page-4
tenﬁaég orm
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FORM 28 - EMPLOYEE DEMCGRAPHICS SUMMARY

Agency Name:

Program

Community Relations-Sovial Developmen

Position Gode
{Coiumn 2, Form
2 Coda)

t Commisison

b e v S e o]

Employee
Demographics
(Colurmn 3, Form 2

Number of
FTEs

Energy Assistance

Ethnic group)
A

Energy Assistance

0.175

Fnergy Assistance

Enerpy Asskstance

Enerpy Assistance
Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Asslstance

[~ =5 =1 1= {=2 =2 =] (=0 =]

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

al®

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Enerpy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Asgistance

Energy Assistance

1] y Assistance

.E',m.—rgy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

[Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Assistance

Energy Agsistance

Energy Assistance

mmmwwqqqﬂqmma\ommummu&a&hpuwuuuumnuu-——-——u

i-—-:m:bs-:m:»i—:rm:»e—::m}é-:m>£-—-:m>$-—:m>:&-—-:w

*|f fuil-ime equivalents (FTE's) are not based on 40 hours per week, specify:

|% of Handicaped employees |

0.00%|

Ethnicity % to total FTE

Rev. 6/14

Milwaukee County

a
E ol
=

0.00%

13.85%

0.00%

0.00%

Wisconsin Home Energy Assistanrﬁé’lwyig MHEQEHS"C"" Development Commission Budget Page- 8
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FORM 3 ANTICIPATED PROGRAM EXPENSES
Agency Name | ‘ elop: ompiisison
Mz Nility/ Target ¢ sistance Program

. 2015 Prgm No.
Facility Name
Address g \
@ I I
Control B TR T
Acct. No. Espenditure Description Gross Budget Gross Budget
7000 Salaries
7100 Employee Health & Retirement Benefits
7200 Payrolt Taxes
3000 Professional Fees
8100 Supplies
8200 Telephone
8300 Postage and Shipping
8400 ) Occupancy
Rental, Maintenance &
8500 Depreciation of Eqnipment
8 : Printing and Publications
8700 Travel
8800 Conferences, Conventions, Meetings
8900 Specific Assistance to Individuals
9000 Membership Dues
9100 Awards and Grants
Allocated Costs (From Indirect Cost Allocation
9200 Plan, if appropriate)
9300 |Client Transportafion
9400 Miscellaneons
9500 Depreciation or Amortization
Allocations to Agencies,
2600 Payments to Affiliaied Organizations
o ____TOTAL EXPENSES
[ 000% = . PROFIT FACTOR
TOTAL EXPENSES INCLUDMNG PROFIT
TOTAL NON-DHHS CONTRACT REV.
|- BROUGHT FWD
TOTAL DHHS REQUEST
Rev, 6/14 Date (Initial)

Date (Final): ;-

Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program (WHEAF] Soclal Development Commission Budget Page- 9
ltem # 28 ll'on'n 3&1 P getras

Page 1134
Milwaukee County File # 15-444



CIPA

PRO ENSES SUPP

A (B) (%]

Control Sub-Account 2014 2015

Acct. No. Number Account Descripiion Gross Budget Gross Budget

7000 7001 Executive Salaries . 8000
7002 Professional Salarjes 1
7003 Clerical Staff Salaries
7004 Technical Salaries
7003 Maintenance Employee's Wages
7006 Temporary Clerical Help
7007 Student Stipends
7008 Other Staff Salaries (Unclassified)
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 7000 SUB TOTAL*

7100 7101 Accident Insurance Premiums
7102 Life Insurance Premiums
7103 Medical & Hospital Plan Premiums
7104 Pension or Refirement Plan Premioms
7105 Supp. Payments to Pensjoned Employes F
7106 Payments to Annuitants
7107 Employment Termination Expenses

1 7108 Employee Tuition Relmburse. Plan
CONTROL ACCOUNT NG. 7100 SUB TOTAL*

7200 7201 FICA Payments (Employer's Share)
7202 Unemployment Insurance
7203 'Worlonen's Compensation Insnrance
7204 Disability Insurance Premiums
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 7200 SUB TOTAL*

8000** 8001 Medical & Dental Fees
8002 Psychological Fees
8003 Legal Fees
8004 Rehabilitation & Education Fees
8005 Development & Public Relations Fees
8006 Brokerage, Commission, Collection Fee
8007 Employment Fees
8008 Audit Fees

- |8009 Elecironic Data Processing Service Fee

8010 Other Contract Payments to Consultanis
8011 Talent Fees
8012 Other Purchased Services

when using Control Account No. 8000, Sub-Account Nos. 8001 through 8012,

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8000 SUB TOTAL*
" “ust be the ssme dollar amount as shown on Form 3
Attach a copy of the memorandum of agreement between the agency and the professional

Wisconsin Home Energy Asslstaniee%ogﬁg ('\_leaéﬁl Development Commission Budget Page- 10

Milwaukee County
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EORM 35 ANTICIPATED PROGRAM EXPENSES SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET

: cﬁtions—Sncial Development Commisison

2015 Prem No. [Brost

Agency Name

(A) B

Stub-Account 2012
Acet. No. Number Acconnt Description Gross Budget
8100 8101 Medicine & Drugs (Clinic Use Only) B g

8102 Prosihetic Appliances (Clinle Use Only)

{103 Recreational, Voc, & Craft Supplies

8104 Food & Beverapes

8105 {Laundry, Linen, & Housekeeping Supplies.

8106 Office Supplies-Stationery, Typing

8107 Paper, Ink, Printing, Duplicating

3108 New Goods Purchased

8109 Raw Materials (Manufactaring) Purchased.

8110 Msnuofacturing Supples AT SR og000 1 g

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8100 SUB TOTAL*

8200 8201 Telephone Expense
8202 Telegraph Expense

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8200 SUB TOTAL*

8300 8301 Postage and Parcel Post
8302 Freigﬁt
$303 Messenger & Delivery Service

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8300 SUB TOTAL *

8400 8401 Office Rent
8402 Other Bldg. & Parking Lot Rent
8403 Bldg. & Bldg. Eq. Ins- (Gen. & Liability)
8404 Morigage Interest
8405 Electricity
18406 Gas
18407 Heating Oil
ls408 Water & Sewer
{8409 Janitorlal/Maintenance/Repairs Purchased
8410 Real Estate Taxes
8411 Personal Property Tazes
8412 Licensey & Permits-Occupancy Related
8413 Bldp. & Gromnds Maintenance Supplies
8414 Miscellaneous Occupancy Costs
8415 Amortization/Leasehold Improvements
8416 Depreciation - Bufldings

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8400 SUB TOTAL*

8500 8501

Equipment rental expenses

85iz

Equipiment Maintenance expenses

18503

Equipment - Depreciation

[8504

Equipment - Intercst Expense

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8500 SUB TOTAL *

Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program {(WHEAP) Social Development Commission Budget Page- 11

Milwaukee County

ltem # 28 Form 3SE1
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FORNM 38

ANTICIPATE ENSES SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET

D PROGRAM EXPENSES S NTAR E

Asgency Name lations-Social Development Commisison 2015 Prgm No, ngr
g (4) ®) ©
.atrol Sub-Account 2014 2015
Acct. No. Number Account Deseription Gms@ﬁ Gross Budpet
8600 8601 Printing L ce oAnan " Z 3s50b00"
8602 Artwork 3
8603 Photography
8604 Recording
8605 Films
8606 Subscriptions-Periodicals/Publication
8607 Purchase of Publications
8608 Media Use Charges-Public Information
CONTROL ACCOUNT N, 8600 SUB TOTAL*
8700 8701 Local Bus & Taxicab Fares
8702 Gas & Oil - Company Vehicles
8703 Repairs - Company Vehicles
8704 Insurance - Company Vehicles
8705 Licenses & Permits-Company Vehicles
8706 Leasing Costs - Company Vehicles
8707 Auto Allowance(Employees/Volunteers)
8708 Tires ~ Company Vehicles
8709 Hotel, Meals, & Incidental Expenses
{8710 Depreciation - Automotive Equipment
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8700 SUB TOTAL*
8500 [ss01 Meeting Space & Equipment Rental
8802 Mecting Supplies (Notices,Badges,etc.)
8803 Food & Beverages Costs(Mig. Particip.)
8804 Spealker's Honoraria & Expenses
8805 Registration Fees
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8800 SUB TOTAL*
8900 8901 Medical Fees
8902 Dental Fees
8003 Medicines
8904 Children's Boarid
8903 Homemaker Service
8906 Food Service
8907 Shelter Service
8903 Clothing Service
8910 Recreation Service
8911 Wage Supplements
8912 Prosthetic Appliances
8913 Huospital Fees
8914 Testing Fees
5915 Materials - Crafis, Vocation, etc.

Milwaukee County

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8900 SUB TOTAL*

Wisconsin Home Energy Mslstanﬁgﬁ?gﬁ(%ﬁﬁl’déﬁl Development Commissich Budget Page- 12

Page 1137
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FORM 35

IPATED PROG

PLEMENTARY §

IAgency Name tions-Social Development Commisison 2015 Prgm No.|¥
(4) ®) ©
" atrob Sub-Account 2014 2015

Acct. No. Number Account Description Gross Budget Gross Budget

9000 9001 Individual Dues o Jimiv T shad
9002 Organizational Dues
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO %000 SUB TOTAL*

9100 92101 Grants to Research Institutions
9102 Graduate Fellowships
9103 ‘Trainee Scholarships
9104 Other Scholarships/Tuition Payments
9105 Allowance for Travel Under Grant
9106 Allowance for Equipment Under Grant
9107 Lumyp Sum Camperships
9108 Contribution/Grants to Hum. Sexv, Org
9109-50 Awards & Grants to Indiv./Other Org.
9151-99 Awards & Grants to Affiliate Organizat, (Misc)
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 9100 SUB TOTAL *

9200 9201 Administrative Costs {Indirect Costs)
9202 Transportation
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 9200 SUB TOTAL*

0 9301 Local Bus & Taxicab Fares
. 9302 Gas & 0il - Company Vehicles

2303 Repairs - Company Vehicles
9304 Insurance - Company Vehicles
9308 Licenses & Permits-Company Vehicles
9306 Leasing Costs - Company Vehicles
9307 Tires - Company Vehicles
9308 Depreciation - Auto Equipment
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO, 9300 5UB TOYAL*

9400 9401 Employee Malpractice Inserance
9402 Employee Bonding Insurance
9403 Cther
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 9400 SUB TOTAL *

9500 |9501-9504 {Depreciation or Amortization

See Accounts Related to the Statement of Expenses in the GUIDELINES.

9600 9601-96950 Allorations to Ageneies,

' 9691 Payments to Affiliated Organizations

Rev. 6/14

Milwaukee County

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 92600 SUB TOTAL*

GRAND TOTAL***

Date (Finnl); l

Wisconsin Home Energy Asslstance Pro ram (gIHEAlgégial bevelopment Commission Budget Page- 13
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FORM 4

Asency Name

Dissbility/Target Gro V],

ANTICTPATED PROGRAM REVENUE

iimisison
sy Assistance Program

‘2015 Prgm No.

A‘ldm .........
(A) (B) ()]
Control 2014 2015
Acct. No. Revenue Rev. Budget Rev. Budget
4000 Contributions and Donations
4100 Contributions to Building Fund
4200 Special Events
4300 Legacies and Bequests
4500 Collected through Local Member Units
4600 Contributed by Associated Organizations
Allocated by Federated Fund Raising
4700 Organizations
Allgcated by Unassociated and
4800 Non-Federated Fund Raising Organizations
Other Government Purchase of Service
5100 (DO NOT INCLUDE ANY REQUESTS FROM DHHS)
S Grants from Qther Governmental Agencies
Be (DO NOT INCLUDE ANY REQUESTS FROM DEHS)
5300 Revenues From HMO and PPO
6000 Membership Dues
6100 Assessments and Dues-Local Member Units
6200 Program Service Fees - Other
6300 Intra-Agency Sales of Supplies and Services
6400 Revenues [rom Disposal of Assets
6500 Investment Income
6600 Gains (Losses) on Investment Transactions
6700 Miscellaneous Revenue
TOTAL NON-DEHS REVENUE
DHHS CONTRACT REQUEST
TOTAL REVENUE
Rev. 6/14 Date (Initial): "7 o505 R e

Milwaukee County

Wisconsin Home Energy AssistanceIféﬂqrﬂr%%ﬂﬁ@ﬂéﬂciaI Development Commission Budget Page- 14
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Date (Final): - 005l o s et

Wisconsin Home Energy Asslstancelréﬁgg%\ﬂs%ﬁéqcial Development Commission Budget Page- 15
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FORM 48

Agency Name

T Myl Turget Grot:

CIPATED PROG VENUE 8 LEME

elations-Social Development Cominisison
Beryices: Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program

R 2015 Prgm No. [Propramil:
Facitity Namae
Address rds S5t./6848 N. Teutonia
(a) {8 (%]
Control Sub-Account 2014 2018
Acet, No. Number Account Description _Revenue Budget Revenue Budget
4000 4001 In-Kind Materials i R s e = G S
4002 In-Kind Services : ¥
4003 Unrestricted Cash
4004 Restricied Cash
4005 Other
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4000 SUB TOTAL*
[a100 i [Contributions to Building Fund
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4100 SUB TOTAL*
4200 | [Specinl Events
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4200 SUB TOTAL*
4300 4301 Endowments
4302 Trusts
4303 Other
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4300 SUB TOTAL*
4500 | [Collected Through Local Member Units
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4500 SUB TOTAL*
[4600 | " [Contributed by Associated Organizations
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4600 SUB TOTAL*
4700 ‘Allocated by Federated Fund Raising Org.
4701 Undted Way
4702 Other
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4700 SUB TOTAL *
4800 Allocated by Unassoclated and
|Non-Federated Fund Raising Org.

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4800 SUB TOTAL"

#Must be the same dollar amomt as shown on Form 4.

Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program ('\:MHEA

Milwaukee County

kem# 28

Page 1141

gclal Development £ i e-
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FORM 48 ANTICIPATED PROGRAM REVENUE SQEE' LEMENTARY SHEET
Agency Name ‘Coninmumity B _&féns-Sodal Development Copumisison 2015 Prgm No.
T, (A) (B}
L | Sub-Account 2014
Acct. No. Number Account Description Revenne Budpet
5100 5101 Title XX-Mihvaukee County .
(Do not include any DHHS Requests)
5102 Title XX-Other Counties
5103 Title IVA (AFDC Unemployment Actual)-
Milwaukee County
5104 Title IVA (AFDC Unemployment Actual)-
Other Counti
5185 Title IVA (WEOP) - Milwaukee County
5166 Title IVA (WEOP) - Other Countles
5107 51.42/.437 « Milwaukee Cownty
5108 51.42/.437 - Other Counties
5109 Tide I - Mihwaukes County
3110 Title Y - Ofher Counties
SE11 Title 111 - Mihwaukes County
3112 Title I - Other Counties
5113 USDA Food Stamps
5114 Title XVIII - Medicare
3118 Title XIX - Medicnaid
5116 Social Secinity and SS1
5117 CIP Revenue from Milwaukee County DSD
5118 CIP-Revenue from Other Counties
5119 COP Revenue from Mihvaukes County DSD
5120 COP Revenue from Other Counties
3121 Wiser Cholee /AODA voucher Revenue
15122 'Wiaparound Mihraukee Revenue
5123 Children's Court Services Revenne(CCSN)
5124 Milwaukee County Depart. of Aging Revenue
S125 Other
£126-99 Other Governmental Purchase of Service
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 5100 SUB TOTAL *
|s200 5201 Direct Federal Grants
5202 Direct State Grants
5203 Direct County Grants
5204 Direct Cily and Municipal Granty
5286 Title III Granis
5210 Otirer Grants from Governmiental Agencies
CONTROL ACCOUNT NC. 5280 SUB TOTAL®
5300 3301 Revenue from Tifls XIX-AFDC Clients
5302 Revenue from Nen-Tite XIX Cllerite
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 5300 SUB TOTAL*
|s008 ] | Membership Dues - Individuals

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6000 SUB TOTAL*

i5160 i

|a ts & Dues-Local Member Units

Milwaukee County

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6100 SUB TOTAL*
*Must be the same dolar amount as shown on Form 4.

Wisconsin Home Energy Asslstano%gmm HEﬁPéé?cial Development Commission Budget Page- 17
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FORM 48 ICIPATE GRAM REVENUE SUPPLE NTARY SIIE

Apency Name ms-Social Development Commisison 2018 Prgm No.
: (4) 03]
Sub-Account 2014 2015
Number Account Description Revenue Budget
6200 6201 Income from Private Pay Clients S5
6202 Income from Title IVA (AFDC Employed
Actnal) Clients
6203 Income from Title XX Clients
(Direct Pay Portion Only)
6204 Income from 51,42/.437 Clients
{(Direct Pay Fortion Only)
6205 Income from Client Pick-up nnd
Delivery Charpges
6206 Income from Client Insurance Carriers
Other then Medicare - Title XVIID
6207 Other Third Party Non-Governmental
Iscome

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6200 SUB TOTAL*

[z00 1 [intra-Agency Sales of Supplies&Service

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6300 SUB TOTAL *

6400 6401 Snle of Production
5402 Sale of Property & Other Assets
6403 Sale of Stafl Sexvices

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6400 SUB TOTAL*

G500 6501 Interest
6502 Dividend
6503 Other

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6500 SUB TOTAL*

IRDU l |Gai:ns (Losses) on Investment Trans.

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6600 SUB TOTAL*

[6900 | [Miscella R

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6900 SUB TOTAL*

GRAND TOTAL**

#Must be the same dollar amount as shown on Form 4.
« s} [ust be the samse dollar amommt as shown on Form 4, on the line fifled "TOTAL NON-DHHS REVENUE"

Rev. 6/14

Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance“r-ér'%g#% %‘E{\E\Afééqdal Development Commission Budget Page- 18
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AGENCY NAME
M . *E & ADDRESS OF PROGRAM SITE

AGENCY FEDERAL TAX ID NUMBER

DHHS DIVISION

PROGRAM NAME
(SELECT FROM TABLE OF CONTENTS)

ALL Proposers must provide the UNITs -
details even if their Programs are
‘Cost reimbursement only

NUMEER OF DAYS PROGRAM OPERATES PER WEEK

NUMBER HOURE PROGRAM OFERATES FER DAY

NUMBER OF CASES TO BE SERVED PER YEAR *

e

TYPE OF UNG, sy

[COST CALCULATIONS: PROGRAM COST
TOTAL COST BY PER
PROGRAM FUNDING UNIT
UNITS SOURCE
(4 @ ©)

1. DHHS Program's Units and Costs

2. Other Fonding Source's Unlés and Costs

3. Total

4. 2014 Budgeted Unlts and Costs

- |5. 2013 Actaal Units and Costs

* THIS SAME FIGURE 1S TO BE USED AS THE “TOTAL" ON THE CLIENT CHARACTERISTICS CHART
A Form 1 must be completed for each site (address) if the agency is reimbursed by site.

|Rev. 5124 DATE-(INITIAL) ¢ 5F T 7g 2 00 i 5 M0 % DATE (FINALY: | (03 ST 08 s e

Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Pragraod WEHE AR Secial Development Commission  Budget Page- 27
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Fo B - EE

1 R

Agency Name: Community Relations-Socizl Development C:

g

Program

Position Code
{Column 2, Form
2 Gode)

Employee
Demegraphics
{(Column 3, Foirn 2
Ethnic group)

Number of
FTEs

Progrant Name

Program Name

Program Nume

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Frogram Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

m>£—:m>£—:w>£-—mm>.ﬁ—:m>

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

P mName

F _m Name

?Qgrnm Name

Praogram Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

1
i
1
]
i
2
)
2
2
2]
3
3
3
3
3
4
4
3
4
4
5
5
5
5
3
6
6
6
6
6
7
7
7
7
7
3
8

Program Natne

Program Name

ram Name

Program Name

2l -{zlm|s gl g s E] -

*If ful-time equivalents (FTE's) are not based on 40 hours per waek, specify:

FK: of Handicaped employees | D.O%j

Ethnicity % to total FTE
Rev. 6M4

Milwaukee County

OOOO-OOODQOOQOQQOOOOOODOOOOOQ

=1

17.22% 79.12%

3.68%] 0.00%

0.00%

Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance ﬁ&gg@ab(%m&social Development Commission Budget Page- 28
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FORM3 ANTICIPATED PROGRAM EXPENSES

Agency Name

Dj sability/Target (

I . 'am Name

Facility Name

Address

(A) B) ©

Control 2014 2015

Acct. No, Expenditore Deseription

7000 Salaries

7100 Employee Health & Retirement Benefits

7200 Payroll Taxes

8000 Professions] Feas

8100 Supplies

8200 Telephone

8300 {Postage and Shipping

8400 Occupancy
Rental, Maiutenance &

R500 Depreciation of Equipment

u Printing and Pablications

8700 Travel

8800 Conferences, Conventions, Meetings

8500 Specific Assistance to Individuals

9000 Memberghip Dues

9100 |Awards and Grants _
Allocated Costs (From Indirect Cost Allocation

9200 Plan, if appropriate)

9300 Client Trangportation

9400 Miseellancous

9500 Depreciation or Amortization
Allocations to Agencies,

9600 Paymenis 1o Affiliated Organizations

___TOTAL EXPENSES

. 008 " “PRO¥IT FACTOR
TOTAL EXPENSES INCLUDING PROFIT
TOTAL NON-DHHS CONTRACT REV.

i BROUGHT FWD
TOTAL DHHS REQUEST

Rev, 6/14 Date (Initial): 5 -
Wisconsin Home Energy Assistancétfmg%%ﬁmg)l:s%cial Development Commission Budpet Page- 29
Page 1154
Miiwaukee County

File # 15444



FORM3S _ ANTICIPATED PROGRAM EXPENSES SUPPTEMENTARY SHEET
AgencyNume D { { Jopment Co
DMty Target V1A V) /iSEOM S n

An PI‘
Fucwty Name
| @ ®)
Control Sub-Account 2014
Acct, No. Number Account Description Gross Budget
7000 7001 Executive Salarics [ 5000,
7002 Professional Salaries
7003 Clerical Staff Salaries
7004 Technical Salaries
‘7005 Maiptenance Employee's Wages
006 Temporary Clerical Help
7007 Student Stipends
7008 | Other Staff Snlaries (Unclassified)
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 7000 SUB TOTAL*
7100 7101 Accident Insurance Preminms
7102 Life Insurance Preminms
713 ‘Medical & Hospital Plan Premiums
7104 Pension or Retirement Plan Premiums
7105 Supp. Payments to Pensjoned Employes
7106 Paymegts to Annnitants
7107 Employment Termination Expenses
7108 Employee Tuition Relmburse, Plan
: CONTROL ACCOUNT NO, 7100 SUB TOTAL*
T 720 FICA Paymeats (Employer's Share)
7202 Unemployment Insurance
7203 Workmen's Compensation Insurance
7204 Disability Insurance Preminms
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 7200 SUB TOTAL*
3000 |soo1 Medical & Dental Fees
Ts002 Psychologics] Fees
8603 Legal Fees
8004 Rehabilitation & Education Fees
2005 Development & Public Relations Fees
8006 Brokerage, Commission, Collection Fee
8007 Employment Fees
8008 Andit Fees
3008 Electronic Data Processing Service Fee
8010 Other Contract Payments to Consultants
8011 Talent Fees
8012 Other Purchased Services

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8000 SUB TOTAEA F
*Must be the same dollar amount as shown on Form 3
*» Attach a copy of the memorandum of agreement between the agency and the professional
when nsing Control Acconnt No. 3000, Sub-Acconnt Nos, 8001 through 8012

Wisconsin Home Energy Assistam:ﬁgﬁ?gaég %%Agégial Development Commission Budget Page-30
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FORM 38 ANTICIPATED PROGRAM EXPENSES SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET

Agency Name ‘Cofnimity Rélations-Social Developient Commisison 2015 Prgm No. [Prodrinid?
R (A) (B)
ool Snb-Account 2014
Acct. No. Number Account Description Gross Budgel
8100 8101 Medicine & Drugs (Clinfe Use Only) %

8102 Prosthetic Applisnces (Clinlc Use Only)
8103 Recreational, Voc. & Crafi Supplies
810d Food & Beverages
8103 Laundry, Linen, & Housekeeping Supplies.
8106 Office Supplies-Stationery, Typing
8107 Paper, Ink, Printing, Daplicating
B108 New Goods Purchased
8109 Raw Materials (Manufacturing) Parchased.
8110 Mapafacturing Supplies
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. §100 SUB TOTAL*
3200 8201 Telephone Expense
8202 Telegraph Expense
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8200 SUB TOTAL* | @i i isnn ]
8360 8301 Posiage and Parce] Post
5302 Freight
8303 Messenger & Delivery Service
CONTRCOL ACCGUNT NO. 8300 SUB TOTAL =
B4na 8401 Office Rent
. 8402 Other Bldg. & Parking Lot Rent
8403 Bldg. & Bldg. Eq. Ins, {(Gen & Liability)
8404 Mortzags Interest
8405 Electricity
8406 Guas
{8407 Heating Oil
{8408 Water & Sewer
|s409 Janltorial/Maintenance/Repairs Purchased
[sa10 Real Estate Taxes
|s411 Personal Property Taxes
|8412 Licenses & Permits-Occupancy Related
|sa13 Bldg, & Grounds Maintenance Supplies
[8414 Tviisceilaneous Occupancy Costs
[3415 Amortization/Leasehold Improvements
|s416 Depreciation - Buildings
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8400 SUB TOTAL*
3500 |8s01 Equipment rental expenses
|8s02 Equipment Maintenance exp
|8503 Equipment - Depreciation
{8504 Equipment - Interest Expense

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8500 SUB TOTAL *

Wisconsin Home Energy Asslstanc&grrﬁ%% %%é&lal Development Commission Budget Page- 31
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FORM 38 ANTICIPATED PROGRAM EXPENSES SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET

iift§ Rélations-Social Development Commisison 2015 Prgm No. |Progtam
(A) (B)
Sub-Acconnt 2014 2015
Number Account Description Gross Budget Gross Budget
8601 Printing T s A4
85602 Artwork £0:00
8603 Phoiogiapl:y
8604 Recording
8605 Films
8606 Subscriptions-Periodicals/Publication
8607 Purchase of Publications
[8608 Mediz Use Charges-Public Information
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8600 SUB TOTAL*
5700 (8701 Local Bus & Taxicab Fares
8702 Gas & Ofl - Company Vehicles
3703 Repairs - Company Vehicles
8704 Insurance - Company Vehicles
83705 Licenses & Permits-Company Vehicles
8706 Leasing Costs - Company Vehicles
707 Auto Allowance(Employees/V. olunteers)
3708 Tires - Company Vehicles
[s700 Hotel, Mesls, & Incidental Expenses
E’?l Depreciation - Automotive Equipment

. CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8700 SUB TOTAL*

8800 (as01 Meeting Space & Equipment Rental
ESIH Meeting Supplies (Notices,Badpes etc.}
$803 Food & Beverages Costs(Mtg. Particip.)
8804 Speaker's Honoraria & Expenscs
3805 Repistration Fees

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8800 SUB TOTAL*

3900 8901 Medical Fees
8502 " [Dental Fees
8903 Medicines
8904 Children's Board
8905 Homemnker Service
8906 Food Service
8907 Shelter Service
£908 Clothlng Service
3910 Recreation Service
8911 Wage Supplements
8912 Prosthetic Appliances
8913 Hospital Fees
8914 Testing Foes
5915 Materials - Crafis, Vocation, efe.
Wisconsin Home Energy Assistancqm(wgmml Development Commission Budget Page- 32
Page 1157
Milwaukee County
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CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8300 SUB TOTAL*

Wisconsin Home Energy AssistanceyRrpapams (B8 Lgopial Development Commission Budget Page- 33
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FORM 38 ANTICIPATED PROGRAN EXPENSES SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET

_Agency Name ‘Fohindinify Relations-Social Development Commisison 2015 Prgm No. P e

- (A) ® ©

Cuouirol Sub-Account 2014 2048

Acct, No. Number Acconnt Description Gross Budget Gross Budget

9000 9001 Individual Dues SN S T
9002 Organizational Dues B e

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO 9000 SUB TOTAL"

9100 9101 Grants to Research Institutions
9102 Gradeate Fellowshkips
2103 Trainee Scholarships
9104 Other Scholarships/Tuition Payments
9105 AMowanee for Travel Under Grant
9106 Allowance for Eguipment Under Grapt
9107 Lump Sum Camperships
9108 Contribution/Grants to Finm. Serv, Org
9109-50 Awards & Grants to Indiv./Cther Org. j
9151-99 Awards & Granis to Affiliate Qrganizat. (Misc)
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 9100 SUB TOTAL *
9200 9201 Administrative Costs (Indirect Cosis)
2202 Transportation

i CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 9200 SUB TOTAL®

Eﬂﬂ 9301 Local Bus & Taxicab Fares

9302 Gas & il - Company Vehicles
9303 Repairs - Company Vehicles
9304 Insurance - Company Vehicles
9305 Licenses & Permits-Company Vehicles
2306 Leasing Costs ~ Company Vehicles
9307 Tires - Company Vebicles
9308 Depreciation - Auto Equipment
CONTROL ACCOUNT N@. 9300 SUB TOTAL"
2400 9401 Employee Malpractice Insurance
9402 Employee Bonding Insurance
9403 Other

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 9400 SUB TOTAL "

9500 T9501.9504 _|Depreciation or Amortization
See Accounts Related to the Statement of Expenses in the GUIDELINES.

9600 9601-9690 Allocations to Agencies,
9691 Payments to Affilinted Organizations

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. %600 SUB TOTAL"

) GRAND TOTAL** B
. st be the same dollar amount as shown on Form 3, on the line titled "TOTAL EXPENSES"

Rev. 6/14 Date (Inifial): (25 0 it T SEm oy EeS

Wisconsin Home Energy AssistancEgmgaég %ﬁ;ﬁgg&:ial Development Commission Budget Page- 34
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Date (Final):F . rens s TG T

Wisconsin Home Energy Assista "‘ﬁ&rﬁﬁ% W@ial Development Commission Budget Page- 35
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FORM 4

Agency Name misison
Dy ity Target Gro VL ¥ Assistance Program
) R 2015 Prgm No.| ogram#2;
Factlity Nome
Address
(A) (B) ©)
Control 2014 2015
Acct. No. Revenue Rev. Budget Rev. Budget
4000 Contributions and Donations
4100 Contributions to Building Fund
4200 Special Events
4300 Legacies and Bequests
4500 Collected through Local Member Units
4600 Contributed by Associated Organizations
Allocated by Federated Yund Raising
4700 Organizations
Allocated by Unassociated and
4800 Non-Federated Fund Raising Organizations
Other Government Purchase of Service
5100 (DO NOT INCLUDE ANY REQUESTS FROM DHHS)
L Grants from Other Governmenta! Agencies
4, (0O NOT INCLUDE ANY REQUESTS FROM DHES)
5300 Revenues From MO and PPO
6000 Membership Dues
6100 Assessments and Dues-Local Member Units
6200 Program Service Fees - Other
6300 Intra-Agency Sales of Supplies and Services
6400 Revennes from Disposal of Assets
6500 Investment Income
6600 Gains (Losses) on Investment Transactions
6700 Miscellaneons Revenue
TOTAL NON-DEHS REVENUE
DHHS CONTRACT REQUEST
L TOTAL REVENUE
Rev. 6/14 Date (Initial):
Date (Final): .

Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program (WHEAF? I:%(;Ial Development Commlssmn Budget Page- 36

Hem #26 F
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FORM 4S___ ANTICIPATED PROGRAM REVENUE SUPPI¥EMENTARY SHEET

2015 Prgm No. | Profiali

, &) (®) ©
Control Snb-Acconnt 2014 2015
Acct. No. Number Acconnt Description Revenne Budget .. Revenue Budget
4000 4001 In-Kind Materlals R e P S
4002 Tn-Kind Services ¢ £
4003 Unrestricted Cash
4004 Restricted Cash
4005 Other

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4000 SUB TOTAL*

4100 ] | Contributions to Building Fund

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4100 SUB TOTAL*

[4200 | [Special Events

CONTROL ACCOUNT RO, 4200 SUB TOTAL*

4300 4301 Endowments
4302 Trusts
e ___ 14303 Other _

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4300 SUB TOTAL~

{4300 | [Collected Through Local Member Units

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4500 SUB TOTAL*

{1600 | |Contribated by Associated Orgaizations

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4600 SUB TOTAL*

4700 Allocated by Federated Fund Ralsing Org,
4701 United Way
4702 Other

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4700 SUB TOTAL *

4800 Alfocated by Unassoclated and
Non-Federated Fund Raising Org.

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4800 SUB TOTAL*

“Must be the same doflar amonnt as shown on Form 4.

Wisconsin Home Energy Assistancq Brogram W};&Eial Development Commission Budget Page- 37
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FORM 45 D PRO NUE SUPP: AR

ity Relations-Social Development Commisison 2015 Prgm No.
@) (®) © 1
G Sub-Acconnt 2014 2015
Acct. No, Number Account Description . Revenue Budget Revenue VBudge_tW__
5100 5101 Title XX-Miiwaukee Connty ; S il
(Do not include any DHES Requests) 2]
5102 Tifle XX-Other Counties &
5103 Tifle IVA (AFDC Unemployment Actual)-
Milwaulkee County
5104 Title IVA (AFDC Unemployment Actual)-
Qther Counties
3105 Titie IVA (WEOP) - Milwaukee County
5106 Title IVA (WEOP) - Other Counties
5107 £1.42/.437 - Milwaukee County
5108 51.421.437 - Qther Counties
5109 Title I - Milwankee County
5110 Title I - Other Counties
5111 Title X1 - Milwaukee County
5112 Title INI - Other Counties
5113 USDA Food Stamps
5114 Title XVIII - Medicare
5115 Title XIX - Medicaid
5116 Social Security and S51
5117 CIP Revenue from Milwaukee County DSD
5118 CIP Revenne from Other Connties
5119 COP Revenue from Milwaukee Connty DSD
' 5120 COP Revenue from Other Counties
) 5121 ‘Wiser Choice JAODA voucher Revenue
5122 ‘Wraparound Milwankee Revenuc
5123 Children's Court Services Revenue(CCSN)
5124 Milwsukee County Depart. of Aging Revenue
5125 Other
5126-99 Other Governmental Purchase of Service
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 5100 SUB TOTAL *
5200 5201 Direct Federal Grants
5202 " |Direct State Grants
5203 Direct County Grants
5204 Direct City snd Municipe] Grants
5206 Title III Granis
5210 Other Grants from Goverpmental Agencies
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 5200 SUB TOTAL*
5300 5301 Revenue from Titte XIX-AFDC Clieuts
5302 Revenue from Non-Title XIX Clients
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 5300 SUB TOTAL*
[s000 { [Micmbership Dues - Individuals
CONTROL ACCOUNT KO. 6000 SUB TOTAL"
[6100 | | Asgessments & Dues-Local Member Units

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6100 5UB TOTAL*
i be the snme dollar amount as shows on Form 4,

Wiscansin Hame Energy Assistancetiipeieps!{ ARt BisRatal Development Commission Budget Page- 38 i
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FORM 45 __ ANTICIPATED PROGEAM REVENUE, SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET

itlations-Social Development Commisison

2015 Prem No. - P
B {A) ®) (<)
Lt Sub-Account 2014 2015
| Acit. No. Number Acconst Description evenne Budget Revenune Budget
6200 6201 Income from Private Pay Clients AR R e s
6202 Income from Title IVA (AFDC Employed
Actnal) Clients
6203 Income from Title XX Clients
(Direct Pay Portion Galy)
|6204 Income from 51.42/.437 Clients
{Direct Pay Portior Ouly)
|6205 Income from Client Pick-up and
Deliverj" Charges
F6206 Income from Client Insurance Carriers
(Other then Medicare - Title XVIID
6207 Other Third Party Nor-Governmental
Tncome
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6200 SUB TOTAL*
|6300 | {Intra-Agency Sales of Supplies&Service
CONTROL ACCOQUNT NO. 6300 SUB TOTAL *
6400 6401 Sale of Production
6402 Sale of Properly & Other Assets
6403 Sale of Staff Services

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6400 SUB TOTAL»

6500 6501 Interest

6502 Dividends

6503 Other

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. £500 SUE TOTAL*
{6600 | |Gains (Losses) on Investment Trans,

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6600 SUB TOTAL "
{s500 | |MisceDaneons Revenne

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6900 SUB TOTAL*

GRAND TOTAL*"

*Must be the same dollar amount as shown on Form 4.

**Maust be the snme dollar amount as shown on Form 4, on the line titled "TOTAL NON-DHHS REVENUE"

Date (Initial) : "< &
Date (Final): .

Rev, 6/14

Wisconsin Home Energy hsistanr,ﬁgﬁqg;% Wmml Development Commission Budget Page- 39
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115 PROGRATR
Program frnded

AGENCY NAME
£ & ADDRESS OF PROGRAM SITE

AGENCY FEDERAL TAX ID NUMBER

DHHS DIVISION Mm@iees Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program

PROGRAM NAME
(SELECT FROM TABLE OF CONTENTS)

ALL Proposers must provide the UNITs
details even if thelr Programs are

NUMEER OF DAYS PROGRAM OFPERATES PER WEEK

Cost reimbarmnents only

NUMRBER HOURS PROGRAM OPERATES PER DAY

NUMBER OF CASES TO BE SERVED PER YEAR *

TYPE OF UNEE" 2 T
co. A 8; PROGRAM COST
TOTAL COST BY PER
PROGRAM FUNDING UNIT
UNITS SOURCE
(&) ® ©

1. DHHS Program's Units and Costs

2. Other Funding Source's Units and Costs

3. Total

4, 2014 Budgeted Units and Costs

5. 2013 Actual Unlts and Cosiy

+ THIS SAME FIGURE IS TO BE USED AS THE "TOTAL" ON THE CLIENT CHARACTERISTICS CHART
A Form 1 must be completed for each site (address) if the agency is reimbursed by site.

& .

Rev. 6/14 DATE ONITIAL) : i 2 ol o B A0 DATE (FINALY S b io e

Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program {WHEAP] Social Development C issiol Page-
BY ne%n#zémeE'a pment Commission Budget Page- 40
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O]

28 - EMPLOYEE DEM

HICS SUMMARY

Agency Name:

Communlity Relations-Social Develapment Commisison

Program

Position Code
{Column 2, Form
2 Code)

Employee
Demographics
{Column 3, Form 2
Ethnic group)

Number of
FTEs

Program Name

A

Program Name

0.175

Program Name

H

Program Name

Program Name

i
W

Program Name

[Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

lojoloiololeloloia

Program Nawme

=
~
[
[

Program Name

=]
[
L

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Propram Name

Program Name

FProgram Name

Procram Name

am Mame

Prygram Name

FProgram Name

Program Name

Progeam Name

Program Name

Program Nains

Program Name

Program Name

Program Nume

Program Name

Program Name

_Program Name

Program Name _

_Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

O iou oo o | oa =y i~ =l ) fa O T O [ i jrabn G Fda fba | [ | i [0 [0 [l FOad [0 [l [ [ Uad [R2 EE v | omt | st s [

g|—jajm>igi~fiielgi-lriolr g = imiepr j 2] [x]ele jgl-imlio)e jgl= s

*If full-time equivalents (FTE's) are not based on 40 hours per week, specify:

{% of Handicaped employees

| o.00%)

Ethnicity % to total FTE

Rev. 6iid

wiiwaukee County

=Rl i=] (=] {= [=]1=] =] (=] i=] [=]i=][=]l[=]{=1{=](=] [={=] (==t =] {=] f =] {=0 =] {=]i=]

0.00%

78.26%

21.74%

0.00%

0.00%

Wisconsin Home Energy Asslstance ﬂ‘é‘}ﬁ'ﬂé"ﬁ;ﬁﬁégdal Development Commission Budget Page- 41
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FORM 3 ANTICIPATED PROGRAM EXPENSES

2014 2015

Acct. No. Expenditure Description Gross Budget Gross Budget
T000 Salaries
7100 Employee Health & Refirement Benefits
7200 Payroll Taxes
8000 Professional Fees
8100 (Sum:lies
8200 Telephone
8300 Postage and Shipping
8400 Oceupancy

Rental, Maintenance &
8500 Depreciation of Equipment
877 Printing and Publications
8700 Travel
8800 Conferences, Conveniions, Meetings
8900 Specific Assistance to Individnals
9000 Membership Dues
9100 Awards and Grants

o Allocated Costs (From Indirect Cost Allocation

9200 Plan, if appropriate)
9300 Client Transportation
9400 Miscellaneons
9500 Depreciation or Amortization

Allocations to Agencies,
9600 Payments fo Affiliated Orgaunizations

TOTAL EXPENSES

... PROFIT FACTOR

TOTAL EXPENSES INCLUDING PROFIT

TOTAL NON-DHHS CONTRACT REV,
! BROUGHT FWD

TOTAL DHHS REQUEST _ .

Rev. 6/14 Date (Initial): &5

Date (Final): k278
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: 2015 Prgm No. |P}
Facuity Name
Address 44z i
| (4) (B (©
Control Sub-Acconnt 2014 2015
Acct No. Nuomber Account Description Gross Budget Gross Budpet
7000 7001 Executive Salaries A 6 z
7002 Professional Solaries B0
7003 Clerical Staff Salaries
7004 Technical Salaries
7005 Maintenance Employee's Wages
7006 Temporary Clerical Help
7007 Student Stipends
7008 Other Staff Salaries (Unclassified)
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 7000 SUB TOTAL*
7100 7101 Accident Insurance Preminms
7102 Life Insurance Preminms
7103 Medical & Hospital Plan Premiums
7104 Pension or Retirement Plan Premiums
7105 Supp. Payments to Pensioned Employes
7106 FPayments to Annuitants
7107 Employment Termination Expenses
B 7108 Employee Tuition Rejmbarse. Plan
CONTROL ACCOUNT N¢. 7100 SUB TOTAL*
7200 7201 FICA Poyments (Employer's Share)
7202 Unemplayment Insurance
7203 ‘Workmen's Compensation Insurance
7204 Disability Insurance Premiums
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 7200 SUB TOTAL*
5000~ [soo1 Medital & Dental Fees
|so02 [Psychological Fees
[s0o3 Legal Fees
[a004 Rebabilitation & Education Fees
ISUOS Development & Public Relations Fees
18506 Brokerage, Commission, Collection Fee
8007 Employment Fees
BOO8 Audit Fees
8009 Electronic Data Processing Service Fee
8010 Other Contract Payments to Coasultants
5011 Talent Fees
5012 Other Purchased Services

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8000 SUB TOTAL"
*Must be the same dollar amount as shown on Form 3
**Attach o copy of the memorandum of agreement between the agency nnd the professional

v using Control Account No. 8000, Sub-Account Nos. 8001 throngh 8012,
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FORM 38 ANTICIPATED PROGRAM EXPENSES SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET

_Agency Name Jations-Social Development Commisison 2015 Prgm No. P
| . | @ ®) ©
=al Sub-Account ) 2014 2015

Acct. No. Number ' Account Description Gross Bl}dgg! ‘ G;oss‘ Bug_get .

8100 §101 Medicine & Drugs (Clinic Use Only) F © 5g00
8102 Prosthetic Appiiances (Clinic Use Only) - §0.00
8103 Recreational, Voc. & Craft Supplies 50500
8164 Food & Beverages
3105 Laundry, Linen, & Housekeeping Supplies.
8106 Office Supplies-Stationery, Typing
8107 Paper, Ink, Printing, Duplicating
8108 New (Goods Purchased
8109 Raw Materials (Manufactuting) Purchased.
[g110 |Manufacturing Supplies

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO, 8100 SUB TOTAL*

8200 1821 Telephone Expense
Iszoz Telegraph Expense

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8200 SUB TOTAL*

8300 ls301 Postage and Parcel Post
Jg302 Freight
8303 Messenger & Delivery Service

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. $300 SUB TOTAL *

g a1 Office Rent
[a402 Other Bldg. & Parking Lot Rent
[8403 Bldg, & Bldg. Eq. Ins. (Gen. & Liability)
m#l Mortgage Interest
|8405 Electrlcity
8406 Gas
8407 Heating 0il
83408 Water & Sewer
8409 Janitorial/Maintenance/Repairs Purchased
8410 Real Estate Taxes
8411 Fersonal Property Taxes
8412 Licenses & Permits-Occupancy Related
8413 B@L&Grounds Maintenance Supplies
@4 Miscellaneons Occupancy Costs
8415 A mortization/Leasehold Improvements
'8416 [Depreciation - Buildings

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8400 SUB TOTAL*

3500 |8501 Equipment rental expenses
ES{IZ Equipment Mainfenance expenses
(8503 Fquipment - Depreciation
[g(!-i Equipment - Interest Expense

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. §500 SUB TOTAL *
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FORM 35 IPATED PRi ENSES SUPPLE Y ET

ency Nome Cotominity Rélitions-Social Development Commisison 2015 Prem No.|Progr
T [ (A) ' ®)
LA | Sub-Account 2014
Acct. No. Nomber Account Description Gross Bu
8600 [ss01 Printing Ela
|s6o2 Artwork
|sco3 Photography
|s6na Recording
[n605 Films
8606 Subscriptions-Periodicals/Publication
8607 {Purchase of Publications
R0 [Media Use Charges-Public Information
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8600 SUB TOTAL*
8700 . |8701 Local Bus & Taxlcab Fares
8702 Gas & Ofl - Company Vehicles
8703 Repairs - Company Vehicles
8704 Insurance - Company Vehicles
8705 Licenses & Permits-Company Vehicles
{8706 Leasing Costs - Company Vehicles
I8707 Auto Allowance(Employees/Volunteers)
ls708 Tires - Company Vehicles e
[s708 Hotel, Meals, & Incidental Expenses B
JB'IIID Depreciation - Automotive Equipment
. CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8700 SUR TOTAL*
[ss00 8801 Meeting Space & Equipment Rental
8802 Meeting Supplics (Notfices,Badges,etc.)
8803 Food & Beverages Costs(Mtg. Particip.)
B804 . Spenker’s Honoraria & Expenses
8305 |Registration Fees
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8800 SUB TOTAL*
8900 [8901 Medical Fees
[sg02 Dental Fees
|ss03 Medicines
|s9nq Children's Board
I@US Bomensaker Service
|sous Food Service
8907 |Shelter Service
8908 Clothing Service
8910 Recreation Service
8911 Wage Supplements
8912 Prosthetic Appliances
5913 Hosplial Fees
|8914 Testing Fees
| |s915  |Materials- Crafs, Vocation, etc,

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8900 SUE TOTAL*

Wisconsin Home Energy ASSiStan?fe%Oﬁr% %H%Agéiqgial Development Commission Budget Page- 45

Page 1170
Milwaukee County File # 15-444



FORM 38 AEJIC]PA‘TED PROGRAM EXPRENSES SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET

Agency Name tions-Social Development Commisison 2015 Prgm No.
1L ) ®)
¢l Snb-Account 2014
Acct. No. MNumber Acconnt Description Gross Budget
9000 9001 Individual Dues ' o B
9002 Organizational Dues ;
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO 9000 SUB TOTAL®

9100, 9101 Grants fo Research Institutions
9102 Graduate Fellowships
9103 Trainee Scholarships
0104 Other Scholarships/Tuition Payments
9105 Allowance for Travel Under Grant
9106 Allowance for Equipment Under Grant
9107 Lump Sum Camperships
9108 Contribution/Grants to Hum. Serv. Org
9109-50 Awards & Grauts to Indiv./Other Org.
9151-99 [Awards & Grants to Affilinte Organizat, (Misc)
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 9100 SUB TOTAL *

9200 9201 Administrative Costs (Endirect Costs)
9202 Transportotion
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 9200 SUB TOTAL*

9300 5301 Local Bus & Taxicab Fares

g 9302 Gas & Oil - Company Vehicles

9303 Repairs - Company Vehicles
9304 Insurance - Company Vehicles
9305 Licenses & Permits-Company Vehicles
9306 Lensing Costs ~ Company Vehicles
9307 Tires - Company Vehicles
9308 Dgpreciatlon - Anto Equipment
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 9300 SUB TOTAL"

9400 9401 - Employec Melpractice Insurance
9402 Employee Bonding Insurance
9403 Other
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 9400 SUB TOTAL *

9500 [5s01-9504 __|Depreciation or Amortization

Sce Accounts Relate to the Statement of Expenses in the GUIDELINES.

4600 9601-969H) Allocations to Agencies,
9691 Payments to Affilioted Organizations

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 9600 SUB TOTAL*

Grond Tptal ***

=« Must be the same dollar amount as shown on Form 3, on the line tiled "TOTAL EXPENSES"

Date (Initial): &
Date (Final):

- Revy. 6/14
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| 8 jName

Address
B) (C)
Control 2014 2015
Acct, No. Revenue Rev. Budget Rev. Budget
4000 Contribations and Donations :
4100 Contributions to Building Fund
4200 Special Events
4300 Legacies and Bequests
4500 Collecied through Local Member Units
4600 Contributed by Associated Organizations
Allocated by Federated Fund Raising
4700 Organizations
Allocated by Unassociated and
4800 Non-Federated Furd Raising Organizations
Other Government Purchase of Service
5100 (DO NOT INCLUDE ANY REQUESTS FROM DHHS)
- Grants from Other Governmental Agencies
B (DO NOT INCLUDE ANY REQUESTS FROM DHHS)
5300 Revenues From HMO and PPO
6000 Membership Dues
6100 Agsessmenis and Dues-Local Member Units
6200 Program Service Fees - Other
6300 Intra-Agency Sales of Supplies and Services
400 Revenues from Dispesal of Assets
6500 Investment Income
6600 Gaing (Losses) on Investment Transactions
6700 Miscellaneous Revenue
TOTAL NON-DHHS REVENUE
DHHS CONTRACT REQUEST .
B TOTAL REVENUE
Rev. 6/14 Date (Initial): 77,0 % T g

Milwaukee County
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Date (Final): ;- -
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FORMA4S_

Agency Name
|

ANT D PRO REVENUE SUPPLE| Y

Target Gron'l)

ogram

=

2015 Prgm No. [P

Fuc'llify Name
Addreas
[£:)] (B) ©)
Control Sub-Account 2014 2015
Acct, No, Number Account Description Revenue Budget Revenue Bodget
4000 4001 In-Kind Materials RN G P
4802 In-Kind Services
4003 Unrestricted Cash
4004 Restrieted Cash
4003 Other
CONTROL ACCQUNT NO. 4000 SUB TOTAL*
la10o I | Contributions to Building Fund
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4108 SUB TOTAL*
|4200 | |Special Events
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4200 SUB TOTAL*
4300 4301 End 1
4302 Trusis
4303 Other.
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4300 5UB TOTAL*
[az00 ] [Coliected Throngh Local Meraber Units
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4500 SUB TOTAL*
{4600 1T [Contritncted by Associated fions
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4600 SUB TOTAL*
1100 Allocated by Federated Fund Raising Org.
4701 United Way
4702 Dther
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4700 SUB TOTAL *
4800 Allpcated by Unussociaied and
Non-Federated Fund Ralsing Org,

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4800 SUB TOTAL*

*Ivlast be the same dollar amoamt as shown on Form 4.

) . rm # 28 E3
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ICIPATED P AM REVEN] MENTARY
Jafjons-Social Develapment C 2015 Prgm No.
(A) (B) ©)
Sub-Account 2014 2015
Number Account Description Revenue _Budget Rev_;el_ig: Budget

5101 Title XX-Mihvaukee County ¥ : = AR L

(Do not include any DHES Requests)
£102 Title XX-Other Counties
5103 Title IVA (AFDC Unemployment Actual}-

Milwankee County
5104 Title IVA (AFDC Unemployment Actual)-

Other Countles.
5105 Tifle IVA (WEOP) - Mitwaules County
5106 Title IVA (WEOP) - Other Counti
5107 51.42/,437 - Mihwvaukee County
5108 51.42/.437 - Other Counti
5109 Title I - Milwaulkee County
5110 Title 1 - Other Counties
5111 Title ITT - Milwaukee County
5112 Title III - Other Countics
5113 USDA Food Stamps
5114 [ 'Title XVIII < Medicare
5118 Title XIX - Medicaid
5116 Social Security and 881
5117 CIP Revenue from Milwaukee County DSD
5118 CIP Revenue from Other Counti
5119 COP Revenue from Milwaukee County DSD
5120 COP Revenne from Other Counti
5121 'Wiser Choice /AODA voucher Revenue
5122 Wraparound Milwaukee Revenue
5123 Children's Court Services Revenue(CCSN)
5124 Milwaukee County Depart. of Aging Revepue
5125 Other
5126-99 Oiher Governmental Purchase of Service

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 5100 SUB TOTAL *

5200 5201 | Divect Federal Grants
520 |Divect State Grants
5203 Direct County Grants
5204 Direct City and Municipal Grants
5206 Title IIT Grants
5210 Other Grants from Governmental Agencles
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. §200 SUB TOTAL*

5300 5301 Revenue from Tifle XIX-AFDC Clients
5302 Revenue from Non-Title XIX Clients
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 5300 SUB TOTAL*

[s00 | [Membership Dues - Individuals
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6000 SUB TOTAL*

[s200 | {As ents & Dues-Local Member Units

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6100 SUB TOTAL*

*Must be the same dollar amount as shown on Form 4.

Milwaukee County
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FORM 48 ANTICIPATED PROGRAM REVENUE SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET

Apency Name _c'm.s-Sodnl Development C islson
Zh : {4)
Sub-Account
Number Account Description
6201 Income from Private Pay Clients
6202 Income from Tifle IVA (AFDC Employed
Actual) Clients
6203 Income from Title XX Clients
(Direct Pay Portion Only)
6204 Income from §1.42/,437 Clients
{Direct Pay Portion Only}
6205 Income from Client Pick-up and
| ey G
6206 Income from Client Insurance Carriers
Other then Medicare - Title XVIID
6207 Other Third Payty Non-Governmental
{lucome

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6200 SUB TOTAL*

[6300 | [Intra-Agency Sales of Suppliesd:Service

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6300 SUB TOTAL *

6400 6401 |Sale of Productien
G402 Sale of Property & Other Assets

6403 |Sale of Staff Services

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6400 SUB TOTAL*

G500 6501 Interest
6502 Dividends
6503 Other

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6500 SUB TOTAL*

|6600 | _|Gains (Losses) on Tavestment Tyans,
CONTROL ACCOUNT-NO. 6609 SUB TOTAL *

l6200 ] [MisceBanecns Revenue

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6304 8UB TOTAL®

GRAND TOTAL**

“Must be the same dollar amovnt as shown on Form 4.
#*Must be the same dollar amount as shewn on Form 4, on the line titled "TOTAL NON-DHHS REVENUE"
Date (Indtlal) :T_ 3

Rev. 6/14 Date (Final): 7.5,

tem & 28 Form 4SE3
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AGENCY NAME
I' \'’E & ADDRESS OF PROGRAM SITE

AGENCY FEDERAL TAX ID NUMBER

DHHS DIVISION

FROGRAM NAME
(SELECT FROM FABLE OF CONTENTS)

ALL Proposers must provide fhe UNITs
details even i fheir Programs are

NUMBER OF DAYS PROGRAM OPERATES PER WEEK

Cost reimbormnents only

NUMBER HOURS PROGRAM OPERATES PER DAY

NUMBER OF CASES TO BE SERVED PER YEAR *

COST CALCULATIONS: PROGRAM COST
TOTAL COST BY PER

1. DHHS Program's Units and Costs

2. Other Funding Source's Units and Costs

3. Toial

4, 2014 Budgeted Units and Costs

3.2013 Actual Unity and Costs

+ THIS SAME FIGURE IS TO BE USED AS THE "TOTAL" ON THE CLIENT CHARACTERISTICS CHART
A Form 1 must be completed for each site (address) if the agency is reimbursed by site.

o

Rev. 6/14 DATE (INTTIAL) : S0 g 5 8

b DATE (FINAL): T AT l 4o P (R HID S
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B - EMPLOYEE DEMOG

CS
Agency Name:

MARY

Community Relstions-Social Development Commisison

Program

Posificn Code
(Column 2,
Fotm 2 Code)

{Column 3, Form 2

Employee
Demographics

Ethnie group)

Number of
FTEs

Propram Name

Pru; Name

|

=]
b
St

Program Name

Program Nume

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

[=1 =] {=11=11=] (=] {=]{=0{=] ("]

Program Name

o
LY
By
&

Frogram Name

g

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

[Program Name

f'mgram Name

FProram Name

i am Narae

_l;rogrnm Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

JFrogram Name

Frogram Name

Program Name

Program Name

Peopram Nams

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

eoloafoaluefos i ~dlisafudlatailonforfonionfenjLnlon juafon fim f o [ fo fu o bt | Lo | o} Gd [l J 10 FEob [Had fInR Fd [ vorm e fusia |t s

gl—[mlwirisi-frioibrjgi-zlop i) =-nioe S~ D@l > Sl el | 2]~ T e [ 2]~ o]

(=]{s][=]{=1{~]{= (=1 (=0{=1[=3{=] L= [= (=01~ =]1=] [=10=d {=d {=Ji=] {=S =] {=] = {=4 1]}

“If full-time equivalents (FTE's} are not based on 40 hours per week, specify:

{% of Handicaped employses

0.00%1

Ethnicliy % to total FTE

Rev. 614

Miwaukee County

Hrs/Week
A B H 1 W
0.00%; 70.59% _ 2041% 0.00% 0.00%
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FORM 3 ANTICIPATED PROGRAM EXFENSES

Agency Name

LSOIL

Diﬁnbility!Target (;

Sistance Program

Fiyam Name 2015 Prgm No.
Fawuity Name
Address R
(A) (B} (C)

Control 2014 2015
Acct. No. Expenditure Description Gross Budget Gross Budget
7000 Salaries snbgReE d
100 Employee Health & Retirement Benefits
7200 Payroll Taxes
8000 Professional Fees
£100 Supplics
8200 Telephone
8300 Postage and Shipping
8400 QOccupancy

Rental, Maintenance &
8500 Depreciation of Equipment
s - Printing and Publications
8700 Travel
8800 Conferences, Conventions, Meetings
BOOD Specific Assistance to Individuals
9000 Membership Dues
9100 Awards and Grants

Allocated Costs (From Indirect Cost Allocation
9200 Plan, if appropriate}
9300 Client Transportation
9400 Miscellaneous
9500 Depreciation or Amortization

Alloeations to Agencies,
9600 Payments to Affiliated Organizations

_TOTAL EXPENSES

- PROFIT FACTOR

TOTAL EXPENSES INCLUDING PROFIT

TOTAL NON-DHHS CONTRACT REV.
BROUGHT FWD

TOTAL DEHS REQUEST

Rey. 6/14

Date (Initial):
Date (Final): ;. © i R ‘ 1
Wisconsin Home Energy AssistancétBrpaiapa(Ptiid BEsecial Development Commission Budget Page- 54
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FORM 35 ANTICTPATED PROGRAM EXPENSES SUPPLEMENTAR

)

Agency Nome
Pt hility/Targe:
oam 2015 Prgm No. [Pi
Facility Name
Address
(M) (B) (©)
Confro} Sub-Account 2014 2015
Acet, No. Nrmber Account Description Gross Budget Gross Budget
7600 7001 Executive Salaries Sl e 8000 65
7002 Professtonal Snlaries
7003 Clerical Staff Salaries
7004. Technical Salaries
7005 Muintenance Employee's Wages
7006 Temporary Clerical Help
7007 Stndeni Stipends
7008 Other Staff Salaries (Unclassified)
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 7000 SUB TUTAL*
7100 7101 Accident Insurance Preminms
7102 Life Insurance Preminms
7103 Medical & Hospital Plan Preminms
7104 Pension or Retirement Plan Preminms
7105 Supp. Payments to Pensioned Employes
7106 Paymenis to Annuitants
7107 Employment Termination Expenses
| i 7108 Employee Toition Reimburse. Plan
' CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 7160 SUB TOTAL*
7200 7201 FICA Payments (Employer's Share)
7202 Unemployment Insurance
7203 ‘Worlouen's Compensption Insnrance
7204 Disability Insurance Preminms
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 7200 SUB TOTAL*
B000** |soo1 Medical & Dental Fees
ISLOZ Psychological Feea
8003 Legal Fees
|so04 Rehabilitation & Education Fees
Isoos Development & Prblic Relations Fees
[8006 Brokerage, Commission, Collection Fee
[smn Employment Fees
|seos Andit Fees
|so09 Electronic Data Processing Service Fee
ESD!I) Other Contract Payments to Consaltants
Iso11 Talent Fees
Isv1z Other Purchased Borvices

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8006 SUB TOTAL*
*Must be the snme dollar amount as shown on Form 3
**Adttach a copy of the memorandam of ngreement between the agency and the professionnl

asing Control Account No, 8000, Sub-Account Nos, 8001 through 8012,
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FORM 38 ANTICIPATED PROGRAM EXPENSES SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET

Agency Name € htions-Social Developmen} Commisison 2015 Prgm No. |Prog
el {A) ®) (5]

Sub-Account 2014 2013
Acct. No. Number Acconnt Descripiion Gross Bedget Gross Budget
8100 8101 Medicine & Drugs (Clinic Use Only) B ! .01 -

8102 Prosthetic Appliances (Clinfc Use Only)

§103 Recreational, Voc. & Craft Supplies

I8104 Food & Beverages

8105 Laundry, Linen, & Housekeeplug Supplies.

8106 Office Supplies-Stationery, Typing

8107 Paper, Ink, Printing, Duplicating

8108 New Goods Purchased

8109 Raw Materials (Manufacturing) Purchased.

8110 Manufacturing Supplies

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8100 SUB TOTAL*
200 la201 Telephone Expense

|8202 Telegraph Expense

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8200 SUB TOTAL*
8300 l8301 Postage #nd Parcel Post

[8302 Freight

{8303 Messenger & Delivery Sorvice

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8300 SUB TOTAL *
FL |s401 Office Rent

[8a02 Other Bldg. & Parking Lot Rent

[s403 Bldg, & Bldg. Eq. Ins. (Gen. & Liability)

m Morignge Interest

[8405- Electricity

|340s Gas

8407 Heating Oil

8408 Water & Sewer

84409 Jan_iErialMaintennnee!Repmrs Purchased

8418 Real Estate Taxes

8411 Personal Property Taxes

8412 Licenses & Permits-Occupancy Related

8413 . Bldg. & Grounds Maintenance Supplies

[sa14 Miscellaneous Occupancy Costs

8415 Amortization/Leasehold Improvements

8416 Depreciation - Buildings

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8400 SUB TOTAL"
8500 501 Equipment rental expenses

8502 Equipment Maintenance expenses

8503 " |Equipment - Depreciation

Iﬁ)cj Equipment ~ Interest Expense

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8500 SUB TOTAL *

Wisconsin Home Energy ”S‘“a“ﬁiéﬁ?ﬂﬁ %I#%Ag@gzial Development Commission  Budget Page- 56
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ORM 38 ANTICIPATED PROGRAM EXPENSES SGPPLEMENTARY SHEET

Agency Name fv Refations-Social Development Commisison 2015 Prgm No. i i
I (A) (B) _ )

c ol Sub-Account 2014 2015
Acct, No. Number Accounf Description Gross Budpet Gross Budget
8600 B601 Printing T T ]

8602 Artwork :

Is603 Photography

lseoq Recording

|ssos Films

|ss0s Subscriptions-PerlodicalsPublication

ISGU'J’ Purchase of Publications

|ss08 [Media Use Charges-Public Information

CONTROL ACCOUNT NQ. 8600 SUB TOTAL*

8700 {871 Local Bus & Taxicab Fares
|§702 i Gas & Ol - Company Vehicles
|s703 Repairs - Company Vehicles
|§704 Insnrance - Company Vehicles
{8705 Licenses & Permits-Company Vekicles
Ig:ms Leasing Costs - Company Vehicles
8707 Auto Allowance(Employees/Volunteers)
8708 Tires - Company Vehicles
4709 Hotel, Meals, & Ineidental Expenses
B710 Depreciation - Antomotive Equipment
‘ CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8700 SUB TOTAL*
[es00 [s801 Meeting Space & Equipment Rental
{ss0z Meeting Supplies (Notices,Badges,etc)
{8803 Food & Beverages Costs(Mtg. Particip.)
|ss04 Speaker's Honorarin & Expenses
|8805 |Registratlon Fees

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8800 SUB TOTAL*

8900 |sem Medical Fees
[ss02 [Dental Fees
[so03 Medicines
iss04 Children's Board
IESOS Homemaker Service
8906 Food Service
8907 Shelter Service
8908 Clothing Service
8910 Recreation Service )
8911 WaggSnpplements ;_
5912 Prosthetic Appliances
8913 Hospital Fees
8914 . Testing Fees
18915 Materials - Crafts, Vocation, etc.

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8300 SUB TOTAL*

Wisconsin Home Energy Assistanife%ogag) H‘;’Hﬁ“ﬁéﬂ’fia' Development Commission Budget Page- 57
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FORM 38 ANTICIPATED PROGRAM EXPENSLS SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET

_Agency Name 'Rel:_;tions-Socia] Development Coromisison 2015 Prgm No. P oL -
(A) B) ©)
Sub-Account - 2014 2015
Number Account Description Gross Budget Gross Bndget
9001 Individual Dues R 000 - da00-
2002 Orpanizational Dues =k !

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO $000 SUB TOTAL"

9100 5101 Grants to Research Institutions
9102 Graduate Fellowships
9103 Tralnee Scholarships
9104 Other Schojarships/Tuition Puyments
2105 Allowance for Travel Under Grant
9106 Allowance for Equipment Under Grant
9107 Lump Sum Camperships
2108 Contribntion/Grants to Hum. Serv. Org
9109-50 Avwards & Grants to Indiv./OQther Org,
$151-99 Awards & Grants o Affiliate Organizat. (Misc)
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 9160 SUB TOTAL *

9200 9201 Administrative Costs (Indirect Cosis)
9202 'Transportation
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 5200 SUB TOTAL*
9301 Local Bus & Taxlcab Fares
9302 Gas & 0jl - Company Vehicles
9303 Repairs - Company Vehicles
9304 Insurance - Company Vehicles
9305 Licenses & Permits-Company Vehicles
2306 Leasing Costs - Company Velicles
9307 Tires - Company Vehicles
9308 Depreciation -~ Auto Equipment

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO, 9300 SUB TOTAL*

9400 9401 Employee Malpractice Insnrance
9402 Employee Bonding Insurance
5403 Other

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 2400 SUB TOTAL *

9500 Jos01-9504 [Depreciation or Amortization
See Accounts Related fo {he Statement of Expenses in the GUIDELINES.

9600 9601-2690 Allocations to Agencies,
2691 Payments to Affiliated Organizations

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 9600 SUB TOTAL®

- GRAND TOTAL*** R
== xMust be the same dollay amount as shown on Form 3, on the line titled "FOTAL EXPENSES"

[ Rev. 6f14 Date (Tuitial):
Date (Final): _

Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program {WHEAP) Soclal Development Commission Budget Page- 58
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FORM 4

Agency Name

Disahikity/Target Gro ¥l

ANTICIPATED PROGRAM REVENUE

2015 Prgm No.|

lty Name
Addl'elﬁ e e St e el sl it
&) (B) €
Control . 2014 2015
Acct. No. Revenue Rev. Budget Rey. Budget
4000 Contributions and Donations
4100 '|Contributions to Building Fund
4200 Special Events
4300 Legacies and Bequests
4500 Collected through Local Member Units
4600° Contributed by Associated Organizations
Allocated by Federated Fund Raising
47069 Organizations
Allocated by Unassociated and
4800 Non-Federated Fund Raising Organizations
QOther Government Purchase of Service
5100 (DO NOT INCLUDE ANY REQUESTS FROM DHHS)
e Grants from Other Governmental Agencies
LS (DO NOT INCLUDE ANY REQUESTS FROM DHHS)
5300 Revenues From HMO and PPO
6000 Membership Dues
6100 Assessments and Dues-Local Member Units
6200 Program Service Fees - Other
6300 Intra-Agency Sales of Supplies and Services
6400 Revenues from Disposal of Assgis
6500 Investu_lent Income
6600 Gains (Losses) on Investment Transactions
6700 Miscellaneous Revenue
TOTAL NON-DHHS REVENUE
| DHHS CONTRACT REQUEST
N TOTAL REVENUE
Rev. 6/14 Date (Initial)s ¢ 55 S g TR A e R
Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance besg¥RFRERPSEdcial Development Commission Budget Page- 59
Page 1184
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Date (Final): . ]
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FORM 4S OGRAM RE g

Apency Name

Program

Tity/Target:

misison

y Assistance Program

2015 Prgm No. {Piey
Facility Nome
Address
(A) (B)
Control Sub-Acconnt 2014
Acct No. " Number Account Description Revenue Budget
4000 4001 In-Kind Materials £ g,
4002 Tn-Kind Services
4003 Unrestricted Cash
4004 Restricted Cash
4005 Other
CONTROL ACCODUNT NO. 4000 SUB TOTAL*
|4100 | |Contributions to Building Fond
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4100 SUB TOTAL"
[4200 i |Special Events
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4200 SUB TOTAL*
4300 . 4301 Endowments
S 4302 Trosts
4303 Other
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4300 SUB TOTAL=
[4500 ] |Collected Through Local Member Unlts
CONTROL ACCQUNT NG, 4500 SUB TOTAL*
{4600 | {Contributed by Associated Organizations
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4600 SUB TOTAL*
4700 Allocated by Federated Fund Raising Org.
4701 Untted Way
4702 Other
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4700 SUB TOTAL *
4800 Allocated by Unassociated and
Non-Federated Fund Reising Org.

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4800 SUB TOTAL*

*Mngt be the same dollar amount as showe on Form 4.

Wisconsin Home Energy Asslstanoﬁg{ﬁﬁ%('\yg!r%rﬂéﬁal Development Commisslon Budget Page- 61
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FORM 45 Al ATED PROGRAM REVENUE SUPPLE E

Agency Name  Commnigity Relations-Social Development Commisison 2015 Prgm No. |
L} (A) ®) ©
Control Sub-Account ) 2014 2015
Acct. No. Number Account Pescription Revenue Budget Refgm}e ‘Bnd_get
5100 5101 Title XX-Milwaukee Connty i~ i
) (Do not include any DHHS Requests)
5102 Title XX-Other Counties
5103 Title IVA (AFDC Unemployment Actual)-
Mihvaukee County
5104 Titie IVA (A¥DC Unemployment Actual)-
Othker Connties
5105 Title IVA (WEOP) - Milwiaukee County
5106 Title IVA (WEOP) - Other Counties
5107 51.42/.437 - Milwankee County
5108 51.42/.437 - Other Counties
5109 Title I - Milwankee County
5110 Title I - Other Connties
5111 Title I - Milwankee County
5112 Title I - Other Counties
5113 USDA Food Stamps
5114 Title XVIIL - Medicare
5115 Title XIX - Medicaid
5116 Social Seenrity and SSI
5117 CIP Revenue from Milwaukee Couniy DSD
5118 CIP Revenue from Other Counties
5112 COP Revenue from Milwankee County DSD
5120 COP Revenue fromn Other Counties
5121 Wiser Choice JAQODA voucher Revenue
5122 Wraparound Milwaukee Revenue
5123 Children's Court Services Revenue(CCSN)
5124 Milwnukee County Depart. of Aging Revenne
5125 Other
$126-99 Other Governmentnl Purchise of Service
CONTROL ACCOUNT ND, 5100 SUB TGTAL *
5200 5201 Direct Federal Grants
5202 Direct State Grants
5203 Direct Connty Grants
5204 Direct City and Municipal Grants
5206 Title III Grants
5210 Qther Grants from Governmental Agencies
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO, 5200 SUB TOTAL*
5300 5301 Revenue from Title XIX-AFDC Clients
5302 Revenue from Non-Title XIX Clients
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 5300 SUB TOTAL*
m | |Memberslﬂp Dues - Individuals
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6000 SUB TOTAL*
le | |Assessments & Dues-Local Member Units

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6106 8UB TOTAL*
*Maust be the same dollar amount as shown on Form 4.

Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program (WHEAP) Social Development Commission Budget Page- 62
B T AT e
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E ORIy iii}lation.v—Social Development Commisison 2015 Prgm No. TogK
(A) (B) <)
Sub-Account 2014 2015
Number Account Description __Revenue Budget Revenne Budget

6201 Income from Privete Pay Clients e b STsElT]
6202 Income from Title IVA (AFDC Employed

Actual) Clienis
6203 |Income from Title XX Clients

(Dircct Pay Portion Only)
6204 Income from 51.42/.437 Clients

(Direct Pay Pertion Only)
6205 Income from Client Pick-up and

Delivery Charges
6206 Income from Client Insurance Carrlers

(Other then Medicare - Title XVIIT)
6207 Other Thitd Party Non-Governmental

Income

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6200 SUB TOTAL*

|s300 | |tntra-Agency Sales of Supplies&Service

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6300 SUB TOTAL *

G- - 6401 |8ale of Production
. 6402 |8ale of Property & Other Assets
6403 |sale of Staff Services

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 64¢0 SUB TOTAL"

6500 6501 - |Interest
6502 Dividends
6503 Dther

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6500 SUB TOTAL*

|6600 l |Gnins (Losses) on Investiment Trans.

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6500 SUB TOTAL *

|6900 l lMism‘lianeons Revenne

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. €900 SUB TOTAL*

GRAND TOTAL**

*Must be the same dollar amonnt as shown on Form 4.
=« Must be the same dollar amount s shown on Form 4, on the line titled "TOTAL NON-DHHS REVENUE"
Date (uitial) ;577 v W 0 ey
Rev. 6/14 Date (Final): :-%

Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program (WHEAP ial Development Commission Budget Page- 63
£ ltem % 2'3 orm 4%%2' P : 2

Page 1188
Milwaukee County File # 15-444



= G ¥i T 5
Program finuded by Site must nclde separite. ji:(r:x for each Site

AGENCY NAME Conimpnity’ nsiacialDevelopi
F;" £ & ADDREES.OF PROGRAM SITE i : :

AGENCY FEDERAL TAX ID NUMBER

DHHS DIVISION

PROGRAM NAME
(SELECT FROM TABLE OF CONTENTS)

ALL Proposers muat provide the UNTTs
|details even if fheir Programs are

NUMBER OF DAYS PROGRAM QPERATES FER WEEK

Cost reimburmnents only

NUMBER HOURS PROGRAM OPERATES PER DAY

NUMBER OF CASES TO BE SERVED PER YEAR *

B ]
{Specify’
CALCUL, 83 PROGRAM COST
TOTAL COST BY PER
PROGRAM FUNDING UNIT
UNITS SOURCE
(A) B} )

1. DHHS Program's Units and Costs

2. Other Funding Souree's Units and Costs

3. Total

4. 2014 Budgeted Units and Costs

5. 2013 Actual Units and Costs

* THIS SAME FIGURE I8 TO BE USED AS THE "TOTAL" ON THE CLIENT CHARACTERISTICS CHART
A Form 1 must be completed for ¢ach site (address) if the agency is relmbursed by site,

3%

{Rev. 6114 DATE (NITIALY : §i s A o TR DATE (FINALY f2 270 8 i e

Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program (WHEAP) Social Development Commission Budget Page-64
ftem # 28 Form 1ES
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il 2B - EMPLOYEY DEMOG

HICS SUMMARY

Agency Name:

Community Relations-Social Development Commisison

Program

Position Code
(Column 2,
Form 2 Code)

Emploves
Dermographics

{Coluran 3, Form 2

Ethnic group}

Number of
FTEs

Program Name

A

(=]

Program Name

B

o
=
&

Program Name

-
==

Program Name

Program-Name

Program Name

Program Name

JFrogram Name

lolololeia

o

Program Name

Program Name

JFropram Name

lolole)

Program Name _

Program Name

o
ol

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Naine

- Program Name

P -eam Name

L am Name

hﬂm Name

Propram Nams

Program Name

Program Name

Propram Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Nume

Progran: Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

ucﬂuquﬂ-&qqam’mmmmu!at.nu-.ha.:s.:-.hwwmumm_munm'-—-m—-—-—-

PO ) S0 PN P71 1 501 PR YOG 10 (S NG £ B 01 PR 2 O Y 571 P 21 SR 2 P Y 51 P Y

"It full-time equivalents (FTE's) are not based on 40 hours psr week, specify:

I of Handicaped employees

[ 0.00%]

Ethnlchy % to total FTE

R~ 6H4

Milwaukee County

o |ojolojolojolcicloioloialolaicioiolololclolalas|ololalof]o

A 8

0.00%] 64.17%

45.83%

£.00%

0.00%

Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program (WHEAP) Social Development Commission  Budget Page- 65
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FOEM 3 ANTICIPATED PROGRAM EXPENSES

Agency Name ¢
D77 dlity/Target |
P: -vamName |
Facility Name
Address
‘ (A) A - ® (©
Coatrol 2014 2015
Acct. No. Expenditure Description Gross Budget Gross Budget
7000 Salaries
7100 Employee Health & Retirement Bencfits
7200 Payroll Taxes
8000 Professional Fees
8100 Supplies
8200 Telephone
3300 Postage and Shipping
8400 Occupancy
Rental, Maintenance &
8500 Depreciation of Equipment
5 Printing and Publications
8700 Travel
8800 Conferences, Conventions, Meetings
8900 Specific Assistance to Individuals
9000 Membership Dues
9100 Awards and Grants
Allocated Costs (From Indirect Cost Allocation
9200 Plan, if appropriate)
9300 Client Transpottation
9400 Miscellaneous
9500 Depreciation or Amortization
Allocations to Agencies,
9600 Payments to Affilinted QOrganizations
TOTAL EXPENSES
‘PROFIT FACTOR
TOTAL EXPENSES INCLUDING PROXIT
) TOTAL NON-DHHS CONTRACT REV.
| BROUGHT FWD
TOTAL DEHS REQUEST
Rev. 6/14 Date (Tuitial): :
Date (Final): i
Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program (WHEAP) Social Development Commission Budget Page- 66
Item # 28 Form 3E5
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FORM3S ANTICIPATED PROGRAM EXPENSES SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET

Agency Nanu G}

Rel S

ison

D=hility/Ta: N

“Assistance Program
2015 Prgm No. [Rig,

CONTROL ACCOUNT NG, 8000 SUB TOTAL~
* " <t be the pame dollar smount as shown on Form 3
* _uch a copy of the memorandum: of agreement between the agency and the professional

when using Control Account No. 8600, Sub-Account Nos. 8001 through 8012,

Milwaukee County

Page 1192

A) (B) <)

Conirol Sub-Account 2014 2015
Acct. No. Number Account Description Gross Budypet Budget
7000 7001 Execntive Salaries g - $0.00 469

7002 Professional Salarjes

7003 Clerical Staff Salaries

7004 Technical Salaries

7005 Maiutenance Employee's Wages

7006 Temporary Clerical Help

7007 Student Stipends

7003 Other Staff Salaries (Unclassified)

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 7000 SUB TOTAL*
7100 7101 Accident Insarance Premlums

7102 Life Insurance Premiums

7103 Medical & Hospital Plan Preminms

7104 Pengion or Retirement Plan Preminms

7105 Supp. Payments to Ponsloned Employes

7106 Payments to Annuitants

7107 Employment Termination Expenses

7108 Employee Tuition Reimburse, Plan

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 7100 SUB TOTAL*
7200 7201 FICA Paymeénts (Employer's Share)

7202 Unemployment Insurance

7203 Worlmen's Compensation Insurance

7204 Disability Insurance Preminms

CONTROL ACCOUNY NQ, 7200 SUB TOTAL*
8000+ {8001 Medical & Dental Fees

[so02 Psychologlcal Fees

[8003 Fees

|8o04 Rohabilitation & Education Fees

[800s Development & Public Relations Fees

[8006 Brokerage, Commission, Collection Fee

Isoo7 Employment Fees

8008 Audit Fees

8009 Electronic Data Processing Service Fee

2010 Other Contract Payments o Consultants

8011 Talent Feés

8012 Other Purchased Services

Wisconsin Home Energy Asﬁstan%gmmwm%gﬁgl Development Commission Budget Page- 67
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FORM 35  ANTICIPATED PROGRAM EXPENSES SUPPLEMENTARY SIEFT

iations-Social Development Commislison 2015 Prgm No. r
(A) (B) )

Sub-Account 8 2014 2015
Acct. No. Number Account Description Gross Budget Gross Budget -
8100 8101 Medicine & Drugs (Clinic Use Only) T RO s S0

8102 Prosthetic Appliances (Clinic Use Only) ETNE S

8103 Recreational, Voo, & Craft Supplies

8104 Food & Beverages

8105 Laundry, Linen, & Hounsekeeping Supplies.

8106 . Office Supplies-Stationery, Typing

8107 Paper, Ink, Printing, Duplicating

8108 New Goods Purchased

8109 Raw Materials (Manufacturing) Purchased

8110 Manufacturing Supplies

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO, 8100 SUB TOTAL*

8200 8201 Telephone Expense
8202 Telegraph Expense

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8200 SUB TOTAL*

8300 8301 Postage and Parcel Post
8302 Frelght
8303 Messenger & Delivery Service

CONTROY. ACCOUNT NO. 3300 SUB TOTAL *

3400 8401 Office Rent

8402 Other Bldg. & Parking Lot Rent

8403 Bldg. & Bldg, Eq, Ins. (Gen, & Liability)
8404 Mortgage Interest

8405 Electricity

8406 Gas

8407 Heating Ol

8408 Water & Sewer

8409 JanitorialMaintenance/Repairs Purchased
8410 Real Estate Taxes 3
8411 Personal Property Taxes

8412 Licenses & Permits-Occupancy Related
8413 Bldg. & Grounds Maintenance Supplies
8414 Miscellaneous Occupaney Costs

8415 Amortization/Leasehold Improvements
8416 Depreciation - Buildings

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8400 SUB TOTAL*

8500 |8501 Equlpment rental expenses
8502 ] Equipment Maintenance expenses
8303 Eguipment - Depreciation

i 5 8504 Equipment - Inferest Expense

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8500 SUB TOTAL*

Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program WHEAP) Social Development Commission Budpet Page- 68
tem # 28 Form 3SES
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FORM 3§ ANTICIPATED PROGRAM EXPENSES SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET

_égg_ncy Nar( lations-Social Development Commisison 2015 Prgm No. Proaran .
| (A) (B) (©
Cuoarol Sub-Acconnt 2014 2015
Acct, No. Number Account Deseription __Gross Budget Gross Budge_t_w
8600 8601 Printing AR . 0

8602 Artwork ‘

8603 Photography

8604 Recording

8605 Films

8606 Subscriptions-Periodicals/Publication

8607 Purchase of Publications

8608 Media Use Charges-Public Information

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8600 STUB TOTAL*
8700 [8701 Locat Bus & Taxicab Fares

|s702 Gas & Ol - Company Vehicles

|ﬂ03 Repairs - Company Vehicles

[8704 Insurance - Company Vehicles

[8705 Licenses & Permits-Company Vehicles

Is708 Leasing Costs - Company Vehicles

(8707 Auto Allowance(Employees/Volunteers)

8708 Tires - Company Vehicles

8709 Hotel, Meals, & Incidental Expenses
- 8710 Depreciation - Automotive Equipment

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO, 8700 SUB TOTAL*
8800 8801 Meeting Space & Eguipment Rental

8802 Meeting Supplies (Notices,Badges,etc.)

8803 Food & Beverages Costs(Mtg. Particip.)

{8804 Speaker's Honoraria & Expenses

|ssos Reglstration Fees

CONTROL ACCOUNT N0, 8800 SUB TOTAL»
8200 8901 Medical Fees

8902 Dental Fees

8903 Medicines

8904 Children's Board

8205 Homemaker Service

|8906 Food Service

{8007 Shelter Service

|so0s Clothirg Serviee

[so10 Recreation Service

Isos1 Wage Supplements

|ss12 Prosthetic Appliances

(8913 ___ |Hospital Fees

|se14 Testing Fees

{8015 Materials - Crafts, Vocation, efc.

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO, 8960 SUB TOTAL*

Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Pro&ram EN
item # 28 Form 3SES

Milwaukee County

Page 1
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SES SUPP EINTARY S

lations-Social Development Commisison 2015 Prgm No. |[Pry 5.
(A) (B) <y
Sub-Account 2014 2015
Number Account Description _Gross Budget Gross Bnget
9001 Individual Dues T R 00
9002 Organizational Dues
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO 9000 SUB TOTAL*
9100 9101 Grants to Research Institutions
9102 Graduate Fellowships
9103 Trainee Scholarships
9104 Other Scholarships/Tuition Payments
9105 Allowsance for Travel Under Grant
9106 Allowance for Equipment Under Grant
2107 Lump Sum Camperships
9108 Contribution/Grants to Hum, Serv. Org
9109-50 Awards & Grants to Indlv./Other Org.
9151-99 Awards & Grants to Affiliate Organizat. (Misc)
CONTROL ACCOUNT NOC. 9100 SUB TOTAL *
9200 9201 Administrative Costs (Indirect Costs)
9202 ‘Transportation
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 9200 SUB TOTAL*
[ 9301 Local Bus & Taxicab Fares
9302 Gas & 0il - Company Vehicles
9303 Repairs - Company Vehicles
9304 Insurance - Company Vehicles
9305 Licenses & Permits-Company Vehicles
9306 Leasing Costs - Company Vehicles
9307 Tires - Company Vehicles
9308 Depreciation - Auto Equipment
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 9300 SUB TOTAL*
2400 9401 Employee Malpraciice Insurance
9402 Employee Bonding Insurance
9403 Other
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 2400 SUB TOTAL *
9500 [0501-9504  [Depreciation or Amortization
See Accounts Related o the Siatement of Expenses in the GOIDELINES.
9600 9601-0690 Allocations to Agencies,
9691 Payments to Affiliated Organizations
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 9600 SUB TOTAL*
GRAND TOTAL®** 2N
¥ ust be the same dollar amount as shown on Form 3, on the line titled "TOTAL EXPENSES"
Rev. 6/14 Date (Enitial):
Date (Final):

Wisconsin Home Energy Assustance Program WHEAP sacial Development Commission Budget Page- 70
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(A) (B) ©)

Conirol 2014 2015
Acct, No. Revenue : Rev, Budget Rev. Budget
4000 Contributions and Donations :
4100 Contributions to Building Fund
4200 Special Events
4300 Legacies and Bequests
4500 Collected through Local Member Units
4600 Contributed by Associnted Organizations
Allocated by Federated Fund Raising
4700 Organizations
Allocated by Unassociated and
4800 Non-Federated Fund Raising Organizations
Other Government Purchase of Service
5100 (DO NOT INCLUDE ANY REQUESTS FROM DHHS)

Grants from Other Governmental Agencies
{00 NOT INCLUDE ANY REQUESTS FROM DHES)

Revennes From HMO and PPO

60006 Membership Dues
6100 Assessments and Dues-Local Member Units
6200 Program Service Fees - Other
6300 - |Intra-Agency Sales of Supplies and Services
6400 Revenues from Disposal of Assets
6500 Investment Income
6600 Gains (Losses) on Investment Transactions
6700 Miscellaneous Revenue
TOTAL NON-DHHS REVENUE
DHHS CONTRACT REQUEST
B TOTAL REVENUE
Rev. 6/14 Date (Tnitial): .-

Date (Final): - 2=

Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program (WHEAP] Social Development Commission Budget Page- 71
Item # 24 Form lES P g e
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Assistance Program

P am 2015 Prgm No.|]
k¢ sName
Address
l (A) (®) ©
Control Sab-Account 2014 2015
Acct. No. Number Accouni Description ___Revenue Budget ___Revenue Budpet
4000 4001 In-Kind Matcrials i i S e S, ; &
4002 In-Kind Services i
4003 Unrestricted Cash
4004 Restricied Cash
4005 Other
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4000 SUB TOTAL*
{4100 i [Contributions to Building Fund
CONTROL ACCOTUNT NO. 4100 SUB TOTAL*®
Iﬁoo [ ISpeeial Events

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4200 SUB TOTAL*

4301 Endowments
4302 Trusts
4303 Qther

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4300 SUB TOTAL*

Jasoo | [Collected Through Local Member Units

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4500 SUB TOTAL*

m l ICanfrlbnted by Associated Organizations

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4600 SUB TOTAL*

4700 Allocated by Federated Fund Raising Org,
4701 United Way.
4702 Other

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4700 SUB TOTAL *

4800 Allocated by Unassociated and
Nou-Federated Fund Raising Org.

CONTROL ACCOUNT N, 4800 SUB TOTAL*

#p#-est be the same dollar amount as shown on Form 4.

Wisconsin Home Energy Assistanﬁ% %o#rag %%A? éﬁtgal Development Commission Budget Page-72
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FORM 48 ANTICTPATED PROGRAM REVENUE SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET

Agency Name Community Relations-Social Development Commislson 2015 Prgm No.
I {A) ®) ©
Sub-Account ’ 2014 2018
Number Account Description Revenue Budget Revenue Budpet
5101 Title XX-Milwaukee County R = Sm Ty
|(Do not include any DHES Requests)
5102 Title XX-Other Counties
5103 Title IVA (AFDC Unemploymeat Actual)-
Milwankee County
5104 Title IVA (AFDC Unemployment Actaal)-
Other Counties
3105 Title IVA (WEOP) - Milwaukee County
5106 Title IVA (WEOP) - Other Counties
5107 51.42/.437 - Milwaukeo County
5108 51.42/437 - Other Counties
5109 Title I - Milwaukee County
5110 Title I - Other Counties
5111 Title I - Milwankee County
S112 Title ITI - Other Counties
5113 USDA Food Stamps
5114 Title XVII - Medicare
5115 Title XTX - Medicaid
5116 Social Security and SSI
5117 CIP Revenne from Milwvaukee County DSD
5118 CIP Revenue from Other Counties
5119 COP Revenue from Milwaukee County DSD
5120 COP Revenue from Other Counties
5121 [Wiser Choice /AODA voucher Revenune
5122 'Wraparound Milwaulkee Revenue
5123 Children’s Court Services Revenue(CCSN) . : & wﬁ-g%
5124 Milwankee County Depart. of Aging Revenue 5 g
5125 Other ! o N
5126-92 Other Governmental Purchase of Service
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 5100 SUB TOTAL *
5200 5201 Direct Federal Grants
5202 Direct State Grants
5203 __|Direct County Grants
5204 Direct City and Municipal Grasts
5206 Title 0T Grants
5210 Other Granis from Governmenial Agencics
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO, 5200 SUB TOTAL*
5300 5301 Revenyge from Title XIX-AFDC Clents
5302 - |Revenue from Non-Title XTX Clients
CONTROL ACCOUNT NG, 5300 5UB TOTAL* ‘
) I L —IMembe_rsh_ip_])ues - Individuals t
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6000 5UB TOTAL*

I IAssessments & Dues-Local Mcmber Units L

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6100 SUB TOTAL*
*Must be fhe same dollar amount as shown on Form 4.

Wisconsin Home Energy Assistanffe%[loﬁr% %lﬁlﬂgggal Development Commission Budget Page- 73
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FORM A4S _ANTICIPATED PROGRAM REVENYVE SUPPLEMEN TARY SHEET

Agency Name Coimimupity: Relations-Social Development Commisison 2015 Prgm No. ]
] | @ ®) ©
C-+ gl Sub-Account . 2014 2015
i&'_ - _'NO. Number Account Deseription Revenue Budget Revenue Budget
6200 6201 Income from Private Pay Clients B e [ S T T
6202 Income from Title IVA (AFDC Employed
Actual) Clients
6203 Incotue from Title XX Clients
(Direct Pay Portion Only)
6204 Income from 51.42/.437 Clients
(Direct Pay Portion Only}
6205 Tncome from Client Picl-up and
Delivery Charges
6206 Income from Client Insurance Carrlers
(Other then Medicare - Title XVIIT)
6207 Other Third Party Non-Governmental
Income

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6200 SUB TOTAL*

|6300 | IIutra-Agency Sales of Supplies&Service

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6300 SUB TOTAL *

6400 6401 [Sale of Production
2 6402 [sale of Property & Other Assets
6403 {Sale of Staff Services

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6400 SUB TOTAL*

6300 6501 Interest
6502 Dividends
6503 Other

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6500 SUB TOTAL*

l6600 | [Gains (Losses) on Investment Trans.

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6600 SUB TOTAL*

ES)OO I - |Miscellaneoﬁs Revenue

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6900 SUB TOTAL*

GRAND TOTAL**

*Must be the same dollar amount as shown on Form 4,
#*Must be the same dollar amount as shown on Form 4, on the line titled "TOTAL NON-DHHS REVERUE"

Date (Initial) 31, A T

ev. 6/14 Date (Final: 5, 000 =0

Wisconsin Home Energy Assistanﬁeel;ﬁo&rirg %’?E’?Qé&%ﬂ Development Commission Budget Page-74
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AGENCY NAME
I} % & ADDRESS OF PROGRAM SITE

AGENCY FEDERAL TAX ID NUMBER

DHHS DIVISION

PROGRAM NAME
(SELECT FROM TABLE OF CONTENTS)

_ ALL Proposcrs must provide the UNITs
NUMBER OF DAYS PROGRAM OPERATES PERWEEK |, . -7 5:&)] details even if fheir Programs nre
_ Cust reimburmnents only
NUMBER HOURS PROGRAM OPERATES PER DAY B

NUMEER CF CASES TO BE SERVED PER YEAR *

o T
cast caLcuLATIONS: PROGRAM COST
TOTAL COST BY PER
i PROGRAM ' FUNDING UNIT
W UNITS - SOURCE
(FN] ®) ©)

1. DHHS Program’s Units and Costs

2 Other Funding Source's Unlés and Costs

3. Total

4. 2014 Budgeted Units and Costs

5. 2013 Actnal Units and Costs

* THIS SAME FIGURE IS TO BE USED AS THE "TOTAL" ON THE CLIENT CHARACTERISTICS CHART
A Form ] must be completed for each site (nddress) if the agency is reimbursed by sife,

Rev. 6/14 DATE (INTTIAL) : ; T el e Wt U DATE @INALY: £ LT

Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program (WHEAP) Social Development Commission Budget Page- 75
ltem # 28 Form 1
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FORM 2B - EMPLOYEE DEMOGRAPHICS SUMMARY

Agency Name:

Community Relutions-Social Development Commisison

Program

Position Code
{Column 2,
Form 2 Code)

Employee
Demographics

Ethnic group)

{Golumn 3, Form 2

Number of
FTEs

Program Name

A

Program Name

0.125

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Nawme

Program Name

OEDOOOO

Program Name

0.378

Program Name

Program Name

2.825

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

S P B 1] B8 P B B == g B ol B B

Program Name

-
s

Program Mame

Program Name

Program Name

Frogram Name

Praoram Mame

1 am Name

_l’rogram Name

Program Name

Program Name

wixlE—|T|R> €|~

Program Name

Program Naine

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Propram Name

Propram Name

Progyam Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

Program Name

eewmnuee-q-.l-aq--la\a\me-a\unv-u.uu-&-h-r-h-l—umwuuuunum—-——-—-—

e I 1 P P P R B ] e P b

|24

*If full-time equivalents (FTE's) are not based on 40 hours per week, specify:

I‘VTof Handicaped employees

0.00%]

Ethnicity % to total FTE

Rev. 6114

Mitwaukee County

0.00%

38.73%

56.561%

0.00%

4.76%

Wwisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program {WHEAP Social Development Commission Budget Page- 76
e e rmoEe get e

rm2
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FO
Agency Name

Disability/Target (N
I -+ 'am Name

3 ANTICIPATED PROGRAM EXPENSES

N3

1500

Assistance Program
2015 Prgm No. |

Fauniity Name
Address
(A) ®) ©
Control 2014 2015
Acct. No, Expenditore Description Gross Budget Grogs Budget
7000 Salaries
7100 Employee Health & Retirement Benefits
7200 Payroll Taxes
|8000 Professionn] Fees
8100 1Sugplies
8200 Telephone
{8300 Postage and Shipping
8400 Occupancy ,
Rental, Maintenance &
3500 Depreciation of Equipment
8. Printing and Publications
8700 Travel
8800 Conferences, Conventions, Meetings
8900 Specific Assistance fo Individuals
2000 Membership Dues
9100 Awarids and Granty _
. Allocated Costs (From Indirect Cost Allpcation
59200 Plan, if appropriate)
9300 Client Transportation
9400 Miscellaneons
9500 Depreciation or Amortization
Allgeations to Agencies,
9600 [Payments to Affiliated Organizations
= _ TOTAL EXPENSES -
- 1000% " PROFIT FACTOR (for profit only)
TOTAL EXPENSES INCLUDING PROFIT
TOTAL, NON-DHHS CONTRACT REV.
B BROUGHT FWD
TOTAL DHHS REQUEST
Rev. 6/14

Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program éWHEA

tem# 2

Form

Page 1202

Milwaukee County

PJ ESgcial Development Commission Budget Page- 77
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Facility Name

2015 Prgm No.

Address
A) B) (9]

Control Sub-Account 2014 2015
Acct. No. Number Account Description Gross Budget Gross Budget |
7000 7001 Executive Salaries 23 ; i

7002 Professional Salarles

7003 Clerical Staff Salaries

7004 Technical Salaries

7005 Maintenance Employee's Wages

7006 Temporary Clerical Help

7007 Student Stipends

‘1008 Other Staff Salaries (Unclassified)

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 7000 SUB TOTAL*
7100 7101 Accidext Insurance Premiums

7102 Life Insurance Premiums

7103 Medical & Hospital Plan Premiums

7104 Pension or Retirement Plan Premiums

7105 Supp. Payments 1o Pensioned Employes

7106 Payments to Annuitants

7107 Employment Termination Expenses

7108 Employee Tuition Reimburse. Plan

CONTROL ACCOUNT KO, 7100 SUB TOTAL*
7200 7201 FICA Payments (Employer's Share)

7202 Unemployment Insarance

7203 ‘Workmen's Compengation Insurance

7204 Disability Insurance Premiums

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 7200 SUB TOTAL*
8000** 8001 Medical & Dental Fees

‘ 8002 Psychological Fees
8003
8004 Relabilitation & Education Fees
|8005 Development & Public Relations Fees

8006 Brokerage, Commission, Collection Fee

8007 Employment Fees

8008

8009 Electronic Data Processing Service Fee

8010 Other Contract Payments to Consulianty

8011

8012 Qther Purchased Services

T “the the swme dollar amount as shown on Form 3

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8000 SUB TOTAL#

* “/ach a copy of the memorandum of agreement between the agency and the professional

when using Control Account No. 8000, Sub-Account Nos. 8001 through 8012,

wisconsin Home Energy Assistange Progr HEA jal Development Commission
Rl o Bsed

Milwaukee County

Page 1203

Budget Page- 78
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RO EXPENSES SUPPL

FORM 38 A SHE]
Agency Nam?épmmuui tions-Social Development Commisison 2015 Prem No. P
e A (B} (L8]
L ool Sub-Account 2014 2015
Acct. No, Number Account Description Gross Bugige_t Gross Bu_d et
3100 8101 Medicine & Drugs (Clinie Use Only) R 1 i Y
8102 Prosthetic Appliances (Clinic Use Only)
8103 Recreational, Voc. & Craft Supplies
8104 Food & Beverages
8105 Laundry, Linen, & Housekeeping Supplies.
Is106 Office Supplics-Statlonery, Typing
|_81l]7 Paper, Ink, Printing, Duplicating
{8108 New Goods Purchased
[s109 Raw Materials (Manufacturing) Purchased
lg110 Manufactaring Supples
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8100 SUB TOTAL~*
8200 8201 Telephone Expense
8202 Telegraph Expense
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO, 8200 SUB TOTAL*
8300 8301 Postage and Parcel Post
8302 Freight )
8303 Messenper & Delivery Service
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8300 SUB TOTAL *
(3400 [s401 Office Rent
[3402 Other Bldg. & Parking Lot Rent
{8403 Bldg. & Bldg. Eq. Ins. (Gen. & Liability)
8404 Mortgage Interest
8405 Electricity
8406 Gas
8407 Heating 0il
8408 Water & Sewer
8409 Janitorial/Maintenance/Repairs Parchased
8410 |Real Estate Taxes
8411 Personal Property Tazes
8412 Licenses & Permiis-Occupancy Related
H 8413 Bldg. & Grounds Maintenance Supplies
|8414 Misceflaneous Occupancy Costs
|s41s Amortization/Leasehold Ymprovements
[8416 Depreciation - Buildings _
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8400 SUB TOTAL*
|8500 8501 Equipment rental expenses
8502 Equipmwent Maintenance expenses
8503 FEquipment - Depreciation -
i 8504 Equipment - Interest Expense B :
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8500 SUB TOTAL * Bt
Wiscensin Home Energy A“““"'ifé’,{?ﬂ%%ﬁﬁ%é%@' Development Commission Budget Page- 79
Page 1204
Milwaukee County

File # 15-444



FORM3S _ ANTICIPATED PROGRAM EXPENSES SUPPLEMENTARY SHEEY

ations-Socinl Development Commisison 2015 Prgm No.
527 @) ®) ©
ool Sub-Account 2014 2015
Acct. No, Number Account Description ) Gross Budget | Gross Budget |
8600 8601 Printing TR Teken | - $.000.00
8602 Artwork e 5%
8603 Photography $0:00 4
8604 Recording
8605 Films
8606 Subscriptions-Periodicals/Publication
8607 Purchase of Publications
{608 Media Use Charges-Public Information

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO, 8600 SUB TOTAL*

W} 3701 Local Bus & Taxicah Fares
8702 Gas & il - Company Vehicles
8703 Repairs - Company Vehicles
8704 Insurance - Company Vehicles
8705 Licenses & Permits-Company Vehicles
8706 T easing Costs - Company Vehicles
8707 Auto Allowance(Employees/Voluntecrs)
8708 Tires - Company Vehicles
8709 Hotel, Meals, & Incidenial Expenses
IR 8710 Depreciation - Automotive Equipment

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8700 SUB TOTAL*

8800 8801 Meeting Space & Equipment Rentsl
8802 Mieeting Supplies (Notices,Badges.etc.)
8803 Food & Beverages Costs(Mtg. Particip.)
8804 Spesker's Honoraria & Expenses
B80S R ation Fees
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8800 SUB TOTAL*
8900 8901 Medical Fees
8902 Dental Fees
8603 Medicines
8904 Children's Board i
8905 Homemaker Service B
8906 Food Service
8807 Shelter Service
8908 Clothing Service
8510 Recreation Service
8911 Waze Supplements
8912 Prosthetic Appli
8913 Hospital Fees
8914 Testing Fees
E 8915 Materials - Crafis, Vocation, etc.

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8900 SUB TOTAL*

Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program (\IL_VHEAP Social Development Commission Budget Page- 80
ltem # 28 Form 35E6

Page 1205
Milwaukee County File # 15-444



FORM 38 ANTICIPATED PROGRAM EXPENSES SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET

{t3:ieiations-Soclal Development Commisison 2015 Prgm No.[Bragra
7 &) (®) ©
C ool Sub-Account 2014 2015
Acct, No. Number Account Description Gross Budget Gross Budget
9000 2001 Individual Ducs D B R

9002 Organizational Dues

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO 9000 SUB TOTAL*

9100 9101 Grants to Rescarch Institutions
9102 Graduate Fellowships
9103 Trainee Scholarships
9164 Other Scholarships/Tuition Payments
9105 Allowvance for Travel Under Grant
9106 Allowance for Equipment Under Grant
9107 Lump Sum Camperships
9108 Contribution/Grants to Hum, Serv, Org
9109-50 Awards & Grants to Indiv./Other Qrg,
9151-99 Awardy & Grants to Affiliate Organizat, (Misc)

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 9100 SUB TOTAL *

9200 9201 Administrative Costs (Indirect Costs)
5202 Transportation

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 9200 SUB TOTAL*

o - 9301 - [Local Bus & Tazicab Fares
; 9302 Gas & Qil - Company Vehicles

9303 Repalrs - Company Vehicles
9304 Insurance - Company Vehicles
9305 Eicenses & Permits-Company Vehicles
9306 | Leasing Costs - Company Vehicles
9307 Tires - Company Vehicles
9308 Depreciation - Auio Eqaipment
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 9300 SUB TOTAL*

9400 9401 Employee Malpractice Insgrance
9402 Employee Bonding Insurance
0403 Other
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 9400- SUB TOTAL*

9500 19501-9504 | Depreciation or Amortization

See Accounts Related to the Statement of Expenses in the GUIDELINES,

9600 9601-9690 Allocations to Apencles,
9691 Payments fo Affilinted Organizations

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 9600 SUB TOTAL*

HES

GRAND TOTAL#*** R AT
¥ st be the same dollar amount as shown on Form 3, on the line titled "TOTAL EXPENSES"

0.00 Date (Xnitial):
Date (Final): ;ﬁ

Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Pro, HEAP al Development Commission Budget Page- 81
. rfteel'l'l ﬁrg (F%rm éég% P g =

Page 1206
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FORM 4

ANTICIPATED PROGRAM REVENUE

mistson

A

Assistance Program

2015 Prgm No. |
(A) (B) ©)

Control 2014 2015
Acct. No. Revenue Rev. Budget Rev. Budget
4000 Contributions and Donations
4100 Contributions to Building Fund
4200 Special Events
4300 Legacies and Bequests
4500 Collected through Local Member Units
4600 Contributed by Associated Organizations

Allocated by Federated Fund Raising
4700 Organizations

Allocated by Unassociated and
4800 Non-Federated Fund Raising Organizations

Other Government Purchase of Service
5100 {DO NOT INCLUDE ANY REQUESTS FROM DHHS)

o Grants from Other Governmental Agencies

L (DO NOT INCLUDE ANY REQUESTS FROM DHHS)
5300 Revenues From HMO and PPO
6000 Membership Dues
6100 Assessments and Dues-Local Member Units
6200 Program Service Fees - Other
6300 Intra-Agency Sales of Supplies and Services
6400 Revenues from Disposal of Assets
6500 Investment Income
6600 Gains (Losses) on Investment Transactions
6700 Miscellancous Revénue

TOTAL NON-DHHS REVENUE

DHHS CONTRACT REQUEST
¢ TOTAL REVENUE

Rev. 6/14 Date (Initial): T oty & oot g e

Milwaukee County

Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program (WHEAP] Social Development Commission Eudget Page- 82
tem # 28 Form 4E6
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Date (Final): |50 0 i i e

Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program (WHEAP) Sacial Development Commission Budget Page- 83
tem # 28 Form 4E6

Page 1208
Mitwaukee County File # 15-444



NTICIFATED PROG! EVENUE S{PP

Agency Name  C'ommunity Relations-Sociz! Development Commisison

v uyTarge Management Services: Wisconsin Some Energy Assistance Frogram
Pi_.am rogram Name 2015 Prgm No.[Prograns#6 |
Facility Naroe one 6

Address J968 5. Chase Avenue

P (A) ) (©
|Controt Sub-Account 2014 2015
Acct. No. Number Account Description Revenue Budget Revenue Budget
4000 4001 In-Kind Materials 5 =
4002 1n-Kind Services S =
4003 Unrestricted Cash “ ' -
4004 Restricted Cash - -
4005 Dther - -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO, 4600 SUB TOTAL* i -1 -1
Ja100 [ [Contributions to Building Fund | -1 -]
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4100 SUB TOTAL# I o) -]
[aze0 { [Special Events i -1 -]
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4200 SUB TOTAL* | - -]
4300 4301 Endowments ) - -
4302 Trusts 2 -
4303 Other - 4,129
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4300 SUB TOTAL* | - | 4,129 |
(4500 i TColiected Through Local Member Units ] -1 -]
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4500 SUB TOTAL* | - -]
[4660 I |Contributcd by Associated Organlzations I - f -J
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4606 SUB TOTAL* L -] - |
4700 Allocated by Federated Fund Raising Org. - ) =
4701 United Way - -
4702 Ofher B ) - " -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4708 SUB TOTAL * { -1 -]
4800 Allocated by Unassociated and - -
Non-Federated Fund Raising Org,
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4800 SUB TOTAL* [ -] -

*Must be the same dollar amount as shown on Form 4.

Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Pro HEAP ial Development Commission Budget Page- 84
il Ty 4B Yo 4518 v getPag

Page 1209
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FORM 48 ANTICIPATED PROGGRAM REVENUE SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET

Agency Name Community Relations-Social Development Commisison 2015 Prgm No. Progravo
| ) (®) ©
LN | Sub-Account . 2014 2015
Acct, No. Number Account Description Revenue Budget Revenue Budget
5100 5101 Title XX-Milwaukes County - .
(Do not inclode any PHHS Requests)
5102 Title XX-Other Counties - -
5103 Title IVA (AFDC Unemployment Actual)- - -
Milwaukee County
j5104 Title IVA (AFDC Unemployment Actual)- - -
Other Counties
$105 Title 1VA (WEOP} - Milwaukee County - “
5106 Title IVA (WEOP) - Other Countles S 5
5107 51.42/.437 - Milwaukee County “ o
5108 51.42/.437 - Other Counties s B
5109 Title I - Milwauliee County - -
5110 Title I - Other Countles - -
5111 Title 111 - Milwaukee County - o
5112 Title 111 - Other Counties - o
5113 USDA Food Stamps - -
5114 Title XVIII - Medicare . X
5115 Title XIX - Medicald - -
5116 Social Securify and S8} - -
5117 CIP Revenue from Milwaukee County DSD - -
5118 CIP Revenue from Other Counties - -
5119 COP Revenute from Milwaukee County DD - -
8120 COP Revenuc from Other Counties - -
5121 Wiser Choice /AQDA voucher Revenue - -
5122 Wraparound Milwankee Revenue - .
5123 Children's Court Services Revenue(CCSN) - -
5124 Milwaakee County Depart. of Aging Revenue -
5125 Other - -
|5126-99 Othier Governmental Purchase of Service “ -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO, 5100 SUB TOTAL * [ -1 -
5200 Js201 Direct Federal Grants - -
5202 Diract State Grants . g
5203 Direct County Grasts - -
5204 Direet City and Manicipal Grants - -
5206 Title I Grants - o
5210 Other Grants from Governmental Agencies B o
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 5200 SUB TOTAL* { -1 -
5300 5301 |Revenue from Title XIX-AFDC Clients . .
5302 |Remme from Nen-Title XTX Cliepts = -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 5300 SUB TOTAL* 2 “
t6000 [ |Membership Dues - Individuals . 2

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6000 SUB TOTAL*

E

|Assessments & Dues-Local Member Units

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6100 SUB TOTAL*
*Must be the same dollar amount as shown on Form 4,

Wisconsin Home Energy Assistan%%o#rig %Hw&%ial Development Commission Budget Page- 85

Milwaukee County

Page 1210

File # 15-444



FORM 48 ANTICIPATED PRCGRAM REVENUE SUPPLEMENTARY SREET

Agency Name Comsmunity Relations-Socizl Development Commisison 2018 Prem No. Proaramiét
8 ‘ (L] {8) )
. ol Sub-Account 2014 s
Acct. No.  Number Account Description Revenyie Budeet Revenue Budget
6200 6201 Income from Private Pay Clients - -
6202 Income from Title IVA (AFDC Employed - -
Actual) Clients
{6203 Tncome from Title XX Clients - =
{Direct Pay Portion Only)
6204 Income from 51.42/.437 Clients - -
J(Dlreet Pay Portiop Only)
6205 Income from Client Pick-up and - -
Delivery Charges
6206 Income from Client Insurance Carriers - -
(Other then Medicare - Title XVIIT
6207 Other Third Party Non-Governmentsal - -
Incotme
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6200 SUB TOTAL* | Bl -]
!67300 I ilntra-Ag_eany Sales of Supplies&Service | - f - |
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6300 SUB TOTAL * | -] -
6400 6401 Sale of Production - -
6402 Sale of Property & Other Assets - -
6403 Sale of Staff Services - -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6400 SUB TOTAL*  / | - -]
6500 6501 [Interest 2 .
6502 {Dividends e 5
6503 |Other ] i
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6500 SUB TOTAL* | -1 - |
{es00 | | Gains (Losses) on Investment Trans. [ | -]
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6600 SUB TOTAL * | -] - |
IEDOIJ I lMiscellaneons Revenoe I - I - l
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6900 SUB TOTAL* | -1 -]
GRAND TOTAL** | - 4,129 |

*Must be the same dollar amount as showa on Form 4.

#%Must be the same dollar amount 23 shown en Form 4, on the iine titled "TOTAL NON-IMIHS REVENUE"
Date (Initial) :
Date (Final):

Rev. 6/14

Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Pro HEA| ial Development Commission Budget Page- 86
ﬁ?em E’% orm é
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Itesn 29¢ and Item 29e are not applicable for SDC as we are
a current provider.
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7. Program Narrative

Itemn 29b

COMMUNITY RELATIONS-SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION (SDC)
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AGENCY BACKGROUND AND EXPERIENCE

Community Relations-Social Development Commission (SDC) is a long-serving Community Action
Agency that has provided services to low-income families since its creation in 1964, The purpose of
Community Action Agencies (CAAS) is to address poverty through advocacy, research, and the
establishment of poverty reduction programs. For over 50 years, SDC has served as a planner,
coordinator, and provider of human service programs for low-income individuals and families in
Milwaukee County. As an intergovernmental agency, SDC's central purpose is “to study, analyze and
recommend solutions for major social, economic and cultural problems which affect people residing or
working within” the municipality. Asa quasi-government agency, the SDC is accountable to meeting
federal guidelines, requirements, policics and procedures through administrative and quality assurance
staff that oversee programs and repott ot outcomes and grant expenditures. SDC coordinates its
program and fiscal activities under federal, State and local requirements that include (but not limited to)
the OMB Uniform Circular, and Generally Accepted Accounting Practices (GAAP). In addition SDC
holds an ISO-9001 Certification and implcments best practices in agency conduct.

In Wisconsin, SDC is the largest of the sister Community Action Program (CAP) agencics, providing
active leadership and participating in collaborative initiatives. $DC’s mission is committed fo
“Empowering Milwaukee County residents with the resources to move beyond poverty”. To do this we
operate over 20 supportive services and poverty reduction programs and maintain active partnerships
with more than 200 external agencies who also serve Mitwaukee County tesidents. SDC believes that
when families and individuals have access to a network of resources and services, they arc better able to
improve their economic stability. Therefore, the SDC staff operates its programs through an Integrated
Service Delivery Network. SDC's implementation of the Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program
(WHEAP), for example, is integrated into its in-house network of services including frec tax
preparation, adult education, job training and placement services, and home repair services. Table 1
below is a summary of SDC integrated services opportunities.

Core Service Areas

~ . Specific Programs

Education Services GED/HSED education and testing for high school diploma equivalmcy:S'DC is
certified as a Pearson Vu testing site for GED, and a certified Accuplacer
Dingnostic Testing site.

Careet Bnbancement and | Education for young adult and youth career development, soft skills training,

Employment Services college readiness and assessments, careet otientation, job training and placement.

Residential Services Weatherization Assistance, Emergency Furnace, Healthy Homes, Tead Hazard
Reduction, & Neighborhood Imptovement for housing revitalization.

Nutrition Services SDC contributes to the development of children and yourh by helping to satisfy '

their basic nutritional needs. SDC prepates and delivers nutritions meals and snacks
to day cate centers and after school programs.

Health Setvices AODA /mental health counseling, alternative therupics, Prescription Advocacy
Refetral Service (PARS), and Senior Companions,
Suppottive Services Financial capability training, access to bank services, credit management, and

Volunteer Incotme Tax Assistance (VITA), Project GAIN to improve financial
stability for at risk families, and Energy Assistance to reduce the energy burden for
low-income families.

Family Strengthening FHealthy relationships progeams for families and peers, teen pregrancy prevention,
community setvice, gang diversion, and deferred prosecution agreements.

e e e T, TR e e I
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Agency History with Energy Assisiznce

SDC has served as an Energy Assistance (Referred to as EA in this proposal narrative) provider since
1978. The Energy Assistance staff and administralive leadership have extensive experience in the
implementation of all program components {Regular Benefits, Outreach, and Crisis Assistance), and is
well versed in troubleshooting and responding to the seasonaily high demand application periods.

Tk 3= ST Baoigy Assbitance Through years of experiences in the operation of

Haiong Hisiom | Enerpy Assistance, SDC has acted as a significant

Yeat Numbetof | % of Total player as Milwaukee County and the State of
Applicatione | Applications | Wisconsin worked to streamline an effective model

2009-10 50,768 80% | to serve clients as efficiently as possible. At one
201011 48,110 75% | time SDC operated more than ten (10) EA sites
e 47,488 77:/" county-wide, performing data analysis at the end of
igg_'}z i;:fﬁz 2;,//: each season and using that informat?on to identify
Total Applications 47,097 and track the movement of the low-income

population. This data also allowed us to focus our
outreach activities to ensure that the most vulnerable clients were placed as a high priority in reference
to resource distribution and development of operating schedules.

As shown in Table 2 above, in the last five years alone, SDC has completed over 247,000 EA
applications on behalf of Milwaukee County residents. Qur highly regarded reputation and capacity to
exceed program oulcomes is suppotted by the funding SDC receives from the Milwaukee County
Departrnent of Health and Human Services and WE Energies (Public Benefits). SDC further commits a
portion of its Community Services Block Grant (CSBG) funds to operate the Energy Hotline (Call
Center) and to increase the number of staff who are needed during peak periods in October through
November and then again in March through mid-May of each fiscal year.! The diversity of funding and
community resources are some of the reasons SDC has been able to serve upwards of 72%- 83% of all
EA clients annually at multiple locations for the past five years. In the 2013-14 funding year, for
example, we provided Energy Assistance services to 72% of all Milwaukee County residents served.
During this same period SDDC was able to manage the EA program with only 58% of the total funds
available for Milwaukee County residents. This efficient management has been the case historically. In
2012-13, 8DC processed 83% of all applications while receiving only 58% of funds. Additional funding
from CSBG has allowed us to manage a larger volume. Appendix 1 demonstrates the historic outecomes
and allotted funding since 2012,

SDC’s capacity to operate an effective EA program is further supported by:

o The operation of related energy-based programs that operate at owr Home Sites, providing an
opportunity to maximize the use of our resources and improve the overal! efficiencies of
households in Milwaukee County. This includes the operation of the Furnace Repair and
Replacement program in our Residential Services division. In 2014, SDC replaced furnaces for
133 housing units and repaired 96. The SDC Residential Services is also one (1) of three (3)
providers of Weatherization Assistance which provided energy reduction services on 750 units
during the same period of time;

o The inclusion of year-round support including access to language interpretation for customers
with Limited English Proficiency;

! In 2614-15, SDC contributed $100,000 in CSBG funding to enhance EA activities.

[ e ot i i Sl L by o e i e o T e ]
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+ The inclusion of home visits and outreach services for fixed income elderly and residents with
disabilities. Presentations at senior centers and housing facilities are also conducted by EA Staff
{o extend awarencss and bring services closer to places where vulnerable residents live;

¢ The inclusion of home-based energy audits, and energy demonstrations for customers to reduce
energy usage in their homes or apartments;

» The operation of an Energy Hotline and voicemail syslem.2 During the EA heating season, the
Energy Hotline is operated by full time staff who respond to inquiries and complaints and rctum
voicemail messages. Prior 1o the state of the 2014-15 season (August-October), the Energy
Hotline ficlded 13,614 callers needing assistance or information. Additionally more than 29,000
callers accessed SDC’s information line to follow prompts that led to recorded information about
the program;

e Sysiematic client referrals to any of SDC’s integrated services listed in Table 1, that keep
families safe and economically stable;

Assistance with emergency restoration of heating and electric services;

The inclusion of strong partnerships with community agencies who promote EA to their clients
and extends our outreach opportunitics to serve vulnerable groups. SDC also manages
relationships with Delegatc agencies who are authorized to completc paper EA applications and
forward those applications to SDC staff;

¢ The establishment of a strong relationship with WE Energies to connect residents with
reasonable payments plans for delinquent accounts; and

¢ The utilization of wraparound resources and services from partnering community agencies who
work to connect their clients to EA services.

Lastly, SDC’s expetience in the operation of various federal programs demonstrates how Energy
Assistance is part of an integrated network of supportive programs in one-stop environment that is
convenient for our clients. Full time finance staff and program staff ensure that activities and
expenditures are appropriate and accountable. Table 3 summarizes some of the federal programs SDC
successfully manages that also benefit EA clients.

= e il 3 70
( Program | Funding | - Funder @ | Program . Target Dollar | Service Mix '
| Name petiod oo - Y yolume | Populaton | amount

Enetgy Oct 1 Milwaukee 49,104 Tow-income | $1,587,797 | Energy
Assistance | 2013- County Dept. Milwaukee Assistance
Sept30, | of Health and County
2014 Human Residents Proactive-Crisis
Setvices Services
WE Energies $225000 | Referrals to supportive
{Public services
Benefits)
Furnace October 1 | WHEAP §07 teferrals | Low-income | §415,137 | Energy Assistance
Replacement | 2013 - with 578 homeowners
Repair Sept 30 Wisconsin housing Furnace
2014 Department of | units Repait/Replacements
Adsministeation | recciving
2 Also reforved to us the SDC Call Center
[I-'—l-vlﬁf-————ﬁ‘_]:'f-'— o e Forreid S E A i o T e Sl e e et ot e o o]
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repairs ot

replacement.
Community | January 1- | Wisconsin 78,000 Low-income | $2,021,802 { Energy Assistance
Services December | Department of | clients Milwaukee
Block Grant | 31,2014 | Children & served County Senior Companions
Families residents Education & Training
Youth and Family
Volunteer | June 1 Us 16,220 ax | Low-income | 80,000 Free tax preparation
Income Tax | 2013- Department of | returns working
Assistance | May 31, | Internal completed | families Finatrcial Literacy
(VITA) 2014 Revenue
Financial Coaching
Residential | July 1, Wisconsin 750 housing | Low-income | $5,567,000 & Weathetization
Services 2013- Dept of units homeowners | WX
Juhe 30, | Administration | rehabbed and renters ® Lead Hazard
2014 Housing & $1,000,000
e il « Neighborhood
Development
City $388,779
Milwavkee
CDBG
HOME
Gaining July 1 Children’s 230 families | Low-income | $300,000 | Free financial advocacy
Access to 2013-June | Trust Fund Families and one-on-one
Income 30 2014 with
Now children
(Project under age 5 Referrals to public benefit
GAIN)
Crigis assistance
PROGRAMS -
Regular Benefits

SDC operates Energy Assistance (EA) regular benefits with an integrated approach and a focus on

helping low-income families manage their household energy expenses and reduce the energy burden,

According to the Wisconsin Community Action Program (WISCAP), while the average Wisconsin

family spends 3% of their income on energy, low-income families spend closer to 12% to meet those
same costs. With higher economic burdens, families find themselves making difficult decisions to pay

their energy bill, pay their rent, or buy food to feed their children. The high energy burden is further

aggravated by poor housing conditions that do little to conserve energy, resulting in extraordinarily high
bills. Low-income families connect to diverse resources that help them better manage their households

and reduce their energy burden by accessing regular benefits that include SDC's Weatherization
Assistance, Furnace Repair and Replacement program, and Energy Conservation Demonstrations,

MSD oe1 Wiscansin Home Enel
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Within the EA program the SDC staff works to ensure eligible residents are aware of program benefits
and are able to submit their applications for assistance easily. To ensure the seamless operation of
program benefits SDC manages a one-stop shop of centralized services and year-round assistance. As an
initial step for all program enroliments, potential clients first complete the regular benefits application.
The flow chart below summarizes the program process:

Staff entecs applicationsin

Eoime By Phus (HE) 4

s by SDG and. . S&ff'cnnd_.ucts intakeand ;
& o &

l’:csvam#w-'
" corm P erfies slighibty

T

. Clients find answezs to
‘quéstions via fyers, letters, © |
i fion posted an

Crisis Assistance Benefits/Scrvices

SDC provides year-round Crisis Assistance which is also managed within our Energy Assistance
program. The clients we serve in Crisis Assistance are families and individuals who struggle with
emergency situations or who face the challenges of paying monthly bills that are related to meeting basic
needs including housing, food, health, employment, education, and energy. Our purpose is to not only
strengthen families and provide them with energy crisis assistance and case management, but also lay
the foundation to enhance their financial capacity and ability to manage their household income to meet
basic needs. SDC provides effective services and takes on a systematic approach to ensure low-income
residents are awate of their options and are connected to real sohitions to meeting financial obligations
and keeping their energy services open. While Crisis Assistance is available to low-income residents on
a year-round basis (pending the availability of funds), SDC has experienced that the most demand for
services is prior to and after the WE Energies moratorium on winter shut offs is lifted.

To help clients meet financial obligations and prevent disconnection, SDC coordinates its Crisis
Assistance efforts with WE Energies. Each year, after a required winter moratorium on services is about
to be ierminated, clients whose account arrearages place them in danger of losing their electric and
heating services receive an informational letter from Milwaukee County. This letter is mailed according
to a list that is generated by WE Energies and distributed to Milwaukee County. To make sure that
clients are aware of payment options, telephone numbers for SDC Energy Crisis Services and other
contact information is included in the letter. WE Energy clients who live in low-income househelds are
encouraged to contact SDC to set up payment plans and apply for financial assistance. Clients who
apply for Crisis Assistance must first apply for the Energy Assistance program which is available during
the regular heating season, October 1- May 15. Potential Crisis Assistance clients contact program staff
through the SDC Energy Assistance Hotline or by calling Impact 211.

Page PP-12
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. The processing of Crisis Assistance is based on guidelines included in the Wisconsin Home Energy
" Assistance Program Operations Manual and that which is set by the local work group form Milwankee
County. Some of these specific processes and guidelines are summarized here:

o SDC staff operate Proactive Assistance gs a year round (October 1-September 30)
program. Services during the non-heating scason are primarily in response to
disconnection threats that occur outside of the heating season moratorium.

o SDC staff checks to see that clients are first enrolled in Energy Assistance and that they
have received Energy Assistance before they are eligible for Crisis Assistance,

o SDC staff verifies household income as below 60% of State Median Income, based on
income statements, recent pay checks or other documents that confirm earnings.

o The EA program staff examines energy accounts to determine payment activity and
Crisis Assistance participation in the past. Staff confirms that energy accounts are set up
as a direct pay option.

o Clients who have met program eligibility by making a contribution of at least four
payments (at a minimum of $35.00 per month) in the past six months are provided up to
$300 in assistance. The amount of Crisis Assistance is determined as the amount needed
to prevent disconnection. Elderly residents are eligible for up to & $400 benefit.

o As required under the Energy Assistance contract, program staff responds to Crisis
Assistance requests within 48 hours; Life threatening situations (such as a non-
functioning furnace in the winter) are responded to within 18 hours of the request.

o Denials for Crisis Assistance will be responded 1o prior to 48 hours. Clients will also
receive a denial letter within 30 days, noting the reason for denial.?

o Clients who receive Crisis Assistance for the third consecutive year are required to attend
a financial workshop and will be connected with a EA Case Manager. Case Managers
will provide residents with an opportunity to make best use of economic resources and
improve their management of household income and spending. The Case Management
team will aiso refer clients to additional SDC or community resources.

o Program staff enters notes with each application with information that may qualify
eligibility exceptions.” Notes arc submitted on the Home Energy Plus (HE+) application
and database system that will support evidence of the energy burden.

o 100% of ail applicants whether eligible or not, will be referred to edditional SDC and
community resources including FoodShare, workforce development assistance, adult
education services, Medical Assistance, Rent Assistance, Child Care Assistance and
Earned Income Tax Credit,

Emergency Furnace and Repair Services .

A significant issue within the Energy Crisis Assistance progtam is when low income homeowners’
furnace ceases to operate or poses a safety or health threat to families. During winter months it is
especially crucial to respond without delay. It is fortunate that SDC is also a local provider for
Weatherization Assistance services for Milwaukee County residents and is able to easily administer the

 HE+ System gencrates denial letters.
# For example, clients who have not had an open account for 2 minimum of six months will not have made the required
payments, but would be accepted based on financial need.
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7., discretionary benefits that address faulty heating systems. This advantage makes a significant impact on
** response time for families who are left without working fumace. Eligibility status is determined by the
Energy Assistance staff that refers clients to the Weatherization Assistance program.

Through the process of the EA application, SDC staff ensures that all EA clients are aware of the
availability of Emergency Furnace services should the need arise. In partnership with Impact 211 that
coordinates all after-hours calls, the EA staff is prepared to respond to emergency situations for our EA
clients. During winter months and in the event of a no heat situation, requests for Emergency Furnace
assistance starts with a confirmation that the potential client is currently receiving EA. After areview of
the application and a verification of property ownership, the SDC case manager simply inserts a service
code into the state-supported Home Energy Plus (HE+) data system which in turn contacts the respective
provider of Emergency Furnace. In Milwaukee County, there are two providers: SDC, and the La Casa
de Esperanza. Targeted service areas are divided into census tracts which are managed by the designated
provider. Thus, even though a client has applied for EA with SDC, they may receive emergency
services from La Casa. In the event of an emergency request after hours, an on-call staff member in the
designated provider organization is responsible to follow through, If the prospective client does not
have a current EA application in HE+, the Crisis Assistance Case Manager processes the completion of
the application over the phone or arranges for an immediate visit with the applicant in their home.

The Weatherization staff then completes a home assessmernt to detertnine appropriate action in
accordance with the Emergency Furnace program criteria and creates a scope of work that indicates
specific repairs or furnace replacement. Written scopes of work are forwarded to community vendors
who complete the repair or install 2 new furnace in a timely manner. All furnaces that are replaced meet
energy efficiency standards, permits, and applicable codes and regulations. The ‘Weatherization
program staff assesses these requirements through a follow up hore visit and inspection.

A flow chart illustrating the service delivery for this service is summarized below:

. Repal/replaccment are -
cotplerod aépordin

. Emgrgehcy Fermee

s

Weatherization Assistance

Weatherization Assistance is a poverty reduction program whose primary goal is “fo increase the
energy efficiency of dwellings owned or occupied by low-income persons, reduce their total residential
energy expenditures, and imprave their health and safety, especially low-income persons who are
particulorly vulnerable” Weatherization includes energy audits, furnace and water heater replacements
with Energy Star rated appliances, electrical updates, and the addition of insulation it attics and walls.
SDC is also one of three providers of Weatherization Assistance in Milwaukee County which include

Assinc Progr

EAP)- Soclal D

ion
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;. nonprofit agencies, La Casa de Esperanza and Partners for Community Development. The
Weatherization Assistance program operated by SDC is designed to address the energy challenges that
our older housing stock in Milwaukee presents. Poor energy efficiency in older homes increases heating
costs, leading to higher energy bills. The benefits low-income families receive from EA is further
compounded through the addition of Weatherization Assistance updates that make housing units more
energy efficient.

With SDC’s integrated approach to improving our housing stock in Milwaukee, homeowners and renters
who receive Weatherization Assistance may also learn about additional housing resources that make
housing more affordable and safe for families. This includes the operation of the Neighborhood
Improvement Project which addresses home efficiencies, property code violations, and safety issues, and
our Lead Hazard Reduction program that protects the health and well-being of families who have
children under age 6 in the household. SDC also provides home demonstrations that teach families how
to maintain their home systems (such as furnaces and water heaters) and simple tasks that homeowners
can conduct to keep their homes efficient and safe. Residents then receive a2 Weatherization Guidebook
that tailors maintenance activities to their individual residence and includes an easy to follow schedule
of routine jobs.

As with the Emergency Fumace, the first step in receiving Weatherization Assistanca is to complete an
application for EA. All EA households are automatically eligible for Weatherization Assistance and are
added to a service waiting list. The SDC Residential Services staff receives a pre-approved list of
eligible clients who are then contacted by Weatherization Assistance staff to complete the application
process. Once that is completed the Weatherization staff conducts a home energy assessment which is a
valuzable tool that directly examines housing units and targets energy efficiency and reducing costs.

SERVICE AREAS

As the designated Community Action Agency for Milwaukee County, SDC is able to provide Energy
Assistance, Crisis Assistance, and Outreach to all six Service Zones as identified by the WHEAP
Request for Proposals (RFP) document. Our capacity to meet program outcomes is based on the
estimated program budget of $1,329.254 for Administration and Operations, $581,797 for Crisis
Services, and $311,417 for Outreach Services. In addition, SDC is often able to contribute a portion of
Community Services Block Grant (CSBG) funds to meet the actual costs of the program which will
support our goal in serving 76,500 applicants annually.

The program staff hired to provide EA services represent the demographic and cultural makeup of the
population of the community where EA, Crisis Assistance, Furnace, and Weatherization Assistance are
offered to eligible residents. This staff representation will ensure that clients with Limited English
Proficiency (LEP) have access to interpretation assistance or are matched with an Intake or Processing
Specialist who speaks the language. For example, the availability of Spanish speaking staff in Zone 6
ensures that the larger population of Spanish-speakers who live in the designated area are able to
participate in the application process through their primary language. Partnerships with refugee
resettlement agencies and the Hmong American Friendship Association (HAFA) will provide language
support to assist in the application process for Hmong-speaking residents and other languages
represented by Milwankee’s population of refugees. SDC staff has further access to teiephone
translation services if needed which is included in SDC’s written LEP Guide, A Language Card allows
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“: clients to identify their primary language to the EA Tntake Staff who can then arrange for translation
* services as needed. Clicnts are also encouraged to bring along 2 bilingual speaker whoisa family
member or friend when they come in for assistance.

To meet the program goals of providing intake, outreach, and crisis services in each Service Zone, SDC
proposes to coordinate activities with our existing community partners that include Head Start sites,
senior residential facilities, recreation sites, churches, and community centers. A list of Senior
residential sites and other community partners who help with outreach activities are included in
Appendix 2. This, in addition to operations at SDC’s Home Sites will ensure that residents have easy
access to EA. The summary below addresses these activities for cach Service Zone:

e SDC Home Sjtes: SDC will operate three Energy Assistance Home Sites in existing facilities
located in Zone 2 and Zone &, Our current locations at 2968 South Chase Avenue, 4041 N.
Richards Street, and 6850 N. Teutonia Avenue are familiar to curtent EA clients and are
accessible via Milwaukee County Transit. An additional partership with the Bay View
Community Center in Zone 6 will aiso expand outreach and application services with
opportunities to apply for EA during peak periods at least one day per week.””

o Service Zope 1: SDC will also operate a full time schedule for services in partnership with the
Greater New Birth Church. See attached leiter of commitment inchuded here in Appendix 3.
SDC is currently seeking to relocate one of our Home Offices (Richards Street) when our lease
expires in December 2015. At the time of this writing, SDC is looking for a new location with a
priority in Service Zone 1 where nearly 22,000 current EA recipients live.

e Service Zone 3: Partnership with senior housing complexes and other community centers will
provide ongoing promotion, and outreach services. Application services in this Zone will operate
at least one day per week during peak periods.

e Service Zone 4: SDC will partner with New Concept Self Development and the Hmong
American Friendship Association (HAFA) to provide outreach and application intake services.
Periodically throughout the season, households living in this Zone can also apply for EA at one
of our Home Sites in Zone 1,2, or 6. Letters of commitment from these partners are included in
Appendix 4 and Appendix 5.

e Service Zope 5: SDC will provide promotional resources, outreach services to the general
population, and home visits to home-bound clients. In partnership with the Wilson Senior Center
operated by Interfaith for Older Adults, application intake services will be provided during peak
application periods. During less demanding periods, households can apply for EA at one of our
Home Sites in Zone 6.

SDC will provide ongoing outreach and promotional activities in collaboration with community
partners, churches, and schools located in each Service Zone. Additional support from Delegate
Agencies further expands our outreach services. Delegate agencies are authorized to work with their

% The usage of the term “peak periods” in this proposal refers to the time period of Qutober-November and then again in
March threugh May 15 of each year.
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own clients to verify eligibility (including income verification and residence) and complete paper
applications for Energy Assistance. Delegate agencies then forward completed applications to SDC
staff who enter the information in HE+ and verify all signature certifications, Ongoing activities will
allow the EA program staff to focus on specific populations, enhance access to language translations,
respond to questions about the program, and even provide intake services when appropriate resources
are available.®

In Table 4 below, service demographics and a sumimnary of service delivery methods is outlined for each
Service Zone. Our estimations on number of clients SDC expects to serve is based on outcomes
expetienced during the 2013-14 energy season, and on the total number of eligible households living in
poverty. Appendix 6 is a summary of poverty status of individuals by zip code in each Service Zone,

| Table & Scavice Slies for Intake and Curreash

Zip Codes | Scrvice Dentographics hased on
Zone Covered 2013-14 Envegy Season Methods of Service Dotivery
1 53210 Eligible Households: 77,262 ¥ (10) Senior Housing Complexes = more than
53216 2014 Applications: 21,928 900 setved.
53218 Home Visits /Phone Visits (HV/FV): | ¥ Open Alternate sites @
53222 1,372 (Outreach) Greater New Birth Church — 8237 W, Silver
53223 Crisis: 6,088 Spring {5 Outreach wotkers @ 5 days/week —
53224 Oct. through May 15] = 19,700 setved.
53225 Northwest Health Center- 7630 W. Mill Road
include 3 days/week
Keenan Health Center- 3,200 N. 36t Street
include 2 days/week
Y (7) Additional Outrench Sites identified in zone
(Head Start Sites, churches and community
centers)
¥ Proposed Zone for Future SDC Home Site
Total Applications in 2015-16 = 25,000
2 53206 Eligible Households: 68,338 v" Currently have 2 Home Sites within zone with
53209 2014 Applications: 15,560 plans to telocate oe in January 2016.
53211 HV/PV: 921 (Outreach) ¥ Increase capacity for Teutonia site — Add 2
53212 Crisis: 4,756 workers
53217 v’ Inctease capacity for Richards Home Site untl
In 2013-14 SDC provided services to move —Jan 2016 — 2 additional wotkers
35,481 clients from out Teutonia and | v/ Outreach : {16) Senior Housing Cormplexes =
Richards Street Home sites snove than 1,125 served;
¥ (5) Additional Qutreach Sites identified in zone
{(Head Start Sites, churches and community
centeis)
¥ (2) delegates for special fvulnerable population
Total Applications in 2015-16 = 18,000
3 53213 Eligible Households: 61,548 ¥ (3) Senior Housing Complexes = more than
53214 2014 Applications: 4,973 111 served
53219 HV/PV: 737 (Qutreach) ¥ (2) Additional Qutreach Sites identified in zone
53226 Crisis: 933 (Head Statt Sites, churches and community

© For example, SDC staff would have to be able to log into HE+ to provide intake services, This is not always possible when

visiting other locations. in these cases, paper application may be oomp!eted onsite and entered into HE+ w1thm 24 hours,

fer o —
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53227

centers)

¥ (1) Use of delegate agencies for special
vulnerable population

Total Application in 2015-15 = 6,000

53202
53203
53204
53205
53208
53215
53233

Tligible Households: 68,232
2014 Applications: 16,273
HV/PV: 737 {Qutreach)
Crisis: 4,391

¥ Open Alternate site @ FLAFA — 3824 W. Viet
St. [1 worker @ 5 days/week — Oct. through
May 15] = 3,900 served
¥ New Concept Self Development located in the
King Center — [3 workers, October through
May 15 by appointment only = 11,000 served.
Special hosted Outreach site zt Cathalic
Charities — 2021 N. 60 St. — (with clients
served by 4 zesetilement agencies — Catholic
Chatities, Lutheran Social Services, Pan-
African Community Assoc, and International
Institute of WI) — seeving Asian, Burmese, Iraq
and Somalia population and providing
translation assistance.
(14) Senior Housing Complexes = more than
786 served
(4) Additional Outreach Sites identified in zone
{Head Start Sites, churches and community
centers)
(6) Use of the support of delegate agencics for
special vulnerable population
Total Applications in 2015-16 = 18,000

v

v

v

53129
53130
53132
53220
53221
53228

Eligible Households: 56,633
2014 Applications: 3,977
HV/PV: 381 (Outreach)
Crisis: 669

¥ (7) Seniot Housing Complexes = more than
700 served

¥ (1) Additional Outteach Sites identified in zone
{Head Start Sites)

Total Applications in 2015-16 = 4,500

53110
53154
53172
53207
53235

Houscholds: 51,614
2014 Applications: 4,318
HV/PV: 378 (Outreach)
Crisis: 684

In 2013-14, SDC provided services
to 13,623 residents at the Chase
Street site. Which is currently
divided between Zone 6 and Zone 4

v
v
v

Cuttently have 2 Home Site within zone
Increase capacity at Home Site— Add 1 worker
Open Alternate site @ Bay View Community
Center — 1320 E. Oklahoma Ave {1 Outreach
wotker @ 2 days/week - Oct. through May
15] = more than 1,550 served]

Alternate site at the Brinton Centet- 2555 5.
Bay Street (@ 1 day/week

{12) Senior Housing Complexes = more than
1,043 served

(4) Additional Qutreach Sites identified in zone
(Head Start Sites, chutches and comsupnity
centers)

“T'otal Applications in 2015-16 = 5,000

ACTIVITIES

To continue to serve Milwaukee County
comply with the requirements described in the 2015 revi
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- - Assistance Program (WHEAP) Operations Manual, A full description of the operation of the EA
“.* program follows:

Location and Hours of Operations

To ensure that residents have access to services in each Service Zone, SDC coordinates our EA services
at our three Energy Home Sites, and through our relationships with other commmity organizations. All
application sites, including the SDC Home Sites and partnering agencies, are located in facilities that are
accessible and located near a Milwaukee County transit stop(s). Upon award, SDC will coordinate
additional operational hours in collaboration with the current W2 agencies. Below is a summary of how
SDC will operate the schedules of EA in each Service Zone:

s Service Zone 1: SDC parinership with the Greater New Birth Church will add services at 5
days/week 8:00am to 4:00pm. During peak application periods, this schedule will expand to
operate one evening fweek until 8:00pm. SDC will further partner with senior centers and
community groups for additional outreach services in the area,

¢ Service Zone 2: Currently SDC operates two Energy Home Sites, This includes our
administrative site, located in the 53212 zip code (4041 N, Richards Street), and a second site i
located in the 53209 zip code (6850 N. Teutonia Ave). The operation of EA at these two sites
includes 2 daily schedule Monday-Friday from 7:30 am to 4:30 pm and on Saturdays from ?
8:00am to 12:00pm. During peak application periods, this schedule will expand to operate one
evening /week until 8:00pm.

* Service Zone 3: SDC will provide outreach and application services at least one day/ week
during peak periods from partnering agencies, including Head Start sites and senior residential
sites which are operated by nonprofit organizations, and the Milwaukee Housing Authority.

Eligible residents will be able to submit applications through SDC locations in Zone 1, Zone 2,
or Zone 6 as well.

& Service Zone 4: Partnership with Catholic Charities Adult Day Services (1919 N. 60th Street in
zip code 53208) refugee resettlement agencies, and Hmong Americen Friendship Association
(3824 West Vliet Street in zip code 53208), for outreach and application sites at least one day
fweek during peak periods. Additional outreach at senior sites and Head Start sites.

» Service Zone 5: Partnerships with Senior Centers such as the Interfaith for Older Adults at the,

Wilson Senior Center (2601 W. Howard Avenue in zip code 53221) will include operation of
promotion and outreach. Eligible residents in the area will also be able to submit applications
through SDC locations in Zone 3 or Zone 6.

» Service Zong 6: SDC also operates an Energy Home Site in the 53207 zip code (2968 8. Chase
Ave) which is easily accessible to residents who lve in the southern municipaiities, The
operation of EA at this site is equivalent to the operation schedule discussed in Service Zone 2.

Services at the Beulah Brinton Center (2555 8. Bay Street in zip code 53207) and the Bay View
Commumity Center (1320 E. Oklahoma Ave in zip code 53207) will also expand outreach and
application services with opportunities to apply for EA. during peak periods.

In the event that severe weather hits Milwaukee the Energy Assistance program will follow the policy

and procedures of SDC. SDC closes its operating facilitics when the City of Milwaukee or Milwaukee

County announces its decision to close government facilities because of severe weather. :
Announcements on these closures will be made through media outlets include radio, television, twitter, :
and on SDC’s website. Our decision to close operations is to protect the health and safety of our clients,

especially those who depend on public transportation to travel to our sites. In the event of closing, SDC
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emergency and on-call staff is available to address crisis situations. Contact is made to assigned staff
through Tmpact 211.

Phone Syster- SDC Energy Hotline (Cail Center)

The EA program at SDC includes the full operation of an EA Hotline (414-906-2800) available to
clients through the heating season, October 1- May 15th. The Hotline’s number is published on all
Energy Assistance informational flyers, press releases, letters to fixed-income clients, and on the SDC
website. Our intention is to produce and distribute written materials that include answers to the mast
likely questions clients have about the Energy Assistance Program. The wide availability of these
materials reduces the number of calls we receive ona daily basis, especially during peak perieds.

SDC is the only BEA provider in Milwaukce County that employs a full time Hotline staff to respond
solely to EA inquiries. During regular business hours (7:30am to 5:30pm Monday-Friday), we employ 4
full time Hotline Representatives and a Hotline Coordinator who answer questions, assist clients in
making appointments for evening and Saturday time slots, provide clients with information about the
status of their application, and respond to complaints (and expressions of gratitude for service). In
addition, SDC benefits from the contributions of volurteers who review messages in onr voicemail
system, identify duplicated messages from the same client, and return calis a3 needed.” Qur operation of
the EA Hotline is intentionally designed to respond to a Jarge caller volume, especially during the
busiest periods of the EA season. SDC’s Energy Hotline manages a large caller volume which is crucial
during our peak application periods. During off season periods (Mid-May through August), clients are
also able to call the Hotline during regular business hours to connect with Crisis Assistance and other
encrgy related programs including Weatherization and Emergency Furnace. The reduction of calls
during this time also leads to a reduction in the number of Hotline Representatives.

SDC has found that most questions regarding EA can be answered through recorded messages about EA
business hours, a list of documents need to complete applications, or locations of Service Zone sites.
Messages are recorded in English, Spanish, and Hmong through a voice recording tree. Callers may also
apt to speak to an operator if they have specific questions, to check the status of a previously submitted
application, or to inquire about bus lines to our EA Home Sites. Clients can also opt to leave messages
for assistance in our voice mailbox. The Energy Hotline Representatives also respond to inquiries left in
voice mail in a timely manner.

Website

The SDC websile is a user friendly site that connects clients with information about EA, the location of
application sites, information about eligibility that includcs household income, proof of residence or
property ownership, and composition of houschold members, The site also includes the telcphone
numbers of our Energy Hotline, a written list of documents needed to complete an application and
confirm eligibility, a list of Service Zones® schedules and locations, copics of the Lnergy Assistance
program flyers (English, Spanish, and Hmong), and an online link to schedule appointments for
extended hours in the evening and on Saturdays (see Appendix 7 of website screenshots). SDC’s
websife is found at Lt \ -8

7 Volunteers respond to common questions left on voicemail. Complex questions are forwarded to full time operators or the

Hotline Coordinator.
e T e e P Y et N e BT e e T S e T T e T
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+ 7. Marketing Materials

- With a focus on maximizing Energy Assistance awareness to potentially eligible clients, SDC designs,
distributes, and posts various informational materials throughout Milwaukee County and in
collaboration with community partners. The design of all materials is established under WHEAP
guidelines through SDC’s Community Relations Department. The wide distribution of marketing
materials ensures that 100% of eligible clients are aware of the program and understand the steps
involved in completing applications or receiving additional energy services such as Weatherization or
Emergency Furnace Assistance. Prior to the distribution of any marketing materials, SDC first shares
with and receives approval by Milwaukee County, Department of Health and Human Services.
Marketing activities include:

* Informational Flyers: Each year the Department of Health & Human Services in Milwaukee
County coordinates the updates for Energy Assistance flyers. With input from all EA and
Weatherization Assistance providers, the flyer contains basic information about EA, income
eligibility guidelines, schedules of operation in each service zone, contact information, and a list
of documents to bring. Each year SDC prints and distributes more than 25,000 copies of the
flyers among our community partners and places copies at all of our Home Sites. Both printed
and electronic versions of these flyers are translated into Spanish and Hmong and are also posted
for viewing on the SDC website. Community partners ate able to access these electronic copics
to print and distribute to their clients as needed. A copy of the 2014-15 WHEAP flyer is attached
here as Appendix 8.

# Letters to Fixed-Income Clients: SDC supports an early application pericd for elderly, fixed
income households, and home bound clients. The early application period is introduced through
letters sent to the previous year clients who fit the criteria of fixed-income households. The list
of approximately 18,000 potential clients is identified by the State who then forwards this list to
Milwaukee County. The Milwaukee County Energy Workgroup (which includes SDC) then
generates and mails informational letters to each household identified. An early application
period provides SDC an opportunity to gather applications in mid-August through September by
our outreach staff. Applications are officially entered into Home Energy Plus Systern (HE+) by
program staff at the October 1 starting date,

e Impact 211: The operation of a 24/7 Hotline by Impact 211 ensures that Milwaukee County
Residents have access to information during the off time business hours. Impact makes referrals
on behalf of callers who need assistance and is able to contact on-call staff for emergency
situations. To ensure that Impact operators have the information they need to make these
referrals, SDC updates written descriptions of our programs and summarizes eligibility
guidelines,

¢ Community Presentations: Presentations from SDC staff at community centers, community
resource events, housing facilities, senior centers, schools, day care centers, and health centers
further expand the opportunities we have to increase awareness, During these events residents
can find out if they are eligible for EA based on their income, and have an opportunity to ask
questions. When appropriate SDC is also able to provide application services at these events.

¢ Press Releases: Written press releases and invitation for media interviews are shared with Iocal
broadcasting agencies to send messages about EA schedules and application periods. Media
features further bring to the forefront the impact EA makes on the well-being of families who
benefit from WHEAP programs and services.

¢ Integrated Services Delivery: As a Community Action Agency, SDC’s functional structure
copnects residents to more than 20 programs, resources, and services that are designed to reduce
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poverty and support families as they gain economic stability. Whena resident comes to one of
SDC's sites to apply for free tax preparation assistance, they may also learn that they are eligible
for EA. During one visit households are able to submit their EA application at the same place
they received assistance with their tax forms.

¢ Social Media: SDC’s Community Relations Depariment generates regular information streams
through social media sites which include Facebook, and Twitter accounts for both SDC and the
Social Development Foundation. Social Media messages bring attention to program premotion,
operational schedules, or “interesting to know” snippets.

;i'_f.-.i'r T siconanl Sumr At = S ' -
Activities Qutputs Outcomer
Location & Operation Operation of three Home | 76,500 low-income Milwaukee Counly
and Satellite Sites in Service | Milwaukee County residents will have easy
Zones 1, 2and 6. Residents will have access | access to EA service in all
to BA Setvice Sites 6 Sexvice Zones!
Opetation of temporary
application sites and Indicator: Number of
cutreach with pariners potential clients who have
duting peak periods in aceess to Setvice Sites in
Zones 3, 4, and 5. each zone
EA Hotline Full time operators TIA operators reccive and | All client inguircs will be
respond to calls and voice | respond to an average of | addressed by Hotline Staff
mail messages. 7,000 calls/month
' Indicator: Number of calls
Potential clients have and voice messages
access o infotmation via reccived on EA Hotline
telephone prompts
SDC Website Website includes link to 10,000 residents find EA EA website visitors will
information about EA information on SDC find BA link on SDC
program, Service Zone website website
schedules, capacity to make
appoititments, and lists of
documents needed for Indicator: Number of visits
application. tracked by website link
Marketing Medis marketing, 26,500 flyers diswibuted Eligible clients have access
distribution of multdlingual | through coramunity to information from
flyers, service information community agencies and
provided to Impact 211and | 4,000 clients are refetred to | information flyets and
community pattners for EA through Impact 211 letters.
proper referrals, and
special mailings to fixed- 18,000 letters are sent to Indicator: Number of
incormne clients. fixed income clients fyets and letters
distributed.

Application Intake

The operation of EA ptograms’ arrival, intake, and application processes is specific for each Service
Zone. The scasonally demanding program challenges the EA staff in its provision of efficient services
that benefits nearly 70,000 residents in Milwaukee County. The most demanding periods for service
applications include the months of October-November when applications for the heating season are
newly opened, and from March through mid-May when the energy winter moratorium has ended and
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clients face the threat of disconnection. During these peak periods SDC implements a number of service
delivery processes to manage the demand and reduce the stresses related to client overflow. These
processes include:

* Earlv application period for elderly and individuals with disabilities: Prior to the opening of the
EA application period on October 1, SDC provides vulnerable clients with an opportunity to
complete early applications from mid-August to September 30, which are completed in paper
form. This process reduces the crowds of individuals who come to the Service Sites during the
first month of EA, and ensures the well-being of fragile residents. On October 1, program staff
then enter these paper applications into the HE+ system in chronological order. All of these early
applications are entered into HE+ within the required 30-day period (by Oct 30). SDC uses a list
of potential applicants that is generated by WE Energies to send an invitation to participate in the
early application option. Participants leamn about the early application period through an
informational lctter sent to 18,000 clients.

e Home visits and telephone applications for home bound, fixed-income clients: Under the
direction of our Outreach Staff, home bound clients will be able to complete their applications
through a home visit or over the phone with an Qutreach Processing Specialist. After telephone
applications are completed, the applicant receives a Signature Certification document that is
signed and dated by the applicant and returned to SDC via postal mail. Upon arrival of the
signed document, the responsible Outreach Processing staff member also signs and dates the
Certification document and submits the completed application in HE+,

¢ Extension of operation into evening and weekend hours: During peak application periods, SDC
extends its operational hours at our Home Sites to 8:00pm at least one day per week, In addition,
a Saturday schedule will also be available to working families, The extension of these
operational hours are reserved for working individuals and full time students who are otherwise
unavailable during regular working hours. The number of individuals served during these hours
is limited and is available on a first come first served basis,

¢ Opporfunities to make an appointment online for working individuals and full time students who
are unavailable to come during regular business hours. Online appointments are available to
clients during evening and Saturday hours and can be made through an online link on our
website or through calling the Energy Hotline. -

*= Opportunities to complete application via telephone for other fixed-income clients. SDC'’s
Outreach staff helps clients complete these applications through the phone. These staff member
also follow up with clients to ensure that a signed Certification document is returned to SDC.

Additional supports for the client intake management include:

= Distribution of service tickets: Clients who come to the Service Sites early in the moming to
apply for EA may receive a ticket that ensures they will reach intake and application assistance
on that day. Tickets are distributed according to moming and afternoon hours. This means that
clients who know that they will not be served until later in the day can return home or attend to
other errands instead of waiting at the SDC sites. The distribution of tickets allows SBC staff 1o
monitor the intake demand during peak periods. Once tickets are distributed, clients holding
tickets know that their Energy Assistance application will be processed. They know they won’t
be asked to return another day after waiting for long periods of time. Clients may also avoid this
by calling into SDC to ask about wait times prior to coming to a program site. '

»  Walk-in Applicants: Potential EA clients know that they can arrive at any of the EA sites to
process an application. Walk-in clients are welcomed by SDC staff at the entrance of each site
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where they will receive additional assistance in applying for EA. However, during peak periods,
walk-in clients may learn that they will not be able to secure an appointment for service on that
same day. As SDC reaches its maximum capacity, a sign indicating this is placed in full view at
the entrance of the site. We also encourage families to call SDC prior to coming to see if there
are available spots for application assistance.

o Epergy Assistance Checklist: A comprehensive list of needed documents, generated by the
Wisconsin Department of Administration-Division of Energy, is included as a reference on the
SDC website (Appendix 9). When clients use the check list, they may be sure that they are able
to show all verifying information that includes photo identification, verification of income,
residency, rental information, and social security numbers for ali members of the household.

SDC conducts intake for clients on an individual basis. Cach site includes a full staff of Intake and
Energy Processing Specialists who review eligibility documents and enter applications in the HE+
System. Staff invites each client to a privatc office cubicle to provide one-on-one assistance in entering
all qualifying information into HE+. The program staff has access to an electronic copy of the
Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program Operations Manual which can be used as a reference to
respond to questions and verify processes related to WHEAP. Additional support from Site Supervisors
and the Lead Energy Processing Specialist can also serve as a reference for special cases.

To ensure that intake and applications are processed correctly, the Site Supervisor monitors all program
staff and makes random reviews of at least 5% of the completed applications. A verification of the
completion of the Signature Certification document by both the client and responsible staff is also
reviewed.

The program timeline for program applications is summarized in Table 6 below:

Timeperiod -~ - |Teske - =~ =" Persons Responsible

August 1 - October 1 SDC reviews promotional and informational | SDC Matketing Director
matetials and shares with County for SDC Energy Assistance Program
approval. Managet
SDC posts EA positions, hires, and trains HR Director
new staff.
SDC provides refresher training and EA Program Manager

programn updates for returning staff.

QOutreach Supervisor Lrains outreach staff, Qutreach Supervisor
Milwaukee County generates informational | EA Program Manager

letter for fixed-income residents Milwaukee County Staff and
WHEAP work proup
SDC begins operations for early applications | EA Program Manager
at Home Sites Horme Site Supervisors
October 1-November 30 FA intake and application period opens. EA Progtam Manager

SDC publishes schedules for each Setvice Site Supervisors
Zone, Extended evening and Saturday
houts are added

January 1- March 30 SDC continues to provide intake and EA staff

R ot e ki T e
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application services with an expected
reduction of clients

Late March- May 15

We Encrgies sends watning letters to utility
customers with threat of disconnect as
Energy Moratorium petiod etids on May 15.

SDC preparcs for increase in client intake
for Crisis Assistance.

We Energies

EA Staff

On-going

Proactive Crisis Benefits are available to
low-income tesidents pending availability of
funds

EA Staff

WE Energies

Outreach

As described on page PP-23, the operation of Outreach Activitics focuses on our raost vulnerable
residents, such as the elderly, homebound, and individuals with disabilities. These residents hold a
priority status for program marketing and application intake and SDC commits additional resources to
maximize the impact of our ouireach efforts. Our purpose is to ensure that 100% of all vulnerable clients
are aware of the program and understand how to receive these services. SDC demonstrates a capacity in
conducting outreach through specified program staff who conduct outreach services. This is led by an
Outreach Supervisor and a team of 10 Energy Intake and Application Processors. Table 7 below
sumnmarizes the rationale for each of the activities related to Outreach:

] Outreach Cnmponent

Rationale for Qutreach

Fixed-Income List Contact Basure all fived-income residents | The State provides a list and
o Letters to residents in are contacted to remind them of | contact information of fixed-
August their eligibility for services. incotme residents
Milwaukee County cteates letter
which invites resident to apply for
EA
Hotline Coordinator — Responds
to calls regarding information in
letter.
Early Application Setvices Eldetly ang residents with Energy Assistance Program
disabilities are processed as Manager-
priority dients. Reduce wait times
and ensure safety of vulnerable Outreach Intake & Application
clients. Processers
Direct Assistance in Application | All clients complete applications | Energy Assistance Program
Completion through the Enetgy Assistance Manager
Swaff. Ensute that clients are able
to provide verification documents | Outreach Supervisor
considered as evidence for
eligibliy
Homebound Clients Homebound clients-identified as | Outreach Supervisor
¢ Home visits those who Hve in houschoids that
©  Phone applications do not inchide able-bodied Qutreach Intake & Application
members. [lome visits to assist Processers
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clients with applications keep
clients salc,

Petsons with Limited English
Proficiency

100% of LEP clients learn about
the program and ace able to
complete applications with
assistance in their primary
language.

Multilingual staff

Multiple Service Zones

Increascd matketing o oudying
municipalities. Tncrease the
efficiency of staff and maintain
manageable costs.

EA Program Manager

Community Partners

Visits to Community Centers,
Churches, Recreation Centers, and

Provide informational materials
and direct services to tesidents

Outreach Supervisor

Senior Housing who live in senior centers or who | Outreach staff
visit community centers. Helps the
program staff provide services to | Milwaukee Housing Authority
elderly and residents with
disabilities during the early Community Partnets
application period.
Authorized Delegate Agencies Agencies who also serve Declegate Agency
vulnerable clients can complete
paper applications to prevent SDC Program Manger

sending clients to another location
for services.

Our Outreach activities are further expanded through partnerships with 42 senior residential sites located

in Milwaukee County. Senior living complexes include a total 4,611
low-income or vulnerablc residents live. An additional 23 community

units in Milwaukee County where
agencies also coordinate Outreach

services within their agencies. A full list of the senior sites and community sites are included in
Appendix 2. Applications are processed by SDC Energy Assistance staff or are completed by Delegate

Agencies.

The outcomes for application intake are summarized in Table 8 below:

Table § Ontcomes Summaty
_ - | Activities Ouiputs Qutcomes

Application Intake SDC provides EA in Zone 1: 22,500 applications
Zones 1, 2, and 6 Monday- | ate completed Low-income residents’
Friday 7:30 am to 5:30pm. enetgy burden is reduced

Zone 2 16,000 applications | through EA.

SDC extends hours during
peak petiods one cvening/ | Zone 3: 5,500 applications | Indicator: Total number of
week until 8:00pm and Applications entered in
Saturdays 8:00am-12:00pm. | Zone 4: 16,500 applications HE+.
SDC pattnes with Zone 5: 4,500 applications
community agencies to
provide intake servicesin | Zone 6: 5,000 applications

Zones 3, 4, and 5 during
peak petiods at least one

Indicators: HE+ reports

[ e i Staeerari e

MSD 001 Wisconsin Home Ene Assistance Program(WH)— Social Devlopen Commission

Milwaukee County

Page 1239

e AT T T e e

ge PP-'.:

File # 15-444



day/weck.

Eligible applicants’
completed applications are
entered in HE+ system by
SDC staff

indicate the number of
applications submitted

Qutreach

SDC outreach staff provide
setvices to individuals who
are homebound, have a
disability, or who are
elderly on fixed income

SDC provides
opportunities for early
applications startingin .
mid-August through Sept
30.

SDC outreach staff
complete application over
the phone and make home
visits to homebound clients

10,000 elderly or disabled

residents complete early
applications

4000 homebonnd residents
complete applications
throngh home visits or

telephone.

Vulhetable residents’
enerpy burden is reduced
through EA

Indicator: Total tumber of
residents who complete
early applications

Indicator: Total number of
homebound tesidents who
complete applications

Quality Assurance, Auditing and Monitoring
SDC’s multiple processes of quality assurance are designed to ensure the energy assistance program and
all its components are operaied within the program guidelines and requirements. The quality assurance
process also safeguards the personal information of all of our clients so that it is protected as
confidential information. SDC participates in all facets of quality assurance and provides extensive
training to program staff to ensure 100% compiiance.

SDC procedures to meet quality assurance requirements include:
¢ Quality Assurance processes that are designed to ensure that the information entered into the
HE+ System is correct and compliant with WHEAP reguiations. Site Supervisors monitor the
work of Energy Processing Specialists to ensure that income and other eligibility verifications
are conducted for every applicant. In order to ensure that all applications are correctly completed
and entered into the HE+ system, the EA Lead Energy Processing Specialist and Site Supervisors
conduct weekly reviews on a random selection of at least 5% of all applications.

* On-Site Administrative Review: SDC participates in annual county and state Adiministrative
Reviews and site visits. Prior to each scheduled visit, the program staff responds to a set of
questions generated by the Division of Energy Services (DES) and compiles case files or other
documents for review; Specific files are requested by DES. At each review, the program
manager, selected program, indirect staff, and quality assurance staff participate in site visits,
interviews, and an initial findings meeting. The EA Program Manager is responsible for any
follow-up or revision requests made by the County or the State. The most recent site visit was
conducted on March 10-12, 2015. The resulis of this review are still pending at the time of this

writing,

* Annuaj Audits: An annual agency audit is conducted by an external agency and according o
OMB Guidelines. SDC shares our audits with all of our federal funders when requested. In

Mitwaukee County
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addition, program monitoring and evaluations are conducted by our funders according to
scheduled or unannounced visits. The Wisconsin Community Action Program (WISCAP),
whose CSBG funds we used to supplement the EA program, also conducts annual site visits for
evaluations. Part of this visit includes a review of federal expenditures,

¢ Desktop Monitoring: All desktops are accessible through login and passwords that are changed
once every 60 days. Inactive screens automatically log off after 15 minutes of inactivity. The
SDC policy further requires that staff also lock their systems priot to leaving their work aree.

s Furnace Quality Assurance: SDC hasa written Quality Assurance Plan for Furnace Repair and
Replacement activities. Part of this plan includes bi-annual andits to be conducted by the EA
Program Manager on 100% of furnace repair and replacement files.

e Vendor Quality Assurance: SDC conducts competitive bid processes according to federal OMB
Standards to generate a list of vendors that can help SDC respond to emergency repair requests.
All vendors are checked for CBC, compliance, and industry certifications by our agency’s
Purchasing Division.

» Personal Identifiable Information (PTT): A written Sensitive Data policy provides the descriptions
and expectation of the handling client information that includes contact, social security numbets,
account numbers and income information. PII documents are stored in locked files and in private
(locked) offices. All electronic information is protected by network login and passwords which
are operated in compliance with state and federal security requirements.

s Application intake for SDC employees or relatives: SDC EA staff do not process their own
applications nor those of family members or friends. In these cases, the EA Program Manager or
Site Supervisor conducts intake and HE+ data submissions.

« Applications for current and former SDC Board Members are also completed by the Program
Manager or Site Supervisor.

e All direct and indirect Energy Assistance staff are required to review and sign a Conflict of
Interest/Non-Disclosure Agreement Form. Signatures on this forms ensures the appropriate
behaviors and compliance with confidential information.

Fair Hearings

SDC provides information to clients who wish to request a Fair Hearing if they do not agree witha
deniat of eligibility or who may want to challenge the amount of EA awarded. In the event of a Fair
Hearing request from one of SDC’s clients, Teutonia Site Supervisor, with support from the Program
Manager provides oversight of the Fair Hearings process with representation assignments delegated to
cach of the site’s Lead Worker,

Customer Complaints

SDC is interested in providing our clients with a seamless application process that demonsirates respect,
preserves dignity and ensures that clients receive undivided attention from an Energy Processing
Specialist, To reduce complaints, our front-end approach is to ensure that customers understand what to
expect when they arrive at one of our program sites. This means that customers are aware of our
opetating hours, that they know what documents they need to bring to submit a full application, and that
they understand how long they may have to wait for services once they arrive.

All SDC clients have access to a Client Rights and Complaint Procedure brochure which describes
clients civil rights, program service rights, and language rights. The brochure (included here as

MSD oot conin Home Energy Asstace Progra (WHPocia Developmnt (‘.ommsi
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w+ Appendix 10) lists complaint procedures and includes grievance contacts. In additicn, Energy
" Assistance customer complainis are prevented or addressed through various methods:

e Ongoing customer service surveys are distributed to all EA clients once they have completed an
application, The surveys are then collected by non-energy staff. The Quality Assurance staff then
tracks responses to the surveys. See attached QA results from 2013-14 Energy Assistance
Surveys (Appendix 11).

# The Energy Hotline and voice mail system is another option for clients to voice complaints
regarding their experiences with Energy Assistance, ‘

= Clients also have the option to voice a verbal complaint with a Site Supervisor.

Training
All Enerpy Assistance staff will participate in pre-season training which will include a review of the EA
application process, usage of the HE+ system, DES Intake Training and a review of new program
additions, deletions, or changes in operation. On-going staff training takes place at bi-monthly
meetings, or as needed, which will also focus on program revisions and address issues, challenges, and
quality assurance processes. All program training meetings are conducted by the Eriergy Assistance
Program Manager and Site Supervisors. Site Supervisors will also conduct on-the-spot training when

. opportunities for learning present themselves, especially those related to intake and eligibility
verification.

File Retention
File retention is managed by Energy Assistance Manager and checked by the Quality Assurance
+  program manager. All clients shall have electronic applications entered into the Home Plus (IE +

" System) by program staff. An electronic copy of the signed and dated certification shall be maintained
on file along with additional verification documents (such as Power of Attorney forms) are also saved in
clients files as needed. All WHEAP files are maintained for 5 years as directed in the WHEAP
Operations Manual. Paper files are stored in a locked storage room with limited access by the Program
Mansager, Facilities Manager, and the Agency’s CEO.

Committee Participation

SDC is a long time provider of EA. The Program Manager and the Site Supervisors are designated
representatives for all Committee meetings and activities. Participation in Committee meetings includes
the development of Outreach Plans for Milwaukee County, to develop best practices, and to trouble
shoot challenges in the program.

Invoicing .

The SDC Finance Director is responsible for processing and submifting monthly invoices as described in
the WHEAP Operations Manual. An assigned Grant Account works with the Program Manager to
review expenditures and ensure that program costs are allowable as directed in the program contract and
WHEAP Manual.

Site Representative Policy

Activities at each Services Zone are represented by a Site Supervisors. Site Supervisors are assigned to
cach service site as requested in the RFP for the WHEAP program. Each of our Home Sites includes a
permanent full time Site Supervisor and a Lead Processing Specialist. An additional Outreach

001 Wisnsin Home Ince ram Develment mmls
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Supervisor is the contact employee for outreach and partnering agencies

on Pages 9-12 in this narrative.

as described in Service Areas

Tabile ¥ Susmmary sl Dhapimeaies mil
Activities Qutputs Quicomes

Quality Assurance {QA) QA Manager monitors EA | All of EA program SDC EA program is 100%
performance standards. activities are tracked and compliant with program

monitored by SDC’s QA and agency policy and

QA staff collect and track | staff. procedures.
cuslomer setvice SULVeys.

Indicators: Number of
QA staff, Site Supcrvisors, customer service surveys
and TLA Program Manager completed
review 5% of all
applications for accuracy. Tndicator: Total number of

applications reviewed for
QA staff ensures all accuracy
documents are retained for
minimum 5-yeat rctention
petiod.

Financial Oversight EA Progtam Manager All program expenditares 1 100% of all program-
completes monthly are determined to be related expenditures are
invoices. approptiate and accurate. | allowable.

SDC Finance Director Indicators: Financial
reviews all expenditures. reports submitted

Staffing/Personnel

SDC’s agency and program staff are qualified professionals who are familiar with all program

components, guidelines, and requirements.
season and includes an increase in hired staff duri

assistance schedules.

Ttem #32 and #33 in this proposa! includes a description of SDC
resumes of key staff and a preliminary Service Zone operating s¢

key staff inciudes:

The staffing plan is generated according to the heating
ng the highest application periods for regular and crisis

s Staffing Plan, position descriptions,
hedule. A summary of the program’s

George P. Hinton, CEO: Mr. Hinton is a strategic executive with extensive expetience in leading staff,

building teams, improving program
improving organization performance

outcomes, and providing consultative scrvices. His experience in
while establishing a strong culture of engagement and partnerships

is a vital characteristic which has established a new direction for the development of a strategic approach

in the continual operation of poverty red

in Healthcare Administration, and a Bachelors degroe in Finance.

Natasha King. SDC Finance Director: As the agency
program funding. This includes tracki
current funders. Ms, King oversces a
Specialists. Ms. King holds a Masters degree in Accoun

eI L T T e e
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uction programs at SDC. Mr. Hinton holds an Masters degtee

Finance Director, Ms. King oversees all agency
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ng all granting activities and reviewing allowances as requircd by
finance staff of 5 including Grant Accountants and Payroll

ting and a Bachelors degree in Economics.
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Diane Robinson, Energy Assistance Program Menager: With nearly 20 years of experience at SDC, Ms.

Robinson provided her management expertise as Energy Assistance Manager. Under the direction of
Ms. Robinson, a full scope of WHEAP services will be implemented on behalf of Milwaukee County
residents and in partnership with community organizations that are also invested in connecting low-
income families to poverty reduction programs. This scope of services include regular benefits, crisis
assistance, case management, and outreach services. Ms. Robinson holds a Bachelors degree in Human
Services Management with graduate certificates in Human Resources and Project Management.

Delisa Craft. EA Site Supervisor: Ms. Craft is responsible for the operation of services at SDC’s
Richards Street Home Site. Ms. Craft holds a Bachelors degree in Business Management and has
worked at SDC as an Energy Assistance employee sinee 1997,

Evelin Franco., EA Site Supervisor: Ms. Franco is responsible for the operation of services st SDC’s
Chase Btreet Home Site, an English/Spanish language site. Ms. Franco has worked at SDC Energy
Assistance since 2005.

Vagant. Qutreach Supervisor: The Qutreach Supervisor is responsible for outreach services including
promotion, home visits, and telephone applications. The Qutreach Supervisor will also oversee the
scheduling and management of community partners who also serve elderly and clients with disabilities.
The Outreach Supervisor will have a minimum Associates Degree in Human Services or related field
and five (5) years of supervisory cxperience or related experience.

Vacant, Hotline Coordinator: The Hotline Coordinator oversees the day to day operations of the Energy
Hotline. Responsible for the management of Hotline Representatives and volunteers including
answering all incoming energy calls, greeting callers, and resolving issues by contacting appropriate
person to asgist client’s needs. The Hotline Coordinator will have a minimum Associate Degree and
five (5) years related experience, working in call center and/or in custorner service or administrative

support.

Toble 18 Onicorase Sumamary =1
Activities Outputy Oucomes

Staffing and Personnel SDC operates a full scope | 49 permanent and SDC’s qualified staff to
of EA activities with temportury staff are hired | provides a full scope of
trained seaff to opetate EA activities EA setvices to Milwaukee

¢ 1 EA Program Manager | County residents,

© 1 Epergy Assistant

¢ 3 Site Supervisors

® 1 Outreach Supervisor
and 7 Outreach staff

© 5 Case Managers

e 1 Case Managet
Assistant

e 1 Hotline Cootdinator
and 4 Hotline operators

¢ 3 Lead Processing
Specialists

o 20 Outreach EA Intake

Indicator; Number of
qualified staff listed on a
full roster for BEA activities

Pr— e e T e —— S
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& Processing
Specialists

¢ 3 Receptionists/
Sereener

Human Resources

SDC operatcs a fully staffed Human Resources (HR) department which is managed under the direction
of Human Resources Director, Pamela Biagui. Ms. Biagui’s experience of over ten (10) years in
consultant and Human Resources management includes experiences in both nonprofit and corporate
environments. Ms. Biagui and her staff works with the EA Program Manager to post the availability of
EA positions and conducts full interviews on qualified applicants. The HR staff further conducts
background checks, CBC reviews (according to the Wisconsin Caregiver Law), and offers a position of
employment to selected applicants who meet the criteria for hire. A confidential file on each SDC
employec is maintained in locked files in the HR department and are updated as needed. Updated files
include information on all renewal background checks, annual performance reviews, and reports of
convictions or arrests that are self-reported by staff. An electronic copy of SDC’s Personnel Policy and
Procedure Manual is provided to ail SDC staff and includes descriptive information on both agency
policy and federal compliance policies in an easy to read format.

Activities Cutputs Qutcomes

Human Resources SDC HR depariment Direct and indirect staff 100% of all EA staff files
ovetsces staff hire and have updated files arc up-to-datc and include
ensutes that all personnel copies of tequired
fequirements are met. documents.

Indicator: staff files and
background checks arc
stored in HR for

minimum 5-year period,
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Program Evaiuation: Agencies currently under contract to the DHHS in 2014 must
include a copy of the most recent annual or semi-annual program evaluation report for
the program currently provided, or, if several programs are being provided, for the
program that is the most similar to ths ssrvice being applied for in this proposal.

S

et Lk

faas A

Gribs 4, e

cEpleiateg D

L

Program Funding Fonder Programn | Target Doltin Service M
Name period yolume Popalation | amoust
Energy Octl Milwaukee 49,104 Low-income | $1,587,797 | Energy
Assistance 2013- County Dept. Mitwaukee Assistance
Sept 30, | of Health and County
2014 Human Residents Proactive-Crisis
Services Services
supplemented
by Community $225000 | Referrals to supportive
Setvice Block services
Grant (CSBG)
WE Enetgjes
(Public
Benefits)
Energy October | Milwaukee 76,960 Low-income Energy Assistance
Assistance 1,2013- | County Milwankee Hotline and Voicemnail
Hotline Sept 30, | supplemented County Messages.
2014 by Residents
Community Recorded information for
Service Block EA FAQs,
Geant {CSBG)
Farnace — October | WHEAP 607 referrals | Low-income | §415,137 | Energy Assistance
Replacement {12013 - housing homeowners
Repair Sept 30 | Wisconsin units Farnace
2014 Department of Repait/Replacements
Administration | 578 units
received
repairs or
replacements
Weatherization | July 1, Wisconsin 750 housing | Low-income | $5,567,000 ® Weatherization
Assistance 2013- Dept of units homeowners | WX Assistance
June 30, | Administration | rehabbed and renters
2014
o i e e i e e ey
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2015 PROVIDER SERVICE SITE INFORMATION ITEM #30
Provide a separate sheet for each site location where services are provided.

_Agenicy Name: SDC Site Name: Richards Street

Site Address: 4041 N. Richards City/State/Zip: Milwaukee WI 53212
Site Contact Person: Diang Robinson Title: EA Program Manager
Phone: 414-906-2804 Email: drobinson@cr-sdec.org

Fax: 414-906-2719

Describe differences in programs or services avaifable at this site: The Richards Street Home Site
houses various programs that include: Energy Assistance, Emergency Crisis Assistance, Pro-active
Assistance, Energy Assistance Hotline, Outreach, Case Managemeant Services, Emergency Furnace,
Weatherization Assistance, Lead Hazard Reduction, Neighborhood Improvement Project, Volunteer
Income Tax Assistance, Adult Education, Financial Capability, Wellness Clinic, AOTA counseling,
Family Strengthening, Career Enhancement and Employment Services, Business Servicas, Senior
Companions, Prescription Advocacy & Referral Services, and Health Services.

Total number of unduplicated consumers you are presently able to serve at any one time:
240/day

Total number of unduplicated consumers you are currentiy serving: 15,560 in Energy Assistance

Please check if your agency provides the following at this site:
____Programs for men Programs for women __X_Programs for men & women
_ Services for pregnant women
_X_Services for families with children ____Childcare provided
X_ Services for Persons Involved in the Criminal Justice System
Services for the Developmentally Disabled
Services for the Physically Disabled
_X_Services for persons with co-oceurring mental heatth and substance use disorders
X _Wheelchair accessible
Hours of operation; _____for specific program _X for all programs at this site
X ____Monday: 7:30am to 5:30 pm
X__Tuesday: 7:30 am to 5:30 pm
X_Wednesday: 7:30 am to 5:30pm extended to 8:00pm during Peak Periods
X Thursday: 7:30am to 5:30pm
X__Friday: 7:30am to 5:30pm
X Saturday: 8:00am to 3:00pm
-— Sunday:

Emergency number _906-2800 or Impact 211

X_Emergency contact available 24 hours

Agency owns this Service Site
Agency leases this Service Site
Expiration date of Lease: December 31, 2015
(lease must extend through the end of the contract year, at minimum)
SDC is seeking new Home Site for January 2016 move.

Wisconsin Home Program (WHEAP). Social Development Commission 35
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Item 30 Service Sitg Coertification:

| certify that the PROVIDER SERVICE SITE INFORMATION is correct as of the date of
proposal submission.

Signed;

Name (print)_Gerard Randall

“Title Board Chair

Phone 414-906-2721
Email aforfson@cr-sde.org
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2015 PROVIDER SERVICE SITE INFORMATION ITEM #30
Provide a separate sheet for each site location where services are provided.

Agency Name: SDC Site Name: Chase Site

Site Address: 2968 S. Chase Street City/State/Zip: Milwaukee W|
Site Contact Person: Evelyn Franco Title: EA Site Supervisor
Phone: 414-806-2817 Email: efranco@cr-sdc.org

Fax: 414-906-2719

Describe differences in programs or services available at this site:

The Chase Avenue Home Site houses: Energy Assistance, Emergency Crisis
Assistance, Pro-active Assistance, Oufreach, Case Management Services, and
Volunteer Income Tax Assistance,

Total number of unduplicated consumers you are presently able to serve at any one
time: __ 140 /day

Total number of unduplicated consumers you are currently serving: __13.623 in EA

Please check if your agency provides the following at this site:
Programs formen __ Programs for women __ X Programs for men & women
Services for pregnant women
Services for families with children: ___ Childcare provided
Services for Persons Involved in the Criminal Justice System
Services for the Developmentally Disabled
Services for the Physically Disabled
Services for persons with co-occurring mental health and substance use disorders
X _Wheelchair accessible

P

|

|

Hours of operation: ___ for specific program _X_for all programs at this site
X __Monday: 7:30am to 5:30 pm
X__Tuesday: 7:30 am to 5:30 pm
X __Wednesday: 7:30 am fo 5:30pm extended to 8:00pm during Peak Feriods
X___Thursday: 7:30am to 5:30pm
X__Friday: 7:30am to 5:30pm
X__Saturday: 8:00am to 12:00pm
—— ___Sunday:

X _Emergency contact available 24 hours Emergency number _806-2800 or
Impact 211

Agency owns this Service Site
X __ Agency leases this Service Site

Expiration date of Lease: September 30, 2019
(lease must extend through the end of the contract year, at minimum)

MSD 001 Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program Development Commission
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[tem 30 Service Site Certification:

| certify that the PROVIDER SERVICE SITE INFORMATION is correct as of the date of
proposal submission.

Signed:

Name (print)_Gerard Randall

Title Board Chair

Phone 414-906-2721

Email afortson@cr-sde.org,
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2015 PROVIDER SERVICE SITE INFORMATION FTEM #30

Provide a separate sheet for each site location where services are provided.

" Agency Name: SDC Site Name: Teutonia Site

Site Address: 6858 N. Teutonia Ave City/State/Zip: Milwaukee W1 53209
Site Contact Person: Terry Watson Title: EA Site Supervisor
Phone: 414-906-2700 X 4616 Email: twatson@cr-sdc.org

Fax: 414-906-2719

Describe differences in programs or services available at this site:

The Teutonia Home Site houses: Nutrition Services, Energy Assistance, Emergency
Crisis Assistance, Pro-active Assistance, Outreach, Case Management Services, and
Volunteer Income Tax Assistance,

Total number of unduplicated consumers you are presently able to serve at any one
time: 140/day

Total number of unduplicated consumers you are currently serving: __ 19,921 in EA

Please check if your agency provides the following at this site:

Programs for men Programs for women __X_Programs for men & women
Services for pregnant women
_X_Services for families with children Childcare provided

___ Services for Persons Involved in the Criminal Justice System
_X__Services for the Developmentally Disabled
X Services for the Physically Disabled
—___Services for persons with co-occurring mental health and substance use disorders
X_Wheelchair accessible
Hours of operation: ____ for specific program _X_for all programs at this site
X Monday: 7:30am to 5:30 pm
X Tuesday: 7:30 am fo 5:30 pm
X__Wednesday: 7:30 am to 5:30pm extended to 8:00pm during Peak Periods
X _Thursday: 7:30am to 5:30pm
X __Friday: 7:30am to 5:30pm
X__Saturday: 8:00am to 12:00pm

—— _ Sunday:
X _Emergency contact available 24 hours Emergency number _906-2800 or
Impact 211

X Agency owns this Service Site

Agency leases this Service Site
Expiration date of Lease:
(lease must extend through the end of the contract year, at minimum)

——a.
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Item 30 Service Site Certification:

[ certify that the PROVIDER SERVICE SITE INFORMATION is correct as of the date of
proposal submission.

Signed:

Name (print)_Gerard Randall
Title Board Chair

Phone 414-906-2721

Email afortson@cr-sdc.org
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PROGRAM ACCESSIBILITY TEM #31

What is your agency's plan to serve clients:

With physical disabilities )

All of SDC service sites and buildings are accessible for those who have limited physical mobility, and are
compliant with federal requirements that are responsive to accessibility and safety. To ensure that all eligible
residents have access to program intake and application processes, the staff will work to support all clients with
limited mobility.

*  Accessibility at the Richards Street site: A handicapped entrance (with a wheelchair ramp) is located
directly from the surface parking lot located on the south side of the building. Clients have access to
separate office, where staff can meet them, located near the entrance lobby. All restrooms include
handicapped accessible stalls, ‘

s Accessibility at the Chase Site. The entrance to the chase site is level to the street and side walk. All
restrooms include handicap accessible stalls.

»  Accessibility at the Teutonia Site also includes a wheel chair ramp, accessible entrance, and accessible
restrooms.,

* In working with community parfuers, SDC requires ADA accessibility compliance for building entrances,
parking with handicap parking spots, restroom access, and close proximity to Milwaukee County Transit
stops.

With developmental disabilities

SDC employs Case Management staff who is able to provide evidence of appropriate credentials for serving
clients with special needs, including developmental disabilities. Case Managers are required to bave a minimum
of a B.A. in a social services or human service related area.

With hearing Impairment
SDC is able to contact Interpreting Solutions, Inc., a video relay program.

With visual Impairment
Staff are available for leading clients to the facilities to ensure their safety. SDC Staif read aloud program
materials, applications, and informational flyers, and also publishes large print materials for client use.

Who are non- English speaking or have limited English proficiency

SDC has a written Program Translation and Interpretation Procedures guide that is utilized in all of SDC
programming. This guide reflects federal requirements that agencies who are providers of federal services and
programs address the rights of Limited English Proficienicy (LEP) clients. Spanish speaking employees arc also
piaced at our Chase Home Site which serves a large population of Spanish speaking residents. In addition, a
partnering relationship with Refugee Resettlement agencies (Catholic Charities, Lutheran Social Services, Pan
African Community Association, International Institute of Wisconsin) in Milwaukee provide LEP residents with
agsistance.  SDC Human Resources also maintains a list of employees who are fluent in Spanish, and Hmong as
well. The list of multilingual staff members is updated every six months to ensure program staff is able to
identify those staff members who may be able to assist in translation services.

Who require personal care assistance
This is non-applicable for this program application.

List any other services enhancing program access, e.g. agency located near public transportation, etc.
All of SDC’s programs are operated at sites that are located within easy access to public transportation,

MSD 001 Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program (WHEAP)- Social Development Commission  Page PP 41
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STAFFING PLAN ITEM #32

~-.Describe the staffing plan and its relationghip to the volume of clients or services to be provided.

“~Jescribe in terms of staff to client ratios, client volume or case load per staff, or how many staff are

“needed to perform a particular activity. Any program with the potential to require 24-hour coverage
must submit a detailed description of how, by staff position, coverage will be provided.

Agencies providing services at more than one site must include a description of the staffing pattern
for each site, if different. If the staffing pattern is the same for each site, include a statement to that
effect.

SDC’s staffing plan has been revised to address Milwaukee County’s new structure to provide Energy
Assistance to Milwaukee County residents who live in 6 Service Zones. Under this new structure SDC is
prepared fo provide services at:

¢ Three Home Sites where a full scope of services will be provided. This includes Energy Assistance,
Crisis Assistance, and Outreach Services. A daily schedule at our Home Sites will include operation
from 7:30am to 5:30pm with at least one evening/week until 8:00pm, and Saturday services from
8:00am to 12:00pm. One of SDC’s current Home Sites, located in Zone 2 will be moving to a new
facility in January 2016. This move is likely to relocate in Service Zone 1.

o Satellite sites in collaboration with community partners including Senior Centers, Semior Housing
facilities, community-based organizations, churches, Head Start and child care centers, and health
centers. These sites will provide promotion and Outreach Services, and a set schedule of application
intake opportunities for at least one day a week. Satellite sites will be located in Service Zones 1, 3, 4,
5 and 6. All program activities in our Satellite sites will be completed by an Outreach Staff.

In addition, SDC partners with Delegate Agencies who are qualified to provide Intake Services, verify
eligibility, and complete paper applications on behalf of clients they serve. Completed applications are
then forwarded to SDC Home Sites where staff enter the information in the Home Encrgy Plus (HE+)
database. Delegate agency staff are required to have all CBC back ground checks completed. They are
also required to submit a signed “Conflict of Interest/Non-Disclosure Agreement Form,

All program activities are operated under the direction of Ms. Diane Robinson, the Energy Assistance Program
Manager. Under her direction, the following staff will provide a full scope of serviees to all Service Zones.
The staff composition will include:

¢ EA Program Manager

» EA Program Assistant

e EA staff at Home Site Richards Strect- process up to 240 applications/day
One (1) Site Supervisor

One (1) Intake Specialist/Screener
One (1) Lead Processing Specialist
Eight (8) Processing Specialists

One (1) Energy Hotline Coordinator
Four (4) Energy Hotline Operators
One (1) Case Manager Assistant
Three (5) Case Managers

00O o000
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* EA staff at Home Site Chase Street- Process up to 140 applications/day
o One (1) Site Supervisor
o One (1) Intake Specialist/Screener
© One (1) Lead Processing Specialist
o Six (6) Processing Specialists
* EA staff at Home Site Teutonia Avenue- Process up to 140 applications/day
o One (1) Site Supervisor
© One (1) Intake Specialist/Screener
© One (1) Lead Processing Specialist
o Six (6) Processing Specialists
* EA Outreach Staff who will provide home visits, telephone application services, and application
Pprocessing services at our Satellite sites. Process up to 63 applications/day
o One (1) Outreach Supervisor
o Seven (7) Processing Specialists

Staff to Client Ratios

Each of the Processing Specialists will be expected to process four (4) applications/hour through a one-on-one
methodology. This means that clients will first be screened for eligibility by an Intake Specialist. Then a
Processing Specialist to work with clients one-on-one, to enter the application information in HE+. Clients and
the responsible staff member then sign the certification page.

Due to the needed time investment for home visits, the client ratio for owtreach staff is lower with an
expectation for each staff to visit at least 9 clients/day through visits or telephone applications. In addition, the

-+~ jutreach staff will be scheduled to attend special events at our satellite sites. During these periods, staff will
-process four (4) applications/hour.

Resumes for key staff are attached ;
o Diane Robinson, EA Program Manager
Delisa Craft, Site Supervisor for Home Site Richards
Evelin Franco Site Supervisor for Home Site Chase
Site Supervisor for Home Site Teutonia is currently vacant
Outreach Supervisor is currently vacant
George Hinton, SDC CEO
Natasha King, SDC Finance Director
Pamela Biagui, SDC Human Resources Director

0 0O0O0ODO

Position Descriptions are inciuded:
o EA Program Manager
Site Supervisor
Qutreach- Energy Processing Specialist
Hotline Coordinator
Hotline Representative
Intake Specialist/Screener
Casc Manager
Lead Processing Specialist
Processing Specialist

00000000
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DIANE ROBINSON
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53218

BACKGROUND SUMMARY
‘Highly motivated, reliable, results-oriented professional with well developed interpersonal, -or ganizational and

leidership-skifls. ‘Stroig emphiasis-n Admiinistration, Program Development, Awcotinting, Treasury Managsment
Operations, Cusiomer Service, Billing, Purchasing, Accounts Payable and Accounts Receivables.

CORYE STRENGTHS

Project Management Accounts Payable
Or ganizationsl Development & Management. Accounting/Finance (Cor porate and Non-Profity
Opersations Tax preparation
Contract Managemént Customer Relatioiis
‘Case Management Record Retention.
Human Reseurces Marketing & Fund Development.
MS Office, Visio and Publisher Program Devclopment
DNonor Managemeni-Raisers Edge Strong Communications:
Speciat Event Production “Websiie-Content Management
Database AdministFator Pirchasing

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY
COMMUNITY RELATIONS-SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 4/99 to Curieht

A Community Acfion Agency which administers mors than 30.low-incemo programs ($58M) which are fonded by
Pederal, State, Local agencies, various foundations and private datiois. Programs are dusigned to fniimis.of
elitninate barriers thai prevant families from: obiaining self-snfficiency while promoting economic empowerment::

Program Munager — Snergy Assistance ‘11714 to Current

Position's responsible for the gverall minagemeat and eocrdingtion of e Encrgy Assistance Progratm.
Responeibilities inclodes but not litnited to program development, mansgement of program idgots, workflow
procedurcs and site determination. As lizisan between programs, ufilitics, state, vounty and ity departments, wark
t develop and coordinate activities designed to-address the utility fieds of the:Jow income Milwaukee comfnunify.,

Community Relatioris Manager 1006 to 11714

Primary responsibitities include the oyersight of agency-wide community onireach; marketing & comuunications;
Website & Insider confent management and design, and Volinteer feeriiitueit. and manigement: Additional
responsible area-incjudes develapment and implementaticn of all hranding standards; developunits operating:
‘proceduie manual, worl with Bodrd of Commisioner to protiuce Bord evends, rescaréh findpiisitig progtans to
ke recommendationy to the SO Foundation Board of Directars to successfully achisve Tundtaising gaalsy
identify now funditig opportunities; strengiher donor rélationships and stewardship; Diitabase Administrator for
the Raipet’s Bdge datsbase. Develop, cootdinate, implement and evalusiespecial evants and projectsas well ps
compmunity relations to heéighten awarslicss of poverty issues. Coordinate the-ackiiowledgemerit of agency-wide

Accomplishrents include but not limited te,
« Fully implemented infrastructuce of Constituent Management System upgrade from Etapestry to

Blagkhaud Raiser’s Edge® _
»  Developed Community Relations Policy & Frocedure Nianual
DIANE ROBINSON
Page }
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»  Successfully developed key-agericy partoessiipy
Adult Services Tearn Manager 705 to 1805

Position’s sespotisible for overseeing and develuping Manageis of various progrems. Primary responsibilitivs
inchaded the administration and the eoordination of day-to-day sctivities of the Energy Assistance; Edocation &
Training, Milwaiikes. Asset Building Coalition (MABC), Volutiteer Triconie ek Asbistinoe (VITAY, Skl
Enhancement and Waya-to Work programs. Coordinate:the activitics of‘the community wide'coalition that focuses
on increasing Milwaukee Comnty-résidents” net wairth; the. developrment 2ud improvetiént o departmental,
organizafional and syetoms structure, and the ereation of financial spportive systems.

Program Managet — Energy Assistince 4704-to: W05

Position’s responsiblle for the. overall madagement and coorifation of the Eneriy Assistarice Program.
Responsibilities irrclude lre dovelopment sad monitoring of program budgets, wotkflow procedures and site
deteriination. As liaisori between programy, utilitics, stats, county and city dépirtjénts, develeped and.
coordipated activities dosigned 1 adiress the ability meds of the low incoms vommnmity. Designed and
implemenited integrated scrvicedelivery infrasteicture. Foi program. Perforrucd state mid focal preseritations of best

practices for progragi administration,
Processing Supervisor — Energy Assistance 501 fo 404
Hire, Train and Suporvise work of Canp Mahagement, Lead Procisiing Spétmhst, Protessing S,_izp'cial':ist,

Receptionist and Screeners. Monitor day 1 day operation of the Encrgy Assistance Program ensuring that the
tules and rogulations.of the program are carried out. Coordinate Activity at il Outreach Sites, Home/Phoiie visits
to the elderlyand disabled, Crisis Proactive Services; Keep Wisconsin Wiirm, and the adminisiration ol the
Emergency Fumiace Regair and Replacement program.

Accomplishments iclide bisf not lmited toy ‘ )
»  Strengthened working refationship with partais (WE Energies, Milwaiikee Conrity, Diepartment of
Administration, Bte,)
¢ Increased and Improved Serviee Dekivery ) ) ‘
¢ Developed discretionary pool of finds th cover ficimal spers Linig gxpenses nol civired by grint funding

Supérvisor —Aceounts Payable 47990 5/01

Oversce Accoimts Payable processing of receivers, purcliase oders and check requests, Procgss incindes g
matching of ivoices with receivers and purchiase orders nsuring timely-payment to veadors. Daity audit and
perfom recanciliation of employee frével expendo reports. Condudt past-dus follgwy-ups: ori outstanding chedks
and travel advanoes.

Accomplishments incfudé but noi indied to;

= Developed workflow procedures and trained staff on processing paymetits more timely, ]
Researehod, developed snd implenated poficy guidelings for Ascvimts Pagable and Travel.
Trained staff on fully utilizing the pricessing Systom to oblain maximum effieiency;
Implemented CD Rom use 1o reduce/eliminatie cancelled chieck retention.
Instaliation and setup of the laser check printing-
Vartious prograny/departmient gllocstions for all telephone snd space-
Produced and Monitored fhe Facilitics/Operations budget
Fixed Asscts and 1099 Procsssing

- 8 9 8 F " B

ACCOUNTANTS ON-CALL 199 TO 399

DIANE ROBINSON
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Temporary Employment assigaménts with various employets-in the-area of Accoumty Payable; General
Accounting and Budget Processing.

HIGHLANDS INSURANCE GROUP o 1979 16 1998:
(Formerty NORTHWESTERN NATIONAL INSURANCEGROUP), Milwatkee, WI
Property & Casualty Enéufer. (Asselsize! $2,366,656,000)

Supervisor - Treasury /8210 7/98

Mariags fhe treasury fanctions that inchude: Accounis, Payable; gtecation of various disbossement cheeks {general
cxpenses, travel expenscs, retum prottiums, ditect bill cotmmissions, paid lasses and cantingent: continisions)
reconeilement and reporting of premium receivables; entry of all financia] accotinting dats into the firancist
disbursement and general Jedger system; produce cash schedules: for cach legdl entities fimanrial statenents;
mnclaimed property réporting and recoricilement; wse tax tracking and reporting, Toter-company allocation entries,
reconcilement and settlement; cash management, including cash Tlow foreeasting, determination of daily cash
position and initializing fire ttansfers and ACHS via 8 Tink gervicé recohoilement of 65 corporate bank ackounis
(% legal enfifies); coordination of bankacoount setup, maintenance and relations; claim accounting processing and
reconcilerient, Provide maragement reports with regard fo the status of inter<comparry balances, vash inflows and
outflows (receipts and dishursements).

Developed Disaster Recovery Plan'for Treasury Departrent

Implemented internal control safeguards and procedures for all disbursement processing systems.

Researchied, doveloped and iraplemented policy avidelines for Aceowiits Payahle and Trivel.

Trplenerted CD Rom vse to reducelifinisiate cancelled eheck retentinn,

Tmplermerived business decizions affocting treasury funchiens, such as the automation of payaibles,

installation and setup of the laser check frintet and agerioy clai draft processing proccdures for field

adjusters.

« Developed workflow procedures and frained staff on new general ledger and- disbursement systems
fexpenses, claifms, comniissions andpremiusn refunds).

+  Actively participated in the decision-maling process affecting Intograted Platform disbursement systenss,
ineluding CHS, PMSAHOS, TFG, and IVIS.

-« Coordinated and implemented {fie Raleigh Finance iransfer fo Breokfield.

«  Chordinated the successful transfer of the Froasury operatiens to Houston:

L

EDUCATIGN AND TRAINING:

BS-HSM (Cardinal Stritch), Certificaie of Projeci Management (Cardinal Stritch), Certificate of Human
Resonrces, Case Managemeit I (UWM), Spanish for Social Servies (W), Balanced Score Card,
Wikconsin Home Enecgy Assisiange Prograty (WHEAP), VITA; Mertgage Loait Processing, Various
Accowiting Softwate, Treasury Managenient, Titme Managermont “Fraining, The Secrets of Sucosssful Wemen
Supervisors, Leadership and Commimication Workshops, Frontlins Eeadershif and Commurication WS,
Presentation Skills, Problem Sobving, Linéoln Junior/Senior High Schaol.

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS, BOARDS AND SPECIAL INTERESTS

Associdtion of Fundraising Professionals

Mationdl Association of Proféssional Woren

Bosird Member-GNB Community Developinent Corporation.

Board Member-New Concept.Sell Development ) )
Board Member-Fresideit Elegt-Milwaniee Lincoln High-School Alumpii Association, LLC
MFI Execitive- Advisory Committee Member

Business Model Development for. Dinmond Larres, A subsidiary of Greater New Birth Church
Woman to Woman Sorority

" & @ 8 8 8 8 ®

DIANE ROBINSCN
-Page 3
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Delisa S. Craft

e 4041 N. Richards Street
f Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53212
{414) 906-2700
deraft@er-sde.org

OBJECTIVE

Seeking a challenging career with a progressive organization that will utilize my skills, abilities, and trainings that I have
learned from management, classroom instructon, operations, and also through rmy years of servicing Milwaukee County

residents,
EXPERIENCE
2009-Present  Social Development Commission Milwaukee, WI
Energy Site Supervisor /VITA Program Supervisor
*  Supervise over 35 staff (hiring, training, coaching and developing performance standards and
measures)
» Monitor daily activity to ensure that all procedures and regulations are being followed. Review
applications randomly on a weekly basis to identify and coordinate the correction of errors.
¢ Ensure asslgned tax preparers are providing excellent customer service to all clients. Coach
staff on improvements to service delivery.
» Develop and maintain schedules for volunteers and employees to work at sites and ensure
adequate tax preparation and quality review coverage.
»  Prepare monthly reports outlining program activity for distribution.
*  Assist in development and monitoring of the program budget.
1997-2009 Social Development Commission Milwaukee, WI
Lead Processing Specialist/Energy Processing Specialist/Tntake Specialist/Monitor
= Completing referrals for clients, to assist with budgeting, weatherization and other agency
programs.
+ Preparing crisis payvments for various Milwaukee County residents,
+ Communicating with fuel ail, gas, and electric vendors.
¢ Monitoring regular and emergency energy applications
« Udlizing the CARES system.
+ Documentation completed by case notes.
» {Confidentiality of all cllents' information.
+ Train staff.
EDUCATION
2005-2010 Universtty of Phoenix Brookfield, WI
Student
o Studying in the field of Business Manager-Bachelor Degree Program,
1993-1985 Harry S. Truman Chicago, IL
Student

o Studying Psychology

VOLUNTEER

2008-Present Hartford University Milwaukee, WI
2001-2007 Dr. Martin Luther King Elementary School Milwaukee, W1
2003-2004 Sistaz (irlz Milwaukee, WI

MSD 001 Wisconsin Home Energy Assistanice Program (WHEAP)- Ievee
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Evelin Franco
Milwaukee, Wl 53204

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE
October 05-Present  Community Relations-Social Development Commission

Progra

= Supervise staff (hiring, training, coaching and developing performance standards and measures).
Monitor daily activity to ensure that all procedures and regulations are being followed. Review applications randomly
on a weekly basis to identify and coordinate the correction of errors.
Analysis of staff activity to ensure proper salary allocations between Administrative, Qutreach, and Crisis Supportive
Services
Aftend monthly planning meetings with Milwaukee County Strategic Planning Group to assist in the exchange of
information, review program updates, and deveiop programs to address and reduce the energy burdens that plague
the low income community.

. Resolve customer complaints by analyzing the situation, informing and or enforcing energy program policies.
Document complaints involving workers and take appropriate action with staff,

« Coordinate outreach activity with other community based organizations and Senior Citizen sites ensuring all
communities are served,

»  Coordinate site schedules to ensure adequate staffing at each location.
Assign Home/Phone visit requests ensuring that the homebound and the elderly households are properly serviced.
Monitor and address crisis issues reported on the afterhours crisis line.

» Keep up to date with the rules and regulations of the energy program to answer questions of workers and clients and
make informed decisions regarding the energy applications process and client eligibility.

+ Facilitate training sessions of staff, authorized representatives and site personnel on program changes.

Monitor Cap60 and CARES data bases to ensure accuracy

Agency- wide responsibifity for SAVE system

Verify information and post payments to Agency Solutions at WE Energies

Administer KWWF and Heat for Heroes funds

Assist in the development and monitoring of the program budget.

Assist in the development of informational material for the program.

Prepare monthly reports outiining program activity for distribution.

r ing S
Provide technical assistance to processing specialists
Solve complex issues as related to Energy Assistance Program
Ensure excellent customer service by assigned specialists through motivating staff and coaching on improvements
Act as source of technical information for staff
Represent Agency at County “Fair Hearing" meetings
Ensure referrals to Case Management Unit are handled correctly
Maintain records and reports
Try to resolve customer complaint-act as first point of contact
Ensure smooth client flow on daily basis

& w W B = 2N ®w k ©®

Energy Processing Specialist

Conduct client interviews

Assist clients with application process

Verify client information with outside agencies

Review, secure and verify data

Enter information on case records using state computer system
Maintain daily records and reports

Translating and Interpreting Spanish/English

consin Home Ene
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May 2000-June 2005 Aurora Heaith Care, Inc.

Coding Abstractor

* Responsible for abstraction of physician services, assigning accurate codes for procedures
= Facilitated the accurate submission of claims to insurance carriers

* Reviewed medical files to include progress notes and diagnostic reports

* Effectively interacted with physicians when discrepancies occurred

May 1995-May 2000

Billing Clerk Specialist/‘Charge Entry

= Registered patients and guarantor demographics with current insurance

= Responsible for accurate keying of charge documents; Audited all coding and returns to coder
* Coordinated benefits appropriately and determined the reassignment of claims

* Made adjustments to accounts forwarded from Follow up

June 1992-May 1895 Prime Care

Claims Data Entry
= Knowledge of HMO/IPA palicies and procedures

« [nvestigated pending reporis
= Met accuracy standards of 98%

Claims Assistant

* Reviewed claims to ensure complete and accurate

= Returned claims to providers needing additional information
* Promoted after 4 months to Ciaims Data Entry

tanuary 1080-January 1994  Sixteenth Street Community Health Center

Receptionist/Patient Registrar

= Executed diverse office duties including computer registration of new patients, updated established patients, data
entry of charges for services provided

Informed patients of fees, co-payments, and balances , while collecting and posting on-site payments
Coardinated appointment scheduling for different medicat procedures and office type visits

Trained and supervised new personnel on switchboard, reception, and registration desks

Provided Spanish/English translation as needed

SPECIALIZED TRAINING AND SKILLS
+ Medical Terminology

intermediate CPT-4 & 1CD-9 coding

Customer Service

Bilingual Spanish/English

Wisconsin Notary Public

SAVE- Systematic Alien Verification for Entitlements

et —
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‘George P. Hinton, FACHE
16743 Dane Conrt Weat » Brookficld, Wisconsin 53005
(m) 262-366-1165 = georgehintondT@gruail com

VALUE STATEMENT

Strategic Exccutive with extondive experienee leading people, building tearns, jmiproving and sxpaniding programs
and providing: Itative servi Demanstrated improving organization performunce while establishing
stichg cuilhs of engagenient and parinershigs. Sirong knowledge of health gare industry, medial tducatio,
policy, delivery models, financing and commiunity selations, Proven track record in siryit mensgement, building
organizational consensus, and driving change o achicve organizational goals, Collaborative partier whio excels.a:
building relationships with all stakeliclder groups.

PROFESSIONAL FXPERIENCE

THE HINTON GROUP, LLC, Milwaukes, Wi
Healthcare and Business Consilting working with for-profit aniinon- for-profit orgerizations.

President; The Hinton Group, LLC 2012 to Présent
Trovide assdssment support o Milwaukee County Bettavior Health Pharmacy RFP Proccss.  Facilitated
Strotegic Planming deasion with Outreach Baalth (FOHE) Board of Dircctors aiid Leadership Team. Sefved ds
Imeritn Chief Financial Officer (CFQ) for Milwaukes Healih Sendtes, Inc, (FQHC), Parficipated as healthcare
expert on soveral health commumity panels on issucs about heatili care refotmand impact;

Presiflent and CEQ

AURORA HEALTH CARE, Milwamkes, Wisconsin
Wisconsin's irgest integrated health.ctre systam with anrual income of 33.7 bilkion and.over 30,000 emplayees.

President, Aurora Sinai Medical Center (ASMC) 2008 to- 2012
Led urban tcaching medical center, Reported to Executive Vice Presitent, Mid«Market, responsible for
providing dalty oversight of all aspects of ligensed 350-bed Facility, including pelicy/procedural development,
marketing/business etrategy and budgeting/fifcal managemeént. Marisged .adminigirative team, over 700
phyicians, 1,300 caregivers and & budget of over $230 million annual. Led. coordination of Medical Center
EMS cenversion from Cemner to Epic.

«  Built tep-performing team of heaith carc professionale and instilled shared commitment to quality and
empathetie patient care. Result: Increased patient exp i scorey-over 50% { top CMS paliént
expesience-scores of Metre Milwaukee Medical Coniers).

» [Increass caregiver engagément and health ingd reduckd cost by inplemgnting o wéllness program for staff
and visitors. Result: Enhancod site carogiver engagement with 74% agroement score.

o Created = conptiutity advisery gromp, called ASMC thought eaders to sipport public relation and
community tngagement by generating ilcal about patient experience and population health tactics.

+ Conducted 5 strategic planting process. Rostilt: oreated a snstainability plari for the medical center:

« Implemented the right sizing of thy Medical Centerin 3011 and 2012, Result: reduced cent $15 million
thruongh the soduction of staff and services.

+  Outpoerformed animial budgst goals consisténitty, gonerating increased profitability. Result: Achieved recdnd.
growth and sevenues in-2009 and 2010. Fxceeded tudgel expectation 2004 thru 2012

(WHEAP
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George P. Hinton, FACHE, Page 2

Vice President, Aurora Health Cars Aeademic Affiirs snd Aurora Sinal Medical Conter 2004 62008

Mbnaged rastriistuning of iedical centor 1o ngirove fiseal diid quality petforimaning. Strengthened paitiskip.

between AHC and University of Wisconsin (UW) Scheol of Medicine and Public Health:.

*  Sorved as cxccutive chumpion of Plineiree Pafiedit-Cetlered modsl finplémentation at Anrora Singj ind
Aurorn UW Medical Group, Result: Establighed comprehensive: metrics and tracking mcthods that
demonsirated siguificant improvement s cliont satisfaction, employse engagement and business growth.

Wice President, Aurora Health Care:Acadensfe Clinicy 2001 1o 2004

Responsiblefor adeiinisiration dnd opération of clinics associated With Agrors UW Medical Gioup.

»  Introduced and iplemeited Plarintrée Péfivist Conbied sl (2) fir Aurors W Medial Group
(AUWMG) praciices. Result: Improved productivity and reduced anmmal costs. )

*+  Consofidated sud standardized practices 2t AUWMGH 1o impirove physieian teacking; Hesait: 10% iticrease
in repruitment: of residests into Awrora-proctices. T )

= Developed benchmarking pragtices 10 track frodiscilvity and-costirevenns of delivery practizes for medical
education pregrams. Result: Reduced expenses 25%-and improved ROL for medical: education investment.

Birector, Workforce Planning 2000 t5:2001

‘Responsitic.for establishing a leadership and'professional diversity culture,

*  Estblished stratogic plait and framework for systom wide diversity prograim. Result: 20% irredse fn
diversity offered thraugh workpluce of chotoe recruitment, kiring, dovelopment md retention processes.

+  Created Aurora Leadérship Academty to identify top talént aid provide leadership Bainiivg/ ing for
prospective health care professionals. Result: Achieved recognition from natiorl profssional organizatien
for innovative program.

INROADS ING., Milwaukes, W1 )

Global organization that prepares undsrsgrved.pouth for sovporate and conanynity lradershin through internships.
Exeoutive Director; INROADS Wisconsin 1297 to.2000
Responsiblc for a1l trganizstion cperations-in Southeastern Wiscosisin.

= Effectively. utilized all asp ts of entrep ial leadership 10 ent visibility, reputstion, and 8 of

organization. Resulls: 25% inorenss in'number of coliege interns placed in sponsoting corporations,

Dx ped and. mpl d itegrated marketing communication plan thar significantly orbaneed

INROADS Wisconsin reputstion.as rasouree to inctfate minority sorporate repressitstion, Resilts: 7584

increase in. internghip sporisors, R7%. incr in stadent intern plicemient and 50%: increage in. brand

recognition through local-and regional media,

CHILDRENS HEALTH SYSTEM OF WISCONSIN , Mitwaikie, WI

Independent health care system dedicaied to the healtl and well-being of childen with anmuad income of

8700 millicin,
Director, Orthopedics, Radiology ard Ambulatory Rehabi}tative Services 199% to 1997
Reporting to Vies President Chinjcal Operations; responsitile for.supporting five molical direvtors ad
adininiriratiosr of Rehabilitative Setvices, Radiclogy Shvices and Orthiviedic Climicy, Acce@atable for
compliance to clinical standards established by medical dirsoiors, hospital administrators aud regulstory
agencies, Managed annual budget of $100 miiltion,

* Lod imprévement: of integration of serviees betwsen diagmostic, surgical, inpationt endd clinic aress,
Remblis: 35% increas in raforrals and 40% increase in firangial reenits.

* Creatod and implemonted process improvement in all clinics. Rewult: Improved physician relstionehips
through communication saéthods that Engagpd medical staff paititipatiti in cxpoditing dkeuc resolution,

* Empowered staff to identify iniprovement. oppartunities and implement dréative problem-solving actien,
Resitll: 55% increase in service exceéllenee.
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¢ George P, Hinton, FACHE, Page 3

DBirector, Rudiotogy ‘ Prior to- 1994
Managed operations of services inclyding Disgnostic Radiolagy, Nuclear Medicins, Ultrasinind, CT, dnd MET
with, tearn of 70 and budget of $100 millien. -

s Introduced tedm empowsrment concepts fo siaff operativhs. Result: Strodiiined provedsed and. 50% cost
reduction,

o  Redesigned operational gystems and led staff training. Resuli: 4:5% increase in intornal and éxternal
gustomer satisfaction scotes.

Manager, Rehabllitative Secvices
Managed opprations of Dental Clinic, Chitd Psychiatry; Child Dovelopment, and Craniofacial, Qenctica
centers with a combined annual budget of $40-milliok, Responsible for leading crces functiondl tezn. of 75
that provided services fo over 75,000 patients annuglly.

«  Led customer service training.and encouraged epen communications. Results: Paticnt satisfaction
scores increased by 38%6.

Held managorial positions in health care and retail organizions.

EDUCATION
MS, Hoaltlidare Admiristration, Univereity of Alibaiha, Birminghaim, AL {1551)
BBA, Rinance; Univursity of Wiscorisin-Mitwaulee, Milweukee, W1 (1988)
AAS, Business Adininjuiration, Mikvaukes Area Technical College, Milwankee, WL (1984)

FELLOWSHIPS AND INTERNSHIFS
Yotoran Affairs Medical Center, Jackson, M35
Gooper Green Hospital, Birminghem, AL
Children's Hospital of Wisconsin, Milwaukee, WL
MILITARY

Uriited States Mariné Corp

BOARD LEADERSHIE AND PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Board Member, Instituite for Leadership Diversity (AHA}
Fellow, Amezican Collegs of Health Care Execwtives (ACHE)
Bsirdl Member, Medical Socisty Mibwaukes County (MSMC)

Board Member, Milvaukes Area Workforse Imveatment Board (MAWIB)
Board Member, Milwankes Arsa Tevhpical College Foundation MATC)
Doard Memiber atid Chalitinan, The Center For Belf-Sufficiency (CPS8)
Board Member and Chairman, King's Acadeny (KA)

Adjimet Faculty, Cardinal Stiitch Unfversity
Member, Rotary-Glub Milwaukee
Moniber, SCORE Southeastern Wisgonsifi

e e e i —
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NATASHA L. KING, CPA

4041 N Richards Street
Milwavkee, WI 53212
(414) 906-2744
nking@cr-sde.org

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

8/2014 — Present SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION (SDC)
Director of Finance

3/2011 - 7/2014 MILWAUKEE HABITAT FOR HUMANITY, INC(MHFH)

Finance Director

Accounting

* Managing the financial day to day operational aspects of MEFH.

* Develop and implement measures to improve financial control mechanisms, reporting
and accounting systems.

*  Responsible for the oversight and delivery of annual budgets.

*  Produce, analyze and distribute internal and external financial reports on all projects
accurately and in a timely mamner.
Prepare and facilitate annual audit, individual program audits and annual financial
reports,

* Map out Finance and Accounting team goals that are fully aligned with the
organization’s goals, mission, vision and values.

*  Staff the Finance Committee of the Board of Directors

*  Supervise an accounting staff of 5(2 FTE and 3 volunteers)

Loan Services

Oversee loan services for MHFH of over 400 loans.

Manage relationship with MHFH and third party mortgage service provider,
Supervise the acquisition and sale of properties.

Manage the foreclosure process.

Staff the Mortgage Stewardship Comraittee of the Board of Directors
Supervise a loan services staff of 3(1FTE and 2 volunteers)

Human Resources

¢ Review and recommend annual benefit renewals,

Coordinate the enrollment and benefit changes for eligible staff,
Manage relationship with MHFH and third party payroll processor.
Manage employee benefits and track usage.

Supervise the Office Manager who oversees the posting of open positions and hiring
of new employees.

09/05 — Present BRYANT & SRATTON COLLEGE
Adiunct Faculty
Teaching Accounting Principles I & II
* Develop a 15 week syllabus for course, complete with classroom policies and weekly
work schedule,

= Provide skills assistance to students as needed.
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« Create and Design course materials including handouts, chapter outlines, quizzes and
exams.

Evaluate student’s progress and make recommendations for improvement.

Crafi and deliver three hour lectures for the 15 week semester.

Maintain grades, attendance and class participation records for retention by College.
Attend department and faculty meetings.

EDUCATION
UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN - MILWAUKEE
Masters Degree, Accounting, December 2001
UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN - EXTENSION
Certification - Credit and Home Buyer Counseling, April 2000
RIPON COLLEGE, Ripen, Wisconsin
Bachelor of Arts, Major in Economics, May 1993
Emphasis in Accounting and Leadership
COMMUNITY LEADERSHIP
ACCOMPLISHMENTS/
o President, National Coalition of 100 Black Women Milwaukee Chapter
» Not-For-Profit Committee Member, WICPA
«  Vice-President of the Clarke Street Neighborhood Association
« Director, Alpha Chi Omega National Housing Corporation Board
e Certificate in Multi- Family Housing Development Finance through The National
Development Council
e Served as Northside YMCA’s Strong Kids Campaign Chair 2005 & 2006 raising over
$1.6M to support community scholarships and programs.
o Member of the Sponsorship Committee for the Executive Women Golf Association
(EWGA)
e Volunteer for the Salvation Army and HeartLove Place
« Recognized as 100+ YMCA Black Achiever and Continuing Alumni
COMPUTER SKILLS
e Microsoft Office Applications (All)
» QuickBooks
« MIP
o Desktop Publishing
« Fx Engagement
o APG
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" Biography for Pamela Biagui, MSM, SPHR

Pamela Biagui is a seasoned Human Resources professional with more than 15 years of progressive experience
designing and implementing human resources policies, processes and procedures, She has the breadth and depth of
knowledge in all HR disciplines including, recruitment, leadership development, coaching, and performance
management. Additionally, Pamela has effectively leveraged her knowledge and experience by focusing on the “big
picture” to help businesses, of all sizes and types, successfully achieve strategic organizational objectives through
human capital management solutions.

Pamela earned her Master’s Degree in Business Management from Cardinal Stritch University in 2002. She has also
achieved national certification and designation in Human Resources by earning her SPHR (Senior Professional
Human Resources) certification. In addition, Pamela has earned an array of other organizational development
certifications that help her contribute to the strategic effectiveness of for-profit and nonprofit organizations,
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Position Descriptions:

00000000

MSD o1 Wisconsin Home Ener;

Milwaukee County

EA Program Manager

Site Supervisor /Outreach
Hotline Coordinator
Hotline Representative
Case Manager

Intake Specialist/Sereener
1 ead Processing Specialist
Processing Specialist
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Milwaukee County

: Energy Assistance Exempt

q Program Manager

:*1 Energy Assistance Program Services

Director

Richards ;] Yes

Yes

: Mauagemu i éit; {YesiNo) <] Pamela Biagui

Job Purpose: Energy Assistance Program Manager is responsible for the overall management and
coordination of the Energy Assistance Program. Responsibilities include but not limited to program
development, management of program budgets, workflow coordination and site assessments. Serve as
ligison between programs, utilities, state, county and city departments, working to develop coordinated
activities designed to address the utility needs of the low income Milwaukee community.

Essential Duties:

*  Act as liaison between programs, utilities, and state, county and city departments.

* Responsible for ensuring compliance with procedura! issues and interpretation of government
contracts. Keep up to date with the rules and regulations of the energy program in order to answer
questions and make informed decisions regarding the energy application and client eligibility.
Facilitate training sessions of staff, authorized representatives and site personnel on program
changes.

* Develop and monitor program budget. Analyze staff activity to ensure proper salary allocations
between Administrative, Qutreach, and Crisis Supportive Services and LIP.

* Manage Energy Team, hiring, training, coaching and developing performance standards and
measures.

* Compile and analyze data and make recommendations for progtam operations, including
producticn, staffing pattems, seasonal client fluctuations, selection of sites, etc. Ensure
departmental and program goals are met. Work with internal Quality Assurance to develop
monitoring standards which conforms to funders expectations. Ensure internal and external
program reporting is completed accurately and timely which outlines program activity for
distribution to internal menagement and funding sources.

= Prepare for new energy seasons by scheduling planning sessions, updating program forms,
creating training packets and contacting sites, Coordinate site schedules to ensure adequaie
staffing at each location. Guide the program on new initiatives such as educational programs in
waiting rooms, client self- serve initiatives, systems integration.

*  Monitor and assess Hotline activity for incoming call volume, wait times to determine staffing
level needs or additional support, Monitor and address staff non response to crisis issues reported
on the after-hours crisis line or 211 referrals,

®  Oversee intensive case management according to agency guidelines for short term and long term
needs and outcomes of families.

= Perform 100% of file review of all program fumace referral.

= Attend monthly planning meetings with Milwaukee County Strategic Planning Group in the
exchange of information, review program updates, and develop program initiatives to address and
reduce the energy burdens that plague the Iow income community.

=  Ensure resolution of customer complaints with Leads and Supervisor by analyzing the situation,
informing and or enforcing energy program policies. Document complaints involving workers
and take appropriaie action with staif. Handle all escaiated compiaints.

*  Coordinate outreach activity with other community based organizations and Senior Citizen sites
ensuring all communities are served. Assign Home/Phone visit requests ensuring that the
homebound and the elderly households are properly serviced,
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= Monitor Cap60 and CARES data bases to ensure accuracy, monitor agency promises posted to
Agency Solutions at WE Energies and administer KWWF and Heat for Heroes funds.

*  Develop informational marketing material for the program for community distribution and
website marketing, Respond to media concerning the program activity and messaging.

Skills/qualifications: To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each
essential duty satisfactorily. Have the ability to write reports, business correspondence, and procedure
manuals; to cffectively present information and respond to questions from groups of managers, clients,
customers, and the general public and the ability to read, analyze, and interpret governmental regulations.
Additional skills include excellent communication skills; the ability to werl in a multicultural
environment; excellent leadership and problem solving skills. Maintain confidentiality of written or
verbal information. Excellent analytical skills. Superior arganizational skills. Understanding of business
and financial matters. Computer skills, including word-processing; database; spreadsheets (including
design). Valid Wisconsin Driver’s License and agency required insurance levels.

Experience/Education/Training/Certifications:

Bachelor's degree in social work or related area with five to seven years related experience and/or
training; prior management experience required, skills in strategic planning and data analysis a plus.
Demonstrated experience in direct delivery of services and contract management.

Physical Demands:

The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to
enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

While performing the duties and responsibilities of this position, the employee is occasionally required to
stand and walk. The incumbent will regularly sit, and will frequently talk and listen and use hands to
finger, handle or touch. Specific vision requirements for this position include close vision and the ability
to adjust focus. During the performance of his/her duties, the incumbent will regularly lift up to 25
pounds and cecasionally up to 50 pounds.

Work Environment:

The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee encounters
while performing the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable
individuals with disabilities to perform the essential fonctions.

The employee works regularly in an office environment where the noise level is moderate.

Disclaimer:

The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of work being performed by
staff assigned to this position. They are not be construed as an exhaustive list of all responsibilities,
duties, and skills required. All personnel may be required to perform duties outside of their normal
responsibilities from time to time, as needed.

%! Pamela Biagui, Director HR Mgk anf i
% Pamela Biagui, Director HR bt i
Pamela Biagyi, Director HR
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* .1 Site Supervisor Exempt

-| Energy Assistance
Richards

1 Program Manager

| FT, Regular

{ Pamela Biagui

i
yii1 No

Job Purpose:
Position is responsible for managing the day-to-day operations of the Energy Program. Train and supervise
work of Lead Processing Specialists, Processing Specialists, and Receptionist,

Essential Duties:

*  Supervise Staff(hiring, training, coaching, and develop performance standards and measures

*  Resolve customer complaints by analyzing the situation, informing and or enforcing energy
program policies.

= Document complaints involving workers and take appropriate action with staff,

" Work closely with and support program manager

= Monitor daily activities to ensure that all procedures and regulations are being followed.
Randomly review Lead Specialist applications on a weekly basisWork closety with and support
program manager

= Perform biweekly analysis of time cards to ensure proper allocations out of administrative, crisis,
outreach.

= Attend meeting as needed within SDC and with outside groups related to energy. Work closely
with and support program manager

Experience/Education/Training/Certifications: Associates Degree in Human Services or related field,
5-7 years of supervisory experience or related experience

Skills/qualifications:

*  Excellent Customer Service Skills

®*  Computer knowledge such as typing, Microsoft word, excel, outlook, and adobe formatting and
the ability to multi-task.

Ability to work in a multicultural environment.

Maintain confidentiality of written or verbal information.

Ability to write reports, business correspondence and procedure manuals.

Ability to effectively present,

Preferred skiiis, kmowledge, or abilities: Bilinguai

Physical Demands:
+ The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an empioyee
to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodsations may be
made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

»  While performing the duties and responsibilities of this position, the employee is occasionally
requited to stand and walk. The incumbent will regularly sit, and will frequently talk and listen
and use hands to finget, handle or towch. Specific vision requirements for this position include
close vision and the ability to adjust focus. During the performance of histher duties, the
incumbent will regularly lift up to 25 pounds and occasionally up to 50 pounds.

Work Environment:
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The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee encounters
while performing the essential functions of this job, Reasonable accommeodations may be made to enable
individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

The employee works regularly in an office environment where the noise level is moderate,

Disclaimer:

The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of work being performed by
staff assigned to this position. They are not be construed as an exhaustive list of all responsibilities,
duties, and skills required. Al personnel may be required to perform duties outside of their normal
responsibilities from time to time, as needed.

‘1 Pamela Biagui, Director HR
=y Pamela Biagui, Director HR

A Pamela Biagui, Director HR
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1{ Energy Hotline 71 Non-Exempt

Coordinator

Energy Supervisor

Richards

TFT, Regular

Pamela Biagui

i No

Job Purpose:

Coardinates the day to day operations of the Energy Assistance Program hotline, Responsible for
answering all incoming Energy Calls, greeting callers, establishing reason for calling, and resolving issus i
by contacting appropriate person to assist client’s needs !

Essential Duties:

®  Assist with the monitoring and resolution of unit concerns; work with Manager to set appropriate
performance standards, analyze staffing levels,assist with interviewing and selection of new
employees; facilitate staff training, coaching, cross-training and mentoring; provide feedback for
units annual performance evaluations,

= Determines and directs workflow procedures of their area(s).

*  Anpalyzes and/or evaluates in-place practices and systems to ensure daily operations; prioritizes
work to meet timelines, manages continuous improvement of units policies, procedures and
operational methods; assist with the editing of units job profiles,

®  Understands Energy Assistance Program operations and policies and effectively communicates

Energy policies and procedures to clients and hotline staff

Assist with the interviewing and training of new hires and monitors their progress

Able to make recommendations and handle complaints and requests

Acts as liasion between EA and the IT Department for phone system

Responsible for coordinating incoming and cutgoing phone calls in Hotline ensuring the hotline

staff adlieres to the benchmarcks established.

Assists with the Interviewing, training and monitoring new hires for hotline rep positions

Crordinates day to day operations of hot line,

Make sure that the phone system is up and available to receive incoming and outgoing calls.

Use software to monitor calls.

Make sure all voice mails are checked and messages returned.

Make sure that enough resources are available to take incoming and make outgoing calls.

Monitors Online Appointment Scheduling system.

Skills/qualifications:
* Strong computers skills, including Outlook.
*  Ability to learn to use new software applications efficiently.
®  Must be able to handle a large volume of phone calls.
* Must maintain program integrity by treating each client with respect and protecting clients’
documents and personal information.
=  Problem-solving, flexibility leadership /supervisory skiils, and a team player

Experience/Education/Training/Certifications;
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»  Associate Degree and five years related experience, working in call center and/or in customer
service or administrative support

Physical Demands:
s The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee
to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be
made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

»  While performing the duties and responsibilitics of this position, the employe is occasionally
required to stand and walk. The incumbent will regularly sit, and will frequently talk and listen
and use hands to finger, handle or touch. Specific vision requirements for this position include
close vision and the ability to adjust focus, During the performance of his/her duties, the
incumbent will regularly lift up to 25 pounds and occasionally up to 50 pounds.

‘Work Environment:

The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee encounters
while performing the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable
individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

The employee works regularly in an office environment where the noise level is moderate.

Disclaimer:

The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of work being performed by
staff assigned to this position. They are not be construed as an exhaustive list of all responsibilities,
duties, and skills required. All personnel may be required to perform duties outside of their normal
responsibilities from time to time, as needed.

> Pamela Biagui, Director HR
1 Pamela Biagui, Director HR
2.y Pamela Biagui, Director HR
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£y-{ Non-exempt
TBD '

Hotline Representative
Energy Assistance Program

Richards Local

TBD
NO

Regular, Full Time

(Yesiie)
Job Purpose:

Director, Human Resource

This position requires exceptional internal and external customer service skills. In the Hotline you must
be able to handle a high volume of calls in Spanish and English and maintain professional during
escalated calls. During incoming/outgoing calls the Hotline rep must assist customer it one of various
ways: submitted a referral for 2 workshop or to a case manager; answer a general question; or redirect calt
to another progtam within SDC or to another resource within the community. Retrieve the messages from
the voice mail in the English and Spanish. Communicate with We-energies to advocate on the clients
behalf.

Essential Duties:

*  Answering Incoming calls: Answer a series of questions to assist client facing disconnection and
if so take appropriate action.

= Inform clients of their appointment status using Outlock calendar or other scheduling software.

= Communicate with clients via telephone regarding Energy Assistance program information.

*  Making outgoing calls: answer voicemails/returning client calls within a timely manner and
provide assistance/ answer client’s guestion.

* We-energies: Confact We-energies in regards to the clients account.

* Referrals: Submitted referrals to case managers when clients are in a disconnection or have a high
balance on there we-energy bill.

= Internal Customier Service: Communicate with staff to resolves any issues that a catler may have
Additional resources: Provided additional resources to clients as needed. Ex; housing, food,
clothing and employment.

Skills/qualifications:

® 1 year experience handling calls in a professional manner at all times; telephone customer service
related experience, and/or call center experience,

* Hotline Rep must be able to handle all calls in a timely and professional manner in a fast paced

environment.

Abiliy o respond fo a high volume of incoming and outgoing phone cails.

= Ability to review and protect personal and confidential client information and scheduling client
appointments., .

* Hotline Rep must be able to handle and escalate calls when client is upset

Preferred Skills/qualifications:
» Previous training experience a plus
Experience/Education/Training/Certifications:
e High School Diploma or GED

Physical Demands:
The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to
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enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions, The phrases “occasionally,”
“regularly,” and “frequently” correspond to the following definitions: “Oeccasionally” means up to 1/3 of
working time, “regularly” means between 1/3 and 2/3 of working time, and “frequently” means 2/3 and
more working time.

¢ While performing the duties and responsibilities of this position, the employee s occasionally
required to stand and walk. The incumbent will regularly sit, and will frequently talk and listen
and use hands to finger, handle of touch, Specific vision requirements for this position include
close vision and the ability to adjust focus, During the performance of his/her duties, the
incumbent will regularly lift up to 10 pounds and occasionally up to 25 pounds.
Work Environment:

«  The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee
encounters while performing the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations
may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

o The employee works regularly in an office environment where the noise level is moderate.

Disclaimer:

The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of work being performed by
staff assigned to this position. They are not be construed as an exhaustive list of all responsibilities,
duties, and skills required. All personnel may be required to perform duties outside of their normal
responsibilities from time to time, as needed.
%ﬁﬁﬁé&i ;| Donna M. Kaczmarek, Director
: 4 HR

1 Donna M. Kaczmarek, Director
] HR

] 11772012

H 111712012

11/7/2012
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| Case Manager + Exempt

i| Energy Assistance

Energy Program Manager

Full-time regular

1 Pamela Biaguj

Job Purpose:

Provide one on ane case mgmt to consumers of Energy Assistance program. This includes assessment,
allocation of funds, and long-term monitoring of clients. In addition, case managets attend community
events of various types in order to extend services through other social service agencies and community
partners.

Essential Duties:

* Provide long-term case management services for select participants of Energy Assistance
Program.

= Complete assessment of clients as referred through Energy Processing Specialists, Utility Co. and
other CBO’s.

*  Assist clients develop plan to minimize future crisis situations.

*  Develop individualized service plan with clients to identify needs and motivations to address
barriers.

*  Advocate for clients for retention of services with the utility company and other entitletnent
agencies while maintaining a favorable working relationship

*  Monitor goals established in client’s individualized service plan to ensure posiive oulcomes. ie.:
compliance with co-payment agresments, educational plans, financial literacy etc.

*  Follow up and respond to client referrals made internalty and externally to other program services
as nceded based upon individualized service plan.

* Develop and maintain paper files and database of services rendered to participants, as proposed
by the funding source and SDC, including other reports requested by agency

=  Communily Outreach: provide on-site services to local community sgencics, health centers, and
faith-based programs.

*  Address specials circumstances/needs for those clients referred by EA processor, lead, or
supervisor for crisis assistance.

* Provide support to processors, leads, supervisors for additional projects and referrals.

Skills/qualifications:

= Strong written and verbal communication skills,

= Ability to communicate effectively with a wide range of individuals and families

= Working knowledpe of social programs and community resources

*  Maintain confidentiality of written or verbal information. Ability to work well independently and
as a tearn member,

*  Computer skills including WORD, EXCEL, database (including developing and maintaining
reports).

Preferred:
*  Working knowledge of social programs and community resources.

Experience/Education/Training/Certifications: Bachelor’s degree in Social Work, Psychology or
telated field and 2 years of case management experience.

Physical Demands:
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s+ The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee
to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be
made to enablé individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

+  While performing the duties and responsibilities of this position, the employee is occasionally
required to stand and walk. The incumbent will regularty sit, and will frequentty talk and listen
and use hands to finger, handle or touch. Specific vision requirements for this position include
close vision and the ability to adjust focus. During the performance of his/her duties, the
incumbent will regufarly lift up to 25 pounds and cccasionally up to 50 pounds.

Work Environment:

The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee encounters
while performing the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable
individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

The employee works regularly in an office environment where the noise level is moderate.

Disclaimer:

The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of work being performed by
staff assigned to this position. They are not be construed as an exhaustive list of all responsibilities,
duties, and skills required. Al personnel may be required to perform duties ovtside of their normal
respensibilities from time to time, as needed.

= T R P L
< Pamela Biagui, Director HR E Dt an T
Pamela Biagui, Director HR i

Pamela Biagui, Director HR

- aneoaty
% JATEES e st
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| Intake/
Screener/Receptionist

Non-exempt

Energy Assistance Program Supervisor

Richards

FT, Regular

13| No Pamela Biagui

Job Purpose:

Responsibie for making a positive first impression on clients, Manage client flow and intake process.
Verify househeld identification by Wisconsin ID and/or Wisconsin driver licence, social security cards
and/or other government documents. Verity all income documents for the household and energy accounts,
Provide resources to clients that has any missing information needed to complete their application with
the Energy Processing Specialists.

Essential Duties:

Review each client’s documents to ensure they are prepared for the application process; by
informing client of proper documentation required.

Promote a positive environment in the Energy front desk/screening area by providing excellent
customer service to all clients.

Protect client’s confidentiality. Follow client's documentation/confidentiality procedures at al}
times.

Return phone calls as assigned. Answer client questions. Refer clients as necessary to Leads
and/or Supervisors.

Fax posiive id applications to WE Energies and other documents to sources and assist Energy
Processing Specialists and Leads with filing of certification pages, notice of understanding, sign-
in sheets, efc.

Schedule and/reschedule client appointments as needed,

Experience/Education/Training/Certifications: High School Diploma or GED; 1 year customer
service and data entry skills

Skills/qualifications:

Ability to effectively present information and respond to questions from clients, customers, and
the general public. Excellent customer service skills,Good communication skills

Ability to add, subtract, multiply, and divide.Basic computer skills.

Ability to solve practical problems where a few concrete variables from the standard oceur,
Ability to interpret instructions furnished in written and oral form.

Preferred skills, knowledge, or abilities: Knowledge of the program and other resources regarding the
program.

Physical Demands:

Milwaukee County

The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee
to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be
made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.
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o  While performing the duties and responsibilities of this position, the employee is occasionally
required to stand and walk. The incumbent will regularly sit, and will frequently talk and listen
and use hands to finger, handle or touch. Specific vision requircments for this position include
close vision and the ability to adjust focus. During the performance of his/her duties, the
incumbent will regularly lift up to 25 pounds and occasionally up to 50 pounds.

Werk Environment:

"The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee encounters
while performing the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable
individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

The employee works regularly in an office environment where the noise level is moderate.

Disclaimer:

The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of work being performed by
staff assigned to this position. They are not be construed as an exhaustive list of all responsibilities,
duties, and skills required. All personnel may be required to perform duties outside of their normal
responsibilities from time to time, as needed.

1] Pamela Biagui, Director HR
Pamela Biagui, Director HR
Pamela Biagui, Director HR
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Lead Processing Specialist 7%+ | Non-exempt
E 1 Energy Assistance { Program Supervisor
1 Richards
¥T, Regular
...l No .| Pamela Biagui

Job Purpose:

Provide processing specialist with answers to questions related to energy assistance, per manual, verify
information on applications that has been entered correctly and aceurately. Provide assistance to the
supervisor and program manager as requested. Work with clients who have grievances and attend fair
hearings. Mainly make sure that "ciient flow" is running good on a daily basis.

Essential Duties:

*  Monitor workers applications for errors, use CARES system, write-up errors give to workers to
correct, Prepare letters for customers who can not be reached via telephone.

*  Enter KWWF / Crisis in WHEADP system and Agency Solutions only Lead can enter the KWWF
crisis. Check Crisis/KWWF referrals to see if customer is eligible for emergency assistance.

*  Make sure work flow runs smoothly, assist front desk as needed or assisting worker to help out,
assist with workshop scan appointments, inform case manager assistant if client needs to be
rescheduled ete.

*  Serve as a first point of contact for client complaints and iry to resolve before supervisor would
need to intervene. Set appointment with clients who are difficult for workers 1o deal with.

*  Schedule appointments late night and Saturday online scheduler, make appointments in outlook
calendars, open and close building as needed.

*  Monitor workers arrival, break and departure times, and assist supervisor in time motoming

Skills/qualifications:

* Required skills would be language skills, and math skills, able to talk a respond to client and
worker well, Communicate effectively.

*  Required skills would be reasoning skills, able to solve practical problems, able to interpret
instreutions, in writing or verbal.

*  Required skills would be physical demands like lifi some very light boxes or help with supplies,
or go to different locations and,or home visits when asked, or go to trainings.

Experience/Education/Training/Certifications:

High schoel diploma plus 2 years customer service High in recommandations and 3 years of Customer
Service

Preferred:

* ltwould be good if 1 came in with more computer knowledge or even need to take a typing test to
score high on typing would be good be good for this line of work because of the changes like for
Error Data.

=  Ipreferred more knowledge in organization. Organization is a tool that is more needed and need
to be more performance when it comes to being well organized,

Physical Demands:
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= The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee
- to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be
made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

»  While performing the duties and responsibilities of this position, the employes is occasionally
required to stand and walk. The incumbent will regularly sit, and will frequently talk and listen
and use hands to finger, handle or touch. Specific vision requirements for this position include
close vision and the ability o adjust focus. During the performance of his/her duties, the
incumbent will regularly lift up to 25 pounds and oceasionally up to 50 pounds.

Work Environment:

The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee encounters
while performing the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable
individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

The employee works regularly in an office environment where the noise level is moderate.

Disclaimer:

The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of work being performed by
staff assigned to this position. They are not be construed as an exhaustive list of all responsibilities,
duties, and skills required. All personnel may be required to pecform duties outside of their normal
responsibilities from time to time, as needed.

| Pamela Biagui, Director HR
Pamela Biagui, Director HR

;1 Pamela Biaguj, Director HR
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| Energy Processing 4 Non-Exempt
Specialist

; Energy Assistance

Supervisor, Energy

A Full-time regular
| Pamela Biagui

Job Purpese: Conducts interviews of applicants seeking energy assistance and inputs
application information directly into the wheap system software.

Essential Duties:

*  Conducting interview of the client for energy assistance benefit, Assist clienis with the
energy assistance application process.

= Verify client information with outside agencies, Enter information and factual data on
case records using the wheap system software.

= Contacting external vendors and resources for information or referral opportunities for
the client. Contact fuel vendors and outside agencies for information to determine
eligibly for energy assistance.

* Contacting internal resources for information and referral opportunities for the client.
Refer social service problems to case managers.

® Maintain, prepare, and file necessary paperwork(daily reporting forms, client certification
forms, referral forms,etc) for energy assistance program.

= Participate in outreach activities,

Skills/qualifications:

* Strong verbal and written communication skills with the ability to effectively present
information and respond to questions from clients, customers, and the general public.

= Interviewing skills for the purpose of gathering and verifying pertinent information for
the completion of forms; perform basic mathematical computations, interpreting rules
and regulations and reviewing forms or documents for eompleteness and accuracy in
social services

*  Computer and dat entry skills and ability to understand the state guidelines coinciding
with the LIHEAP procedures.

* Ability to access and determine the correct application process for the client.

= Prepare and expedite external/internal agency forms.
= Ability to work in & fast paced diverse environment and to find the resources to assist the
client.

Experience/Education/Training/Certifications: High School Diploma or GED and 1 year
cxperience of Non-Profit organizations or Social Services setting with data entry experience;
Human Services/Customer Service or applicable experience.

Physical Demands:
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¢ The physical demands described here are representative of those thal must be met by an
employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the
essential functions.

s  While performing the duties and responsibilities of this position, the employee is
occasionally required to stand and walk. The incurbent will regularly sit, and will
frequently talk and listen and use hands to finger, handle or touch. Specific vision
requirements for this position include close vision and the ability to adjust focus. During
the performance of his/her duties, the incumbent will regularly lift up to 25 pounds and
occasionally up to 50 pounds.

Work Environment:

The work environment characteristics described here are represcntative of those an employee
encounters while performing the cssential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations
may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

The employee works regularly in an office environment where the noise level is moderate.

Disclaimer:

The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of work being
performed by staff assigned to this position. They are not be construed as an exhaustive list of
all responsibilities, duties, and skills required. All personnel may be required to perform duties
outside of their normal responsibilities from time to time, as needed.

Pamela Biagui, Director HR
£ Pamela Biagui, Director HR
%i{ Pamela Biagui, Director HR
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Items 33 and 34 partizlly comprise the points scored under Staiffing Filan
YEAR 2014 STAFFING REQUIREMENTS-DIRECT SERVICE STAFE ITEM#33

indicate the number of staff directly related to achisve your objectives for the program{s)
you are applying for, as indicated by codes 02 and 04 on Forms 2 and 2A. Executive staff
providing cirect services to clients should be budgeted as either “Frofeseional Salarles”
or “Technical Salaries” on Budget Forms 2 and 2A. Provide a job description plus necessary
qualifications for each direct service position (sections A & B) (make additional copies as
necessary). Complete the atiached roster (ifem 34) for cuirent staff worling in each
program for which a proposal is being submitted, If the position is unfilled at the time of
proposal submission, indicate the vacancy and provide updated staffing form within 30 days of
when position is filled. For New Applicants for this program, submit catculations showing
the agency-wide average of in-service/continuing ecucation hours per direct service
provider in the previous vear.

PROGRAM_Energy Assistance 2015 PROGRAM No._MSD 001
POSITION TITLE_Program ianager NO. OF STAFF: __1

Job Description for this position as required to meet the needs of the program specifications.
Include qualifications needed to perform job (including certifications or licenses and experience
requirements to perform the job). Attach separate sheet, if necessary.

Annual tuition reimbursement granted for this position: $0.00

Actual total hours worked for all employees in this position for the 12 months prior to completing
this application: 2,088

Annual turnover for this position (all employees, full and pari-fims), as measured by total number
of separations (including voluntary and involuntary) from this position in the twelve months prior
to completing this proposal divided by the total number of employees budgeted in this position
for the tweive months prior to completing this proposal (show caleulation): 4/1 = 100 %

For New Applicants for this program who may not have had previous history employing
individuals to provide these services, provide annual turnover for the agency as a whole (show
calculation):

N/A

For Behavioral Health Division proposals, iriciude copies of siaff licenses, certifications
and diplomas.

CURRENT DIRECT SERVICE PROVIDER AND INDIRECT STAFF (DSP} ROSTER Item #34

ltem 34 is available as a download from: i/ ivs) i oV, bi
This form should be submitted electronically along with the budget spreadsheet

MSD 001 Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Frogram
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items 33 and 34 partislly comprise the points sccred enider Sizffing Pian
YEAR 2014 STAFFING REQUIREMENTS-DIRECT SERVICE STAFF ITEM #33

indicate the number of staff divectly relatse to achieve your oklectives for the program(s)
you zre applying for, as indicated by codes 02 and 04 on Forms 2 and 2A. Executive staff
providing direct services to clients shouid be budgeted as either "Professional Salaries”
of “Technicai Saiziies” on Budget Forms 2 and 2A. Provide a job description plus necessary
qualifications for each direct service position (sections A & B) (make additional copies as
necessary). Complete the attached roster (item 34) for cuirent siaff working In each
program for which a proposal is being submitied. If the position is unfilled at the time of
proposal submission, indicate the vacancy and provide updated staffing form within 30 days of
when position is filled. For New Applicants for this program, submit czlcuiztions showing
fhe agency-wide average of in-sefvice/condnuing education hours per direct service
provider in the previous year.

PROGRAM__Energy Assistance 2015 PROGRAM No.__MSD 001
POSITION TITLE_Program Assistant NO. OF STAFF: _ 1

Job Description for this position as required to meet the needs of the program specifications.
Include qualifications needed to perform job (including certifications or licenses and experience
requirements to perform the job). Attach separate sheet, if necessary.

Annual tuition reimbursement granted for this position: $0.00

Actual total hours worked for all employees in this position for the 12 menths prior to completing
this application: 2,087.50

Annusai turnover for this position (all employees, full and part-time), as measured by total number
of separations (including voluntary and involuntary) from this position in the twelve months prior
to completing this proposal divided by the total number of employees budgeted in this position
for the twelve months prior to completing this proposal (show calculation). _0/0__= 0%

For New Applicants for this program who may nt have had previous history smploying
individuals to provide these services, provide annual turnover for the agency as a whole (show
calculation):

N/A

For Behavioral Hezlth Division proposals, include copies of staff licenses, certifications
and diplomss.

CURRENT DIRECT SERVICE PROVIDER AND INDIRECT STAFF (DSP) ROSTER ltem #34

Item 34 is available as a download from: htip:/county. milwaukee.gov/DHHSE) bids
This form should be submitted electronically along with the budget spreadsheet

T

MSD oo Wisconsnﬁ Hom En Assistance Proam (H EAP)-Social Development Commission ) Pag

Page 1291
Milwaukee County File # 15-444



Kems 33 and 34 partially comprise the points scored under Staffing Plan
YEAR 2014 STAFFING REQUIREMEMNTS-DIRECT SERVICE STARF ITEM # 33

Indicate the number of staff directly related to achieve your objectives for the program(s)
you are applying for, as indicated by codes 02 and 04 on Forms 2 and 2A. Executive staff
providing direct services to clients should be budgeted as sither “Frofeasional Salaries”
or “Technical Salaries” on Budget Forms 2 and 2A, Provide a job description plus necessary
qualifications for each direct service position (sections A & B) (make additional copies as
necessary). Complete the atiached roster (item 34) for current steff woriing in each
program for which a proposai is being submitfed. If the position is unfilled at the time of
proposal submission, indicate the vacancy and provide updated staffing form within 30 days of
when position is filled. For New Appiicants for this program, submit cziculations showing
the agency-wide averege of In-service/continuing education hours per direct service
provider in the previous vear.

PROGRAM__Enepgy Assistance 2015 PROGRAM No.___#iSD 001
POSITION TITLE_Site Supervisor NO. OF STAFF: __3

Job Description for this position as required to meet the needs of the program specifications.
Include qualifications needed to perform job (inciuding certifications or licenses and experience
requirements to perform the job). Attach separate sheet, if necessary.

Annual tuition reimbursement granted for this position: $0.00

Actual total hours worked for all employses in this position for the 12 months prior to completing
this application: 6.965.04

Annual turnover for this position (alf employees, full and part-time), as measured by total number
of separations (including voluntary and involuntary) from this position in the twelve months prior
to completing this proposal divided by the total number of employees budgeted in this position
for the twelve months prior to completing this proposal (show calculation): 1/4 = 259%

For New Applicants for this program who may not have had previous history employing
individuals to provide these services, provide annual turnover for the agency as a whole (show
calculation):

N/A

For Behavlorat Health Division proposals, Include copies of siaff liconses, certifications
and dipiomas.

CURRENT DIRECT SERVICE PRCVIDER AND INDIRECT STAFF (DSP) ROSTER tem #34

tten 34 is available as a download from: htip:/county. milwaukee qov/DHHS ids
This form should be submitted electronically along with the budget spreadsheet
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ems 33 and 34 pertially comprise the peints scored under Staffing Plan
YEAR 2644 STAFFING REQUIRERMENTS-D!IRECT SERVYICE ETAFE HEM#33

Indicate the nurmber of staff dirsctly related to achiove your objectives for the program(s)
you ere apglying for, as indicated by codes 02 and 04 on Forms 2 and 2A. Executive stalf
providing direct services to clients ehould be budgeted as either “Brofessional Salaries”
or “Technical Szlaries” on Budget Forms 2 and 2A. Provide a job description plus necessary
qualifications for each direct service position (sections A & B) (make additional coples as
necessary). Camplefe ife atieched roster (item 34) for current staff woriting in each
program: for which a proposal is being submitied, If the position is unfilled at the time of
proposal submission, indicate the vacancy and provide updated staffing form within 30 days of
when position is filled. Fer New Applicants for this program, submit caiculations showing
the zgency-wide aversge of in-service/continuing education hours per direct service
provider in the previous year.

PROGRAM_ Energy Assistance 2015 PROGRAM No.__MSD 001
POSITION TITLE_Qutreach Supervisor NO. OF STAFF: __1

Job Description for this position as required to meet the needs of the program specifications.
include quafifications needed to perform job (including certifications or licenses and experience
requirements to perform the job). Aftach separate sheet, if necessary.

Annual tultion reimbursement granted for this position: $0.00

Actual total hours worked for all employees in this position for the 12 months prior to completing
this application: __ 2080

Annual turnover for this position (all employees, full and part-time), as measured by total number
of separations (including voluntary and involuntary) from this position in the twelve months prior
to completing this proposal divided by the total number of employees budgeted in this position
for the twelve months prior to completing this proposal (show calculation): 0 = 0%

——

For New Applicants for this program who may not have had previous history employing
individuals to provide these services, provide annual turnover for the agency as a whole (show
calculation):

N/A

For Behavioral Hezlth Division propossis, include copies of staff licenses, certifications
and diplomas.

CURRENT DIRECT SERVICE PROVIDER AND INDIRECT STAFF (DSP) ROSTER Hem #34

item 34 is available as a download from: hitp://county. milwaukee.gov/DHHS) bids
This form should be submitted electronically along with the budget spreadshest

i el

MSD 001 Wisconsin Home En

ey T S et et

Assistance Program (WH PIaI Dve!opment Commission Page 8

Page 1293
Mitwaukee County File # 15-444



iteins 33 and 34 pariially comprise the pointe scored under Staffing Plan
YEAR 2014 STAFFING REQUIREMENTS-DIRECT SERVICE STAFF TEM# 33

Indicate the number of staff directly related to zchieve your objectives for the program(s)
you are applying for, as indicated by codes 02 and 04 on Forms 2 and 2A. Executive staff
providing direct services to clients should be budgeted as either “Professional Szlarigs”
or "Technical Salaries” on Budget Forms 2 and 2A. Provide a job description pius necessary
qualifications for each direct service position (sections A & B) (make additional copies as
necessary). Complete the atfached roster (item 34) for current staff worldng in each
program for which a proposal is being submitted. If the position is unfilled at the time of
proposal submission, indicate the vacancy and provide updated staffing form within 30 days of
when position is filled. For New Applicents for this program, submit calculations showing
tive agency-wide average of in-service/continuing educetion hours per direct service
provider in the previous year.

PROGRAM__Energy Assistance 2015 PROGRAM No.__MSD 001
POSITION TITLE_Lead Processing Specialist NO. OF STAFF: __3

Job Description for this position as required to meet the needs of the program specifications.
include qualifications needed to perform job (including certifications or licenses and experience
requirements to perform the job). Attach separate sheet, if necessary.

Annual tuition reimbursement granted for this position: $0.00

Actual total hours worked for all employees in this position for the 12 months prior to compieting
this application: 6,218.75

Annual tunover for this position (all employees, fuil and pari-time), as measured by total number
of separations (including voluntary and involuntary) from this position in the twelve months prior
to completing this proposal divided by the total number of employses budgeted in this position
for the twelve months prior to completing this proposal (show calculation): _0 = 0 %

For New Applicants for this program who may not have had previous history employing
individuals to provide these services, provide annual turnover for the agency as a whole (show
calculation):

NIA

For Behavioral Health Division proposals, Include copies of staff licenses, certifications
and diplomas.

CURRENT DIRECT SERVICE PROVIDER AND INDIRECT STAFF {DSP) ROSTER Item #34

ltem 34 is available as a download from: hitp:#/county mitwaukee.qow/DHHS)_bids
This form should be submitted electronically along with the budget spreadsheet
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items 32 and 34 partially compiise the points gcorad under Staffing Plan
VEAR 2014 STAFFING REQUIREMENTS-DIRECT SERVICE STEFF ITEM # 33

indicate the number of staff directly related to zchieve your objectives Jor the program o)
ycu are applying for, as indicated by codes 02 and 04 on Forms 2 and 2A. Executive stai¥
providing direct services 0 cllengs should be budgeted as either “professional Salaries”
or “Technical Szizries” on Budgeti Forms 2 and 2A. Provide & job description plus necessary
qualifications for each direct service position (sections A & B) (make additional copies as
necessary). Coripleie the atiached roster {item 34) for current staff working in each
progrem for which a propesel is being submitted. If the position is unfilled at the time of
propesal submission, indicate the vacancy and provide updated staffing form within 30 days of
when position is filled. For New Applicants for this program, submit calculations showing
the agsncy-wide zveiage of in-gervice/continuing educailon hovre per direct gervice
provider in the previous year.

PROGRAM__Energy Assistance 2015 PROGRAM No.__MSD 001
POSITION TITLE_Case iflanager NO. OF STAFF: _ 8

Job Description for this position as required to meet the needs of the program specifications.
Include qualifications neaded to perform job (including certifications or licenses and experience
requirements to perform the job). Attach separate sheet, if necessary.

Annual tuition reimbursement granted for this position: $0.00

Actual total hours worked for ali employees in this position for the 12 months prior to completing
this application: 7,242.85

Annual tumover for this position (all employees, full and part-time), as measured by total number
of separations (including voluntary and involuntary) from this position in the twelve months prior
to completing this proposal divided by the total number of employees budgeted In this position
for the twelve months prior to completing this proposal (show calculation): _2/5 = 40%

For New Applicants for this program who may not have had previous history employing
individuals to provide these services, provide annual turnover for the agency as a whole (show
calculation):

N/A

Eor Behavioral Health Division proposals, include copies of staff licenses, ceriifications
and diplomas.

CURRENT DIRECT SERVICE PROVIDER AND INDIRECT STAFF (DSP) ROSTER Item #34

ftem 34 is available as a download from: httg:llggunm.milwaukee.goleHHS) bids
This form should be submitted electronically along with the budget spreadsheet

P Fe ]

P 80

S e e

MSD 001 Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program (WHEAP)-Social De-velopment Commission Page P

Page 1295
Milwaukee County File # 15-444



ltems 33 and 34 partially comprise the poinis scored under Staffing Plan
YEAR 2014 STAFFING REQUIREMENTS-DIRECT SERVICE STAFF ITEM#33

Indicate the number of staff directiy related to achieve your objectives for the progremis)
you are applying for, as indicated by codes 02 and 04 on Forms 2 and 2A. Executive staff
providing direct servicee to clients should be budgeted as either “Profeselona! Salaries”
or “Technical Sajaries” on Budgset Forms 2 and 2A. Provide a job description pius necessary
qualifications for each direct service position (sections A & B) (make additional copies as
necessary). Compleie the attached rosfer (iflem 34) for current stafi working in each
program for which a proposal is being submitted. If the position is unfilled at the time of
proposal submission, indicate the vacancy and provide updated staffing form within 30 days of
when position is filled. For New Applicants for this program, submit calculations showing
the agency-wide average of in-service/continving educetlon hours per direct service
provider in the previous year.

PROGRAM__Eneray Assistance 2015 PROGRAM Mo._MSD 001
POSITION TITLE_Cese Manager Asst. NO. OF STAFF: _ 1

Job Description for this position as required to meet the needs of the program specifications.
Include qualifications needed to perform job (including certifications or licenses and experience
requirements to perform the job). Attach separate sheet, if necessary.

Annual tuition reimbursement granted for this position: $0.00

Actual total hours worked for all employees in this position for the 12 months prior to completing
this application: 1,597.25

Annual turnover for this position (all employees, full and part-time), as measured by total number
of separations (including voluntary and involuntary) from this position in the tweive months prior
to completing this proposal divided by the total number of employees budgeted in this position
for the twelve months prior to completing this proposal (show calculation): _ 0 = 0%

For New Applicants for this program who may not have had previous history employing
individuals to provide these services, provide annual turnover for the agency as a whole (show
calculation):

N/A

For Behavioral Health Division proposals, include copies of staff licenses, certifications
and giplomas.

CURRENT DIRECT SERVICE PROVIDER AND INDIRECT STAFF (DSP) ROSTER liem #34

item 34 is available as a download from: hitp://county. milwaukee gov/DHHS) bids
This form should be submitted electronically atong with the budget spreadsheet
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items 33 and 34 partially comprise the poinis scoved under Staffing Flan
YEAR 2014 STASFING REQUIREHENTS-DIRECT SERVICE ETAFF ITE # 33

indicate the number of staff divecdy re'aied tc echieve your objectives for the program{s)
you are applying for, as indicated by codes 02 and 04 on Forms 2 and 2A. Executive stafi
providing direct services to clients should be budgeted as either “Brotessionel Salaries”
or “Technicel Salaries” on Budpei Forms Z and 2A, Provide 2 job description pius necessary
qualifications for each direct service position (sections A & B) (make additional copies as
necessary). Complete the aifached rostei (tem 34) for current stafi working in each
program for which & proposal is being submitiec. If the position is unfilled at the time of
proposal submission, indicate the vacancy and provide updated staffing form within 30 days of
when position is filled. For Naw Applicants fov this program, submit caleuiations showing
the agency-wide zverage of in-ceivicelcontinuing education hours per direct service
provider in the previous year.

PROGRAM_ Eneray Assistance 2015 PROGRAM No._#iSD 001
POSITION T{TLE_Hotline Coordinator NO. OF STAFF: _1

Job Description for this position as required to meet the needs of the program specifications.
Include qualifications needed to perform job (including certifications or licenses and experience
requirements to perform the job). Attach separate sheet, if necessary.

Annual tuition reimbursement granted for this position: $0.00

Actual total hours worked for all employees in this position for the 12 months prior to completing
this application: 1.887.30

Annual turnover for this position (all employees, full and part-time), as measured by total number
of separations (including voluntary and involuntary) from this position in the twelve months priot
to completing this proposal divided by the total number of employees budgeted in this position
for the twelve months prior to completing this proposal (show calculation): 111 = 100%

For New Applicants for this program who may not have had previous history employing
individuals to provide these services, provide annual turnover for the agency as a whole (show
calculation):

N/A

For Behavioral Health Division proposals, include copies of staff licenses, certifications
and diplomas.

CURRENT DIRECT SERVICE PROVIDER AND INDIRECT STAFF (DSP) ROSTER Item #34

ltem 34 is available as a download from: http:/fcounty. milwaukee.gov/DHH S} hids
This form should be submitted electronicaily along with the budget spreadsheet
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itetns 33 and 34 partially comprise the points scored under Staffing Pian
YEAR 2014 STAFFING REQUIREMENTS-DIRECT SERVICE STAFF ITEM # 33

Indicate the number of staff directly related to achieve your objectives for the programis)
you are gpplying for, as indicated by codes 02 and 04 on Forms 2 and 2A. Execuiive staff
providing direct services to clients shouid be budgeted as either “Professional Szalaries”
or “Technical Salaries” on Budget Forms 2 and 2A. Provide a job description plus necessary
qualifications for each direct service position (sections A & B) (make additional copies as
necessary). Complets the atiached rosier (itom 34) for current stzff worling in sech
program for which a proposel is being submitted. If the position is unfilled at the time of
proposal submission, indicate the vacancy and provids updated staffing form within 30 days of
when position is filled. For New Appiicants for this program, submit calculations showing
the agency-wide averege of in-service/continuing education hourg per direct service
provider in the previous year.

PROGRAM_Energy Assistance 2015 PROGRAM No.__MSD 001
POSITION TITLE_Hofline Rep NO. OF STAFF. __ 4

Job Description for this position as required to meet the needs of the program specifications.
Include qualifications needed to perform job (including certifications or licenses and experience
requirements to perform the job). Attach separate sheet, if necessary.

Annual tuition reimbursement granted for this position: $0.00

Actual total hours worked for all employess In this position for the 12 months prior to completing
this application: 5,258.71

Annual turnover for this position (all employees, full and pari-time), as measured by total number
of separations (inciuding voluntary and involuntary) from this position in the twelve months prior
to completing this proposal divided by the total number of employees budgeted in this position
for the twelve months prior to tompleting this proposal (show caiculation): _ 0 = 0 %

For New Applicants for this program who may not have had previous history employing
individuals to provide these services, provide annual turnaver for the agency as a whole (show
calculation):

NA

For Behavioral Health Division proposels, include coples of staff licenses, certifications
and dipicmas.

CURRENT DIRECT SERVICE PROVIDER AND INDIRECT STAFF (DSP) ROSTER Iltem #34

ltem 34 is available as a downioad from: http://county. milwavkee.gov/DHHS) bids
This form should be submitted electronically along with the budget spreadsheet
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iters 33 and 34 partizliy comgrise the points scored under Sizffing Plan
VEAR 2044 STAFFING RECGUIREMENTS-DIRECT SERVICE 8TAFF ITEM # 33

indicate the number of staff directly related io achieve your ohjsctives for the program(s)
vou aie &pplying for, as indicated by codes 02 and 04 on Forms 2 and 2A. Executive stafi
providing direct services to clients should be budgeted as either “Professional Salaries”
or “Technical Sziaries” on Budiget Forms 2 and 2A. Provide a job description plus necessary
qualifications for each direct service position (sections A & B) (make additional copies as
necessary). Complete the atlached roster (item 34) for curreni siaff working in each
program for which a propose! is being submitied, If the position is unfilled at the time of
proposal submission, indicate the vacancy and provide updated staffing form within 30 days of
when position is filled. For Rew Applicants for this program, submit calculations shewing
the agency-wide average of in-zervice/continuing education hours per direct service
provider in the previous year.

PROGRAM__Energy Assistance 2015 PROGRAM No._#isD 001

POSITION TITLE_Receptionist/intake Specialist NO. OF STAFF. __3

Job Description for this position as required to meet the needs of the program specifications.
Include gqualifications needed to perform job {including certifications or licenses and experience
requirements to perform the job). Attach separate sheet, if necessary.

Annual tuition reimbursement granted for this position: $0.00

Actusl total hours worked for ali employees in this position for the 12 months prior to completing
his application: 4,568.75

Annual turnover for this position (all employees, full and part-time), as measured by total number
of separations (including voluntary and involuntary) from this position in the twelve months prior
to completing this proposal divided by the total number of employees budgeted in this position
for the twelve months prior to completing this proposal (show calcuiation): 0 = 0%

For New Applicants for this program who may not have had previous history employing
individuals to provide these services, provide annual turnover for the agency as a whole (show
calcutation):

N/A

For Behavioral Health Division proposals, include copies of steff licenses, certifications
and diplomas.

CURRENT DIRECT SERVICE PROVIDER AND INDIRECT STAFF (DSP) ROSTER Item #34

ltemn 34 is available as a download from: hitp://county. milwaukee .qov/DHHS) hids
This form should be submitted electronically along with the budget spreadsheet
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Mems 33 and 34 partially comprise the points scored under Staffing Plan
YEAR 2014 STAFFING REQUIREMENTS-DIRECT SERVICE STAFF ITEM # 33

Indicate the number of staff directly relzfed to achieve your objactives for the program!e)
you are applying for, as indicated by codes 02 and 04 on Forms 2 and 2A. Executive staff
providing direct services to clients should be budgeted ae elther “Professional 3zlarles”
or “Technical Szlaries” on Budget Forms 2 and 2A. Provide a job description plus necessary
quaiifications for each direct service position (sections A & B) {(make additional copies as
necessary). Completfe the aitached roster (ilem 34) for current staff working in each
program for which a proposal is being submitted. If the positicn is unfilled at the time of
proposal submission, indicate the vacancy and provide updated staffing form within 30 days of
when position is filled. For Mew Applicants for this program, submit calculations ghowing
the agency-wide average of in-service/continuing education hours per direct service
provider in the previous vear.

PROGRAM__Energy Assistance 2015 PROGRAM No._iSD 001
POSITION TITLE_Outreach Processing Specialist NO. OF STAFF: _ 7

Job Description for this position as required to mest the needs of the program specifications.
Include qualifications needed to perform job (including certifications or licenses and experience
requirements to perform the job). Attach separate sheet, if necessary.

Annual tuition reimbursement granted for this position: $0.00

Actuat total hours worked for all employees in this position for the 12 months prior to completing
this application: __0Q

Annual turnover for this position (all employees, full and part-time), as measured by total number
of separations (including voluntary and involuntary) from this position in the twelve months prior
to completing this proposal divided by the fotal number of employees budgeted in this position
for the twelve months prior to completing this proposal (show caleulation): 0 = 0 %

New position for 2015-16

For New Applicants for this program who may not have had previous history employing
individuals to provide these services, nrovide annual tumover for the anancy as a whole (show
calculation):

NIA

For Behavioral Health Division proposals, iriclude copies of staff licenses, certifications
and diplomas.

CURRENT DIRECT SERVICE PROVIDER AND INDIRECT STAFF (DSP) ROSTER ltem #34

ltem 34 is avalable as a download from; http:ficountv.milwaukee.gov/iDHHS)_bids
This form should be submitted electronically along with the budget spreadshest
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Itams 33 and 34 pardaliy comprise the poinis scored under Staffing Plan
VEAR 2014 STAFFiNG REQUIREMENTS-DIRECT SERVICE STAFF ITEM# 33

Indicate the number of staff direstly veleted (0 achieve your objectives for the program(s)
you arve applying for, as indicated by codss 02 and 04 on Forms 2 end 2A. Executive staff
providing direct services ic clients should be budgeied as either “Professional Szlaries”
or "Technlcai Salaries™ on Budget Forms 2 and 24, Provide a job description plus necessary
qualifications for each direct service position (sections A & B) (make additional copies as
necessary). Complete the attached roster (item 34) for current staff working in each
progren: for which z propossl s being submitted. If the position is unfilled at the time of
proposal submission, indicate the vacancy and provide updated staffing form within 30 days of
when position is filled. For New Applicante for this program, submit calculations ehowing
the agency-wide average of in-service/continuing education hours per direct gervice
provider in the previous year.

PROGRAM__Energy Assistance 2015 PROGRAM No._MSD 001
POSITION TITLE_Mzintenance/Security NO. OF STAFF: __1

Job Description for this position as required to meet the needs of the program specifications.
include qualifications needed to perform job (including certifications or licenses and experience
requirements to perform the job). Attach separate sheet, if necessary.

Annual tuition reimbursement granted for this position: $0.00

Actual total hours worked for all employees in this position for the 12 menths prior o completing
this application: 2.085

Annual turnover for this position (all employees, full and part-time), as measured by total number
of separations (including voluntary and involuntary) from this position in the twelve months prior
to completing this proposal divided by the total number of employees budgeted in this position
for the twelve months prior to completing this proposal {show calculation): 1/1 = 100 %

For New Applicants for this program who may not have had previous history employing
individuals to provide these services, provide annual turover for the agency as a whole (show
calculation):

NA

For Behavioral Health Division proposals, include copies of staff licenses, certifications
and dipioras.

CURRENT DIRECT SERVICE PROVIDER AND INDIRECT STAFF (DSP} ROSTER liem #34

item 34 is available as a download from: http:ficounty. milwaukee.gov/DHHS) bids
This form should be submitted electronically along with the budget spreadsheet
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ltem 36 partially comprises the points scored under Culturat Diversity and Cultural
Competence and under Staffing Plan.

CLIENT CHARACTERISTICS CHART ITEM # 36

ETHNICITY DEFINITIONS

1.

Asian or Pacific Islander: All persons having origins in any of the original peoples of the
Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area
includes China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands and Samoa.

2, Black: All persons having origins in any. of the Black racial groups in Africa.

3. Hispanic: Al persons of Cuban, Mexican, Puerto Rican, Central or South American, or
other Spanish culture or origin, regardless of race. (Excludes Portugal, Spain and other
European countries.)

4, American Indian or Alaskan Native: All persons having origins in any of the original
peoples of North America, and those persons who maintain cultural identification through
tribal affiliation or community recognition.

5, White: All persons who are not Asian or Pacific Isiander, Black, Hispanic, or American
Indian or Alaskan Native.

HANDICAPPED DEFINITIONS

N e e e e e e

A handicapped individual is defined pursuant to Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973.

1.

2.

3.

Any person who has a physical or mental impairment which substantially limits one or
more major life activities (e.g., caring for oneself, performing manual tasks, walking,
seeing, hearing, speaking, breathing, leaming, and working);

Any person who has a record of such impairment; or,

Any person who is regarded as having such impairment.

Describe your data source for completing this form. if your projected client composition
differs from your previous year’s actual client composition, describe the basis for the difference.

Milwaukee County

MSD oo1 Wisconsin Home Asta PrmP)-Social Iopmnsion Pag o
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Agency Name

2015 CLIENT CHARACTERISTICS CHART

Social Development Commissicn (SDC)

Disability/Target Group Zone 1

Program Name
Facllity Name &
Address

Energy Assistance

4041 N. Richards Street, Miwaukee W] 53212

CY 2015 Estimated

ITEM # 36

2015 Program #[_msD.0o1 |

1. Unduplicated Count of Clients to be Served/Year (Form 1, Golumn 1). if your estimate differs
from prior year actual, provide an explanation on a separate attached page:

2. Age Group: N/A

3. Sex: N/A

4, Ethnicity:

5. Other:

Prior year actual:
Number Parcent (%) EA 2014

a. 0-2 0.0%

b, 3-11 0.0%

c. 12 - 17 0.0%

d. 18 - 20 0.0%

e. 21-35 0.0%

f. 36 - 60 0.0%

. 61 & over 0.0%

TOTAL 100.0%

a. Female 0.0%

b. Male 0.0%

TOTAL 100.0%

a. Asian or Pacific isiander 1,225 4.9% 1,074
b. Black 20,250 81% 17,710
. Hispanic 1,750 7% 1,465
Rkt o 275 1.1% 263
e. White 1,500 6.0% 1,416
| TOTAL 25,000 100.00% 21,928
la. Handicapped indlviduals | 11,525 46.5% 10,466
b. Not applicable 13,375 53.5% 11,462

TOTAL 25,000 100.00% 21,928

IDate Submitted: | Barch 27, 2045

The total in each category must be equal fo the number in Form 1, Column 1, Total Number of Cases
{Clisnts) fo be served per Year. (Raev 8/07)

Milwaukee County
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Agency Name Soclal Development Commission (SDC)
7. Disability/Target Group Zone 2

" Program Name Energy Assistance 2015 Program #

Facility Name &
Address ’ 4041 N. Richards Street, Milwaukee WI 53212

CY 2015 Estimated

1. Unduplicated Count of Clients to be Served/Year (Form 1, Column 1). If your estimate differs
from prior year actual, provide an explanation on a separate attached page:

Prior year actual:
Number Percent (%) EA 2014
2. Age Group: N/A l;. 0-2 0.0%
b. 3-11 0.0%
c.12-17 0.0%
d. 18 - 20 0.0%
e. 21 -35 0.0%
f. 36 - 60 0.0%
. 61 & over ) : 0.0%
TOTAL 100.0%
3. Sex: NiA a. Female : 0.0%
b. Male 0.0%
TOTAL 100.0%
4. Ethnicity: a. Asian or Pacific Islander 666 3.7% 578
b. Black 13,950 77.5% 12,180
c. Hispanic 1,440 8.0% 1,250
d: Ameriean ndian or 198 1.1% 172
le. White 1,746 9.7% 1,460
[TOTAL 18,000 100.00% 15,620
5. Other: a. Handicapped individuals 8,280 46% 7,393
b. Not applicable . 9,720 54% 8,227
TOTAL 18,000 100.0% 15,620

Date Submitted: March 27, 2015
The total in each category must be equel o the number in Form 1, Column 1, Total Number of Cases
(Clignts) to be served per Year. {Rev 8107)

MSD oosconsin Ho rnc Progra (WHEASocIaI Dvelopm mmisi o Pa 2
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Agency Name Social Development Commission (SDC)
Disability/Target Group Zone 3
‘4 Program Name Energy Assistance 2015 Program #
“. Facility Name &
Address 4041 N. Richards Street, Milwaukee W1 53212

CY 2015 Estimated

1. Unduplicated Count of Clients to be Served/Year (Form 1, Column 1). If your estimate differs
from prior year actual, provide an explanation on a separate attached page:

Prior year actual:
- Number Percent (%) EA 2014
2. Age Group: N/A . 0-2 0.0%
b. 3-11 0.0%
c. 42-17 0.0%
d. 18 - 20 0.0%
e 21-35 ) 0.0%
. 36 - 60 0.0%
. 51 & over 0.0%
TOTAL 100.0%
3. Sex: NIA la. Female 0.0%
b. Male 0.0%
TOTAL 100.0%
4. Ethnicity: a. Asian or Pacific Islander 342 5.7% 283
b. Black 4,812 80.2% 4,025
c. Hispanic 396 6.6% 328
issican wative o 54 9% 45
le: White 396 6.6% 292
| TOTAL 6,000 100.00%% 4,973
6. Other: a. Handlicapped individuals 2,500 42% 2,311
b. Not applicable 3,500 58.0% 2,662
TOTAL 6,000 100.0% 4973

IDate Submitted: | March 27, 2015

The total in each category must be equal fo the number in Form 1, Column 1, Total Number of Cases
({Ciienis) fo be served per Year. (Rev9/07)

M oWisconsin Home Ene slstance gram (WHEAPoc Development Commi n Page PP 9 o
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Agency Name Social Development Commission (SDC)
Disability/Target Group Zone 4

2015 Program #

Program Name - Energy Asslstance
Facility Name &
Address 4041 N, Richards Street, Milwaukee W1 53212

CY 2015 Estimated

1. Unduplicated Count of Clients to be Served/Year (Form 1, Column 1). If your estimate differs

from prior year actual, provide an explanation on a separate attached page:

Prior year actual:
Number Percent {%) EA 2014
2. Age Group:N/A .0-2 0.0%
b. 3-11 0.0%
c. 12 -17 0.0%
. 18 - 20 0.0%
e. 21 - 36 0.0%
f. 36 - 60 0.0%
. 61 & over 0.0%
yg'IGTAL 100.0%
3. Sex: N/A la. Female 0.0%
b. Male 0.0%
TOTAL 100.0%
4, Ethnicity: a. Asian or Pacific Islander 774 4.3% 700
b. Black 13,896 77.2% 12,583
c, Hispanic 1,684 8.8% 1,432
cmwesmidmo | o | ok |
o. White 1,566 8.7% 1,305
[ TOTAL 18,000 100.00% 16,273
5. Other: la. Handicapped individuals 8,280 46% 7,543
b. Not applicable 9,720 54% 8,730
TOTAL 18,000 100.0% 16,273
Date Submitted: March 27, 2018

The lotal in each category must be equal to the number in Form 1, Column 1, Total Number of Cases
{Clients) to be served per Year. {Rev 9/07)

Mitwaukee County
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2016 CLIENT CHARACTERISTICES CHART tem # 36

Agency Name Social Development Commission {(SDC)

Disability/Target Group Zone5

Program Name " _Energy Assistance 2015 Program #

Facility Name &
Address 4041 N. Richards Street, Milwaukee W1 53212

CY 2015 Estimated

1. Unduplicated Count of Clients to be Served/Year (Form 1, Column 1). If your estimate differs
from prior year actual, provide an explanation on a separate attached page:

Prior year actusl;
Number Percant (%) EA 2014
2. Age Group: N/A a 0-2 0.0%
b. 3-11 0.0%
c.12 -17 0.0%
d. 18 - 20 0.0%
. 21 -35 0.0%
f. 36 - 60 0.0%
. 61 & over ' 0.0%
TOTAL 100.0%
3. Sex: N/A a. Female 0.0%
b. Male 0.0%
TOTAL 100.0%
4, Ethniclty: a. Asian or Pacific Islander 1687 3.7% . 147
b. Black 3,370 74.9% 2,931
c. Hispanic 450 10% 354
le. White 477 10.5% 5089
| TOTAL 4,500 100.00% 3,977
5. Other: a. Handlcapped individuals 1,795 40% 1,785
b. Not applicable 2,705 60.0% 2,182
TOTAL 4,500 100.0% 3,977

IDate Submitted: | March 27, 2015 _
The tofal in sach category must be equal to the number in Form 1, Column 1, Total Number of Cases
{Cliants) to be served per Year. (Rev 9/07)

SD1 onsin Homee Assince Pr P)-Social Developme Cosion B Pag .
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Agency Name Soclal Development Commission (SDC)
Disability/Target Group Zone 6

Program Name Energy Assistance 2015 Program #

Facility Name &
Address 4041 N. Richards Street, Milwaukee WI 53212

CY 2015 Estimated

1. Unduplicated Count of Ciients to be Served/Year {Form 1, Column 1). If your estimate differs
from prior year actual, provide an explanation on a separate attached page:

Prior year actual:
Number Percent (%} EA 2014
2. Age Group: NIA 2. 0-2 0.0%
b, 3-11 0.0%
c. 12 - 17 ' 0.0%
d. 18 - 20 0.0%
e. 21 - 35 0.0%
It. 36 - 60 0.0%
kgi1 & over 0.0%
TOTAL 100.0%
3. Sex: N/JA a. Female 0.0%
b. Male 0.0%
| TOTAL | 100.0%
4. Ethnicity: a. Asian or Pacific Islander 1656 3.3% . 143
b. Black 3,710 74.2% 3,226
c. Hispanlc 600 12% 419
dmeiemidme | @ | % | e
e. White 465 9.3% 478
| TOTAL 5,000 100.00% 4242
8. Other: . Handicappsd individuals | - 2,012 40% 2,012
b. Not applicable 2,088 60% 2,308
TOTAL 5,000 100.0% 4,318

Date Submitted: March 27, 2016
The total in each category must be equal to the number in Form 1, Column 1, Total Number of Cases
(Clients) to be served per Year. (Rev 8/07)
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MSD-001
Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program (WHEAP)

CSBG Funding and Outéomes Since 2012 .

Senjor housing sites and other cormmunity partners.

Greater New Birth Church Letter of Comrmutment _

New Concept Self Development Letter of Commitment

Hmong Amencan Friendship Association (HAFA) Letters of Cummm'nent
Poverty Status of h'ndmduals by le Code 2013-2014 g :
8DC website screenshot -

2013-15 WIHIEAP flyer

Energy Assistance Checklist e,

Client Rights and Complaint Procedure brochure

QA results from 2013-14 Energy Assistance Surveys
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CSBG Funding and Outcomes Since 2012

FUNDING
2012 2013 2014 2015
LTHEAP Operations 711,036.00 719,473.00 724,930.00 718,136.00
Outreach 345,767.00 345,594.00 352,762,00 349,396.00
Public Benefit Operations 320,032.00 312,513.00 324,516.00 311,957.00
Crisis Client Services 765,690.00 *750,943.00 852,468.00 882,805.00
'WX Operations (Furnace) 495,426.00 495,296,00 503,948.00 499,135.00
Public Benefit Crisis Client Services 121,262,00 .
Amendment #1 211,726.00
Amendment #2 240,000.00
Total Allocated to Milwankes County| _ 2,759.213.00] 2,623,819.00] _ 2,758,624.00 _3,213,155.00
Amount Retained by MC [ 283,105.00] _ 257,857.00]  538.961.00]
Amount Subcontracted to SDC
Op 5 1,007,430,00 977,827.00 915,051.04 925,492.00
Crisis 560,710.00 3438,903.00 517,788.52 293,975,001
O h 231,424.00, 183,119.00) 16957245 110.560.0)
PB Crisis 103,075.00
Supplemental Funding to SDC 60,141.00
Speclal County Qutreach Activity
Total Funding Allocated to SDC 1,901,639.00 I,MQ.OO 1,602412.01;  1,390,168.00
% Of Funding| 69%| 58% 6% 43%]|
Sites Covered 3 3 3 3
Staff
Lead Specialist 3 3 3 3
Specialist 22 22 20 20
Program Assistant| 2 2 2 2
Clerical Support (Receptionist/S ) 4 4 4 3
Hot Line 4 4 4 4
Case Mi ) 4 4 3 3
Hounsing Coordinator 1 1 1 0
Supervisor| 4 4 3 3
Totul S 44 44 40 38
Total FTE| 35 35 27 b1l
AC 1hi
Anpplication
: Total County 61,360 62,191 67,951
Total SDC Site 47,488 51,627 49,104
SDC % 7% 83% 72%
Cost/Unit County! 44.97 42,19 40.50
Cost/unit SDC 40,07 2925 3263
No Heat-Repait/Replacsments - SDC| 246 451 607
Repaired 58 128, 206
Replaced 179 304 372
Assessment 9 19 29
Total Milivaukee County 246 451 607] 0|
Page 1313

Milwaukee County

File # 15-444



i
i

SENIOR HOUSING SITES

Milwaukee County

L | B C [i] E F
. . 'Zons|LOCATION ADDRESS ZIP CODE CONTACT PERSON #OF UNITS
2| 1 |Clake Court 3043 & 3055 N, 58th $treet 53310 Jennifer Westrick/ Jennif erw@stelaremgt.org 32
3} 1 |WesleyScott Senior Apts 2802 West Wright Sireet 53210 Talibah Mateon/ Elizabath Bmilwaukeehidta.org 70
41 1 ltlare Plece '32B4 notth Sherman Bhd 53116 Jenhlfer Wgﬂﬂﬂlenn.‘fem@sldaﬂlt:nrg B
5[ 1 |Femwood Court B0 wast Applaton Ave 53216 Rose Dannls 120
8] 1 |TheGardens 3435-45 North 60th Street 53216 Brandy/ Jlewis fmhousing@gmall.ecam 150
7| 3 |McGovern Park 4500 West Custer Ave 53218 Katie or Linds 70
8] 1 [Rid d Westridge Apartments 7901 W, Glenbroak Road 532 westridgeridgewood aptsg £Om 150
81 1 |Rl ‘Westridge Apariments 7470 W. Glenbrook Read 5313 westridgeridgewoodapts@gmail.com 75
10| 3 |Ridgewocod Westridge Apartments 7450 W. Glenbroak Road 53273 uestﬂdgg!!:wwdaﬂmalmm 75
11] 1 |Tne Meeting Place 10901 W. Donpa Driva £3224 Lsa 86
12 846
13| 2 [Cehary Apts 1555 W, Chambers 53206 414-164-4533 72
14| 2 |Clare Central 1003-33 West Atkinson Ave 53206 Jennifer Westrick{ Jennlf EMEL.org 16
15] 2 |C | Crassing 4195 W, Braclley Rd. 53209 Angels Smith/ deerwoodcrossing com &6
16| 2 |Glen Court Apts 6101 North Greanbay Ave 53209 Jennifer bush/ Bill‘xlenmum&;mail.mm 110
17| 2 |Green Court Apts 4185 West der Drive 53109 Za i Agasta@metapts.com 123
18] 2 [New Hampioh Gardens 4821 North 22nd Strast 53209 Crystal Ateky Townsend 188
12| 2 |Sherman Park Apt. 7245 N. 37th St. 53209 bth -LEHTE 1]
20) 2 ‘!m‘llord Place 2323 E Bradford Place 53211 Bella 24
21| 2 [Suriow Bldgs-Jewish |194l] N Raratt Ava 53211 Kim Adﬂmf&rﬁ'aa@ﬁmllw.nrﬂ B8
22| 2 {Clarence Parrish+pedéin Battle S=niar Housing 3131 3161 N Martin Luther King Dy 53212 dessie Weathershy 40
28| 2 [clinton Rese [3045 N Martin Luther Gng OF 53212 Cerolyn Archie
24| 2 |CR Parkh Apartments |CR Parish- 3161 N. MLK Drive 53712 nygiswoodard @ ngement.net . 35
25| 2 |MIBattle Apartments 5131 N. MLK Drive 53212 ngiswoodar net a0
28| 2 |My. Zion Ct. Yord Apts 2104 N. MLK Drive 5321 Larry 50
27| 2 [Park Hill Sanior Housing [535 Wewt C dla Ave 63213 Kim/ Parkhill@acemgmtgroup.com &2
28| 2 {Congress Apis 3939 W Natlonal Ave 55215 Lilllan 73
[20 1125
[S0] 3 [Calre Towers 1546 & Z-Dtlnsuut 53214 Tlmn!\wrllruf emmyw@stclaremgt.org 25
a1 3 ‘Evergreen Square 3139 South 77th Streat 58219 Judith Turner 36
32| 3 |OakWest ﬁ 11102 West Oklahoma Ave 53227 Deug 50
3 111
=7 4_IGolda el Apts 567 North Prospect Ave 5202 Victaria Rublnshteyn o7
. 4 |Pleasant View terrance 1027 East Pleasant Streat 53202 Henry { Reartiered@sg-rc.com 43
o] A |The Willows 2201 North Cambridge 53202 Tammy Wergin S0
7| 4 _{Brewery Polnt Apartments 1244 North 9th 5t 53205 Vanessa Glrsldezg band.org
38| 4 |C.G.Robinson Flace 20:25 N, 15th ST 58205 Charcorz Paliner a5
39| 4 [C.5.Robinson Flace 2020 N. 14th 53205 Charcore Palmer 50
40| 4 |Richardson Manor 1918 Narth 11th Strast 53205 Wanda Eisonf Daborsh.stephens@rhf.org 40
49| 4 [St. Marks Place 2025 N. 14th 5t 532058 Chateora 25
42| 4 |Waco Apts 1300 North 12th Sireet 53205 Lula Chambers/ mbl t.com 143
43| 4 iCisire Helghts 834 N 35th Strest 53308 Fi
44| 4 |Braley Crossing I4375 W. Bradiey Rd 53233 hradlemtngeoaldlmnkcnrpm &0
45| 4 [State Street Apts |355 Morth 14th Strant 53233 Estella Grant 52
jas| 4 'ﬂllllim Passevant Apts | 2195 W. State St ‘53233 Acallins@enmonwealthco.net 52
47| 4 [wY Village East |sas North 23rd Street 53233 Angelf Kayl la.com 57
45 _ Tad
4 [Wimemer Communities TAG77 W. Forest Home Ava 53130 Wary 2urawski
Clare Meadows | 7700 5. 515t 5t 53132 Mall to 7700 5. 51st St. Frankiin 53132 138
L1l Clare dows ) 7760 5 51s2 St 53132 Miall to 7760 5. S1st St, Franklin 53152 40
£2) 5 |Clalre Woods 3576 5 43rd Street 53220 Tammy Wei ami stciaremgt arg 32
&) 5 |scuth Sguare 3775 8 3785 South 27th Strast 58121 Msd'baflrl Mall to 3775 5. 27th st 53221 373
64] 5 |levington Viliage {5000 5. 107TH Street 53128 Levingtong@oakbrookcorp.com 120
85| 5 |Frankiin Meadows 17704 South 51st. 53132 Vanesa. Giraldez® commombond.org
&6 . 0
67| & |[Clare Lakes ' 5051 South Lake Drive {Cudaby) 5A110 lennifer Westrick/ lenniferw@stclaremgt.org 8
58] 6 |amgreen Squate-Ludahy 13711 E Ramsay Ave 53110 Arthur Gasea/ mom 106
58] 6 |Dakt C ion-Will Boy Cudshy 3400 £ Ramsey Ave #111 53110 Roselle Mussomeli/ wllllams-twng B.LOM 144
80| 6 |Washington Square-Cudahy 4816 5, Packard Ave 53110 Arthur Gasca/ Agasca@metapts.com 88
61| & |BoothManor 150-180 W G d Drive-Oak Creek £3154 Sherri Benka 41
[:+] ] IBmw Manor 150-130 W G | Drive- Qak Crask 53154 A14-762-3161 80
(63| & [contennial Apis 400 E Centenniz) Drive-Oak Creek 53154 Stacy Chaney] ssandars@wimmer brothers.com 57
64| & |TheCourts 195 West Puetz Road 53154 Ellen ldelnhlmg vakereelmanager@gmall.com 127
85| 6 |GSrantPark-South Milw. 2825 5. Chicagp Ave 53172 Arthur Agpsca@metapts.com 153
’E & |Winchaster Vil . 2147 5. Winch 53207 Kristy 56
87| 6 |Canstant Meadows Sanlorﬁg_u_ 3320 E. Norwich 53135 414-769-9257 100
; 6 [Fairerest Anartments IIBZO E.Tripoll Ave 53238 Barbara Jordan/ Abiradgkypartnersit: eom 43
| 1 1043
™
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COMMUNITY PARTNERS

Zonhe Location Address Zlp contact information
1 |New Creatures in Christ 2328 W. Capitol Dr. 53210 414-442-7265
1 |Mc Govern Park Senior Center 4500 W. Custer Ave. 53218 414-527-0990
1 |Bethesda Senior Center 2845 W. Fond du Lac Ave 53210 414-445-3109
1 |8rown Deer Senlor Center 7841 N, 47th St. 53223 -414-357-7002
1 Elks Lodge 5555 W Good Hope Rd. 414-788-8889
1 |Acelero - 78th St. 53216
1 [Acelero Learning Center 7901 N. 66th St. 53223
2 |mat. Pilgrim 2700 W. Brown 5t 53212 414-342-2034
2 {mt. Hareb Church 534-40 W, Center Sk, 53212 414-263-7676
2 |Clinton Rase Senior Center 3045 N. Dr. Martin Luther King Dr. 53212
2 lewish Community Center 6255 N, Santa Monica Blvd. 53217 414-967-8249
2  |Project Focal Peint, Inc. 811 W. Burleign 5t. 53206 414-372-1970
3 |Asian American Senior Center 120 N. 73rd St. 53213 414-258-2410
3 |Wauwatosa Senlor Center 7300 W, Chestnut 53213 414-471-8495
4 IwWashington Park Senlor Center 4420 W, Viiet 5t. 53208 414-933-2332
4 |indian Council of the Eiderly -|631 W, 19th St, 53208 414-933-1401
4 |Milwaukee Christian Center 2137 W, Greenfied Ave 53204 414-645-5350
4 |united Cornmunity Center 730 W. Washington 5. 53204 414-649-2807
5 |wilson Park 2601 W. Howard Ave 53221 414-282-5567
6 |Kelly Senlor Center 6100 S. Lake Dr. 53110 414-481-9611
6 |Beulah Briton Senior Center 2555 S. Bay St. 53207| 414-481-2494/414-475-8538
6 [Chester W. Grobeschmidt Senior Center 2424 15th Ave. 53172 414-768-8045
6 |Acelero Learning - Cudahy 5885 5. Packard Ave 53110

Mitwaukee County
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A GREAT CHURCH, GREAT PURPOSE, GREAY F‘[JTLRE‘
BISHOPR]. aurr.smmrmmnmmmnm PatTOR

\»E \__'IIR.D\TI}LF JLW BIRTH
'\

GREA)

Milwaukee County

March 16, 2015

Mr, George P. Hinton

CEO

Social Development Commission
4041 N. Richards Street
Milwaukee W1 53212

Dear Mr. Hinton,

The Greater New Birth Church is commitied to providing space and resources to the
Social Development Commission to operate Energy Assistance services at our site
located at 8237 W, Silver Spring Ave in Milwaukee County. As a fong time suppotter
and community partner, we look forward to the expansion to serve the community
surrcunding the church.

In this agreement we commit to providing space for the acceptance of Energy Assistance
applications on an agreed schedule of __Monday-Friday __, starting October 1 through
May 15, 2016 according to terms agreed to by the Church and SDC,

The Greater New Birth Christian Campus has an accessible facility and will be able to
provide adequate parking for clients who arrive for services via direct access to a main
highway and public transporiation.

Sincerely,

odfg;.;_/k. .ﬁﬁ:w

Drina M. Lewis
Executive Pastor

O Gt it

TER NEW BIRTH CHURCH » 2207 WESL CENTERSIREET - P.O.BOXR 12946 » MILWAUKEL, W1 53212
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BOARD OF
DIRECTORS
(EEET IEERRE

Jarce ArPEL

STEVE APPEL,
CHAIRPERSON

ConiTiits BROWIN

Bargy GIVENS,
TREASUAER

KENNETH GREEN

TIM LoDuUHA

W, Curms
MagsHALL

FELESIA MARTIN

DiANE ROBINSON

Mavis McCALLUM,
EMERITUS

TAWAINA SWANIGAN
Finanoc Manaatr

VANESSA, JOHNSON
Execuive DIREGTOR

Milwaukee County

i
\ %

NEW JCONCEPT

EELF DEVELOPMENT CENTER, INC.

Celebrating 40 Years 1975 - 2015

March 16, 2015

Mr. George P. Hinton

CEO

Social Development Commissicn
4041 N. Richards Street
Milwavkee WI 53212

Dear Mr, Hinton,

New Concept Self Development is committed to providing space and resources {o the Social
Development Commission to operate Encrgy Assistance services at our site located at Dr. Martin
Luther King Jr. Community Center {“MLK Center”) located at 1531 W. Viiet 8t. in Milwaukee
County. As e long-time supporter and community pariner, we look forward to the expansion to serve
the commumity surrounding the center.

In this agreement we commit to providing space for the acceptame of Energy Assistance applications
on an agreed schedule of 5 days/week for three workers starting October 1 through May 15, 2016.

Onr facility has an accessible facility and will be able to provide adequate parking for ¢lients who
arrive for services via direct access {o a main highway and public transportation.

Sincerely,

Vanessa Johnson
Executive Di

DR. MaATIN LUTHER KING, JR. CoMMENITY CENTER
1531 WesT YUIET STREET
MILWAUKEE, WISCONSIN 53205
P: (414) 3445788 F: (414)344-0423

Greater Milwaukee WEHSTTE: WWW.NCSDCANC.ORG

& Waukesha County
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HMONG/AMERICAN FRIENDSHIP ASSOCIATION, INC.

Lo Neng iatoukaysy,
Executive Director

Community Osganizing
Museurn & Gift Shop

24 Hour Bllingual Crisis
Hofline

Elderly Services

SEA DV & SA Programs
Food Pantry
Homebuyers Counseling

Hmong Dance/ Music
Classas

Interpratation/
Translation

Friendship Garden Adult Day
Care Cenier

Job Placements

- dlne

Celebrating 32 Years of Service to the Asian American Community

March 16, 2015

Mr. George P. Hinton -

CEQ

Social Development Commission
4041 N. Richards Street
Milwaukee Wi 53212

Dear Mr. Hinton,

The Hmong American Friendship Association is committed to providing space and
resources to the Social Development Commission to operate Energy Assistance
services at our site located at 3824 W Vliet ST in Milwaukee County. As alongtime
suppotter, community partner and former Energy site, we ook forward to serving the
community surrounding the cemnter.

In this agreement we commit to providing space for the acceptance of Energy
Assistance applications on an agreed schedule of 5 days/week, starting October 1
through May 15, 2016.

The Hmong American Friendship Association has an accessible facility and will be
able to provide adequate parking for clients who arrive for services via direct access to
public transportation.

#3824 West Viiet Street Milwaukee WI, 53208 ePhone: 414-344-65756 eFax: 414-344-6581 swww.himongamer.org

Milwaukee County
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POVERY STATUS OF INDIVIDUALS BY ZIP CODE - 2013-14
Based on Milwaukee County Stats

| % Sarved % Served

Population/NPT. IF I % Efiglble ¢ 4 Served riin P4
53210 1 2%, ,592' +/-1,391 5,889 35.8% 4,021 40.7% 250 6.22% 1,335 33.2%
53216 1 31939l +/-1,304 12,529 39.2% 4,730 37.8% 309 6.53% 1,260 26.6%
53218 1 40.123' +/-1,397 14,092 35.1% 5,169 36.7% 272 5.26%) 1,484 28.7%
53222 1 5,986 +/-B90)! 11,132 42.8% 1,221 11.0% 121 9.91%: 236 159.3%:
53123 1 17,811 +/-1,228] 12,222 43.9% 2,207 18_!.2‘ 145 6.57%] #82 21.8%:
53224 1 22,740 +/-1,175 7,781 34.2% 1,930 24.8% 120 6.22%| 511 26.5%|
53225 1 23,515 +/-1,28% 9,617 A.9% 2,650 27.6% 155 5.85%! 780 29.4%
35, A 38.7% f 28.4% 6.26%) L0280 27.8%
53206 2 _I__EBJI +{-1,648 9432 32.6% 4,963 50.7% 345 6.94%, 1,783 35.9%
53209 2 44,874 +f-1,555 18,841 42.0% 6,430 34.1% 385 5.68%: 1,852 28.8%
53211 2 32,87% +/-839) 15460]  47.0% 421 2.7% 19 4.51% 39 9.3%
53212 2 30,720 -1/-1,236' 12 ,712! A1.4% 3,558 28.0% 178 5.00%| 1,048 29.5%
53217 2 28,749 +{-493 13,883, 41.3% 243 2.0% 14 5.76%; 14 14.0%)
TR NE i 41,1% L 562L 22.9% 5.805] A3 30.4%)

|

53213 3 25562 +/-545 11626 45.5% 438 3.8% 54 12,333 74 16.9%
53214 3 34398 +/-1,016] 15688}  45.6% 1,902 12.1% 202 10.62% 396 10.8%
53219 3 35,275/ +/-1,030 15, ,225' 43.2% 1,592 10.5% 146 9.174% 95 18.5%
53226 3 18,461 +/-601] 8,063 43.7% 267 3.3% 33 12.36% 46 17.2%|
53227 3 22,301 +{-128; 10,945 43.1% T4 7.1% 98 12.56%) 122 15.8%
TAEUY 1 45.3% RASES iﬁ £33 10.72%! 333 18.8%
53202 4 21,783 +/-629 14,615 67.1% 4381 3.3% 40 B.12% 38 7.9%
53203 4 1,103 +/-144) E‘lﬂl 56.0% A9 7.9% 1 2.04% 131 26.5%,
53204 4 40,956 +-1,319 12,802]  BL3% 4,344 33.9% 164 3.78% 1,349 31.1%
53205 4 9,412 +f+751 3,566 37.9% 1,408 39.5% BB &.10%! 389 27.6%
13208 £ 32,172 +/-1,374, 12,159 37.8% 3,796 11.2% 203 5.35% 1,116 29.4%)
3245 4 58411 +{-1,495 19223 32,9% 5,207 27.1% 182 3.50*' 1,252 24.0%
53233 4 16,022 +/-768 5,249 52.4% 987 18.8% &1 6.18%] 234 23.7%
BT L5 SH,LL%, 39.2% 1€ 271 23.8% s 4.53% .3 27.0%
53129 5 14,063 +/-34) 6044 43.0% 266 4.4% 4% 15.41% 29 10.9%
£3130 5 7,652 +{-61] 3332 43.5% 125 3.8% 12 9,60% 15 12.0%
53132 5 32,535 +/-338 13,327] AL1.0% 403 3.0% 45 11.17%) 155 38.55)|
53220 5 25,599 +/-081 11,778, 46.0% 987 B8.4% 130 13,17%; 142 14.4%
53221 5 37,332 +/-1,260 15,858 42.5% 1,906 12.0% 117 6.66% 272 14.3%
53228 5 14,414 +/-628] 6,294 43.7% 290 4.6% 26 8.97%) 56 19.3%
134 it i, B2 43.0% Ehcttd 7.0% St 9.58% 15.8%)
53110 & 18,221 +/-78 8,083 44.4% 958 11.5% 109 11.385%, 203 21.2%;
53154 6 33,5977 +/-179 14,064 41.4% 738 5. _Z_?ﬁ &5 8.R1%: - 0.0%
53172 6 20,854/ +/-110) 9,043 43.4% 843 9.3% 88 10.44%; 165 19.6%!
53207 6 35923 +/-799 158960/ 44.4% 1,383 8.7% 83 6.00%| 275 19.9%)
53235 ] 9,208 +f-112! 44564/ 4_9..395 396 8.9% 33 8.33%)| 41 10.4%

53295 71 +/-77) 0.0% - = -
T ALE% TAL| BA% E 8.75% £ 15.8%

AT 51 A% e

Notes: The results come frotn a small sample, summead over a five year
application of the American Community Survey. Error terms are Important
when comparing one zip code to another, or evalusting trends from
prior periods.

Nonprofit Center of pMitwaukee

Updated: 3/27/2015, 12:52 PM
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SO Energy Assistance sites:

% epleace note that tickets are dutributed diily ut each site app
pror to the sts opening. =¥

2043 4, Fodegeng Brean EI2ART
Haurz of Oferatiom Mer. - F5. 7i30er - 130
{414) SUE-2800

2568 §. Crage hvenas (532071

Hirs of Opg-avsa. Mon, - F9,, TiiGar - dadbum
Tagd s BUE-2AUD

EB4E N, Tautenin mogtud (33208]

Haurs of Oneraticns Mon, - Fri, FidGee » 40300
{436t BDE=2R0T

tommunity Advocstes

Jamez Lol 81

TN

jefremet oo onoseanisns sad coeme padE

Hrapap g Call {414) $OG-2R0D,

aie

Winyfoh

tely 30

paking o Criference todar, whie investing in tomarrow

B

i

s tigs f1o7 Boged of Corr g5 aews | S48 Faw 0 Broasy ksl
B mnade Semwn s Penmooes Wl $2213 ¢ 40008 PNT
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_ﬁ,:‘liﬁe‘*:‘)shin : lam' ¥ .mrv‘y *\s%!%e.;mf*é Dre

Whﬂﬂs R?Hewbaeanork?

Energy Asslstance is a one-ﬁme pavment during the heating season {Octoher 1—Ma‘v 15) Thefunding gays a poﬂion'i
‘of eazTRy ms&s, but the payment is not Intended to cover the entire energy costs of a residence. The ameunt of -,#-:a'
(ensrRy 2ssistance payment varies depending on a variety of factors, including the household's shee, lncome and aneigy
costs. In most cases the energy assistance benefit Is paid directly to the househnld’s ensrgy suppher.

- g - s

EORAIBRG Frats PR O
Mawsehmld totnd consan
Fripmily Sine 1 Month 3bMonths = Annual
3 $2.055 $6,28%8  $25,151
2 §2,741 8,223 $32,850
3 $3,386 $10,157. 540,628
4 $2,085 £32,0197 | §48,387
5 $4,676 §14,007 $586,106
6 58,528 £15,861 $63,844
¥ #3441 245,328 585,205
8 $&,558 $36,567 $66,746
What to bring:

{Additional information may be required for other cirtumstances)
Photo 1D {(Recommended, Mandatory for 1st ime applicants),
Social Security Numbars and Dates of Sirth for everyone in your househald,
Currant gas, electric or ol energy bill (lease or a letter from your landlord with name & phone number, if your heat 15
included in your rent);
4. Werification of gross income (before taxes or deductions) for everyone in your household for the previous three

months

s Paystubs/wage statements for gross income, workers compensation ar unemploymer:t compensation;

= 1099 or current award letters for pension, Soctat Security benefits, VA benafits or child suoport {hank staternents

are NOT accepted as verification of benefits);
= fMost recent taxes or 1099 forms for interest, dividends or annuities;

' FACT &:To avoid disoonne:ﬂun, vou MUST have agreed upon N

8 arrangements with We Energies. MPG - Minimum payment L
HACT 2.To lower cost of rnunthly payment plan, monitor & . Option.does not permanently stop your disconnection. - -
;ntower your gas & eiectric ussge. Payment plans are based off ~ FACTS: Dor't stop making payments during the w!nter i

@ DARINERS & 2 %ﬁ'%: - IMPACT |

Y Ty hanging £res, For fioad,
Details on how & where to apply on other side
issued 82014
Page 1322
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All enercy sites are handicapped accessible and hove ¢ cepaciiy limit.
All sices ciased on major holidays.
sdit

To schedule an appointment at any of the
SDC locations:

Cali 414-S06-2800

or visit wwwi.cr-sdc.org

To schedule an appointment at
Community Advocates:
Call 414-270-6854
or visit viww.communityadvocates.net

f Norihwest Side \

of &E' ol E L
o spe Vep;
ot~ outs e g &
(-0(“‘&“@1 e A 6848 N. Teutonia 4Vejfpp°iﬂtm eekend
e a‘tﬁi" e Mon. — Fri. 7:30 am to 4:30 pin ] aby, ar;e"'s -
: : . Evenings & Saturdays: By Ty, g Pa,
: es . ak
Appointment Only .
@utb Side *NEW LOCATION® East Side \
S0 SDC

2068 S. Chase Avenue
Mon. — Fri. 7:30 am 10 4,30 pm

Evenings & Saturdsys: By
Appointment Only

/

4041 N. Richards
Man. — ¥ri. 7:50 am 10 4:30 pm

Evenings & Saturdays: By
t"\ppoimmeni_ Only

= Y

~

L &

Central/Downtown
Commupzity Advoeates T
728 N. James Yovell
Mon. — Thur. y:00 am to 3:30 pil
Friday: 9:00 tm to 3:00 pm
Limited Evening & Weekend Hours®

" W,

Help is also available with other programs & services including:

» Energy Conservation » Financial Literacy
o Crisis Assistance « Wezatherization
o Payment Plans « Furnace Repeir

Energy Assistance Program Info on other side

Page 1323
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SDC Energy Assistance Client Surveys

One of the measurements regarding performance of the Energy Assistance (EA) Program is to provide survey results,
The Quality Assurance Department distributed customer satisfaction surveys at all three Jocations to monitor
information relating to the customer perception and to ensure that the EA program provides quality service delivery.
The survey result listed below is based from the following question.

How was my customer servics today? Excellent, good, and poor in the following areas:
< Customer Service
% Receptionist/Screener professional and friendly
< Energy Staff professional, friendly and helpful
<  Wait time — more than 15-20 minutes

Throughout the 2014 Energy season, the QA unit received and analyzed a total of 1,492 surveys. Of those 1,492
surveys received:

89% of the clients stated that the programs provided excellent customer service, whereas, 8% of the clients stated
that the customer service is good and 3% stated that the customer service is poor.

In areas of professionalism and friendliness concerning the receptionist/screener, 82% of the client stated that the
receptionists as well as the screeners exhibited professionalism and they were very fricndly. 15% stated that their
professionalism/friendliness was good and 3% stated that there disposition was poor.

Furthermorc, the energy staff resulted in 91% of the clients stated that the staff were very helpful, professional and
friendly, while, 7% stated that the staff was helpful, friendly and professional and 3% identified the staff was not
helpful, friendly, or prolessional.

Lastly, clients expressed their experience with the wait time to be seen for service. Of the 1492 surveys received,
59% stated that the wait-time was excellent, meaning less than 15 minutes wait, 7% stated that the wait time was
good however 3% stated that the wait time was poor meaning the client waited longer than 30 minutes before seerL.

The chart listed below illustrates the results regarding customer service for the 2014 Energy Assisiance program.

1500 -« . sl © Customer Service
§ AR
1000 + ,-\ - - :Receptlonist Service
W ! i 1 {Greeter)
500 g . ' Energy Staff/Quality of
AN = Service
T s Service Wait Time

- Ty S
Excellent i
azad Poor

Overall, the Energy Assistance program is doing a great job in providing customer service. A concern of the QA
Department is the low survey response from the clients.
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